CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Thursday, May 18, 2023 - 1:00 PM
1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In person at:
Cambria Veterans’ Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https:/lus06web.zoom.us/j/85678014248 ?pwd=aHdVWkJicE53TXM2Rkt2SFB2VzVIUT09
Passcode: 518352
Or One tap mobile:

US: +16694449171,,85678014248# or +16699006833,,85678014248#

Or Telephone: dial *6 to mute/unmute; dial *9 to raise/lower hand
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6333 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248
7799 or+1719 359 4580 or +1 689 278 1000 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 305 224
1968 or +1 309 205 3325 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 507 473
4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 646 931 3860
Webinar ID: 856 7801 4248
International numbers available: https://lus06web.zoom.us/u/kYGwB6gjp

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are onfile in the CCSD Administration Office, available for public inspection during District
business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at
https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the agenda packet
provided in an alternative format, contact the Administrative Analyst at 805-927-6223 at least 48 hours
before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made. The Administrative Analyst will
answer any questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING
A. Callto Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance


file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/www.slo-span.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85678014248?pwd=aHdVWkJicE53TXM2Rkt2SFB2VzVIUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kYGwB6gjp
https://www.cambriacsd.org/

Establishment of Quorum
Report from Closed Session

President's Report

mm o o

Agenda Review
BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Any Board Member may make an announcement, report briefly on his or her activities, or ask a
question for clarification.

PUBLIC SAFETY

A.  Sheriffs Department Report
B. CCSD Fire Chief's Report

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the
Board but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has
up to three minutes.

MANAGER REPORTS

A. General Manager's Report

B. Facilities & Resources Manager's Report
C. Finance Manager's Report

D. Utilities Report

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a consent
item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for
separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. Consideration to Adopt the April 2023 Expenditure Report

B. Consideration to Adopt the April 13,2023 and April 20, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes and
April 10, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes

C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 28-2023 Declaring Vehicles and Equipment Surplus
and Authorizing Sale by the General Manager

REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion & Consideration of Third Quarter Budget Report for FY 2022/23

B. Discussion and Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 30-2023 Updating the Sanitary
Sewer Master Plan (SSMP)

C. Discussionand Consideration to Fill Vacant Seats onthe PROS Commission

D. Discussionand Consideration of Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application
for Cambria Skatepark Project

FUTURE AGENDAITEM(S)

This is an opportunity to request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda.
No formal action can be taken except to direct the General Manager to place a matter of business on a future



agenda by majority vote

9. ADJOURN



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Tuesday, May 2, 2023

Time Period: | April 1-April 30 | Avila | Cayucos | Cambria Los San Simeon
(Month) 2023 Osos
Calls For Service: 241 46
CFS: Last Year 246 53

Assault/Battery:

CFS 3

Disturbance:

CFS 8

Burglary:

CFS 0
Theft:

CFS 3
Vandalism

CFS 2
Mail Theft:

CFS 0

Phone Scam:

CFS 0

Suspicious Circs:

CFS 9

Enforcement Stops:
CFS 23

Preventative Patrol Activity:

CFS 14

Notable:




3B

or  ETANS

(JUDPISOY-UON °SA SJUapISay) siuailed SIA3

% 00T 68
% 0 0 adA] juapiuj jeads
% 67'v 1% 191sesiq/ 19Yyi1ed\\ 249N9S
%6678 N 00 suewose
% €L°ST Vi s||ed Juaju| poon
% 8V°€T 4" s||ed 22IA13S
% LEE € (2414 ON) uonipuo) snopaezey
% €6 €S A 00 swiwewsy
%0 0

!
aWIN|oA ||BD €20¢ |UdY

€20C |Hdy 10} So1s1IelS




b =

S|001 UOI1BDIIIXD 3|2IYA




3B

AT SO ST

ASHMH=

S|00] uonedx3
dljnedpAH swalsAS andsay snyjwy

saljneiqg3 1sinH

: M3U SA P|O




m
o

€20¢ painloejnuep
SOA Jueldwo) 0Z0Z 9¢6T Vd4N

199 11
01 dn Ja1eMm ysal} Jo 3|es ul 3|qisiawqgns

A|snoauelnwis pajelsado ag ued s|001 ||V
sasoy dl|nedpAy oN

191y31jaJ1} suo
Aq pajesado Ajjn} g ued |00] auo|e-puels

sloopul palesado aq 01 9|qy
(apixouow uogd4ed ou) pajesadQ Alayieg

sJljneag3 1sinH

(P10 sieaA ) 666T paJnioejnuelp

ON :ueljdwo) 0Z0Z 9€6T Vd4AN

oW}
QU0 1e paletado aq ued 5|00l oml AjUQ

B_W_O_OE mp_E__\mmmos
d1lheJpAy Ag Jolesauas 03 payodelle s|00|

|001 pue Jojesauas yioq
91e49d0 01 papaau [auuosiad [euoippy

J01eJ9uasd pasamod sed sallinbay

S|00] uOoI}ed141x3
dljnedpAH swalsAS andsay snyjwy

M3U SA P|O




m
o

G4/63/6A/80/69/8V

spJepuels 0¢0c 9¢61
Vd4N S129W :92404 SuIilIN) Xe|A

sayoul /0'g :3uluadQ Jo13n)

Sq| t°61 :IYSISMW »
$191IN) €3 68L S dlneJp3 IsinH

SpJepuels paseq asuewJlopad
Vd4N Mau 01 91e|sued] 10U S20p
pue Aued ,,¢ e Ag pai1sal uaaq
J0U sey Jaguwnu syl JoaAAMOoY

sq| £08°00C 40 32404 3u13Ind
wnuwixew e swiejd SNHWY .

sayaul g :guluadQ Ja1n)d «

S| 917 :IYSIDM e
CCOHIINY shjuy

SJ911N)




3B

10

S°6 X SEQ

$°6 X809

BV XZT9L
8t XS'€9

/8°SXO'LOLX68
9°'S X 68X TIOL

+¥"9XLOL X0S

S°6X L'8¢

8'e X805

FZSLXS6
9ZLXS6

S9|2IYaA uJapow Ul punoj s|eraw 2130xa Yyiyduadls y3siy Jo sisisuod 4 Aio3dale)

L'SXZT'ELXSED

9'L0oL X S'6

8'F X LOL X095

FoOXgvr

EXSFF

8°€ X509 X805

COLXS6

8t X 9L X 0S

+'OX L'8E

€ X L'8E

B8'EX E'BF X L'8E

9°LOL X P9

TEXILXOS

8t X L'8E

EX8LE

STEXTETXLE

9L X9

OEXO0S XSZ

grxeglLe

TXP'5T

EEXSEEXP ST

805 X 'O

L'€X05Xs5¢T

TEXPF ST

STLXL'6L

6L EXO'9ZX6L

F'STX PO

LLX0SX ST

TEXLTL

STLXLTL

TITXTLLXS 6

LCTLX P9

S°6

~INMFIN[O N0 O

WW

WW

WW

SSANMDIHL X WId DS

agn] Jenbuepay
4

SSANMDIHL X WId "DS

i

uou)] 3)Buy
=|

SSANNDIHLTIVM X WIa
g 3petg 005-V

]

agn) asenbsg
a

3U11S3

WW
SSINMIIHLTIVM X @0 X IZIS TYNIWON
4 8pelg £5-V 0% 31npayas

=)

adid punoy
J

p3seq 3JUeWI0lIad Yd4u

WW
HLAIM X SSINMDIHL
PaN0Y-10H 9E-V

g,

Jeq 1e1d
|

WwW
dilIwvia
P3NoY-10H 9E-V

©

Jeg punoy
v

TAATT
IDNVYIWHOIHId

‘AdA11331S

Kiohajeg
leua3en

3749VL LND Vd4N




3B

Sq| 9°€P ‘IYSIBMW

sq| Sq| 'L :IYSIDMW

726°LVT 192404 Sulpealds XeA « SJ| 0S6°9T :92404 Jopealds Xe|A
‘Ul £°g¢ :8uluad(Q Japeauds Xe|A . ‘Ul Z€ :3uluadQ Japealds Xe|A e
€3 9599 dS d1neup3 3sany XJ0E-NNY sy

i
i

siopealds




3B

Sq| Gi7 ‘IYSIDM Sq| €€ ‘IYSIDM

Sq| 00T ¢ :92404 ysnd Xe(A e SJ] 0G9°0€ :92404 ysnd XeA e
SaYIUl 7°6S :Y18ua] Xe|A « SaYoul O :y18ua XeIA «
€3 ¢¢S Y dlneiqg3 1sinH dOV-HIINY Sy

-
qu)
or




3B

Allunww o) |BISEOD B JO SPaau 3y} 199W S|00] 3|qISIaWqns

2Jed jualled apinoJdd 01 $924n0saJ dn SulaJ)
‘Alddns Jamod JijneJpAy 91e42do 01 papaau aJle |auuossad [euonnippe oN

Al3uaidiye
2J0W pala|dwod aq ued sysel ‘Ajsnoauelnwis suijesado s|001 ||e Y

s9oeds pauljuod ul JO SI00puUl pajetado 3q ued |00} ‘sased 1sneyxa ou YA

Ajddns Jamod ajesedas e 01 pa312auUUOD
10U aJe Ayl se Alljigow paseaJloul Jo} Moj|e S|00] pajedado Aialleg .

InjJaamod asow Ajpuedijiugis ade Uaineay Ajpysi|s ojiym ‘sjool aljneaqly 1sinH

o
i

UOISN|DU0D)




14

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. b.A.
FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager
Meeting Date: May 18, 2023 Subject: General Manager’s Report

The District continues its mission of providing water, wastewater collection and treatment,
emergency response, facilities, and administrative services. In addition to the daily
operations of the District, the following is an update on some of our current ongoing
projects and activities:

Climate Change Adaptation Planning Grant

Staff is pleased to announce the District’s grant application submittal for consideration of
the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research (OPR) Adaptation Planning Grant Round
1. This grant would enable the District to fund the preparation of a comprehensive Climate
Adaptation and Resiliency Plan. This plan would build upon the efforts of many in our
community to address climate change. This is an essential first step in engaging the
District’s stakeholders in developing a plan to quantify the effects of climate change and
develop data-driven actions that our community can take to mitigate those effects. The
District requested $300,000 for this effort. No matching funds were required for this grant.
Notice of awards is anticipated by June 2023. Special thanks to our Resource and
Infrastructure Committee members Mark Meeks and Juli Amodei for their vigilance and for
informing staff of this opportunity. Also, special thanks go to Lorienne Schwenk, Executive
Director of the Cambria Chamber of Commerce, County Supervisor Bruce Gibson, State
Assemblyperson Dawn Addis, and CCSD Board President Karen Dean for providing
letters of recommendation.

Fire Department

The fire department has taken delivery of its new battery-powered Hurst extrication
equipment and placed them into service, beyond the significant benefit of reducing the
Fire department's carbon footprint by eliminating the need for a generator that produced
massive amounts of CO2 in the form of exhaust, from an operations standpoint. These
new rescue tools are faster to deploy, more robust, and waterproof up to 11 feet.

Homeless Encampment Cleanups

The District has continued to work with local, regional, and State agencies for continuing
homeless encampment cleanups. Credit to Facilities and Resources Manager Carlos
Mendoza for his continued work in coordinating those efforts.

Water Meters

More credit to our Water Superintendent, Jim Green, and his staff, who have the daunting
task of reading over 4000 water meters over the last 21 days. 2000 of those are manual
reads.

Facilities & Resources & Wastewater
Credit and congratulations to the staff for working through difficult conditions over the past
two months. While the storms have receded, the staff has been without offices, at times,




15

power, or a shop, while managing a significant workload. Yet staff has kept a positive
attitude and has worked extremely hard.

Meet the GM

On May 31st, 2023, from 8 a.m. until 7 p.m., | will work out of the Vets Hall if you want to
come by. We will provide coffee, snacks, and the ability to engage in dialogue about
everything Cambria.

Regqulatory Compliance
The District continues to provide all required regulatory reporting on or ahead of schedule.

Office Hours

Effective May 9, 2023, the Cambria Community Services District Administrative Office will
be open Monday - Thursday and every other Friday from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., or by
appointment only. The Administrative Office is closed for lunch daily from 12:00 p.m. - 1:00
p.m. If you have questions or need to schedule an appointment, please contact the
Administrative Office at 805-927-6223.

Attachment: Public Record Requests and Responses



16

Public Record Requests and Responses

The Cambria Community Services District received and responded to two (2) Public Record Act Request since April
13,2023, by the following individuals:

1. 4/20/2023 Tina Dickason - Please provide to me all written comments made on agenda item 7A (WRF)
for the Meeting April 20 Board meeting.

On 4/21/2023, the CCSD responded to Tina Dickason’s 4/20/2023 Public Records Request with the
following:

Enclosed are the April 20, 2023, regular board meeting written comments, which are responsive to your
request.

2. 5/3/2023 Marcus De La Pena- Hello, I am inquiring about any self storage facilities that are currently being
developed or approved within the city. If you can forward me a list of those projects with site addresses or
APNs that would be greatly appreciated. Thank you for the help.

On 5/10/2023, the CCSD responded to Marcus De La Pena’s 5/3/2023 Public Records Request with the
following:

There are no documents that are responsive to your request.



A

(&

' J}»? ‘
i ‘*J‘?ﬁ :
' e

’

¢ B

| o

Facilities and Resources Manager Report




‘Ae|l Jo pus ay3 Aq |1esy
aJ13ua ay1 Suluadoal Sunedidiue ale N “y,6 ABIA UO JUE|d J31EMBISEA 3Y)
pulyaq |led] 9940 BSOY elues JO UoI103S 9y} Uo SujJom ui8aq J4e1s dsd)

Judy 93e| Ut d1jgnd ay3

0} pauadoaJ Sem [1eJ] Y3 JO UOIIIIS SIY] "UOoI1els Hi| Yl wouy 9duay padewep
pue sIgap ‘S80| paAOWJ OS|e J0}oeJlu0d 3y ] ‘siiedau ay3 yew o1 sAep

¥ Ajo1ewixoidde J010e41U0D 3Y1 3001 1] “;,0C |MdY UO uISaq YoM\ ‘peod/|ied
9y} 92e}JNsaJ pue JledaJ 0} "duU| SUOS pue e|2JeD YHM PaIdeJIu0d dSDD

"uoljels
1J1] JOM3S JI9Y1 UlBIUIBW PUEB SS9IJE 0] PEOJ JUBWSSES Uk Se Juawileda(
191eM31SeAN 9yl Ag pazijian os|e si [1edl 3yl ‘ydJe|A AjJea aduls paso|d
u23q sey [1ed1 3y 'sinJ Suines| Aeeme paysem 2J9M |1} 3Y3 JO SUOIDDS
"WJ01S YdJew ayl Suninp papooy A|9J9A3S SBM |Ied] JO UOIIIDS SIYL

youey IUl|eISI4 ISIMN -|Ied] 334D BSOY elues




{92U3} 3ING-||9M B 4O} BIDJED) UIME|A PUB SBAON 0M3]|Y 03 qof 183l

ueq 32342 a3y} wouy Aeme 21jqnd
9y} dooy 03 90udy |1ed }|dS e paj|eIsul Jels Sald|ded ‘yauey luleasi
1S9/ UO |IeJ] 934D BSOY elues Y3 uo pala|dwod 949Mm sijedal dUQ

‘peoJ pue [1eJl Y3 1n0 3y e} 01 paualealyl pue jueq ayi jo uoiriod
B 9P0J3 01 Pa1IE]S 234D BSOY BIUES ‘WI01S YydJew ayl Suung .

UOISOJ3 )=93ld) BSOY elues



‘S|]oued |e214323|9 Jiedas pue 103UuodSsIp
01 SUOp OS|e sem 34om Jole| ‘}jo pasodsip pue
PaAOWJ 3J9M dJN}UJN} pue syauiqed ‘Sullool} ‘S||leM o

‘wooJyieq
pue eaJe yealq ‘S901}0 sjuawiiedaq sa21nosay pue
sa13l|10e4 ay3 Suimng ui pa1a|dwod uaaq sey JIOA\ e

S3921}}O S224N0SaY pue Sallljioe




‘lled] Asswey pue (Suol1d3s pA|g
JOSPUIAA pue T AMH) [1BJL UMO] SSOJ) ‘|led] 3d3J) eSOy eiues
ay1 Joj pauue|d 8uiaqg si Sulwwil pue Jiedal |IeJl ION e

"S[1eJ} ay3 uo saaJ3 auid pue

MO||IM palooidn pue paSewep ‘paddolp SWI0IS JDIUIM By |
‘|led] 934D BSOY BIUES dY1 pUEB |IBJ] UMO] SSOJD) 3Y1 Jo uoiriod
T AMH 9yl 2Jam uOI1UDI1E PaPIBU JBY] S[IBJ} OM] ‘ddUBUSIUIEW
|1ed} Uuo SupjJom uISaq JJe1S S92IN0S3Y pue Sallljideq

AJOM (1B




‘pJesnw pue sajisiyl

JO uoleIsajul AABaY 03 aNp UOIIISS SIY) Suimow u18aq
1JB1S 4SDD (1Bl 38pIY 01 3334D-|1BJL }33.) BSOY BIUES,
pauels uaaq sey yJied Soq punole youey iseq,

Pa1JelS Usa( Sey pYy UaJiep pulyaq yealq alid,

"9NIBS3Id Youey Iui|easid
uo weudoud uoionpad |an} AjueaA syl palels sey Heis asd)

SUIMOIA -Syeaug




S1Y3i1j39941s g ||e paJiedau pue
syed paJapJo ‘pajdadsul ueidIIIR|D Uy “guluoldUN}ew J9M SIY3I|193J41S
8 puNoy pue ‘1S Ule|Al U0 S3Y3I1|39341S PAUMO ASDD ||e pa3dadsul 4Jeis .

J91uIM Suiwoddn syl

J0J urede 921AJ3S SIY3 apinoad 03 AJuno) ay3 Yim 1euipiood |[IM A 9Sh
a1|gnd Jo4 pues Jo AJaAI9p Y3 paleulpJ00d Juawiiedad 3yl ‘SWJ03S J93UIM
3ulnQ "pY SPUNOJIDH 03POY 1e pues JIA0-13| 9yl dn pauea|d Jeis Yg4 .

‘SpJiq 404 1eyigey apinosd o) paddol sem

99J] pUOI3S e pue umop uaye} Aj919|dwod sem s3343 9Y3 JO dUQ "S9341 Y3
31noge uJaduod passasdxa pey Auadoud ayi jo sioqysdiaN 10| 92eds uado ue
U0 S93J3 SnoJaduep pue paseasip OM} aA0wWJ 03 AJuno) ayl wouj HwJiad
|EAOWDJ 934) B PIAIIDJ pue Jo) paljdde Jels S924N0sayY g S9IY[10eq .

S1Y3I7 198415 pue pues 107 asd)




24 5C

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING -MAY 18, 2023
FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT
EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2023

The Expenditure Report for the month of April 2023 is being submitted to the CCSD Board of
Directors in today’s meeting (see Agenda Iltem 6.A.). The report includes a detailed listing and
monthly sub-total for each Accounts Payable Vendor, and a summary of each department’s
monthly expenditures.

CCSD DIRECTOR MEETINGS & COMPENSATION FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2023

CCSD Directors may receive compensation of $100 for each meeting attended, up to a

maximum compensation of $600 in each month, per the CCSD Board Bylaws. The table below
shows the meeting month being compensated for, number of meetings attended for the month
of compensation and the total compensation paid in the month of April for each CCSD Director.

Number of
Compensated Amt Per

Director Name Meeting Month Meetings Meeting Total
Farmer, Harry 0 S 100.00 $ -
Thomas, Michael MARCH 6 S 100.00 S 600.00
Scott, Debra JAN/FEB/MARCH 13 S 100.00 S 1,300.00
Dean, Karen FEB/MARCH 9 S 100.00 S 900.00
Gray, Tom 0 S 100.00 S -

Total 28 S 2,800.00

AVAILABLE CASH BALANCES AS OF APRIL 28, 2023

The total available cash is listed as follows:

Account Type Balance
Main Checking S 1,522,571.92
Money Market S 2,292,382.39
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) S 5,467,500.55
Total S 9,282,454.86

Available cash is defined as the balance in the Main Checking Account, less outstanding
checks, plus Money Market Account, plus Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The total
available cash as of April 28, 2023 was $9,282,454.



25 5C

Account Balances

$6,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00

5-
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Main Checking Money Market LAIF

The total available cash in all restricted accounts are listed as follows:

At this time, the CCSD has adequate resources to meet its cash commitments. Staff will
continue to be frugal in purchases, postpone non-critical purchases and carefully monitor their
respective budget(s).

Account Type (Restricted) Balance
The Bank of New York Mellon S 10,487,259
Payroll S 153,416.64
Veterans Hall S 5,749.98
Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) S 47,558.33
Total S 10,693,983.95

In late January 2021, CCSD facilities and equipment were damaged by the significant rain and
windstorm activity. Staff has continued working with the County of San Luis Obispo Office of
Emergency Services and the State-CALOES to recover eligible costs. The State-CALOES staff
met with CCSD staff and toured the damaged sites in early December 2021. Staff is working
with State-CALOES on cost recovery efforts and damage assessment reports are routing
through the State-CALOES approval process.

To date, State-CALOES has approved the following projects for reimbursement:



26 5C

75% 10%
Fund Department Description Amount OES Reimb Admin Total
GF F&R Rodeo Grounds Entrance Gate 5,705.00 4,278.75 427.88 4,706.63
GF F&R Santa Rosa Creek Trail 6,957.00  5,217.75 521.78  5,739.53
GF F&R Building, Shed, Fence 51,704.00 38,778.00 3,877.80 42,655.80
GF Fire Fencing Around Station 3,725.00 2,793.75 279.38 3,073.13
Total 68,091.00 51,068.25 5,106.83 56,175.08

The District will be working with CALOES to get reimbursement for damages for the most recent
storm event in March 2023. More information will be forthcoming as we assess the damage and
submit requests for reimbursement to CALOES.

LOW INCOME HOUSEHOLD WATER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (LIHWAP)

The federal Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP) provides financial
assistance to low-income Californians to help manage their residential water utility costs.
LIHWAP is a federally funded program that offers a one-time payment to assist residential
customers with past due water or wastewater bills. This program helps pay overdue bills which
have accrued during any timeframe. There is no date restriction for when the overdue amount
occurred. If you are having trouble paying your water bill, we encourage you to apply for this
program. For more information about this program and a link to the LIHWAP website, please
visit:

[https://www.cambriacsd.org/low-income-household-water-assistance-program|



https://www.cambriacsd.org/low-income-household-water-assistance-program

27
5D

Utilities Report for Department Activities
During the Month of April 2023

Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)

The PG&E Sustainable Solutions Turnkey (SST) infrastructure upgrade project is
progressing in that staff are working with the design team to finalize the design. We believe
construction will begin this summer. In April, we met at the WWTP with PG&E and
Southland, and MKN engineers, where we got final, fixed locations for PG&E power and the
switchgear. We hope to place the switch gear indoors based on this information and
equipment availability.

We added a mixer to the polymer tote. This keeps
the polymer from separating and clumping. With a
large increase in polymer price, this allows us to
effectively use most of the polymer in the tote and
reduce clogging in the chemical feed pump.

Annual Preventive maintenance occurred on the
screw press, changing out gear oil in the sludge
mixer gearbox, conveyor gearbox, screw chain
gear, and screw motor reduction gear, along with
greasing all the journal bearings, compression
spring, and motor bearings.

It was noted that the WWTP influent meter gave
lower readings than the effluent plant meter. Gold
Coast Environmental was called out for annual
recalibration of all the plant meters and to focus
on the influent meter. It was discovered that water
had been entering the influent meter electric box
and had been shorting out the termination block. Conduit connections to the box were
checked, and screws and seals tightened, and a drain and screen were added to the bottom
of the electrical box.

Figure 1 Mixer pump on top of the polymer tank

Weed abatement around well sites for semi-annual reporting and continued weed
abatement at WWTP and lift stations.

On 4/30/23, a town-wide power outage hit the plant and lift stations. The plant and lift
station backup generators all worked as intended. The on-call and backup operators
successfully restored plant operations and moved mobile generators out to those lift
stations without onsite backup emergency power.



28
5D

Collections System

Garcia and Son’s Construction repaired the road leading into lift station B. We had them
move the approach to the building allowing the fence to be moved farther away from Santa
Rosa Creek. This should allow the fence to survive future storms.

Figure 2 Lift Station B approach

We had four sewer line repairs this last month.
One repair was for a broken 8-inch line
discovered while running the camera through it.
The other three were wyes that had come apart.
Two of the wyes were to vacant lots, contributing
to the inflow and infiltration (I&I) problem.

Figure 3 Hole in 8-inch sewer line

The Vac-Con jetter-reel
counter started reading
intermittently and
eventually failed
completely. A new encoder
was ordered and installed
by our collection crew.




29
5D

Figure 4 Repaired 8-inch sewer line

Alpha Electrical was able to
finish the repairs needed at lift station B-1. The
temporary electrical supply was replaced with

permanent breakers and controls, hour meters
were Figure 4 new switch gear at lift station B-1

Figure 5 new controls at lift station B-1

added, and a new switch gear was
installed to replace the switch gear
damaged in the storm. The primary
controls were moved above ground, so
confined space entry is no longer
required for weekly maintenance.

Lift Station B’s 1974 backup generator radiator sprung a leak. Powerhouse was called out
to survey the problem, and they ordered a new radiator.

Water Department

A Booster pump at the Rodeo Grounds Booster Station received repair during the month.
The lower motor casing took on streamflow during the early March storm event. Materials
for repair were finally received and installed. The Rodeo Grounds Booster Station is the
heart of the distribution system. This station pumps to the most densely populated areas of
the community.



30

need replacing. Complete replacement of
the saddle would require a larger
excavation area and notifying other utility
companies to identify the location of their
assets in conjunction with the area

5D

Distribution
System
Activities

Staff responded to a
small leak on Burton
Circle, and
immediate repairs
were performed.
The protocol during
the repair process is
to evaluate water
infrastructure once
excavated.
Evaluation includes
the condition of the
service line material,
main, and
maturation of the
saddle.

Upon inspection, it

was revealed that the saddle would indeed




31

5D

needed to perform a replacement. Also
necessary is complete isolation of the
transmission line to perform safe
replacement.

Another service line replacement was
performed at Center Street and West Street.
Staff encountered a service saddle decaying
while installing the replacement line. The main
in that area was isolated, and the rotting
saddle was replaced. A twelve-inch diameter
tree root was also beginning to overtake the

saddle and meter, so that was removed as
well.




32

Other Maintenance Activities

5D

Trimming and mowing occurred
during the month at wellhead and
treatment plant locations. Moist soil
conditions postponed early cutting.

New radios were installed at Well
Head locations. The updated 900mhz
radios are utilized for data
communication, processing alerts, and
process control. The new radios are
being installed to resolve the
intermittent transmission signal that
our current 10-year-old radios are
executing. The funds utilized for
procurement were encumbered in the
current budget and were scheduled for
replacement.

Water Supply Status

As of April 30th, the CCSD has diverted
17% and 3% of the annual San Simeon
Creek and Santa Rosa Creek
allocations, respectively, with 96% of
total production coming from the San

Simeon Creek aquifer. Due to the storm events of this past spring, we will enter the dry
season at fully recharged well levels. Additional well-level data and production summary
reports are available on the website at www.cambriacsd.org/water-data.

Other Water Department activities for the Reporting Period are listed below.

Activity # Completed
Manual Meter Reads/Locates for Billing Purposes (tamper, re- 407
read)
Customer assists for high water usage on customer side of 33
meter
Locking/Unlocking Water Meters 2
Meter Shut-Off/Turn-On at Owner’s Request 7
Repairs of distribution system leaks 4
After-Hours System Alarm Responses 3
USA Locations 36
\Water Service Line Information Requests 6
Service angle stop/ Valves Replaced 2
Hydrant Service



http://www.cambriacsd.org/water-data

33

Water Reclamation Facility (WRF)

Monthly maintenance tasks continue at the WREF. Preservatives cycled through the
Microfiltration (MF) and Reverse Osmosis (R/0) trains. R/O cartridge filters were replaced
in each stage. Full “auto” run performed, and all valves exercised in MF and R/O trains.
Dechlorinated water circulated in the MF train, and a backwash and air scour were

performed. A Membrane integrity test of the MF media indicated that the filters remain in
excellent condition.

Engineering

Project Description Status

Coastal Land Use Application District and County staff met to discuss
Development |DRC2013-00112 for the current need to extend the schedule due to
Permit for the [regular permitting of the the inclusion of Instream Flow Study Task 1
Water Water Reclamation Facility.  [results and the Section 7 consultation.
Reclamation County staff acknowledges will continue to
Facility work with the District

Instream Flow [Study of the Lower San Simeon|The Technical Advisory Committee met to
Study Task1  (Watershed from Palmer Flats |review the Draft IFS on 03/02/2023.

Instream Flow
Study Task 2

Endangered
Species Act
Section 7
Consultation

to the lagoon. Follows the
California Department of Fish
and Wildlife’s methodology to
establish instream flow needs
for critical species and habitat.

Completion of the Annual
Adaptive Management Plan
report and supporting
groundwater modeling and
monitoring.

Federal consultation process
to ensure that WRF project
activities are not likely to
jeopardize the continued
existence of listed species or
destroy or adversely modify
designated critical habitats.
Includes permitting assistance,
reporting, and technical
support.

IFS documents are now available at
www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study

Finalizing comments. Anticipate Board
presentation in June

The 2022 draft AMP Annual Report can be
read at www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-

study
2023 monitoring continues and additional

modeling is in progress to better define
lagoon level thresholds and triggers for AMP.

No change from last month.

Data from Instream Flow Study Task 1 is
being considered to inform this
Consultation.

5D


http://www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study
http://www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study
http://www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study

34

San Simeon
Well Field
(SSWF)
Transmission
Main Project

Water Meter
Replacement
Project - AMI

Developing a permanent A request for proposals for preliminary
repair of the San Simeon design and alternatives analysis was

Water Main. This project will |announced on 02/16/2023 and can be

also include solutions for the viewed at:

Sewer Effluent Main that runs https://tinyurl.com/TransmissionMainRFP
parallel.

Received RFP’s 4/25, anticipate
presentation of recommended consultant
to R&I committee in May meeting
Upgrades system to Advanced [Staff and legal counsel are reviewing the
Metering Infrastructure (AMI) |contracting approach
with new meters and real-time
water analytics.

EV Charging Installation and operation of Efforts to engage the County to move this
Station two EV charging stations at the|station are in process
Vets Hall. Investigating options to hire a consultant to
complete design, permitting and relocation
Cambria Design and construction ofa | The Board approved commencing with the
Skatepark new skatepark facility at the |permitting process during the Nov 17
Project old skatepark location on Main meeting. The application package was
St across from the Vets Hall.  submitted to the County on Nov 28. New
grant opportunities are being pursued and
will be brought to the Board in May 2023
Community Design and construction ofa  (Generating building specifications to respond
Park Restroom [restroom facility located near to the County comments.
the Dog Park on the Fiscalini
Ranch Preserve.
Pilot project for Pilot study project to test Next phase is the Piloting agreement
Zero Liquid innovative technology for anticipated for R&I review and Board
Discharge for |brine reduction with the goal [approval by summer. In anticipation Utilities
Brine in WRF  |of zero liquid discharge staff and H20 Innovations are meeting on

Stuart Street
Tank Project

3/1/2023 to coordinate strategy and
scheduling of the anticipated ZLD pilot test
run in October.

Critical water infrastructure |Staff has met with their regionally assigned
project to rebuild the Stuart  |EPA representative on 3/2/2023 to discuss
Street tanks which have NEPA requirements and grant application
reached their useful specifics.

operational life

5D


https://tinyurl.com/TransmissionMainRFP

35

Coastal
Commission
Notice of
Violation

Annual Water
Supply and
Demand
Assessment

COVID-19
Wastewater
Surveillance

Coastal Commission issued a |No change from last month.

Notice of Violation on 4/19/22 Staff submitted a formal response to the
regarding CCSD intent to serve (Commission and is awaiting next steps. A
letters, water service to Tract follow-up communication was sent to
1804, and alleged violations of |[Commission staff on June 20, 2022. No
existing water extractions. response yet.

The AWSDA is required by the Staff will submit this report by July 1
California Water Code to

analyze current water supply

and demand conditions as well

as project water supply

reliability over the next year.

The District introduced
COVID-19 wastewater
surveillance to the County in
March 2020. Participating in
Centers for Disease Control
(CDC) National Wastewater
Surveillance System (NWSS)
sponsored program till
January 2023. No cost to the
District.

Monitoring ongoing.

Conservation & Permits

Water Supply & Demand
Net diversion in April 2023 was 2.37 acre-feet lower than the same month last year. The
demand reduction goal was 3.9 acre-feet (compared to anticipated unconstrained demand);
however, the actual demand reduction achieved was 0.6 acre-feet. The cumulative supply
surplus for the reporting period of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023, is estimated to be 4.8
acre-feet or 1.2%. Supplies have been augmented by above-average precipitation this past
spring, and we will remain in a Stage 1 Baseline Condition.

Permit Counter Monthly Summary
ASSIGNMENT OF POSITION APPLICATIONS -8 YTD

5D

024.301.009 Pickwick Position #342
023.462.012 Smith Ct Position #643
023.036.017 Ardath Position #131
024.281.032 Spencer Position #454




36

RETROFIT APPLICATIONS -13 YTD

5D

023.351.009 2401 WILCOMBE RD Bob Kasper
022.322.027 465 WORCESTER DR Fallis L. Oliver, Jr.
024.021.026 1801 DOWNING AVE Aileen Ward
023.352.033 2425 LEONA DR Michael G Deacon
022.261.036 950 HARTFORD ST Paul K. Gong
TRANSFER OF POSITION APPLICATIONS -0 YTD

VOLUNTARY LOT MERGER APPLICATIONS - 2 YTD

022.202.005;.006 Plymouth St

VACATION RENTAL REGISTRATIONS (WILL SERVES) - 7 YTD

023.351.009 2401 Wilcomb Rd Larry Burelle
024.021.026 1801 Downing Ave Aileen Ward
013.084.055 6515 Kathryn Dr Denise A. Robinson-Platz, aka: Angela Platz

WATER LINE INSTALLATION OR UPGRADE APPLICATIONS - 0 YTD

WILL SERVES ISSUED - 7 YTD

013.101.064 |1043 Main St Cambria CSD Community skatepark
023.171.032 1640 Newhall Ave Lon Hansen Re-build deck
024.341.024 |1270 Ellis Ave Steve & Mary Seebach |Add deck and stairway

WATER USE EFFICIENCY WALK-THROUGHS COMPLETED — 2 YTD




37

Well Read Date

5D

Well Name Well Description/Location Dlsta:letileelttzﬂv)Vater EI: \e,faet:::?MPsoin(tﬂ) Depth AMSL (ft) Comments

23R High School 29.49 83.42 53.93
SR4* CCCD Production 26.82 82.00 55.18
SR3 CCSD Production 18.70 54.30 35.60
SR1 CCSD 17.09 46.40 29.31

21R3 County Parks 8.08 12.88 4.80 Meter Read (CF): 46572
WBE Windsor Bridge East 11.78 16.87 5.09
WBW Windsor Bridge West 12.23 17.02 4.79
SR4 55.18
AVG SR1 & SR3 32.46

Well Name Well Description/Location Dlsta:letileelttzﬂv)Vater EI: \e,faet:::?MPsoin(tﬂ) Depth AMSL (ft) Comments

16D1 Van Gorden Creek Bridge 6.14 11.36 5.22
MW4 Monitoring at Lagoon Entrance 10.51 15.95 5.44
MW1 Monitoring at Blowers 7.42 42.11 34.69
MW2 Monitoring at Influent 8.49 38.10 29.61
MW3 Monitoring at Pond Gate 13.46 49.56 36.10
IM1 Warren's Van Gorden Creek 18.04 65.63 47.59
9P2 Gradient Monitoring 10.05 19.11 9.06
9P7 WREF Intake 8.46 20.69 12.23
9L1 Abandoned Irrigation 15.64 27.33 11.69
RIW WREF Injection Well 11.61 25.41 13.80
S84 CCCD 14.28 25.92 11.64
MIW WREF Injection Monitoring 12.04 29.89 17.85
SS83* CCSD Production 14.70 33.73 19.03
SS82* CCSD Production 13.18 33.16 19.98
SS1* CCSD Production 12.72 32.37 19.65
11B1 Pedotti 17.76 105.43 87.67
11C1 Pedotti 13.09 98.20 85.11
PFNW Palmer Flats 12.44 93.22 80.78
10A1 Pedotti's Recorder 25.65 78.18 52.53
10G2 New Rock Plant 18.97 62.95 43.98
10G1 Old Rock Plant 17.22 59.55 42.33
10F2 Warren 2517 66.92 41.75
10M2 Pedotti 22.20 55.21 33.01
9J3 Pedotti 15.36 43.45 28.09

Lagoon Creek Pedestrian Bridge 18.40 Mitigation Erosion: None
AVG S1, SS2 & SS3 19.55
S$S4/9P2 Gradient 2.58

*Above Mean Sea Level (AMSL)
*CCSD's Production Wells
Reference point on 16D 1, MIW1, MIW2, MIW3, 9P7, RIW, MIW1, SS1, SS2 and SS3 updated on 2/17/2015




38

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 to Current Min, Max, & Average

March 2023-2024

28.00

26.00

24.00

22.00

MAR 15 (end)

MAR 1

FEB 14

FEB 1

JAN 15

JAN 1

DEC 15

DEC1

2023

NOV 15

NOV 1

OCT 15

OCT1

SEPT 15

e = Average

SEPT1

AUG 15

Maximum

AUG 1

JULY 15

JULY 1

Minimum

JUNE 15

JUNE 1

MAY 15

MAY 1

APR 15

APR1

MAR 15 (start)

20.00
18.00
16.00
14.00
12.00
10.00
8.00
6.00
4.00
2.00
0.00

(1994) |ana7 e3S dn0qe uolend|3

5D



39

San Simeon Creek Well Levels

Last 10 years
March 2014 - Current

28.00

26.00

24.00

22.00

20.00
18.00
16.00
14.00
12.00
10.00

8.00

(3994) |9na1 B3S an0qe UOlIBAd|]

6.00

4.00

2.00

0.00

MAR 15 (end)

MAR 1

FEB 14

FEB 1

JAN 15

JAN 1

DEC 15

DEC1

NOV 15

NOV 1

202] emmm—?(022 =—2023

OCT 15

OCT1

2020

SEPT 15

SEPT1

2019

AUG 15

2018

AUG 1

JULY 15

2017

JULY 1

JUNE 15

2016

JUNE 1

MAY 15

MAY 1

APR 15

12014 ——2015

APR1

MAR 15 (start)

5D



5D

40

ceoe
Te0c
0¢0C
610¢
810¢
L10¢
910¢
S10¢
¥10¢
€0 =
0l =——
Te0c

00 =—=
6TO e
8T e
LTOC =
910¢
S10¢
¥10¢
€10¢
10 =
TTOC e
OTOC e
600¢
800¢
L00¢
900¢
S00¢
¥00¢
€00¢
¢00¢
T00C
000¢
6661
8661
L661
9661
S661
7661
€661
66T
1661
0661
6861
8861

MAR 15 (end)

MAR 1

FEB 14

FEB1

JAN 15

JAN 1

DEC 15

DEC1
NOV 15
NOV 1
OCT 15
OCT1
SEPT 15
SEPT1
AUG 15
AUG 1

JULY 15

JULY 1

JUNE 15

JUNE 1

MAY 15

MAY 1

APR 15

APR1

MAR 15 (start)

JUL.LIN) - 8861
S[9A9T [[OM Y33.1) UOIWIS UeS

0T

4"

145

91

8T

0c¢

[44

144

9¢

8¢

(1924) [9na1 B3S Dn0(e UoEeAd|]



2023

22223 75th Percentile

25th Percentile

Average

showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile
Minimum

1988 to Current Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
Average Level is the line between the Blue (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

28

ST YVIN

T VN

IAR:EE!

1434

ST NVT

T€23d

S103d

123a

ST AON

T AON

ST 100

T 100

ST 1d3S

T 1d3S

ST 5NV

TNV

sTanr

Tnr

STNNT

TNNOr

ST AVIN

T AVIN

ST ¥dVv

' T ¥dv
L~
" ——H ST YYIN
I

< ~
~N (o]

(o] X} < (o] o 0 ©o < o~ o
— — — — —

26

(1934) |9na1 eas anoqy uonend|y



5D

42

TYS e CYS = @

S[[@M uondNpo.ad dsJ) SAIedNpuf ¢ 39M

JUA.LIN) - €202 YIIe|
STAATT TTAM MITUD VSO VLNVS

7YS @ == =

000

00's

00°0T

00°ST

00°0¢

00°s¢

00°0¢

00°s€

000t

00°S¥

00°0s

00°SS

00°09

00'59

T13A3T VIS IN0OGV NOILVAIT3



5D

43

ue|d Aduaduinuo) a8enoys 421\ :dISM

‘98ejuadiad e se passaidxs puewsp |e101 [enjdoe 3yl pue (syuswisnipe Aue Suipnjaul) Ajddns Ja1em |e101 paledidilue syl Usamiaq a3ualaylq :ademoys/snjding 9 |enloy

‘puewsap |e101 |enoe ay) pue (syuswisnipe Aue uipnppui) Ajddns Jajem |e1ol pajedidilue a3yl Usamiaq 90UI3HIP Jl4IBWN|OA :@8emoys/snjding [enjoy

‘93e1uad4ad e se passaidxa paule1qo Ss1auaq [en1de syl pue uolde dJSM o/m aderioys/snidans paledidiiue syl Usamiaq 30Ul :uoidY dISM/M aderioys/sniding % pajedidiuy pasinay
‘pPaule1qo S11JaUSQ |BN1DR B pue UOoIde dISM 0/m a8eroys/snidins paledidilue syl U9aMIDC SOUBIBYIP JLISWN|OA 1UOIIY dISM/M a8erioys/sniding pajediiuy pasinay

‘PaAlIYIe UoIdNPaJ puewap Jo uoljeyuswsne Ajddns [en1oy :uoidY dISM WOJ4 Jjauag |enpdy

'suof3oe asuodsal a8epoys YySnoayl panIasuod Ja3eM JO 3WN|OA P3I3[0ld :uoidINPay puewaq - dJSM WoJj Hjauag pareddpuy

*Alj10e4 UOIEWE|IBY J91BAN BY] JO UOIeIadOo BY) WOl se yans ‘Aiddns syl 01 pappe Ja1em JO Swn|oA pa1dafold :uonejuawsny Ajddng - dJSM wodj 1yauag paleddnuy

(W)(€)(e)ZE90T U0IS 9p0) Ja3e M) BlUJOYI|E) Jad |9A3] 98ei0ys Sulpuodsaliod ay] :|]ana7 @8elioys piepuels aiels

‘a8ejuadiad e se passaidxa suollde asuodsal agerioys Aue 1noyum Ajddns Jsiem |e1ol pajedidiue pue puewsp pauleisuodun pajedidilue 3yl Ul 93UJ3IP YL U0y dISM 0/m aderioys/snjding ¥ paledpnuy
'suonoe asuodsau a8elioys Aue 3noyym Ajddns Ja1em |e103 pajedidilue pue puewap pauleisuodun pajedidiue syl Ul 93UaJa4Ip JLIBWN|OA 3Y] :dDSM 0/m aSelrioys/snjdang pajedpnuy
*suollpuod siedh Aip Suiwnsse pasnpoud aq 01 Junowe 1231e3 ay] :Ajddns 1918/ |R10] pareddiUY

*J0aJay3 yae|/uonendidald [euosess wouy uona|dap/a8ieydal Jajinbe paniasqQ :3uswisnipy Ajddng

‘Yyuow 3y} Joj padnpoud Ja1em s|qelod Jo Junowe |e10} Y] :puewaq [eny

*(Tzoz aunr- 810 Ajnr) s4eaA Suinodau € 1se| ay1 Jono0 uoidnpoud Jazem a8esane ayl uo paseq uoildafold :puewag paulesysuodun paredpnuy

3]qeL SIYL Ul Pasn SwI3] 4oy suonIuyad

'10308} AUBW 03 3NP JUBJ3HIP 29 P|NOD SBWIN|OA [EN1E pue 110da. B3 BUIIIWQNS JO SWI 18 BIEP |E|IBAR 137 UO PaSeq dJe SJUBLUSSISSY,

T T T T T T T T T T T T C PanaIydy |ana7] aSerioys piepuels aieis

%T %v- %ET %91 %01 %6T %9- %S- %E- %L- %TT- a3eyioys/snjdins 9 |enloy

8v r'1- St €S 9°€ TL € (4 €T- (4> 9's- ageyoys/sniding [enjoy

%9 %vT- | %8T- | %91 %VT %6T %8C %S %6 %S %1 %9 %L uoiaYy dISM/M aderioys/snidins 9 pajedidnuy

9'€E 0/~ 06~ 7’9 6 S'L 0Tl [ (4% €7 7’0 0'€ v'E uondY dISM/M ageroys/sniding paredpnuy

8'6€ 90 Sy €S 9°€ TL 8V oy Ly 8'€ T uo1dY dIS/M WOy 1jauag |enldy

'8L 6'€ 6'€ 6'€ 6'€ 144 CET 96 96 9'ST 70T uoIINPaY puewaq :dISM WoJj Jijauag paledidiuy
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 uonejuawsny Alddng :ddSM wody 1yauag pajedidnuy

SuUonJY dJSM pauueld
T 4 4 T T T T T € 4 4 € 4 |9na1 a8erioys piepuels 31e1s
%8~ %vT- | %8T- %9 %vT %6 %8T %S~ | %LC- | %ST- | %61- | %t | %ET- U019y dISM 0/m a8enioys/snidins % paredipiuy
8- 0L~ 06~ S'C €S 9t TL €T 06~ €L 76~ | 9T1- | 02 uoIY dISM 0/M a3enioys/sniding pajedidnuy
Sy €S 9t TL €T 0'¢- €T e 9'S- YIUO|A SNOIAI4 Wody d3e1oys/sn|ding pantody

Tey ray o LE 6€ 6€ 6€ 4% LE (47 [47 St St Alddns ua1ep) |B10] paledidiuy

08T 00 0'C 0'C 0'S 0’6 wawisnfpy Ajddng
Tvob v'8E | SVE | L'€E | V'SE | 69€E | €6E | OV | €€V | T8V | 9'0S puewsq |enpy

s 61 61 6€ 6€ 6€ 6€ 144 14% 8 8 S (4% puewaq paujesisuodun pajedpnuy
|exol unf Aeiny | ady | seiny qo4 uer EEYq] NON 10 das Sny Inf
v *PasN Hun d_dWINjoA C20T :1ed) vels ﬁ“_.:w:._mmwmm< a8eyioys 4918 3|qe10d
|enjy =
parafold =




5D

44

5,dSDD dY3 Japun PaLIBAIP SWIN|OA |10 {(S5045) 98E101S MO[JIBPUN %930 WL} PIHSAIP SWN|OA [EI0]  :UOISISAIQ

000 jue|d juawieal] 13je\\ padsueapy
£6'TVT 8€'8€ 6€'8€ 6€'8€ TV.LOL S B SS
(4v) 24109y
000 009 060 1670 160 [e30) ESOY EJUES
|exoL
(429) 24109y
000 e101 €6'SET 8v'LE 8v'LE 8v'LE |E30) UOBWIIS UES
(4v) (AvIN (3v) (3v)
€202/0¢/v NOLLIN@OYd | O1LINA0Yd NOIS¥IAIQ | NOISHIAIQ
13N QLA 13N 13N SSOYD
£202/1/v
avay 3Lva
¥ILIN YIZATYNY
(133-390v) [ e€8E 00'015ZT | 00Z 00z [ o00°€6T 00'TvSS 002,99 000 [ pawauio)
%00T %00T %00T
auop uoneiqi|e) WoJj $1030e4 UOIIALI0) JBN
00'TvS ead
6€'8€ 100 100 060 00T 8v'0C 000 v
000 000 |(1334-390v)[ 00’0 000 |(1334-3¥DV) [ sz1 00°LT¥ £00 £0°0 LL6 0L 78T ov'zze 000 9Av Alteg
[ ooo [ o000 | (oootxes) [ 000 | 000 | (0o0TX[eS) [ eese 00°01SZT 00T 00T 00°€62 00'T¥SS 00'2£99 000 S1V10L
8¢ 99T 00'TvS 000 000 000 00°09T 00'T8T 000 [
L€ (1T 00°'T8€E 000 000 000 00°08T 00°T0C 000 62
9€ SET 00 Tvy 000 000 00, 00'90C 00'87C 000 8z
vE 2T 00°S6€ 000 000 000 00°Z8T 00'807 000 JA3
€€ [ 00°€ELE 000 000 000 00°8LT 00°S6T 000 9z
43 87T 0091y 000 000 000 00°%6T 0072C 000 st
€ 61T 00°88€ 00Z 000 000 00981 00°00C 000 [3
67 ST 0096 000 000 000 00°6€C 00°£5T 000 €2
8z 61T 00°88€ 000 000 000 00°€8T 00°'S0T 000 [23
iz 8E'T 0005y 000 007 000 009TC 00°ZET 000 13
sz vTT 00°€07 000 000 000 00°T6T 00Z1C 000 0z
[ €T'T 00'69€ 000 000 000 00vLT 00°S6T 000 61
€z [ 00°ELE 000 000 000 00°%ST 00'61C 000 8T
[44 TET 0062 000 000 000 00°£0T 00'72C 000 i
0z 8T 0067 000 000 000 0071 00'SET 000 o1
6T Sv'T 00°ELY 000 000 000 0057 00°'8%Z 000 st
8T 70T 00°8EE 000 000 000 00°8ST 00°08T 000 [
T T 00°€9€ 000 000 000 00ZLT 00°T6T 000 €1
ST LET 00°8%Y 000 000 000 0061 00'62C 000 [4]
[ T 00°£6€ 000 000 000 00°8YT 00°6vZ 000 1
€1 (80 00587 000 000 000 00°ZET 00°€ST 000 o1
[43 85T 00'9TS 000 000 000 00°SvT 00TLT 000 6
[ €T 00°£9% 000 000 000 00°£0T 00097 000 8
6 6v'T 00°/8Y 000 000 000 00°€ET 00°+ST 000 [2
8 9T 00°8LE 000 000 000 00°6LT 00°66T 000 9
9 87T 00°'8TY 000 000 00°0€ET 00°62T 00°65T 000 S
S 66T 00°€SY 000 000 009ST 00 %1 00°€ST 000 [
[z 60T 00°'S5€ 000 000 000 00°0LT 00°S8T 000 €
€ 9T 00 vy 000 000 000 00TTT 00°EET 000 z
T T 00°96€ 000 000 000 000 00°'96€ 000 T
(0001x1e3)
(000‘Tx1e3) (av) (dv) a8edwnd HLNOW
(1e8) vus cus esoy ejues [ dIMV 2180 03 YaUOW Area wi0L «E¥S THs vYs €4S THss T#SS 10 AVa
STEM TV
S[e30) mey,, (0001x1€8) ST1IM e
uolnpoid
(000TX[E5)
V101 HSYALIDVE NOISH3AIQ T1¥dV LIIY1SIA SIDIAYIS ALINNININOD VIHENYI €¢0¢

19317 Y108 uoneSHIN




YEAR

45

SOURCE

DIFFERENCE

(Current YR - Previous YR)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

2015

2012 2013 2014

1

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL
AWTP

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.

JAN

-2.02

34.88
0.40
35.28
0.00

13.35
23.95

37.30
0.00

31.92
9.00
40.92
0.00

34.86
4.10
38.96
0.00

34.49
3.25
37.74
0.00

14.65

30.09

44.74
0.00

31.85
6.97
38.82
0.00

16.21
18.10

34.31
0.00

19.95
14.77

34.72
5.55

22.93
34.69
57.62

50.55
0.00
50.55

50.12
3.54
53.66

48.05

FEB

-2.32

33.18
0.48
33.66
0.00

35.93
0.04
35.97
0.00

26.91
10.22

37.14
0.00

34.07
5.37
39.43
0.00

23.50
9.73
33.23
0.00

15.73

23.61

39.34
0.00

18.62
14.54

33.17
0.00

8.82
27.70
36.53

0.00

16.65
14.90
31.55
14.34

16.97
19.85
36.82

47.40
0.00
47.40

48.09
0.79
48.88

43.36

MAR

-6.24

30.27
4.22
34.50
0.00

40.71
0.03
40.74
0.00

34.69
8.91
43.60
0.00

30.68
6.32
37.00
0.00

24.82
13.89

38.71
0.00

24.97

13.23

38.20
0.00

40.94
6.02
46.95
0.00

19.61
16.92

36.52
0.00

17.16
20.53
37.69
12.49

24.90
10.00
34.90

54.72
0.00
54.72

52.60
0.00
52.60

45.17

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

APR

-1.61

37.48
0.90
38.38
0.00

39.95
0.04
39.99
0.00

36.88
9.05
45.93
0.00

26.63
8.97
35.60
0.00

33.30
8.50
41.80
0.00

32.09
6.96
39.05
0.00

45.34
9.89
55.23
0.00

21.27
15.76

37.03
0.00

17.79

20.68

38.47
7.61

25.03
10.44
35.47

55.27
4.27
59.54

50.52
0.66
51.18

52.11

2023

NET WATER DIVERSION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

MAY

3.53
0.02
3.54
0.00

43.22
0.05
43.27
0.00

36.41
12.02

48.43
0.00

36.29
7.21
43.50
0.00

35.07
7.75
42.81
0.00

38.50
5.02
43.52
0.00

46.26

18.14

64.40
0.00

24.30
15.92

40.21
0.00

16.18

20.99

37.17
0.00

19.39
18.88
38.27

63.18
5.28
68.45

60.06
1.44
61.50

53.94

JUN

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

33.05
11.17

44.22
0.00

34.84
14.41

49.25
0.00

40.67
7.77
48.44
0.00

36.17
10.16

46.33
0.00

38.30
7.89
46.19
0.00

34.05

28.49

62.55
0.00

28.06
13.96

42.02
0.00

14.14

26.51

40.65
0.00

14.40
24.19
38.59

46.01
27.57
73.58

56.53
11.14
67.67

49.27

JUL

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

26.13

23.27

49.41
0.00

31.03

20.65

51.68
0.00

33.16
19.10

52.25
0.00

41.98
10.80

52.78
0.00

32.13

22.00

54.13
0.00

22.86

32.63

55.49
0.00

28.37

20.53

48.90
0.00

15.14

29.51

44.65
0.00

11.94
30.89
42.82

60.82
18.12
78.94

48.17
27.95
76.12

60.52

AUG

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19.40

27.59

46.98
0.00

30.49
16.40

46.89
0.00

35.23
17.85

53.08
0.00

39.45
10.45

49.91
0.00

21.54

30.88

52.42
0.00

16.93

32.27

49.20
0.00

26.49
18.31

44.80
0.00

17.39

27.78

45.17
0.00

0.00
43.09
43.09

72.32
3.50
75.82

41.12
33.22
74.34

55.52

SEP

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13.74

28.77

42.50
0.00

31.75
11.30

43.05
0.00

34.60
14.22

48.82
0.00

36.02
11.12

47.13
0.00

17.99
27.67
45.67

0.00

23.78

16.96

40.74
0.00

26.02
16.92

42.94
0.00

20.36

21.94

42.30
3.68

0.76
36.26
37.01

57.73
7.62
65.35

36.72
29.98
66.70

45.40

oCT

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17.92

25.30

43.22
0.00

27.27

14.52

41.79
0.00

39.39
10.67

50.06
0.00

37.32
11.42

48.74
0.00

12.97

31.81

44.78
0.00

26.18

12.25

38.43
0.00

6.49
34.50
40.99
10.33

26.17
16.05

42.22
8.07

24.32
12.06
36.37

29.84
22.56
52.40

42.22
21.43
63.65

45.67

NOV

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31.27
7.44
38.71
0.00

27.28
11.69

38.97
0.00

31.34
12.61

43.95
0.00

33.64
11.15

44.78
0.00

12.65

30.59

43.24
0.00

20.90

20.29

41.19
0.00

5.66
31.75
37.42

7.04

23.74

13.57

37.31
6.29

13.74
18.63
32.36

26.72
25.38
52.11

48.70
8.86
57.56

46.28

DEC

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

36.45
0.32
36.77
0.00

21.16
16.81

37.97
0.00

13.98

27.85

41.83
0.00

26.26
13.78

40.05
0.00

30.43
10.11

40.54
0.00

22.54

21.27

43.81
0.00

21.53

18.46

39.98
5.70

21.23
13.90
35.13
10.89

23.81
9.62
33.44

28.61
25.61
54.22

50.88
0.00
50.88

51.87

ANNUAL
TOTAL

139.34
6.02
145.36
0.00

351.11

147.98

499.09
0.00

370.62

155.00

525.61
0.00

390.90

142.04

532.93
0.00

402.00

122.00

524.00
0.00

291.97

239.85

531.82
0.00

350.25

219.72

569.97
0.00

232.83

248.83

481.66
23.07

225.89

241.13

467.02
68.92

198.17
268.59
466.76

593.16
139.91
733.07

585.73
139.01
724.74

597.16

5D

YEAR

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

2015

2012 2013 2014

1



YEAR

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201

1999 2000 2001

1997 1998

)6

46

SOURCE

S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.

JAN

0.00
48.05

45.44
0.00
45.44

28.17
24.83
53.00

43.35
2.33
45.68

57.70
0.00
57.70

50.81
0.00
50.81

50.05
0.00
50.05

55.83
0.00
55.83

52.73
0.70
53.43

54.43
1.28
55.71

56.16
0.00
56.16

56.41
0.00
56.41

56.40
0.01
56.41

44.39
0.01
44.40

50.61
0.02
50.63

46.66

FEB

0.70
44.06

40.48
0.00
40.48

37.57
3.81
41.38

45.35
0.67
46.02

47.45
0.00
47.45

49.10
0.78
49.88

46.16
0.62
46.78

51.40
0.61
52.01

49.97
1.11
51.08

52.23
1.27
53.50

48.05
0.00
48.05

50.43
0.00
50.43

45.26
0.01
45.27

46.36
0.01
46.37

49.20
0.08
49.28

43.40

MAR

0.00
45.17

47.48
0.77
48.25

50.95
0.00
50.95

51.55
0.71
52.26

56.47
0.60
57.07

48.82
0.00
48.82

51.09
0.93
52.02

58.56
1.17
59.73

57.35
0.48
57.83

60.70
1.10
61.80

55.92
0.00
55.92

55.27
0.00
55.27

52.16
0.01
52.17

47.00
0.01
47.01

65.66
0.02
65.68

47.39

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

APR

0.76
52.87

48.39
0.62
49.01

58.52
0.00
58.52

52.59
2.20
54.79

60.50
1.81
62.31

49.65
0.62
50.27

55.01
0.76
55.77

64.33
4.84
69.17

58.32
0.94
59.26

65.43
1.11
66.54

60.69
0.00
60.69

65.40
0.00
65.40

57.40
0.04
57.44

50.53
0.01
50.54

68.65
0.02
68.67

56.95

2023

NET WATER DIVERSION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

MAY

6.65
60.59

56.26
0.68
56.94

48.56
13.53
62.09

40.45
24.69
65.14

56.11
14.47
70.58

60.58
0.74
61.32

65.70
0.76
66.46

67.98
8.68
76.66

62.82
1.84
64.66

60.75
14.82
75.57

73.30
0.00
73.30

70.84
0.00
70.84

70.43
0.02
70.45

56.43
0.00
56.43

76.18
0.02
76.20

66.18

JUN

11.03
60.30

55.29
8.74
64.03

37.47
26.06
63.53

33.03
33.55
66.58

51.21
22.24
73.45

65.65
2.56
68.21

68.81
0.73
69.54

52.62
22.08
74.70

68.22
5.63
73.85

55.13
22.79
77.92

77.51
0.00
77.51

73.60
0.00
73.60

71.35
0.07
71.42

63.43
0.01
63.44

79.14
0.02
79.16

70.83

JUL

12.97
73.49

50.73
21.96
72.69

48.80
25.21
74.01

40.15
32.94
73.09

55.95
23.47
79.42

56.12
23.58
79.70

80.52
1.64
82.16

47.04
30.80
77.84

65.05
19.77
84.82

66.79
19.54
86.33

85.01
0.00
85.01

85.00
0.00
85.00

85.41
0.01
85.42

77.75
0.01
77.76

82.31
0.38
82.69

75.70

AUG

14.82
70.34

44.58
27.30
71.88

40.69
34.10
74.79

47.57
24.87
72.44

63.48
12.37
75.85

59.67
20.72
80.39

61.60
17.32
78.92

39.68
36.30
75.98

63.34
22.04
85.38

73.35
9.67
83.02

78.50
5.78
84.28

84.68
0.00
84.68

82.68
0.02
82.70

80.30
0.09
80.39

57.02
25.92
82.94

77.27

SEP

19.45
64.85

35.05
32.52
67.57

31.99
32.64
64.63

47.24
18.26
65.50

58.72
5.29
64.01

52.49
20.17
72.66

48.71
20.25
68.96

41.06
27.32
68.38

58.91
16.00
74.91

66.59
3.52
70.11

53.45
21.08
74.53

73.30
0.00
73.30

69.45
0.32
69.77

68.35
0.01
68.36

37.32
31.54
68.86

68.23

oCT

14.15
59.82

37.61
21.71
59.32

44.62
11.02
55.64

41.53
21.03
62.56

37.58
18.70
56.28

42.86
23.88
66.74

47.08
21.69
68.77

34.80
24.95
59.75

67.08
6.58
73.66

62.03
4.02
66.05

56.21
16.87
73.08

65.60
0.00
65.60

68.04
0.02
68.06

66.58
0.00
66.58

27.50
36.85
64.35

65.58

NOV

5.19
51.47

36.14
14.48
50.62

53.05
0.00
53.05

21.47
32.21
53.68

34.83
21.20
56.03

34.46
26.46
60.92

40.83
16.92
57.75

49.30
1.73
51.03

56.20
3.12
59.32

56.36
2.04
58.40

48.16
8.06
56.22

58.49
0.00
58.49

57.78
0.00
57.78

54.06
0.00
54.06

38.96
12.41
51.37

50.37

DEC

0.00
51.87

36.45
9.73
46.18

46.55
1.34
47.89

25.41
24.46
49.87

38.61
9.42
48.03

42.75
13.63
56.38

36.70
7.36
44.06

49.92
1.63
51.55

48.84
5.84
54.68

53.98
0.55
54.53

52.29
0.89
53.18

59.80
0.00
59.80

57.69
0.00
57.69

52.13
0.00
52.13

45.96
0.01
45.97

49.43

ANNUAL
TOTAL

85.72
682.88

533.90
138.51
672.41

526.94
172.54
699.48

489.69
217.92
707.61

618.61
129.57
748.18

612.96
133.14
746.10

652.26
88.98
741.24

612.52
160.11
772.63

708.83
84.05
792.88

727.77
81.71
809.48

745.25
52.68
797.93

798.82
0.00
798.82

774.05
0.53
774.58

707.31
0.16
707.47

678.51
107.29
785.80

717.99

5D

YEAR

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201

1999 2000 2001

1997 1998

16



YEAR

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 19¢

1987

47

SOURCE

S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

S.S.
S.R.
SS & SR TOTAL

JAN

0.01
46.67

41.30
1.90
43.20

47.00
0.00
47.00

50.10
0.50
50.60

45.30
0.80
46.10

26.90
15.30
42.20

45.70
8.70
54.40

51.00
0.00
51.00

51.20
0.00
51.20

41.51
10.20
51.71

FEB

0.03
43.43

41.10
0.00
41.10

38.60
0.00
38.60

45.70
0.30
46.00

42.20
0.30
42.50

23.10
13.10
36.20

47.00
0.80
47.80

47.90
0.00
47.90

57.90
0.00
57.90

41.30
3.80
45.10

MAR

0.03
47.42

47.10
0.00
47.10

48.60
0.00
48.60

52.60
0.00
52.60

45.90
0.10
46.00

32.70
0.50
33.20

55.28
0.50
55.78

53.90
0.00
53.90

63.20
0.00
63.20

48.40
0.00
48.40

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

APR

0.03
56.98

52.14
0.00
52.14

52.00
0.00
52.00

56.30
0.00
56.30

55.20
0.40
55.60

39.60
0.10
39.70

44.75
18.03
62.78

61.90
1.00
62.90

47.30
16.30
63.60

63.00
0.00
63.00

2023

NET WATER DIVERSION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

MAY

0.03
66.21

53.50
0.00
53.50

54.60
0.10
54.70

68.30
0.10
68.40

64.00
0.50
64.50

48.60
0.10
48.70

31.46
32.30
63.76

57.20
13.80
71.00

57.40
15.70
73.10

68.80
2.00
70.80

JUN

0.01
70.84

59.00
0.00
59.00

63.40
0.00
63.40

68.80
0.00
68.80

58.10
6.10
64.20

44.10
5.50
49.60

32.34
26.79
59.13

62.20
13.50
75.70

44.20
30.70
74.90

63.80
13.80
77.60

JUL

0.03
75.73

74.70
0.00
74.70

69.30
0.00
69.30

68.10
0.00
68.10

44.90
22.70
67.60

40.10
15.00
55.10

40.00
22.30
62.30

69.20
17.90
87.10

50.00
31.20
81.20

66.10
22.40
88.50

AUG

0.02
77.29

74.10
0.00
74.10

47.80
25.00
72.80

69.80
0.00
69.80

41.80
28.10
69.90

34.80
21.60
56.40

38.00
22.20
60.20

60.90
28.00
88.90

51.70
34.90
86.60

62.90
26.00
88.90

SEP

0.01
68.24

65.40
0.00
65.40

31.70
30.20
61.90

59.80
0.00
59.80

35.00
26.30
61.30

30.50
20.20
50.70

31.91
20.64
52.55

36.30
42.00
78.30

41.90
36.00
77.90

49.90
28.80
78.70

oCT

0.02
65.60

64.70
0.00
64.70

30.80
27.70
58.50

56.10
0.00
56.10

32.80
25.10
57.90

28.00
21.00
49.00

31.40
20.20
51.60

38.70
22.60
61.30

37.40
34.90
72.30

36.40
35.60
72.00

NOV

0.02
50.39

55.30
0.00
55.30

28.20
21.20
49.40

51.40
0.00
51.40

34.00
19.50
53.50

26.40
19.70
46.10

29.40
19.30
48.70

42.60
17.60
60.20

27.40
35.20
62.60

32.90
19.30
52.20

DEC

0.02
49.45

47.60
0.00
47.60

26.00
19.90
45.90

43.50
0.00
43.50

43.10
5.50
48.60

30.10
18.70
48.80

29.90
14.90
44.80

40.60
18.20
58.80

36.00
19.00
55.00

42.30
6.59
48.89

Net diversion totals reported 2016 to current. Previous years are gross totals and may include water volumes also reported under riparian statements.

ANNUAL
TOTAL

0.26
718.25

675.94
1.90
677.84

538.00
124.10
662.10

690.50
0.90
691.40

542.30
135.40
677.70

404.90
150.80
555.70

457.14
206.66
663.80

622.40
174.60
797.00

565.60
253.90
819.50

617.31
168.49
785.80

5D

YEAR

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 19¢

1987



Vendor Name

Vendor: 12742 - 5 STAR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC

5 STAR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC 77540
5 STAR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC 77540
Vendor: 10045 - ACCURATE FLO & MOTION

ACCURATE FLO & MOTION 77541
ACCURATE FLO & MOTION 77541
ACCURATE FLO & MOTION 77541
ACCURATE FLO & MOTION 77541

Vendor: 10046 - ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE

ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 77542
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 77542
Vendor: 10064 - AGP VIDEO

AGP VIDEO 77527
AGP VIDEO 77527
Vendor: 10080 - ALL WAYS CLEAN

ALL WAYS CLEAN 77473
ALL WAYS CLEAN 77473
ALL WAYS CLEAN 77473
ALL WAYS CLEAN 77473
ALL WAYS CLEAN 77473
Vendor: 11108 - ALLCHIN, JOHN

ALLCHIN, JOHN 77396
ALLCHIN, JOHN 77420

Vendor: 12703 - ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 77534
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 77534
Vendor: 10091 - ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE

ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE 77421
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE 77543

Vendor: 10092 - ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CORP

ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CORP 77544
ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CORP 77544
Vendor: 10114 - ANDREW THOMSON

ANDREW THOMSON 77422
ANDREW THOMSON 77422
ANDREW THOMSON 77422
ANDREW THOMSON 77422
ANDREW THOMSON 77422
ANDREW THOMSON 77422
ANDREW THOMSON 77474
ANDREW THOMSON 77474
ANDREW THOMSON 77474

Vendor: 10121 - APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES 77545

Payment #

Payment Date

04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023

04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023

04/03/2023
04/04/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

04/04/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023

04/25/2023

6A

Expenditure Report

Cambria Community Services District , CA
Payment Dates 4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023

Description (Item)

F&R/ELECTRICAL REPAIRS DUE TO STORM DAMAGE
F&R/ELECTRICAL REPAIRS

Vendor 12742 - 5 STAR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC Total:

WD/WW/MAILING & POSTAGE OF AVAILABILITY NOTICES 23
WD/WW/MAILING & POSTAGE OF AVAILABILITY NOTICES 23
WD/WW/MAILING & POSTAGE OF AVAILABILITY NOTICES 23

WD/WW/MAILING & POSTAGE OF AVAILABILITY NOTICES 23

Vendor 10045 - ACCURATE FLO & MOTION Total:

FD/MAILING & POSTAGE 2023 WEED ABATEMENT NOTICES
FD/MAILING & POSTAGE 2023 WEED ABATEMENT NOTICES

Vendor 10046 - ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE Total:

VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES
VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES

Vendor 10064 - AGP VIDEO Total:

F&R/MONTHLY CLEANING VETS HALL

WD/WW/MONTHLY CLEANING OF WATER/WW FACILITIES
WD/WW/MONTHLY CLEANING OF WATER/WW FACILITIES
ADM/MONTHLY CLEANING OF ADMIN OFFICE
F&R/MONTHLY CLEANING OF PUBLIC RESTROOMS

Vendor 10080 - ALL WAYS CLEAN Total:

WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE
WW/REIMB EMPLOYEE FOR STORM EXP

Vendor 11108 - ALLCHIN, JOHN Total:

WW/INFLUENT PUMP ISOLATION VALVES AND CHAIN OPERAT

WW/LIFT STATION A BYPASS VALVES

Vendor 12703 - ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY Total:

WW/REPAIR LS1 AFTER THE RAIN
WW/REPAIRS AFTER 3.10.23 FLOOD

Vendor 10091 - ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE Total:

F&R/TROUBLESHOOT VETS HALL SMOKE ZONE/REPLACED
ADM/CHANGE BACK DOOR CODE/CONTROL KEYPAD

Vendor 10092 - ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CORP Total:

WD/WRITE MAIN LADDER

WWY/INFLUENT FLOW CONFIGURATION
WD/COMPUTER PROCESSING TOOLS

WD/EDGE SOFTWARE UPGRADES

WD/TROUBLE SHOOTING COMM LOSS ISSUES SR4
WD/IGNITION SUPPORT CONTRACT

WD/COMM UPDATE & IP ADDRESS CHANGE
WD/MAKING TAGS PUBLIC FOR SR3
WD/TELEMETRY RADIO UPGRADE

Vendor 10114 - ANDREW THOMSON Total:

WW/EASTERN CLARIFIER DRIVE

Account Number

01-60332-02
01-60332-02

11-60510-11

11-6080M-11

12-60510-12

12-6080M-12

01-60510-01
01-6080M-01

01-60860-09
01-60860-09

01-6033V-02
11-6033B-11
12-6033B-12
01-6033B-09
01-6080M-02

12-6060C-12
12-6033Z-12

12-6032T-12
12-6032L-12

12-6033Z-12
12-6033Z-12

01-6033V-02
01-60480-09

11-60370-11
12-6032T-12
11-6031Q-11
11-6031R-11
11-6031R-11
11-60370-11
11-6031W-11
11-60370-11
11-60370-11

12-61700-12

Amount

1,800.00

7,470.00

9,270.00

707.17

231.65

707.17

231.66

1,877.65

961.03
335.74
1,296.77

5,480.00

(1,460.63)

4,019.37

530.00
291.00
291.00
275.00

1,950.00

3,337.00

100.00
105.75
205.75

7,770.69

5,050.75

12,821.44

20,870.43

24,140.97

45,011.40

429.06
230.00
659.06

10.00
92.50
898.67
3,101.55
370.00
3,346.51
3,471.55
185.00

14,709.01

26,184.79

37,552.15



49

Vendor Name Payment #

Vendor: 10144 - AT&T/CALNET3

AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546
AT&T/CALNET3 77546

Vendor: 10140 - AT&T
AT&T 77423

Vendor: 10178 - BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.
BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. 77475
BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. 77475

Vendor: 12646 - BRAYAN MISAEL PENA RAMIREZ
BRAYAN MISAEL PENA RAMIREZ 77424
BRAYAN MISAEL PENA RAMIREZ 77424

Vendor: 10260 - BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.

77425

Vendor: 10263 - BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC
BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 77548
BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC 77548

Vendor: 10288 - BURKEY, MICHAEL A
BURKEY, MICHAEL A 77397
BURKEY, MICHAEL A 77579

Payment Date

04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/04/2023

04/17/2023
04/17/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023

04/04/2023

04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/03/2023
04/26/2023

Vendor: 10309 - CALIF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
CALIF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTE DFT0002016 04/03/2023

Vendor: 10341 - CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER 77549

Vendor: 10356 - CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77463
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 77467

04/25/2023

04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023

6A
Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Vendor 10121 - APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES Total: 37,552.15
WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A 12-6060P-12 27.21
WW/ALARM @ LFT STN B3 12-6060P-12 27.18
WD/ PINK KNOLLS TANK SCADA 11-6060P-11 36.51
FD/FAX LINE 01-6060P-01 18.61
WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B1 12-6060P-12 27.13
WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2 12-6060P-12 27.13
WW/ALARM @ LIFT STN B 12-6060P-12 27.17
WW/ALARM @ LFT STN 9 12-6060P-12 27.15
WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 1 12-6060P-12 27.16
WW/ FAX LINE 12-6060P-12 27.14
WD/ TELEMETRY SYSTEMS 11-6060P-11 27.30
F&R/FIRE ALARMS AT VETS HALL 01-6060P-02 52.99
WW/ALARM A LFT STN 4 12-6060P-12 27.17
WW/AARM @ LFT STN 8 12-6060P-12 27.11
WD/ LEIMERT PUMP STN 11-6060P-11 27.16
ADM/OFFICE FAX LINE 01-6060P-09 27.11
F&R/RODEO GROUNDS 01-6060P-02 24.44
WW/PHONE SERVICE 12-6060P-12 56.41
Vendor 10144 - AT&T/CALNET3 Total: 542.08
WW/ALARM @ LIFT STATION B1 12-6060P-12 3.84
Vendor 10140 - AT&T Total: 3.84
WD/4D-LMF 11-6031G-11 285.77
WW)/BATTERY 12-6041N-12 146.75
Vendor 10178 - BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. Total: 432.52
WD/REMOVAL OF FALLEN TREE 11-60360-11 10,000.00
F&R/EMERGENCY REMOVAL OF PINE TREE 01-6033G-02 3,500.00
Vendor 12646 - BRAYAN MISAEL PENA RAMIREZ Total: 13,500.00
WD/CHEMICALS 11-6091C-11 699.41
Vendor 10260 - BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. Total: 699.41
ADM/PEST CONTROL 01-6033B-09 106.00
F&R/SQUIRREL CONTROL DEVICES 01-6033V-02 80.00
Vendor 10263 - BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC Total: 186.00
FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01 45.00
FD/TRAVEL ADVANCE FOR M. BURKEY 01-6120E-01 168.67
Vendor 10288 - BURKEY, MICHAEL A Total: 213.67
ADM/CAL PERS CHARGE 01-6080M-09 200.00
Vendor 10309 - CALIF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Total: 200.00
WD/UPS SHIPPING CHARGES FOR BACKFLOW DEVICE 11-60510-11 50.99
Vendor 10341 - CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER Total: 50.99
FD/MISC SUPPLIES 01-60900-01 23.12
FD/STORAGE BOXES 01-60900-01 51.46
FD/MISC SCREWS 01-60900-01 10.70
FD/MISC SUPPLIES 01-60900-01 25.30
FD/SCREWS 01-60900-01 2.90
FD/MISC SUPPLIES/TOOL BOX 01-60900-01 72.62
FD/WOOD POLE 01-60900-01 33.53
F&R/MISC SUPPLIES 01-6033B-02 64.30
F&R/FLAGGING TAPE 01-6033R-02 3.53
F&R/CLEANING SUPPLIES 01-6033B-02 20.36
F&R/PICTURE HANGERS 01-60900-02 8.11
F&R/BOLTS & SCREWS 01-6033B-02 14.45
F&R/SANDBAGS 01-60900-02 10.62
F&R/RUBBER BOOTS 01-60900-02 46.11
F&R/RUBBER BOOTS 01-60900-02 46.11
F&R/TARPS 01-60332-02 145.84



50

Vendor Name

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER

Vendor: 10361 - CAMBRIA PINES TREE SVC

CAMBRIA PINES TREE SVC

Vendor: 10366 - CAMBRIA TOWING
CAMBRIA TOWING
CAMBRIA TOWING

Vendor: 10368 - CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE

Vendor: 10375 - CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP

Vendor: 10384 - CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL

CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL
CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL

Payment #
77467
77467
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77469
77471
77471
77471
77471
77471
77471
77471
77471
77471
77471

77550

77551
77551

77398
77398

77528
77528

77399
77580

Vendor: 10427 - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

Vendor: 10443 - CIO SOLUTIONS, LP
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP

DFT0002018
DFT0002018
DFT0002018
DFT0002018
DFT0002018
DFT0002019
DFT0002019
DFT0002020
DFT0002020
DFT0002020
DFT0002020

77400
77426

Payment Date
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023

04/25/2023

04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/03/2023
04/03/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

04/03/2023
04/26/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023

04/03/2023
04/04/2023

6A
Description (Item) Account Number
F&R/INFRARED HEATER 01-6033B-02
F&R/CONTRACTOR HOSE 01-60900-02
WW/CAT LITTER TO CLEAN OIL SPILL 12-6032L-12
WW/PAINT 12-6032T-12
WW/COUPLINGS 12-6033Z-12
WW)/CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR B1 12-60332-12
WW/MISC SUPPLIES 12-6033Z-12
WW/MISC SUPPLIES 12-60332-12
WW/GALV PLUG 12-6033Z-12
WWY/ECONO TEST PLUG 12-60332-12
WW/WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID 12-6041L-12
WW/CABLE TIE 12-60332-12
WW/CLEANER 12-6032T-12
WWY/AIR RESHENER 12-6032T-12
WW/COUPLINGS 12-6033Z-12
WW/SCREWDRIVER 12-6032L-12
WW/BUNGEE CORD 12-6033Z-12
WW)/PEST CONTROL 12-6032T-12
WW/GLUE 12-6032T-12
WD/COUPLINGS & FITTINGS FOR SR4 11-60900-11
WD/RETURN FITTINGS & FASTENERS 11-60900-11
WD/FITTINGS & FASTENERS FOR CHEM LINE 11-60900-11
WD/TPOST INSTALL FOR SSWF TRANSMISSION LINE 11-60900-11
WD/LEAK REPAIR FITTINGS FOR LIEMERT LEAK 11-6035L-11
WD/LEAK REPAIR FITTINGS FOR LIEMERT LEAK 11-6035L-11
WD/PUMP TO REMOVE DIESEL FROM RG BACK UP POWER GEN  11-6033Z-11
WD/STARTING FLUID FOR OLD PUMP 11-60930-11
WD/WIRE ROPE CLIP 11-60900-11
WD/SCREWS FOR SAMPLING ENCLOSURE/BATTERIES 11-60900-11

Vendor 10356 - CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER Total:

F&R/REMOVED & TRIMMED UPROOTED TREE/CLEAN UP/HAUL  01-6033G-02

Vendor 10361 - CAMBRIA PINES TREE SVC Total:

F&R/FORD F-350 WHITE-2021 RODEO GRDS/WINDSOR CCSD 01-6041L-02
F&R/FORD F-350 WHITE-WINDSOR/AUTOCRAFT, PASOROBLES 01-6041L-02
Vendor 10366 - CAMBRIA TOWING Total:

MONTHLY RENT - TAMSON ST 01-60750-09
ADM/APRIL ADMIN BLDG MAINT & INSURANCE 01-6033G-09
Vendor 10368 - CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE Total:

ADM/APRIL LEGAL SERVICES
LEGAL - MONTHLY RETAINER

01-6080K-09
01-6080K-09
Vendor 10375 - CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01
FD/TRAVEL ADVANCE FOR M. CASTELLANOS 01-6120E-01
Vendor 10384 - CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL Total:

F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNET SVCS 01-60601-02
F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNET SVCS 01-60601-02
F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNET SVCS 01-60601-09
F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNET SVCS 11-60601-11
F&R/ADM/WD/WW/ETHERNET SVCS 12-60601-12
WD/WW/BUSINESS INTERNET 11-60601-11
WD/WW/BUSINESS INTERNET 12-60601-12
FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & VOICE 01-60601-01
FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & VOICE 01-60601-09
FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & VOICE 11-60601-11
FD/ADM/WD/WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & VOICE 12-60601-12

Vendor 10427 - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Total:

01-60440-09
01-60440-09

ADM/APRIL MONTHLY COMPUTER SUPPORT
ADM/MERAKI LICENSE RENEWAL (3-YEAR)

Amount
182.31
101.33

13.93
7.50
43.41
68.55
8.33
3.10
0.63
6.10
4.28
16.08
9.42
9.63
8.03
9.11
9.85
32.13
7.50
25.57
(4.91)
14.22
127.48
21.78
11.78
16.08
7.50
191
14.96

1,356.65

2,500.00

2,500.00

100.00
350.00
450.00

2,680.69
703.67

3,384.36

7,893.50

11,100.00

18,993.50

45.00
689.99
734.99

280.32
140.70
236.34
275.77
275.77

39.99
149.98
162.50
162.50
162.50
162.50

2,048.87

2,601.42
3,161.06



51

Vendor Name Payment #
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP 77552
Vendor: 12542 - CITY OF FOSTER CITY

CITY OF FOSTER CITY 77553
Vendor: 12723 - CITY OF SANLUIS OBISPO

CITY OF SANLUIS OBISPO 77554
Vendor: 12593 - CIVICPLUS, LLC

CIVICPLUS, LLC 77427
Vendor: 10463 - CIVIL DESIGN STUDIO INC.

CIVIL DESIGN STUDIO INC. 77535

Vendor: 10474 - CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC

CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC 77476

Vendor: 10512 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC.

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC. 77401
Vendor: 12738 - CORE & MAIN LP

CORE & MAIN LP 77555

CORE & MAIN LP 77555

CORE & MAIN LP 77555
Vendor: 12468 - DATAPROSE LLC

DATAPROSE LLC 77464
DATAPROSE LLC 77464
DATAPROSE LLC 77464
DATAPROSE LLC 77464
Vendor: 10568 - DAVID CRYE, INC

DAVID CRYE, INC 77477
Vendor: 12678 - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 77478
Vendor: 11709 - DIENZO, RAY

DIENZO, RAY 77402
DIENZO, RAY 77402
DIENZO, RAY 77402
Vendor: 10624 - DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC

DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC 77428
DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC 77529
Vendor: 12539 - DIGITAL WEST

DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002021
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022
DIGITAL WEST DFT0002022

Payment Date
04/25/2023

04/25/2023

04/25/2023

04/04/2023

04/21/2023

04/17/2023

04/03/2023

04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023

04/04/2023
04/21/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023

6A

Account Number
01-60440-09
Vendor 10443 - CIO SOLUTIONS, LP Total:

Description (Item)
ADM/MONTHLY BILLING SUPPORT

FD/CALOPPS SAFER FF PARADEMIC JOB POSTING 01-61250-01
Vendor 12542 - CITY OF FOSTER CITY Total:

FD/CASTELLANOS FIRE INSTRUCTER TRAINING 01-6120E-01
Vendor 12723 - CITY OF SANLUIS OBISPO Total:

ADM/ONLINE MUNICIPAL LIBRARY MANAGEMENT 01-60111-09
Vendor 12593 - CIVICPLUS, LLC Total:

F&R/DESIGN SERVICES SKATE PARK 01-61700-16

Vendor 10463 - CIVIL DESIGN STUDIO INC. Total:

WRF/BIOLOGICAL MONITORING/SURVEY SITES 39-6091E-25
Vendor 10474 - CLEVELAND BIOLOGICAL, LLC Total:

MOM SOFTWARE MAINT 01-60440-09

Vendor 10512 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC. Total:

WD/OPERATING SUPPLIES - INSTA-TITE/BALL AMV 11-6035L-11
WD/OPERATING SUPPLIES/INSTA-TITE NO LEAD 11-6035L-11
WD/OPERATING SUPPLIES/INSTA-TITE NO LEAD 11-6035L-11

Vendor 12738 - CORE & MAIN LP Total:

WD/WW/JAN-FEB 2023 BILLS 11-60510-11
WD/WW/JAN-FEB 2023 BILLS 11-6080M-11
WD/WW/JAN-FEB 2023 BILLS 12-60510-12
WD/WW/JAN-FEB 2023 BILLS 12-6080M-12

Vendor 12468 - DATAPROSE LLC Total:

F&R/SAND 01-6033R-02

Vendor 10568 - DAVID CRYE, INC Total:

ADM/FINGERPRINTS 01-61250-09

Vendor 12678 - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Total:

WD/WW/WRF/CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 11-6060C-11
WD/WW/WRF/CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 12-6060C-12
WD/WW/WRF/CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 39-6060C-25

Vendor 11709 - DIENZO, RAY Total:

ADM/STREAMLINE WEB 01-6011W-09
STREAMLINE WEB W/ENGAGE MEMBER FEE 01-6011W-09
Vendor 10624 - DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC Total:

ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-01
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-02
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-09
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-09
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 11-6060P-11
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 11-6060P-11
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 12-6060P-12
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 12-6060P-12
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-01
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-02
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-09
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 01-6060P-09
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 11-6060P-11
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 11-6060P-11
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 12-6060P-12
ALL DEPTS/PHONE SERVICE 12-6060P-12

Vendor 12539 - DIGITAL WEST Total:

Amount

2,596.50

8,358.98

540.00
540.00

475.00
475.00

900.00
900.00

510.00
510.00

4,795.00

4,795.00

1,299.04

1,299.04

3,147.83
32371
117.98

3,589.52

946.70
254.59
946.98
254.87

2,403.14

341.99
341.99

49.00
49.00

33.00
33.00
34.00
100.00

260.00
260.00
520.00

506.00
74.00
304.00
247.23
88.50
132.00
103.00
88.50
506.00
74.00
128.30
304.00
132.00
88.50
88.50
103.00
2,967.53



52

Vendor Name Payment #
Vendor: 10927 - DODSON, HALEY

DODSON, HALEY 77403
DODSON, HALEY 77429
Vendor: 12720 - DREW KANNER

DREW KANNER 77404
Vendor: 11552 - DUFFIELD, PAMELA

DUFFIELD, PAMELA 77479
Vendor: 12549 - ELGIN, CLIFFORD

ELGIN, CLIFFORD 77405

Vendor: 12734 - ELK GROVE AUTO/WINNER CHEVROLET

ELK GROVE AUTO/WINNER CHEVROLET 77430
Vendor: 12538 - EVERS, CHRISTIAN
EVERS, CHRISTIAN 77406

Vendor: 10728 - FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC

FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 77431
FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 77431
FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 77431
FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 77431
FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 77480
FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 77556
Vendor: 10732 - FARM SUPPLY COMPANY

FARM SUPPLY COMPANY 77557
Vendor: 10751 - FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77432
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77481
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77481
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77481
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77481
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77481
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77481
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 77558

Payment Date

04/03/2023
04/04/2023

04/03/2023

04/17/2023

04/03/2023

04/04/2023

04/03/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/17/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023

6A

Description (Item) Account Number
ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-09
ADM/EMPLOYEE REIMB FOR CLOSED SESSION EXPENSE 01-61150-09

Vendor 10927 - DODSON, HALEY Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01

Vendor 12720 - DREW KANNER Total:

ADM/REFUND OF BENEFIT DEDUCTIBLE 01-51200-09

Vendor 11552 - DUFFIELD, PAMELA Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01

Vendor 12549 - ELGIN, CLIFFORD Total:

FD/2023 CHEVY TAHOE K1500 01-61700-01

Vendor 12734 - ELK GROVE AUTO/WINNER CHEVROLET Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01

Vendor 12538 - EVERS, CHRISTIAN Total:

WD/HDPE COUPLINGS FOR LEAK REPAIR 11-6035L-11
WD/HDPE COUPLINGS FOR LEAK REPAIR 11-6035L-11
WD/OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 11-60900-11
WD/OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 11-60900-11
WD/CLAMPS 11-6035R-11
WW/OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 12-6032L-12

Vendor 10728 - FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC Total:

WD/MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 11-6031W-11

Vendor 10732 - FARM SUPPLY COMPANY Total:

WW/INORGANIC, MISC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WD/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 11-6091C-11
WD/BACTI & MISC ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WD/BACTI, MISC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WD/ORGANIC ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC, MISC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WD/BACTI, MISC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WD/BACT & MISC ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WD/BACTI, MISC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 11-60910-11
WW/BACTI & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12

Amount

100.00
115.23
215.23

45.00
45.00

21.76
21.76

45.00
45.00

51,594.59

51,594.59

45.00
45.00

301.70
543.06
(150.85)
104.40
1,443.85
243.52
2,485.68

74.99
74.99

253.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

107.00
35.00

124.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

124.00
35.00
35.00

559.00

566.00
94.00
35.00
35.00
94.00

253.00

114.00

124.00
81.00
35.00

124.00
41.00
35.00
35.00
35.00



53
Vendor Name
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

Vendor: 12540 - FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO
FNBO

Payment #
77558
77558
77558

DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002017
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002054
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055
DFT0002055

Vendor: 10799 - FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY

FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY
FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY

Vendor: 12602 - FRITZ, DENISE
FRITZ, DENISE

Vendor: 10829 - G.F. GARCIA & SONS, INC.
G.F. GARCIA & SONS, INC.

Vendor: 10847 - GERBER'S AUTO SERVICES
GERBER'S AUTO SERVICES
GERBER'S AUTO SERVICES

Vendor: 12503 - GERSENY, MEGAN
GERSENY, MEGAN

GERSENY, MEGAN

77530
77530

77407

77559

77434
77482

77408

77408

Payment Date
04/25/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/03/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023

04/21/2023
04/21/2023

04/03/2023

04/25/2023

04/04/2023
04/17/2023

04/03/2023

04/03/2023

6A
Description (Item) Account Number
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WWY/INORGANIC, MISC, & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 12-60910-12
WW/INORGANIC & MISC ANALYSIS 12-60910-12

Vendor 10751 - FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC. Total:

F&R/RENTAL VAN TO MOVE TO VETS HALL 01-60332-02
F&R/LODGING FOR STORM COVERAGE 01-60332-02
F&R/EMPLOYEE MEALS FOR STORM COVERAGE 01-60332-02
F&R/MEAL FOR STAFF DURING STORM COVERAGE 01-60332-02
F&R/EMPLOYEE MEALS DURING STORM 01-60332-02
F&R/REPLACE BROKEN WINDSHIELD 01-6041L-02
F&R/FUEL FOR TRUCK 01-60960-01
F&R/GAS FOR TRUCK 01-60960-02
F&R/GAS FOR TRUCK 01-60960-02
F&R/FUEL FOR TRUCK 01-60960-02
F&R/DIESAL FUEL FOR TRACTOR 01-60960-02
F&R/GASOLINE FOR TRUCK 01-60960-02
F&R/GAS FUEL FOR TRUCK 01-60960-02
ADM/ZOOM CHARGES FOR MEETINGS 01-61150-09
ADM/ZOOM CHARGES 01-61150-09
ADM/ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES - REFUND 01-61150-09
ADM/STAFF MEETING 01-61150-09
FD/HOTEL ROOM FOR EMPLOYEE TRAINING 01-6120E-01
ADM/LASERFICHE 20223 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 01-6120E-09
ADM/JOB POSTING 01-61250-09
ADM/JOB ADVERTISEMENT 01-61250-09
WD/OPERATOR TRUCK FUEL FILL 11-60960-11
WD/TRAINING CLASS 11-6120E-11
WW/FUEL CANS FOR STANDBY PUMP AT LIFT STATION B-1 12-6033Z-12
WW/FUEL FOR BYPASS PUMP AT LIFT STATION B-1 12-6033Z-12
WW/FUEL 12-6060G-12
FD/POSTAGE 01-60510-01
FD/MONTHLY FULCRUM CHARGES 01-60550-01
FD/USB DATA CABLE 01-60890-01
FD/SHORTS 01-60940-01
FD/CAMBRIA FIRE JACKET 01-60940-01
FD/FOOD FOR CHEIFS MEETING 01-61150-01
FD/HOTEL STAY FOR CASTELLANOS TRAINING 01-6120E-01
FD/HAZMAT TRAINING 01-6120E-01
FD/HOTEL ROOM FOR GRAVES TRAINING 01-6120E-01
FD/CREDIT FOR CAL TRAINING 01-6120E-01
FD/SAFER FIREFIGHTER PARAMEDIC JOB POSTING 01-61250-01
FD/HOTEL ROOM DURING STORM - CHIEF 01-6220D-01
FD/DINNER COSTS FOR FIRST RESPONDERS - FLOOD 01-6220D-01
FD/HOTEL ROOM DURING STORM - CHEIF 01-6220D-01

Vendor 12540 - FNBO Total:

F&R/LEASE PAYMENTS - 2021 FORD F-350 01-6180H-02
F&R/LEASE PAYMENTS - 2021 FORD F-350 01-6180J-02
Vendor 10799 - FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY Total:

ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-09

Vendor 12602 - FRITZ, DENISE Total:

WWY/B1 LIFT STATION STORM DAMAGE 12-6033Z-12
Vendor 10829 - G.F. GARCIA & SONS, INC. Total:

F&R/REPLACE LEFT FROM CAB PANEL
F&R/BALANCE TIRES

01-6041L-02
01-6041L-02
Vendor 10847 - GERBER'S AUTO SERVICES Total:

WD/WW/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 11-6060C-11

WD/WW/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 12-6060C-12

Amount
35.00
94.00
35.00

3,557.00

144.58
167.92
65.33
69.00
91.82
351.14
38.31
11.56
118.86
76.80
117.81
10.19
126.35
389.90
2,374.26

(39.00)
50.03
762.27
349.50
380.00
199.00
273.25
175.00
108.72
164.77
59.06
9.65
31.00
71.86
685.73
289.44
145.29
1,189.05
153.52
703.82

(504.00)
199.00
161.39
232.92
326.37
10,331.47

109.62
826.37
935.99

100.00
100.00

8,899.98

8,899.98

337.28
156.03
493.31

33.00

33.00



54 6A

Vendor Name Payment# Payment Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
GERSENY, MEGAN 77408 04/03/2023 WD/WW/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 39-6060C-25 34.00
Vendor 12503 - GERSENY, MEGAN Total: 100.00
Vendor: 10850 - GIBSON, JOHNATHAN
GIBSON, JOHNATHAN 77409 04/03/2023 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01 45.00
Vendor 10850 - GIBSON, JOHNATHAN Total: 45.00
Vendor: 10883 - GRAINGER
GRAINGER 77435 04/04/2023 WW/LABORATORY MIXER 12-60325-12 443.81
GRAINGER 77435 04/04/2023 WW/BLOWERS FOR LIFT STATION B1 12-6033Z-12 341.74
GRAINGER 77560 04/25/2023 WW/OPERATING SUPPLIES 12-6032T-12 159.84
Vendor 10883 - GRAINGER Total: 945.39
Vendor: 12501 - GRAVES, KAYLA
GRAVES, KAYLA 77410 04/03/2023 FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01 45.00
GRAVES, KAYLA 77436 04/04/2023 FD/REIMB FOR EMPLOYEE TRAVEL - GRAVES 01-6120E-01 302.88
Vendor 12501 - GRAVES, KAYLA Total: 347.88
Vendor: 10896 - GREEN, JAMES R
GREEN, JAMES R 77411 04/03/2023 WD/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 11-6060C-11 83.00
GREEN, JAMES R 77411 04/03/2023 WD/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 39-6060C-25 17.00
Vendor 10896 - GREEN, JAMES R Total: 100.00
Vendor: 12338 - GREGORIO A. CELEDON
GREGORIO A. CELEDON 77536 04/21/2023 F&R/CLEAN UP OF HOMELESS CAMPS 01-6033E-02 10,800.00
GREGORIO A. CELEDON 77561 04/25/2023 WW/TAKE DOWN HAZARDOUS TREE 12-6033Z-12 3,500.00
Vendor 12338 - GREGORIO A. CELEDON Total: 14,300.00
Vendor: 10921 - H20 INNOVATION USA, INC.
H20 INNOVATION USA, INC. 77562 04/25/2023 WRF/PRESERVOL 39-6091C-25 1,385.28
Vendor 10921 - H20 INNOVATION USA, INC. Total: 1,385.28
Vendor: 10962 - HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS
HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS 77437 04/04/2023 F&R/PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 01-6033Z-02 185.15
Vendor 10962 - HARVEY'S HONEYHUTS Total: 185.15
Vendor: 10972 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 77483 04/17/2023 WD/METER BOX PUMP 11-60930-11 217.11
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 77563 04/25/2023 WD/ELECTROCODE STORAGE SOLUTION 12-60920-12 51.68
Vendor 10972 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE Total: 268.79
Vendor: 11005 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 77468 04/10/2023 F&R/NEW WATER HEATER 01-6033B-02 1,215.85
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 77468 04/10/2023 F&R/BLINDS FOR VETS HALL 01-6033V-02 72.83
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 77468 04/10/2023 F&R/BLINDS FOR VETS HALL 01-6033V-02 226.11
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 77468 04/10/2023 WD/GEN OPERATING SUPPLIES 11-60900-11 398.67
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 77468 04/10/2023 WD/SMALL TOOLS/OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 11-60930-11 189.40
Vendor 11005 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE Total: 2,102.86
Vendor: 11052 - INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 77438 04/04/2023 ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE HOSTING 01-60440-09 50.00
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 77438 04/04/2023 ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE HOSTING 01-60440-09 50.00
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 77484 04/17/2023 ADM/FD/WEBSITE HOSTING 01-60440-01 25.00
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 77484 04/17/2023 ADM/FD/WEBSITE HOSTING 01-60440-09 25.00
Vendor 11052 - INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS Total: 150.00
Vendor: 11072 - JB DEWAR INC.
JB DEWAR INC. 77419 04/04/2023 FD/200 GAL GASOLINE 400 GAL DIESEL 01-60960-01 2,820.77
JB DEWAR INC. 77472 04/17/2023 F&R/187.3 GAL GASOLINE 01-60960-02 860.52
JB DEWAR INC. 77472 04/17/2023 F&R/200 GAL GASOLINE 01-60960-02 943,51
JB DEWAR INC. 77533 04/21/2023 FD/150 GAL DIESEL 01-60960-01 697.23
JB DEWAR INC. 77533 04/21/2023 WW/VP SEF 94 PREMIX 12-6032L-12 254.99
JB DEWAR INC. 77533 04/21/2023 WW/VP 94 SEF 4-CYCLE 12-6032L-12 228.62
JB DEWAR INC. 77533 04/21/2023 F&R/188 GAL GASOLINE 01-60960-02 901.68
Vendor 11072 - JB DEWAR INC. Total: 6,707.32
Vendor: 11098 - JESUS G. NUNEZ
JESUS G. NUNEZ 77439 04/04/2023 F&R/DELIVERY OF CLASS Il BASE 01-6033R-02 3,815.00
Vendor 11098 - JESUS G. NUNEZ Total: 3,815.00
Vendor: 12650 - JUSTIN VINCENT
JUSTIN VINCENT 77412 04/03/2023 MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01 100.00
Vendor 12650 - JUSTIN VINCENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 10543 - KITZMAN WATER
KITZMAN WATER 77531 04/21/2023 FD/RO WATER SOFTNER SERVICE 01-6033B-01 105.00



55

Vendor Name Payment #
KITZMAN WATER 77531
KITZMAN WATER 77531
Vendor: 11199 - L.N. CURTIS & SONS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS 77440

L.N. CURTIS & SONS 77440

L.N. CURTIS & SONS 77465

L.N. CURTIS & SONS 77465

L.N. CURTIS & SONS 77537

L.N. CURTIS & SONS 77564

Vendor: 11241 - LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 77441
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 77532
Vendor: 11242 - LIFE-ASSIST, INC.

LIFE-ASSIST, INC. 77565
Vendor: 12737 - LLOYD/RENEE GREIF

LLOYD/RENEE GREIF 77485
Vendor: 11278 - LYMAN, ANDREW C.

LYMAN, ANDREW C. 77442
Vendor: 11296 - MALONEY, RYAN S

MALONEY, RYAN S 77413
Vendor: 12472 - MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC
MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 77486
MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 77486
MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 77486
MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC 77566
Vendor: 11345 - MCKARNEY, NANCY

MCKARNEY, NANCY 77567

Vendor: 11350 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 77443
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 77443

Vendor: 11357 - MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC

MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC 77444
MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC 77568
Vendor: 11365 - MEL'S LOCK & KEY

MEL'S LOCK & KEY 77569
Vendor: 11372 - MENDOZA, CARLOS

MENDOZA, CARLOS 77414
Vendor: 11405 - MINER'S ACE HARDWARE

MINER'S ACE HARDWARE 77487
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE 77487
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE 77487
Vendor: 11407 - MISSION LINEN SUPPLY

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 77445
Vendor: 12741 - MISSION PAVING INC

MISSION PAVING INC 77570

Vendor: 11437 - MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 77571

Payment Date
04/21/2023
04/21/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
04/21/2023
04/25/2023

04/04/2023
04/21/2023

04/25/2023

04/17/2023

04/04/2023

04/03/2023

04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023

04/04/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023

04/03/2023

04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023

04/04/2023

04/25/2023

04/25/2023

6A
Description (Item) Account Number
WD/WW/MONTHLY DRINKING WATER 11-60500-11
WD/WW/MONTHLY DRINKING WATER 12-60500-12

Vendor 10543 - KITZMAN WATER Total:

FD/WALKAWAY BRACKET W/ STRAP 01-6220B-01
FD/TRANSPORTATION CHARGE 01-60930-01
FD/STORM GEAR 01-60930-01
FD/STORM GEAR 01-60930-01
FD/STORM GEAR & EQUIPMENT 01-60930-01
FD/LOAD & LOCK WALKAWAY BRACKET-WITH STRAP 01-6220B-01

Vendor 11199 - L.N. CURTIS & SONS Total:

ADM/LEGAL FEES CLIENT MATTER CA131-00001 01-6080L-09
ADM/CLIENT MATTER CA131-00001 01-6080L-09
Vendor 11241 - LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Total:

01-60890-01
Vendor 11242 - LIFE-ASSIST, INC. Total:

FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES

WW/REFUNDING SEWER CONNECTION FEE PAID 12-41000-12
Vendor 12737 - LLOYD/RENEE GREIF Total:

WD/REIMBURSEMENT FOR EMPLOYEE TRAINING - LYMAN 11-6120E-11
Vendor 11278 - LYMAN, ANDREW C. Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01

Vendor 11296 - MALONEY, RYAN S Total:

ADM/RECRUITMENT AD 01-61250-09
FD/LEGAL AD FIRE CODE NOTICE 01-60100-01
WW/RECRUITMENT AD 12-61250-12
ADM/GENERAL MANAGER RECRUITMENT 01-61250-09

Vendor 12472 - MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC Total:

01-60500-09
Vendor 11345 - MCKARNEY, NANCY Total:

ADM/BUSINESS CARDS - MMCELHENIE

WW/CHEMICAL RESISTANT PVC SHEET
WW/MISC SUPPLIES

12-60325-12
12-6032T-12
Vendor 11350 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO Total:

FD/SAFER FIREFIGHTER PARAMEDIC RECRUITMENT
FD/DMV/DOT PHYSICAL

01-61250-01
01-6080M-01
Vendor 11357 - MEDSTOP MEDICAL CLINIC, INC Total:

01-6033G-02
Vendor 11365 - MEL'S LOCK & KEY Total:

F&R/CHANGE LOCK ON GAS PUMPS

F&R/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-02
Vendor 11372 - MENDOZA, CARLOS Total:

F&R/PIPE CUTTER 01-6033B-02
F&R/GAS CONNECTOR 01-6033B-02
F&R/FUEL COMBO KIT 01-60900-02

Vendor 11405 - MINER'S ACE HARDWARE Total:

12-60940-12
Vendor 11407 - MISSION LINEN SUPPLY Total:

WW/NEW SHIRTS

WD/REPAIR ASPHALT 11-6035R-11

Vendor 12741 - MISSION PAVING INC Total:

ADM/ AUDIT SERVICES FOR FY 2021/2022 01-6080A-09
Vendor 11437 - MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP Total:

Amount
89.50
89.50

284.00

177.09
230.00
1,029.60
5,795.39
955.70
177.05
8,364.83

1,054.00

1,881.00

2,935.00

3,797.46

3,797.46

2,170.00

2,170.00

97.34
97.34

45.00
45.00

645.00
476.56
645.00
550.00

2,316.56

58.99
58.99

565.41
55.45
620.86

691.00
838.00
1,529.00

67.16
67.16

100.00
100.00

49.99
10.88
249.04
309.91

22.32
22.32

10,034.00

10,034.00

8,000.00

8,000.00



56 6A

Vendor Name Payment# Payment Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Vendor: 11453 - MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT, INC.
MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 77572 04/25/2023 WW/ENCODER HARNESS 12-6041V-12 1,289.84
Vendor 11453 - MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT, INC. Total: 1,289.84
Vendor: 12735 - NALLELY AVINA
NALLELY AVINA 1181 04/17/2023 F&R/REFUND OF VETS HALL SECURITY DEPOSIT 01-24200-02 100.00
Vendor 12735 - NALLELY AVINA Total: 100.00
Vendor: 11474 - NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC.
NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 77488 04/17/2023 ADM/CAFETERIA PLAN ADMINISTRATION APRIL 01-60860-09 350.00
Vendor 11474 - NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. Total: 350.00
Vendor: 12697 - NBS
NBS 77446 04/04/2023 WW/CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REV COP 2022A 12-6080M-12 2,275.00
Vendor 12697 - NBS Total: 2,275.00
Vendor: 11492 - NOBLE SAW, INC.
NOBLE SAW, INC. 77447 04/04/2023 FD/REPAIR FOR CUTTERS 01-60930-01 138.51
NOBLE SAW, INC. 77447 04/04/2023 FD/MISC SUPPLIES 01-60930-01 232.83
NOBLE SAW, INC. 77573 04/25/2023 F&R/PRESSURE WASHER/MISC LABOR & REPAIRS 01-6033Z-02 323.28
NOBLE SAW, INC. 77573 04/25/2023 F&R/ 01-60332-02 292.38
Vendor 11492 - NOBLE SAW, INC. Total: 987.00
Vendor: 11520 - OFFICE1
OFFICE1 77448 04/04/2023 FD/COPIER CHARGES 01-60440-01 19.68
OFFICE1 77574 04/25/2023 ADM/ CHARGES FPE: 4/13 - 5/12/2023/OVERAGES 01-60440-09 739.61
OFFICE1 77574 04/25/2023 FD/ADM/CHARGES BASE/OVERAGE FPE: 4/13 - 5/12/2023 01-60440-01 94.88
OFFICE1 77574 04/25/2023 FD/ADM/CHARGES BASE/OVERAGE FPE: 4/13 - 5/12/2023 01-60440-09 456.00
Vendor 11520 - OFFICE1 Total: 1,310.17
Vendor: 11543 - PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002062 04/21/2023 WW/ELECTRIC SERVICES VARIOUS LIFT STATIONS 12-6060E-12 27,576.02
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002063 04/21/2023 F&R/WEST/EAST VILLAGE RESTROOMS 01-6060E-01 1,315.95
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002063 04/21/2023 F&R/WEST/EAST VILLAGE RESTROOMS 01-6060E-02 489.68
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002063 04/21/2023 F&R/WEST/EAST VILLAGE RESTROOMS 01-6060E-02 1,434.38
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002063 04/21/2023 F&R/WEST/EAST VILLAGE RESTROOMS 01-6060E-09 649.79
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002064 04/21/2023 WRF/ELECTRIC SERVICES - SAN SIMEON CREEK RD 39-6060E-25 21.80
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002065 04/21/2023 WD/ELECTRIC SERVICES - SANTA ROSA CREEK RD 11-6060E-11 627.34
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002066 04/21/2023 WRF/ELECTRIC SERVICES SAN SIMEON CREEK UNIT 1 39-6060E-25 33.16
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002067 04/21/2023 WD/ELECTRIC SERVICES VARIOUS WELLS 11-6060E-11 9,073.07
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC DFT0002068 04/21/2023 WD/SAN SIEMON CREED RD UNIT 2 39-6060E-25 52.91
Vendor 11543 - PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Total: 41,274.10
Vendor: 11566 - PASO ROBLES FORD
PASO ROBLES FORD 77449 04/04/2023 WD/REPLACE AIR FILTER 11-6041L-11 131.03
Vendor 11566 - PASO ROBLES FORD Total: 131.03
Vendor: 11627 - PLACER TITLE COMPANY
PLACER TITLE COMPANY 77450 04/04/2023 WD/VLM DEPOSIT ON ACCOUNT 11-6080V-10 671.74
Vendor 11627 - PLACER TITLE COMPANY Total: 671.74
Vendor: 11666 - PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIES
PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIES 77451 04/04/2023 WRF/PRESERVOL-45 39-60900-25 1,385.28
Vendor 11666 - PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIES Total: 1,385.28
Vendor: 11713 - REAPER, TRISTAN
REAPER, TRISTAN 77466 04/10/2023 WD/WW/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 11-6060C-11 33.00
REAPER, TRISTAN 77466 04/10/2023 WD/WW/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 12-6060C-12 34.00
REAPER, TRISTAN 77466 04/10/2023 WD/WW/WRF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 39-6060C-25 33.00
Vendor 11713 - REAPER, TRISTAN Total: 100.00
Vendor: 11731 - RETIREEOO
RETIREEOO 77489 04/17/2023 WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB 11-51210-11 563.03
Vendor 11731 - RETIREEOO Total: 563.03
Vendor: 11732 - RETIREEO1
RETIREEO1 77490 04/17/2023 WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB 12-51210-12 563.03
Vendor 11732 - RETIREEO1 Total: 563.03
Vendor: 11733 - RETIREE02
RETIREEO2 77491 04/17/2023 F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB 01-51210-02 440.54
Vendor 11733 - RETIREEO2 Total: 440.54

Vendor: 11735 - RETIREE04
RETIREEO4 77492 04/17/2023 ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB 01-51210-09 206.02



57

Vendor Name

Vendor: 11736 - RETIREEOS
RETIREEQOS

Vendor: 11737 - RETIREE06
RETIREEO6

Vendor: 11738 - RETIREEO7
RETIREEQ7

Vendor: 11739 - RETIREEO8
RETIREEO8

Vendor: 11740 - RETIREE09
RETIREEQ9

Vendor: 11741 - RETIREE10
RETIREE10

Vendor: 11742 - RETIREE11
RETIREE11

Vendor: 11743 - RETIREE12
RETIREE12

Vendor: 11744 - RETIREE13
RETIREE13

Vendor: 11745 - RETIREE14
RETIREE14

Vendor: 11746 - RETIREE15
RETIREE15

Vendor: 11747 - RETIREE16
RETIREE16

Vendor: 11748 - RETIREE17
RETIREE17

Vendor: 11750 - RETIREE19
RETIREE19

Vendor: 11752 - RETIREE21
RETIREE21

Vendor: 11753 - RETIREE22
RETIREE22

Payment #

77493

77494

77495

77496

77497

77498

77499

77500

77501

77502

77503

77504

77505

77506

77507

77508

Payment Date

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

Description (Item)

WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

6A

Account Number

Vendor 11735 - RETIREEO4 Total:

12-51210-12

Vendor 11736 - RETIREEO5 Total:

11-51210-11

Vendor 11737 - RETIREEO6 Total:

11-51210-11

Vendor 11738 - RETIREEO7 Total:

11-51210-11

Vendor 11739 - RETIREEOS8 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11740 - RETIREEQ9 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11741 - RETIREE10 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11742 - RETIREE11 Total:

12-51210-12

Vendor 11743 - RETIREE12 Total:

01-51210-01

Vendor 11744 - RETIREE13 Total:

01-51210-02

Vendor 11745 - RETIREE14 Total:

01-51210-01

Vendor 11746 - RETIREE15 Total:

11-51210-11

Vendor 11747 - RETIREE16 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11748 - RETIREE17 Total:

01-51210-01

Vendor 11750 - RETIREE19 Total:

12-51210-12

Vendor 11752 - RETIREE21 Total:

12-51210-12

Vendor 11753 - RETIREE22 Total:

Amount

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

103.73

103.73

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

1,032.08

1,032.08

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

206.02

563.03

563.03

563.03

563.03

563.03

563.03

206.02

206.02

516.61

516.61



58

Vendor Name

Vendor: 11755 - RETIREE24
RETIREE24

Vendor: 11757 - RETIREE26
RETIREE26

Vendor: 11758 - RETIREE27
RETIREE27

Vendor: 11759 - RETIREE28
RETIREE28

Vendor: 11761 - RETIREE30
RETIREE30

Vendor: 11762 - RETIREE31
RETIREE31

Vendor: 11763 - RETIREE32
RETIREE32

Vendor: 11764 - RETIREE33
RETIREE33

Vendor: 11765 - RETIREE34
RETIREE34

Vendor: 11767 - RETIREE36
RETIREE36

Vendor: 11768 - RETIREE37
RETIREE37

RETIREE37

RETIREE37

Vendor: 11769 - RETIREE38
RETIREE38

Vendor: 11003 - RETIREE40
RETIREE40

Vendor: 11800 - ROBERTO GARCIA
ROBERTO GARCIA

Vendor: 11863 - SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE
SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE
SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE
SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE

Vendor: 11975 - SLO COUNTY IWMA

Payment #

77509

77510

77511

77512

77513

77514

77515

77516

77517

77518

77519

77519

77519

77520

77521

1182

77452
77452
77522

Payment Date

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023
04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/17/2023

04/21/2023

04/04/2023
04/04/2023
04/17/2023

Description (Item)

F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB
ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

ADM/WD/WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB

F&R/REFUND OF VETS HALL SECURITY DEPOSIT
Vendor 11800 - ROBERTO GARCIA Total:

WWY/SERVICE GENERATOR AFTER FLOOD
WD/SERVICE GENERATOR AFTER FLOOD

WD/SERVICE CALL TO LIEMERT GENERATOR - STORM
Vendor 11863 - SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE Total:

6A

Account Number

01-51210-02

Vendor 11755 - RETIREE24 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11757 - RETIREE26 Total:

01-51210-01

Vendor 11758 - RETIREE27 Total:

01-51210-02

Vendor 11759 - RETIREE28 Total:

11-51210-11

Vendor 11761 - RETIREE30 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11762 - RETIREE31 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11763 - RETIREE32 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11764 - RETIREE33 Total:

01-51210-01

Vendor 11765 - RETIREE34 Total:

01-51210-09

Vendor 11767 - RETIREE36 Total:

01-51210-09

11-51210-11

12-51210-12

Vendor 11768 - RETIREE37 Total:

11-51210-11

Vendor 11769 - RETIREE38 Total:

01-51210-01

Vendor 11003 - RETIREE40 Total:

01-24200-02

12-6033Z-12
11-6033zZ-11
11-6031G-11

Amount

206.02

206.02

1,075.02

1,075.02

1,032.08

1,032.08

563.03

563.03

440.54

440.54

206.02

206.02

552.1

552.1

440.54

440.54

103.73

103.73

774.34

774.34

59.15

769.00

354.92

1,183.07

1,387.01

1,387.01

1,387.01

1,387.01

250.00
250.00

848.91
560.15
645.90
2,054.96



59

Vendor Name Payment# Payment Date
SLO COUNTY IWMA 77575 04/25/2023
Vendor: 11977 - SLO COUNTY PLANNING DEPT.

SLO COUNTY PLANNING DEPT. 77453 04/04/2023
Vendor: 11978 - SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 77454 04/04/2023
Vendor: 11989 - SM TIRE

SM TIRE 77455 04/04/2023

Vendor: 12478 - SO CAL GAS

SO CAL GAS DFT0002056 04/20/2023
SO CAL GAS DFT0002057 04/20/2023
SO CAL GAS DFT0002057 04/20/2023
SO CAL GAS DFT0002058 04/20/2023
SO CAL GAS DFT0002059 04/20/2023
SO CAL GAS DFT0002060 04/20/2023
SO CAL GAS DFT0002061 04/20/2023

Vendor: 12733 - SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC 77456 04/04/2023
Vendor: 12084 - STEVENTON, ADAM

STEVENTON, ADAM 77576 04/25/2023
Vendor: 12588 - STEWART, WIL

STEWART, WIL 77415 04/03/2023
Vendor: 12534 - STILLWATER SCIENCES

STILLWATER SCIENCES 77538 04/21/2023
Vendor: 12702 - STUART MAHONEY

STUART MAHONEY 77418 04/03/2023
STUART MAHONEY 77523 04/17/2023
Vendor: 12645 - SYNAGRO WEST, LLC

SYNAGRO WEST, LLC 77577 04/25/2023
Vendor: 12199 - THREADHEAD, INC.

THREADHEAD, INC. 77524 04/17/2023
Vendor: 10688 - TORLANO, EMILY A.

TORLANO, EMILY A. 77416 04/03/2023
Vendor: 12222 - TRAILER BARN, INC.

TRAILER BARN, INC. 77457 04/04/2023
Vendor: 12249 - UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.

UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. 77458 04/04/2023
UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. 77458 04/04/2023
Vendor: 12250 - UNITED STAFFING ASSOC

UNITED STAFFING ASSOC 77459 04/04/2023
UNITED STAFFING ASSOC 77581 04/26/2023
Vendor: 12261 - US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 77460 04/04/2023
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 77460 04/04/2023

Vendor: 12286 - VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

DFT0002023 04/06/2023
DFT0002023 04/06/2023

6A

Account Number
12-6032T-12
Vendor 11975 - SLO COUNTY IWMA Total:

Description (Item)
WW/HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL FEE

F&R/HAZARDOUS TREE REMOVAL REQUEST 01-6033G-02
Vendor 11977 - SLO COUNTY PLANNING DEPT. Total:

F&R/ADMIN EXPENSE SKATE PARK 01-61700-16
Vendor 11978 - SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS Total:

01-6041L-01
Vendor 11989 - SM TIRE Total:

FD/REPLACE TIRES

F&R/MONTHLY GAS CHARGES 01-6060G-02
WD/WW/MONTHLY GAS CHARGES 11-6060G-11
WD/WW/MONTHLY GAS CHARGES 12-6060G-12
FD/ GAS SERVICE 5490 HEATH LANE 01-6060G-01
ADM/GAS SERVICE 1316 TAMSON 01-6060G-09
FD/GAS SERVICE 2850 BURTON DRIVE 01-6060G-01
FD/MONTHLY GAS CHARGES 01-6060G-01

Vendor 12478 - SO CAL GAS Total:

FD/SKEETER TYPE-5 WILDLAND FIRE ENGINE 01-61700-01
Vendor 12733 - SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total:

WD/REIMB FOR OVERTIME MEAL 11-6120E-11

Vendor 12084 - STEVENTON, ADAM Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01

Vendor 12588 - STEWART, WIL Total:

WD/INFLOW STREAM STUDY 11-6080M-11

Vendor 12534 - STILLWATER SCIENCES Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBRUSEMENT - MARCH 01-6060C-01
FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE - APRIL 01-6060C-01
Vendor 12702 - STUART MAHONEY Total:

W/BIOSOLIDS TO LIBERTY COMPOST/MONTHLY TRAILER 12-60325-12
Vendor 12645 - SYNAGRO WEST, LLC Total:

FD/SHIRTS 01-60940-01

Vendor 12199 - THREADHEAD, INC. Total:

FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 01-6060C-01

Vendor 10688 - TORLANO, EMILY A. Total:

WD/VAC TRAILER BRAKE LIGHT REPAIR 11-6041L-11

Vendor 12222 - TRAILER BARN, INC. Total:

WW/BACK UP GENERATOR FOR STUCK LIFT STATION B-1 12-6033Z-12
WW/PUMP USED AS BACK UP AT LIFT STATION B-1 12-6033Z-12
Vendor 12249 - UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC. Total:

ADM/TEMP AP/AR WEEKEND 03.12.23 01-6080T-09
ADM/AR/AP ADMINSTRATION WEEK ENDING 03.19.23 01-6080T-09
Vendor 12250 - UNITED STAFFING ASSOC Total:

RICOH COPIER LEASE
RICOH COPIER LEASE

01-60440-01
01-60440-09
Vendor 12261 - US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE Total:

FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES
FD/F&R/WD/WW)/CELL PHONE CHARGES

01-6060C-01
01-6060C-02

Amount
67.20
67.20

593.60
593.60

278.88
278.88

2,173.00

2,173.00

503.71
100.06
100.07
52.25
43.14
654.73
63.49
1,517.45

446,505.91

446,505.91

36.50
36.50

45.00
45.00

336.00
336.00

45.00
45.00
90.00

7,898.81

7,898.81

476.85
476.85

45.00
45.00

322.69
322.69

2,273.70

1,394.25

3,667.95

1,608.34

1,033.51

2,641.85

154.90
281.36
436.26

202.12
76.01



60

Vendor Name Payment #
VERIZON WIRELESS DFT0002023
VERIZON WIRELESS DFT0002023
VERIZON WIRELESS DFT0002053
VERIZON WIRELESS DFT0002053
VERIZON WIRELESS DFT0002053
VERIZON WIRELESS DFT0002053
Vendor: 12293 - VITAL RECORDS CONTROL

VITAL RECORDS CONTROL 77539

Vendor: 12336 - WEST COAST AUTO AND TOWING
WEST COAST AUTO AND TOWING 77461
WEST COAST AUTO AND TOWING 77525

Vendor: 12343 - WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE
WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE 77417
WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE 77417

Vendor: 12374 - WILSON BOHANNAN PADLOCK C
WILSON BOHANNAN PADLOCKS 77578

6A

Payment Date Description (Item) Account Number
04/06/2023 FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES 11-6060C-11
04/06/2023 FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES 12-6060C-12
04/17/2023 FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES 01-6060C-01
04/17/2023 FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES 01-6060C-02
04/17/2023 FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES 11-6060C-11
04/17/2023 FD/F&R/WD/WW/CELL PHONE CHARGES 12-6060C-12
Vendor 12286 - VERIZON WIRELESS Total:
04/21/2023 ADM/DOCUMENT STORAGE 01-6080M-09
Vendor 12293 - VITAL RECORDS CONTROL Total:
04/04/2023 FD/TOWING 01-6041L-01
04/17/2023 FD/TOWING/RECOVERY: CLASS A - LIGHT DUTY 01-6120E-01
Vendor 12336 - WEST COAST AUTO AND TOWING Total:
04/03/2023 F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO MONTHLY PAYMENT 01-61800-02
04/03/2023 F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO MONTHLY PAYMENT 01-6180H-02
Vendor 12343 - WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE Total:
04/25/2023 WW/PADLOCKS FOR FENCES 12-6032L-12

Vendor 12374 - WILSON BOHANNAN PADLOCK C Total:

Vendor: 12392 - WM A MORTON & ANJA NOLTING MORTON REVOCABLE TRUST

WM A MORTON & ANJA NOLTING MORTON R 77526 04/17/2023 WD/INSTALLMENT PAYMENT DUMP TRUCK 11-6180H-11
WM A MORTON & ANJA NOLTING MORTON R 77526 04/17/2023 WD/INSTALLMENT PAYMENT DUMP TRUCK 11-6180J-11
Vendor 12392 - WM A MORTON & ANJA NOLTING MORTON REVOCABLE TRUST Total:
Vendor: 12419 - ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 77462 04/04/2023 FD/ZOLL X SERIES EKG MACHINE 01-61700-01
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 77462 04/04/2023 FD/CASE REVIEW SUBSCRIPTION 5 YEAR 01-60890-01
Vendor 12419 - ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION Total:
Grand Total:
Report Summary
Fund Summary
Fund Payment Amount
01 - GENERAL FUND 695,334.10
11 - WATER FUND 93,594.22
12 - WASTEWATER FUND 167,184.81
39 - WRF OPERATIONS 7,791.43
Grand Total: 963,904.56
Vendor: 10103 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G DFT0002099 04/27/2023 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-21500-00
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G DFT0002099 04/27/2023 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-21500-00
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G DFT0002099 04/27/2023 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-51020-01
AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G DFT0002099 04/27/2023 DENTAL PREMIUM 01-51020-09
Vendor 10103 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE G Total:
Vendor: 10350 - CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002037 04/14/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-21710-00
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002037 04/14/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-01
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002037 04/14/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-02
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002037 04/14/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-09
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002037 04/14/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 11-51220-11
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002037 04/14/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 12-51220-12
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002080 04/28/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-21710-00
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002080 04/28/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-01
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002080 04/28/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-02
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002080 04/28/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 01-51220-09
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002080 04/28/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 11-51220-11

Amount
133.45
103.47
203.98

76.92
134.36
104.17

1,034.48

720.78
720.78

150.00
150.00
300.00

332.21
7.64
339.85

168.98
168.98

1,352.76

15,583.68

16,936.44

41,775.56
2,260.00

44,035.56

963,904.56

3,902.96
603.08
73.28
73.28

4,652.60

1,500.00
250.00
50.00
250.00
200.00
200.00
2,800.00
250.00
50.00
250.00
200.00



61 6A

Vendor Name Payment# Payment Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DFT0002080 04/28/2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 12-51220-12 150.00
Vendor 10350 - CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE Total: 6,150.00

Vendor: 10691 - EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP DFT0002048 04/14/2023 STATE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21100-00 3,784.34
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP DFT0002049 04/14/2023 SDI 01-21300-00 1,040.01
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP DFT0002091 04/28/2023 STATE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21100-00 4,876.28
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP DFT0002092 04/28/2023 SDI 01-21300-00 1,156.54
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP DFT0002095 04/28/2023 SDI 01-21300-00 4.34

Vendor 10691 - EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP Total: 10,861.51

Vendor: 10354 - IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER ASSOC.

IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIR DFT0002024 04/14/2023 DUES-FIRE IAFF 01-21600-00 360.00
IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIR DFT0002069 04/28/2023 DUES-FIRE IAFF 01-21600-00 400.00
Vendor 10354 - IAFF LOCAL 4635 CAMBRIA PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER ASSOC. Total: 760.00

Vendor: 11069 - IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES

IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002046 04/14/2023 FEDERAL TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21000-00 10,208.65
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002047 04/14/2023 MEDICARE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21200-00 3,467.38
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002050 04/14/2023 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 01-21200-00 14,825.98
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002089 04/28/2023 FEDERAL TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21000-00 13,086.69
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002090 04/28/2023 MEDICARE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21200-00 3,871.62
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002093 04/28/2023 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 01-21200-00 16,554.52
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002094 04/28/2023 MEDICARE TAX WITHHOLDING 01-21200-00 13.96
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES DFT0002096 04/28/2023 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 01-21200-00 59.72

Vendor 11069 - IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES Total: 62,088.52

Vendor: 11032 - MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457

MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002031 04/14/2023 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 2,974.00
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002032 04/14/2023 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 817.19
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002033 04/14/2023 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 25.00
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002034 04/14/2023 DC 457 MGMT MATCH 01-21410-00 700.00
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002035 04/14/2023 DD ICMA SEIU MATCH 01-21410-00 275.00
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002036 04/14/2023 401A YEE CONTRIBUTION 01-21410-00 979.57
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002076 04/28/2023 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 3,224.00
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002077 04/28/2023 457 YEE CONTIRBUTION 01-21410-00 933.54
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT DFT0002078 04/28/2023 DC 457 MGMT MATCH 01-21410-00 900.00
MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFi DFT0002079 04/28/2023 401A YEE CONTRIBUTION 01-21410-00 979.57

Vendor 11032 - MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 Total: 11,807.87

Vendor: 11652 - PPBI DIRECT DEPOSIT

PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT 20053 4/14/2023 Check 01-21520-00 2,273.67
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT0000057 4/14/2023 EFT 01-21520-00 76,954.10
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT 20054 4/28/2023 Check 01-21520-00 2,186.36
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT0000058 4/28/2023 EFT 01-21520-00 85,394.49
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT0000059 4/28/2023 EFT 01-21520-00 440.49

Vendor 11652 - PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT Total: 167,249.11

Vendor: 11593 - PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-21510-00 8,610.26
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-21510-00 33,244.74
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51030-01 1,391.86
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51030-09 1,391.86
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51030-09 144.43
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-01 906.00
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-02 604.00
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-09 87.20
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 01-51210-09 1,661.00

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097 04/27/2023 HEALTH PREMIUM 11-51210-11 1,057.00



62

Vendor Name Payment #
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV DFT0002097
Vendor: 11594 - PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002025
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002026
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002027
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002028
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002029
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002030
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002038
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002039
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002040
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002041
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002042
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002043
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002051
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002052
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002070
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002071
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002072
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002073
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002074
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002075
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002081
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002082
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002083
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002084
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002085
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002086
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002100
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002100
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002100
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002100
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002100
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM DFT0002100
Vendor: 11911 - SEIU LOCAL 620

SEIU LOCAL 620 DFT0002044
SEIU LOCAL 620 DFT0002045
SEIU LOCAL 620 DFT0002087
SEIU LOCAL 620 DFT0002088

Vendor: 12175 - THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE

THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE DFT0002098

Payment Date
04/27/2023

04/27/2023

04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/27/2023
04/27/2023
04/27/2023
04/27/2023
04/27/2023
04/27/2023

04/14/2023
04/14/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023

04/27/2023

Description (Item)
HEALTH PREMIUM

HEALTH PREMIUM

PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
PERS RETIREMENT
ACCRUED LIAB-MISC & SAFETY
ACCRUED LIAB-MISC & SAFETY
ACCRUED LIAB-MISC & SAFETY
ACCRUED LIAB-MISC & SAFETY
ACCRUED LIAB-MISC & SAFETY
ACCRUED LIAB-MISC & SAFETY

SEIU UNION DUES
SEIU UNION DUES
SEIU UNION DUES
SEIU UNION DUES

LIFE INSUR-GROUP

6A
Account Number Amount
12-51030-12 (835.14)
12-51210-12 604.00
Vendor 11593 - PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV Total: 48,867.21
01-21400-00 1,421.21
01-21400-00 3,808.35
01-21400-00 529.29
01-21400-00 1,226.43
01-21400-00 2,705.59
01-21400-00 2,659.77
01-21400-00 830.20
01-21400-00 1,610.47
01-21400-00 1,521.09
01-21400-00 1,901.58
01-21400-00 2,618.10
01-21400-00 2,897.40
01-21400-00 246.20
01-21400-00 478.62
01-21400-00 1,436.96
01-21400-00 3,849.91
01-21400-00 529.29
01-21400-00 1,226.43
01-21400-00 2,774.53
01-21400-00 2,651.54
01-21400-00 830.20
01-21400-00 1,610.47
01-21400-00 1,593.38
01-21400-00 1,995.97
01-21400-00 2,695.08
01-21400-00 2,982.57
01-51090-01 13,067.50
01-51090-02 3,506.66
01-51090-09 13,087.80
11-51090-11 8,809.78
12-51090-12 10,235.79
39-51090-25 2,040.05
Vendor 11594 - PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM Total: 99,378.21
01-21600-00 225.84
01-21600-00 175.60
01-21600-00 196.52
01-21600-00 175.60
Vendor 11911 - SEIU LOCAL 620 Total: 773.56
01-21640-00 284.26
Vendor 12175 - THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE Total: 284.26
Grand Total: ﬁ



63

6B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Monday, April 10, 2023 10:00 AM

OPENING
A. Call to Order
President Dean called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
President Dean led the Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Establishment of Quorum
A quorum was established.
Directors present: Karen Dean, Tom Gray, Harry Farmer, Debra Scott and Michael Thomas.
Staff present via Zoom: District Counsel Timothy Carmel

Staff present: Administrative Analyst - HR & IT Haley Dodson.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Public Comment:
Crosby Swartz, Cambria
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Dean adjourned to closed session at 10:05 a.m.

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.
Title: General Manager and Interim General Manager

For further detail on the CCSD meeting, please visit the District’s website to review the
meeting recording. CCSD written comments can be reviewed on the District’s meeting
webpage.



6B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, April 13,2023 1:00 PM

OPENING

A. Call to Order
President Dean called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.

B. Pledge of Allegiance
President Dean led the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Establishment of Quorum
A quorum was established.
Directors present: Karen Dean, Tom Gray, Harry Farmer and Michael Thomas.
Directors absent: Debra Scott.
Staff present: Acting General Manager Ray Dienzo, Finance Manager Denise Fritz, Fire Chief
Justin Vincent, Facilities & Resources Manager Carlos Mendoza and Administrative Analyst -
HR & IT Haley Dodson.
Staff present via Zoom: District Counsel Timothy Carmel.

D. Report from Closed Session
President Dean reported on March 30, 2023 the Board of Directors held a special
meeting with a closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 to hold
interviews for the position of General Manager and Interim General Manager and the
interview process went well. On April 10, 2023 the Board of Directors held a special
meeting with a closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 to hold a
follow up interview for the position of General Manager position and the interview
process went well.

E. President's Report
President Dean gave no President’s Report.

F. Agenda Review

President Dean asked for any changes to the agenda. President Dean stated that item
6C won'’t be considered today.

Acknowledgements
A Swearing in of New SAFER Firefighter

Fire Chief Vincent swore in SAFER Firefighter Stuart Mahoney.



65

6B
BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Director Thomas reported on the upcoming Fiscalini Ranch preservation effort to pull ice
plant. He encouraged volunteers to show up at the south Windsor bluff trail entrance on
Saturday, April 15,2023 at 10am.

Director Farmer announced a public forum about Floating Offshore Wind Energy Turbines
on May 4, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Morro Bay High School auditorium and the public may
attend virtually.

COMMISSION REPORT
A. PROS Chairman's Report

PROS Chairman Steve Kniffen provided a report for the PROS Commission.
PUBLIC COMMENT

Public Comment:

Henry Krzciuk, San Simeon

Linda Prentiss, Cool, CA (the Administrative Analyst read three written comments into the
record)

Jeff Wilson, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)
Dolores Miera, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read three written comments into the
record)

Dina Hornby, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read three written comments into the
record)

Donald Archer, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read three written comments into the
record)

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 16-2023 Declaring a Public Nuisance for
the Annual Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program

B. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 17-2023 Updating the Assignment
of Banking Powers for Cambria Community Services District

C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-2023 Amending the District Salary
Schedule and Establishing a Pay Schedule for the Position of Administrative
Manager

D. Consideration to Terminate the Agreement for Consultant Services with
William Avery & Associates

President Dean again stated item 6.C. won’t be considered at this meeting.

Director Thomas requested to pull item 6.A. to discuss the rationale for the timeline.

Director Thomas stated there’s nothing that we can say regarding item 6.D. without putting the

District at risk and what’s written in the agenda packet is all that we can say.
Vice President Gray moved to approve consent agenda items 6.B. and 6.D.

Director Thomas seconded the motion.



66

6B

Public Comment: none.

Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)
Fire Chief Vincent introduced item 6A and provided a summary.

Public Comment:
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria

President Dean moved to approve consent agenda 6A.
Vice President Gray seconded the motion.
Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)

HEARINGS AND APPEALS

A. Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges as
Provided in Government Code §61124(b) and Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 19-
2023 Fixing Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges for Fiscal Year 2023 /2024

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item and turned it over to Finance Manager Fritz,
who provided a summary.

President Dean opened the public hearing.

Public Comment:
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria

President Dean closed the public hearing.

Vice President Gray moved to adopt Resolution 19-2023 fixing Water and Wastewater Standby or
Availability Charges for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.

Director Farmer seconded the motion.

Motion Passed Ayes — 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)

B. Public Hearing and Consideration of Adoption of Ordinance 01-2023 - An Ordinance of the
Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District Amending Chapter 6.04 of the
Cambria Community Services District’s Municipal Code and Adopting and Amending the 2022
California Fire Code and the 2021 International Wildland Urban Interface Code

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item and turned it over to Fire Chief Vincent, who
provided a summary.

President Dean opened the public hearing.
Public Comment: none.
President Dean closed the public hearing.

Director Famer moved to read by title only, waive further reading and adopt Ordinance 02-2023.



67

6B

Director Thomas seconded the motion.

Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)
REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Consideration of Strategic Plan Update

Acting General Manager Dienzo provided an update and made updates to the Strategic Plan Goals &
Objectives.

Vice President Gray moved to accept the changes outlined during the discussion.
Director Farmer seconded the motion.
Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)

B. Discussion and Consideration of San Simeon Community Service District's (SSCSD) Use
of the Veterans' Memorial Hall

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item and provided a summary.

Public Comment:
Henry Krzciuk, San Simeon
Cheryl McDowell, Cambria

Acting General Manager Dienzo recommended SSCSD continue to look within their own
jurisdiction, but he’s personally not opposed to scheduling their meetings here as long as it
doesn’t interfere with CCSD meetings until they find a permanent place within their own
jurisdiction.

Vice President Gray moved that staff bring back a proposed contract for SSCSD’s use of Vets
Hall to the CCSD Board for consideration.

Director Thomas suggested reviewing this in May.

Vice President Gray amended his motion to move that staff bring back a proposed contract
for SSCSD’s use of Vets Hall to the CCSD Board at the first meeting in May for consideration.

Director Farmer seconded the motion.
Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)

C. Discussion and Consideration of Ratification of the CCSD Emergency Actions in Assisting
the San Simeon Community Services District in its Water Supply Emergency

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item and provided a summary.

Public Comment:
Henry Krzciuk, San Simeon
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria



6B

Director Thomas moved to approve Resolution 20-2023 ratifying the emergency actions in
assisting the SSCSD with its water emergency.

Vice President Gray seconded the motion.

Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)

D. Discussion and Consideration Regarding PROS Commission Application and Appointment
Process for Current Vacancies

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item and provided a summary.

Vice President Gray moved to proceed with the PROS Commission vacancy process using section
2.3 of the Standing Committee Bylaws and direct staff to proceed.

Director Farmer seconded the motion.
Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Gray, Farmer & Thomas) Nays - 0 Absent - 1 (Scott)

BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS
A. Finance Committee's Report

There was no Board discussion on this item.

B. Policy Committee's Report

There was no Board discussion on this item.

C. Resources and Infrastructure Committee's Report

President Dean stated the Ad Hoc Committee on Climate Policy Needs & Parameters
consisting of Juli Amodei and Mark Meeks found a grant opportunity for a Climate Action
Plan. This is from the Governor’s Office of Planning & Research for the Climate Adaptation
Planning and Grant Program which is a no matching funds grant. The Ad Hoc confirmed that
Cambria could qualify for this grant, and they forwarded the information to Acting General
Manager Dienzo. Mr. Dienzo was able to submit the application before the deadline.

D. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports

Vice President Gray provided an Ad Hoc Committee update on certificate of participation
(COP) reporting requirements. They held a very productive meeting with Finance Manager
Denise Fritz and Pam Duffield on the process of documents related to the COP for the
WWTP project and how they are handled and how they are made available to the public. He
suggested providing the Emma link on the website. Emma has records dating back to the
80’s.

Director Farmer stated he didn’t provide a Forest Committee report, but the most recent
Forest Committee meeting in March was very well attended by various representatives who
have an interest in the health and wellbeing of mother nature, and it was a productive
meeting. The March and April reports will be included in the May board meeting agenda
packet.



69

10.

6B
Director Farmer thanked Director Thomas for his thorough report from the CSDA Special
District Leadership Academy.
FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

President Dean asked for any future agenda items.

Vice President Gray requested studying the possibilities for enhancing revenues to the
General Fund and suggested that this be referred to the Finance Committee.

President Dean referred this item to the Finance Committee.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

District Counsel reported that the Board will now adjourn to closed session to discuss The
General Manager recruitment and specifically an applicant that the Board is considering for
the position pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) and to provide instructions to
its labor negotiators Administrative Analyst Haley Dodson and District Counsel Timothy
Carmel regarding the details of a possible employment agreement pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.6.

President Dean asked for public comment on agenda item 10.A. and 10.B.
Public Comment: none.

President Dean adjourned the meeting to closed session at 3:04 p.m.

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1)
Title: Interim General Manager/General Manager

B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6
Agency designated representative: District Counsel and Administrative Analyst
Unrepresented employee: Interim General Manager/General Manager

For further detail on the CCSD meeting, please visit the District’s website to review the
meeting recording or visit SLO-Span’s website: https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-
CCSD.php. CCSD written comments can be reviewed on the District’s meeting webpage.



70

6B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, April 20,2023 1:00 PM

OPENING

A.

Call to Order

President Dean called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance

President Dean led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Establishment of Quorum

A quorum was established.

Directors present: Karen Dean, Tom Gray, Harry Farmer, Debra Scott and Michael Thomas.
Staff present: Acting General Manager Ray Dienzo, Finance Manager Denise Fritz, Fire Chief
Justin Vincent, Facilities & Resources Manager Carlos Mendoza and Administrative Analyst -
HR & IT Haley Dodson.

Staff present via Zoom: District Counsel Timothy Carmel.

Report from Closed Session

District Counsel reported at the April 13, 2023 closed session the Board discussed the

terms and conditions of the Employment Agreement that’s the subject of item 7B on

today’s agenda. No action was taken.

President's Report

President Dean gave no President’s Report.

Agenda Review

President Dean asked for any changes to the agenda. There were none.

BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Director Farmer announced that this Saturday is Earth Day. The celebration will be at the
Green Space Preserve from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Director Scott thanked President Dean and members of the Board for allowing her to miss
the last Board meeting to attend the 100th Anniversary for the Nevada State Board of
Nursing for which she was the Executive Director for 20 years prior to retirement.

Director Thomas reported on attending a webinar on Central Coast Climate Action Plans.

PUBLIC SAFETY

A.

Sheriff's Department Report



6B

Commander Stuart MacDonald provided a brief report of recent Sheriff's Department
activities in Cambria for the month of February.

B. CCSD Fire Chief's Report

Chief Vincent provided a brief report of recent Fire Department activities in Cambria for the
month of March and a PowerPoint presentation.

Public Comment:
Tony Safford, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public Comment:

Henry Krzciuk, San Simeon

Michael Donahue, San Simeon

Donn Howell, Cambria

Joanne DeanFreemire, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into
the record

Elaine Gullotta, Cambria

MANAGER REPORTS
A. General Manager's Report

Acting General Manager Dienzo provided a brief summary of the General Manager's
Report.

Public Comment:
Tina Dickason, Cambria

B. Facilities & Resources Manager's Report

Facilities & Resources Manager Mendoza provided a brief summary of the Facilities &
Resources Report.

C. Finance Manager's Report
Finance Manager Fritz provided a brief summary of the Finance Manager’s Report.

Public Comment:
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria

D. Utilities Report
Acting General Manager Dienzo provided a brief summary of the Utilities Report.

Public Comment:
Joanne DeanFreemire, Cambria

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Adopt the March 2023 Expenditure Report



72

6B

B. Consideration to Adopt the March 9, 2023 and March 16, 2023 Regular Meeting
Minutes and March 29, 2023 and March 30, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes

Director Thomas stated that the March 9, 2023 regular meeting minutes stated the numbering is
off starting on Board Member, Committee and Liaison Reports and it needs to be corrected.

Vice President Gray moved to approve the consent agenda with corrections to fix the March 9,
2023 minutes.

Director Scott seconded the motion.

Public Comment: none.

Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes - 5 Nays - 0 Absent - 0
The Board of Directors took a break at 2:14 p.m.

The Board of Directors reconvened the meeting at 2:23 p.m.

REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Consideration of Modification of Project Description for
the Water Reclamation Facility Coastal Development Permit Application

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item, provided a PowerPoint presentation and a
summary.

Public Comment:

Henry Kruzick, San Simeon

Tina Dickason, Cambria

Crosby Swartz, Cambria (submitted a written comment for the record)

Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria

Paul l\él)cDonnell, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the
recor

Mahaiﬁ Burton, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the
recor

Chrisaiile Heinrichs, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the
recor

Jim T(()ix)/vnsend, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the
recor

Cheryé)McDowell, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the
recor

Elaine Gullotta, Cambria

Joanne DeanFreemire, Cambria

Craig Smith, Cambria

Elaine Gullotta, Cambria

President Dean moved to direct the existing CDP Ad Hoc Committee, consisting of Vice President
Gray and President Dean, to further review the proposed phased approach to the WRF permitting
process working with the General Manager, Utilities Manager, District Counsel, along with SLO
County Planning and other regulatory agencies as necessary, to draft a modified project
description for Phase 1 of the WRF CDP application process, to bring the proposed draft of a
modified WRF project description back to the Board and hold a public hearing to receive
community input prior to discussion and consideration of moving forward to submittal of the
updated modified WRF project description to SLO County for the permit application.

Director Farmer seconded the motion.



6B

Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes - 5 Nays - 0 Absent - 0

B. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution 21-2023 Approving an Employment
Agreement with Matthew McElhenie for General Manager Services and Amending the
CCSD Salary Schedule and Pay Schedule for General Manager

Mrs. Dodson introduced the item and provided a summary.

Mr. McElhenie addressed the Board of Directors and answered questions.

Public Comment:

Christopher Connolly (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)
Maha(lﬁ Burton, Cambria (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the
recor

Scott Jaeggi (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)

Dr. Shannon Trefts (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)
Tim Benes (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)

Holly Bow (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)

Michael Bryant (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record
Matthew Jewett (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)
Tim Hallmark (the Administrative Analyst read a written comment into the record)
Laura Swartz, Cambria

At 3:57 p.m.,, the Board of Directors unanimously agreed to extend the meeting to 4:30 p.m.

Director Thomas moved to approve Resolution 21-2023 approving an Employment Agreement
with Matthew McElhenie for General Manager services and amending the CCSD salary schedule
and pay schedule for General Manager.

Director Farmer seconded the motion.
Motion Passed Ayes - 4 (Dean, Farmer, Scott & Thomas) Nay - 1 (Gray) Absent - 0
Administrative Analyst Dodson swore in Mr. McElhenie as General Manager.

C. Discussion and Consideration of Ad Hoc Committee's Report and Recommended
Amendments to Board of Directors' and Standing Committee Bylaws

Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item and turned it over to Vice President Gray who
provided a summary.

The Ad Hoc Committee consisting of Director Thomas and Vice President Gray reviewed the Bylaws
and recommended changes for the Board Bylaws and Standing Committee Bylaws. There was one
error in the Standing Committee Bylaws section 5.5 “The Committee Chairperson shall maintain a
list of future agenda items with tentative dates for consideration. The list shall be posted on the
CCSD website.” That was an item that was discussed but wasn’t agreed upon. It will be noted in the
motion that it is not to be included.

Director Thomas stated that they discussed a wide range of potential refinements and
improvements to the Bylaws and those that are included are only what Vice President Gray and
Director Thomas agreed upon.

Director Scott requested to remove the comma in Board Bylaws section 9.4. She requested to add
(b) back to 1.7.3 of the Standing Committee Bylaws. She requested to add “by a” to 6.5 of the
Standing Committee Bylaws so it reads “The business at regular meetings of the Committee, shall be



74

6B

conducted for no more than a two-hour period, unless extended by a four-fifths vote of the
Committee.”

Director Scott moved to approve the Ad Hoc Committee Report and recommended amendments
to the Board of Directors and Standing Committee Bylaws, as edited.

Vice President Gray seconded the motion.

District Counsel stated that the Bylaws have to be approved by resolution and the motion should
include directing staff to return with a resolution implementing these changes at next month’s
Board meeting.

Director Scott and Vice President Gray approved the amendment.

Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes - 5 Nays - 0 Absent - 0

FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)
President Dean asked for any future agenda items.

Director Thomas requesting discussing further changes and refinements to the Board and
Standing Committee Bylaws.

Director Scott requested bringing it back with a resolution.

ADJOURN

President Dean adjourned the meeting at 4:13 p.m.

For further detail on the CCSD meeting, please visit the District’s website to review the

meeting recording or visit SLO-Span’s website: https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-
CCSD.php. CCSD written comments can be reviewed on the District’'s meeting webpage.



75

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 6.C.

FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager
Justin Vincent, Fire Chief
Carlos Mendoza, Facilities and Resources Manager

Meeting Date: May 18, 2023 Subject: Consideration of Adoption of Resolution
28-2023 Declaring Vehicles and
Equipment Surplus and Authorizing Sale
by the General Manager

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors consider adoption of Resolution 28-2023 declaring
two vehicles, a dump trailer, and extrication equipment surplus property and authorizing sale by
the General Manager.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There may be costs incurred to dispose of the items in the event no interested parties purchase
them. If any sales result in revenue for the District, it will be handled as revenue to the Fire
Department and Facilities and Resources Department.

DISCUSSION:

The Cambria CSD Fire Department has a 2003 Ford F-350 truck that has reached the end of its
useful life. Additionally, the Fire Department has replaced its outdated extrication equipment with
Amkus extrication equipment.

The Facilities and Resources Department has a 2010 Carry-on dump trailer and a 2012 F-350
4x4 truck that have both been declared a total loss by the District’s insurance provider due to
extensive damage from vandalism.

Government Code Section 61060(d) gives community service districts the broad authority to
dispose of personal property. Staff recommends that the Board of Directors declare the vehicle
and equipment surplus and authorize the General Manager to sell it.

It should be noted that no CCSD employees or their families will be allowed to bid or purchase
the vehicle or equipment to avoid any appearance of impropriety.

Attachments: Resolution 28-2023
Exhibit “A,” “B,” “C,” and “D” to Resolution 28-2023



76

RESOLUTION NO. 28-2023
May 18, 2023

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DECLARING TWO VEHICLES, A DUMP TRAILER, AND EXTRICATION

EQUIPMENT SURPLUS PROPERTY AND
AUTHORIZING SALE BY THE GENERAL MANAGER

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services
District as follows:

1.

2.

The vehicle listed in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, is hereby declared to be surplus property.

The extrication equipment listed in Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, is hereby declared to be surplus
property.

The dump trailer listed in Exhibit “C” attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, is hereby declared to be surplus
property.

The vehicle listed in Exhibit “D,” attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, is hereby declared to be surplus property.

The General Manager is hereby authorized to sell the items listed in
Exhibit “A, B, C, D.”

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18™ day of May, 2023.

ATTEST:

Karen Dean, President
Board of Directors

APROVED AS TO FORM:

Haley Dodson Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel
Administrative Analyst



77

Exhibit A — Resolution 28-2023

2003 F350
Vin: 1IFTSW31P93EC75118
Mileage: 109,819

5 o 0 | o
THIS VEHICLE APPUCBIE HOTOR.
| w0y WL 1 D u
| MANUFACTURE SHOWN ABOVE.
M 1F'I'SW31 P93EC75118

\ |IH’IIII|I!IIMWM, '5

Hml”} Wﬁiiiﬂl&




8
’ Exhibit B — Resolution 28-2023

AMKUS EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT
Cutters:
Model: AMK-25
Serial number: 99076667
Spreaders:
Model: AMK-30CX
Serial number: 99094084
Ram:
Model: AMK-40R
Serial number: 99083196

Hydraulic pump:
Model: GH2S XLA
Serial number: 99100645







80




o Exhibit C — Resolution 28-2023

2010 Carry-on 5'’x10’ Dump Trailer
VIN: 4YMDU1023AN022489




82

Exhibit D — Resolution 28-2023
2012 Ford F-350 4x4
VIN:1IFTRF3B64CEC98777
Mileage: 51,150




83

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 7A

FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager
Denise Fritz, Finance Manager

Meeting Date: May 18, 2023 Subject: Discussion & Consideration of Third
Quarter Budget Report for FY 2022/23

RECOMMENDATIONS:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors discuss and consider the third quarter budget
report for FY 2022/23 and provide direction to staff, as deemed appropriate.

The Finance Committee reviewed the third quarter budget report on April 25, 2023, and
recommended approval by a 4-1 vote. Aimee Wyatt was absent. The Committee is
recommending the following for the Board’s consideration.

Include a key or legend to explain acronyms and other nomenclature used in the budget.
Refer to the Wastewater System Improvement Project as the Sustainable Solution
Turnkey (SST)

e Ask the R&lI committee to review the CIP format for possible revision.

FISCAL IMPACT:
During the third quarter of FY 2022/23, the Board approved budget adjustments for:

. Authorizing an Installment Sale Agreement and budget adjustment for the Chief Command
SSV vehicle

. * Sustainable Solution Turnkey Projects (SST Projects)

. » General Fund reserve purchase of Fire Department equipment

. » General Fund reserve purchase of fire engine

All approved adjustments are included in this report.

A section has been added, including a detailed accounting of the Sustainable Solution Turnkey
(SST) projects, which is presented for your review and consideration.

The Board adopted CIP list has been updated to reflect the activities from July 1, 2022, to March
31, 2023.

DISCUSSION:
The budget report for the third quarter of FY 2022/23 covers the period from July 1, 2022, through
March 31, 2023, which is approximately 75% of the fiscal year.

General Fund
The General Fund budgets include Fire, Facilities and Resources, PROS, and Administration
Departments. During this reporting period, there are no significant budget variations for Facilities




84

& Resources or PROS Departments; however, the Fire Department staff overtime is greater than
anticipated due to staffing challenges.

Water Fund — Water Operations & Capital Outlay
Revenues are less than expenditures during the third quarter due to the timing of the utility billing
cycles, debt service payment schedules, and capital project expenditures.

Water Fund — WRF Operations & Capital Qutlay

Revenues are less than expenditures during the third quarter due to the timing of utility billing
cycles and debt service payment schedules. During this reporting period, there are no significant
budget variations for WRF operations.

Wastewater Fund — Wastewater Operations & Capital Outlay

Revenues are less than expenditures during the third quarter due to the timing of the utility billing
cycles, debt service payment schedules, and capital project expenditures. During this reporting
period, there are no significant budget variations for Wastewater operations.

Capital Projects

During this reporting period, there has been capital projects activity. This report includes an
updated CIP listing, which includes fiscal year project costs from July 1, 2022, to March 31, 2023,
for the General, Water, Wastewater, and WRF Funds. The following is a list of completed
activities:

Completed: Fire Department - Radio System Upgrade Phase 2 and Extrication Tools
purchase
Wastewater Fund — Tractor purchase
Water Fund — Santa Rosa Well #4 Replacement

Staff recommends the Board of Directors discuss and consider the FY 2022/23 third-quarter
report.

Attachment: FY 2022/23 Third Quarter Budget Report



85

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
3rd QUARTER REPORT
MAY 18, 2023



86

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

e Fire Department —01
e Facilities & Resources Department — 02
e Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department — 16
e Administration Department - 09



T 40 T obed

WY v€:TS:0T €202/¥/S

% 8V'LIT  YT'T60'LYT‘T YT TL8EY- 8°6vS‘VTT 20°LE6'6TT 00'vTY9L6- 00°0€2°L6- ‘(112y20) snjduns pioday

% 8Y'LIT  YT'T60'LYT‘T vT T8 ey- 8Y°6vS‘YTT 20°LE6'6TT 00°'¥TY9L6- 00°0€2°L6- :(woyaq) sniding aNN4 TYHINID - 1O :pund
% EV'TS 16721 'L8ST T8y S8'TIT'66€C S8'69S°LL 00'6ST‘0€0°S 00°LTT'S8TY

% TS'SE L9EE0'OVY T- 000 €ETTLETIT £8905°L6T 00'SYL'€S0Y 00'/88'L8T"Y

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sdouesqunouz  Auanoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101

FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad LAIN) lewiSuo

aoueuen

B~ £202/T€/€0 :buipul polad £20¢-2Z0T :leds!d 404

loo]

Adewwng dnouo

Moday 198png

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)

asuadx3
anuanay
AaNN4 TVY43INIO - TO :pung

*+dA] Junodoy

e}
e

e




7 Jo z abed WV +€:1G5:0T €202/%/S

YT'160LYT'T v T8 ey- 8Y'6vS‘YTT 20°LE6'6TT 00°'vTY9L6- 00°0€2°L6- ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday

YT T60°LYTT YT TL8EY- 8'6vSVIT T0°LE6'6TT 00'¥T¥'9L6- 00°0€T’L6- ANN4 TYYINID - T0
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

oo}
ee}
Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4 1oday 193png



89

GENERAL FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT - 01



90

8 jo T abed

WY Z¥:TE:0T €£202/¥/S

T900000v4
9€00000v4
8¢00000v4
87100000V4

Jaquiny

syuawisnipy 198png

T10-08197-10
T10-00T97-10

11v1S/Q3d - Sy :A108a1e)

T0-00EV-TO
T0-0SEEV-TO
T0-0TTEV-TO
T0-00TEV-TO

SIXVL ALY3IdOYd - ¥ :A103238)

10-006€7-10
T10-0¢9¢€v-10

¥€00000V4
8¢00000v4
8700000V4

Jaquiny

syuawisnipy 198png

T10-0L¢Tv-10

INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A10321e)

%IV'IL  OELLL'E6T- 000 0L'69S'LL 000 00°LYE'TLT 00°LYE'TLT :[e3ol 31V1S/a3d - St :AloSare)
00°000°0% fav 95ang € 410 - 933 $3143S X 1102 €202/62/€0
00°000°0%- O)3 531435 X 1102 2202/L2/80
00°000°0% LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80
000000t~ LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 2202/92/80
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq

% €0°L6 00°€627€92- 000 007508 000 00°LYE'TLT 00°LYETLT 3414 - INNIATY/LNVYD

% 00°0 0L°'STS‘69 000 0L°'STS‘69 000 000 000 1d3d 3¥14 - A3H DSIN/SINVYD

% SE'0E  TLTIIVLSL- 000 8T LEE'BEL'T €9°LT2'V0T'T 00°66L°S6¥'T 00°66L'S6Y'C :[e30L SIXVL ALYIdOYUd - vt :A1081e)

% €V 7T 0t'905°L- 000 09'v2T'eT 00°£TL'S 00°'TEL0E 00°'TEL0E 1430 3414 - INFJWILYEY A3IM

%IT'1E £9°£99C9T- 000 €€°€97°09€ ¥S'TCS'TC 00°T€6°CCS 00°TE6°CCS 1d30 3414 - 3HI4-LNIINSSISSY

%000 00'T09TC 000 000 000 00°'T09TC- 00°T09'TC- 1430 34I4 - XV1 £5529S

% 10°'TE 59'888°809- 000 SE'6Y8VSET 60'696°9LT‘T 00'8EL'€96'T 00'8EL'€96'T 1d30 3414 - XVL ALYIdOYd

%9299  TO'LL8'6T 000 20°LL8°6Y SS'PT0‘6E 00°000°0€ 000 :[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)

%000 68°€08°9Y 000 68°€08°9Y SSVT0‘6E 000 000 1430 3414 - INNIAIYH “DSIN

%000 €T°€L0’E 000 €T°€L0’E 000 000 000 1d30 314 - GNIFY-IDONVYENSNI
00°000°0¢- 11 ISVHd - 3aV49dN INFLSAS Olavy 2202/L2/80
00°000°0€ LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 2202/92/80
00°000°0¢- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq

% 00°00T  00°000°0€- 000 000 000 00°000°0€ 000 1430 3414 - SINIINISYNEGINITY

%Tr'LS  00°9ZE‘S- 000 00'vLT'9 00°0S€ 00°00S‘VT 00°00S‘v'T :|e3o) $334 - ¢ :A103a3e)

% Cv'LS 00°92€‘8- 000 00719 00°0S€ 00°00S¥T 00°0057T 1d3a 3414 - 334 NOILDIdSNI

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101

Juddidd w_nm._o>m“_ _Num_n_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_m_._o

duelep

€202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o
AJewwng 1UunNOJJYy

1oday 193png

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)

T0-0€LEV-TO

$334 - zv :AoSa3e)

9NUaAdY

aNN4 TVH¥3IN3IO - T0 -puny




i
(o)}

8 Jo 7 abed

WY Z¥:TE:0T €£202/¥/S

T0-9€€09-T0
TO0-MTT09-T0
TO-ITT09-TO
T0-00T09-T0

$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A108a1e)

T0-0¢CTST0
T0-0TCTST0
T0-00CTS-T0
T0-0CTTST0
T0-060TS-T0
T0-080TS-T0
T0-0L0TS-T0
T0-090TS-T0
T0-0S0TS-TO
T0-0€0TS-T0
T0-0¢0TS-T0
T0-0TOTS-TO
S1I143IN3g - TS :A103a3e)

T0-00505-T0
T0-00705-TO
T0-0TE0STO
T0-00205-T0
T0-00T0S-TO
T0-00005-TO
S3IYVIVS - 05 :A108a1e)
asuadx3

0900000vd
6500000vd
S€00000Vd
82700000vd
81T00000vd

JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png

T0-0T08V-T0

$A33004d NVO1 - 9t :A103a1e)

% 69'TS ET°EST'9 05°99¢ LE'S8Y'S 00°S0T 00'S06TT 00'S06TT 1d3a 3414 - SONIATING YA
% 8L°L9 0S'GLE 000 05°8LT 000 00'7SS 00'7SS 1434 3414 - 311S83IM-4NI gnd
%00°00T 00°S9¥'T 000 000 000 00°59%'T 00°S9Y‘T 1d3a 3414 - INS O4NI 2I1aNnd
%00°00T 00t¥y 000 000 000 00't¥Y 00' vt 1430 3414 - YIHLO/T¥DIT-SaV
% L9°EE  OT'00L‘LYT 000 06'v88°L8Y Tvee’sL 00°S8S‘SEL 00°S85'SEL :|e3oL S1I43IN3Q - TS :A1o3a3e)
%TLLT 00598y 000 00°589°CT 00°00TC 00°0SSLT 00°0SSLT 1430 3414 - SHAINI3Y TVDIaIN
% St'8 ¥8'56S'€E 000 9T°0v6'8€ 68°€07'Y 00'9€SCY 00'9€S5CY 1d3A 3414 - HLTV3H S334113Y
% ¥5°'19 00°009‘T 000 00°000°T 00°00€ 00°009°C 00°009°C 1430 3414 - INIF dINT ¥IHLO
%000 00°58- 000 00°s8 000 000 000 1430 3414 - LI43IN3I9 WIFY IN
% vS Ve YT'T9C'SCT 000 98'T6E'LET 9T°LOT'9€ 00°€59'79¢€ 00°€5979¢€ 1430 3414 - SY3Id-ININIHILIY
% €T°0€ 69°95761 000 TE6vY vy 98'T6€'8 00°90L'€9 00°90L'€9 1d30 3414 - dINOD SYINYOM
% 81°0C '666°C 000 85°798'TT 69°0STC 0079871 0079871 1430 3414 - 3¥VOIaIN
% 87°9C 6€'580°8T 000 19°22L0S L0'96T'6 00°808'89 00°808'89 1d3a 3414 - voI4
% 91°95 59'688 000 SEY69 9T'C6 00'78S‘T 00'78S‘T 1d3a 3414 - IDNVINSNI 3417
% LLYY ST'909°€9 000 SLTLY'8L €T'SE6'TT 00'8L0THT 00'8L0THT 1430 3414 - IYVYI-SHId-AIN
% 650V TLSLED 000 8T TEE'6 90°L¥C'T 00'80L‘ST 00'80L‘ST 1d30 3414 - VdIDNIYd-aIN
% TL'SE 00°0ST‘T 000 00°052C 000 00°00S€ 00°00S‘€ 1d3a 3414 - INMOTTV INYOHINN
%V0'TE  SE'685°T8€E 000 59'9¥8'68 95°S08'0ST 00'9€V‘TET'T 00'9€V‘TET'T :[e30L SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A108a3e)
%000 7€'986'V1- 000 €986V LO'TL8'E 000 000 1430 3414 - AVAITOH
% 00°0 66'€VL'ES- 000 66'€VL'ES 80°£98°L 000 000 1d30 3414 - AVd DVA/NDIS
% LTET 0€'€2€0T 000 0£°08%'L9 05°0Z0'TT 00'708°LL 00'708°LL 1430 3414 - AVd ¥31HOI43Y14
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 1430 3414 - JNIL AGANVLS
% S€'6- LTELETT- 000 LTELE'6ET 65°9L6'€C 00°000'8¢T 00°00082T 1434 3414 - INILYIAO
% S8'€Y €9°696°LtY 000 LETIV'ELS T€'0L0'%0T 00°TE9'TT0T 00°TE9'TT0T 1d30 3414 - SIOVM B AUVTVS
%97'SE  00°88Y'6T0°T- 000 00'8S6'TL8'T 8T'T8S'EVT'T 00'9v¥'168C 00'9%9'TET'E :|e30 dnudAdY
% 00°00T  00°008°6L- 000 000 000 00°008‘6L 00°000°0S¥ :|e30 $Sa33D0Ud NVO1 - 9t :A10833e)
00°008°6¢- fav 5ang € 410 - ISYHIUNd F1DIHIA €202/62/€0
0000005V fav 9angd € 410 - INIONT 3414 €202/62/€0
0000005~ NYL ALITILA 0S€4 €007 40 ININIOVIdIY 2202/L2/80
00°000°0S LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80
0000005~ LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80
uawiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq
% 00°00T  00°008'6.- 000 000 000 00°008'6L 00°000°0St 1434 3414 - 3SY31-SA3IID0Yd
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juad4dd a|qeJoney |easiy pouad juan) leuiSQ
Qduelep

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

Moday 123png



N
(o)}

8 Jo ¢ abed

WY Z¥:TE:0T €£202/¥/S

% C'C9
% C6°C8
% 6L°€8
% €6°9

% 61°89
% €v'C0T-
% TL°8T
% L6'SE

% 9€°'ST-
% €6'99
% 0€'€

% 000

% 8L'88
% SL'60T-

% 18°C6
% €8'1¢S-

% 18'1L
% 0L'SL
% 00°00T
% 000
% ¢8'9¢

Sujuleway
FUELIEY]

8£'959°¢€
18'929°€
8E'€SST
EI A%
00°£8L°T
6L TST'E-
€9°9YEC
68'800Y

76°799's-
ST'vv0'E
v
8CeT-
68°C8T
vSeve-

SO'TL8'E
80°S6L'T-

08’198
9€°0€L'ST
00'710C
T0'6€
00'¢0T

(a1qesonejun)

a|qeJoney
aduenep

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'SET'T

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000

19'66
000
000
000
000

sajueiquindul

10Tt
6T'LVL
¢9°00€
¥5°09¢'v
00°00€T
6,879
LEVETOT
11°0009

76'9L0'59
S8TLST
86'LTT
8CET
TT'ec
vSE9r

S6'66¢C
80'6€T'C

65°808T
¥9'65¢'8
000
T0'6¢-
00'SLT

Annnoy
[easty

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

eLe
000
000
T19°8T
05291
96°€TCT
91°'S6C'T
0006

¢899y
€8'8L
000
000
000
000

000
91°'ST0C

S8°/L8T
000
000
000
000

Aoy
pouad

00'858‘S 00'858‘S 1d3Q 3414 - OSIIA -DAS 0Yd TO-IN0809-TO
00'VLEY 00'vLEY 1d3d 3414 - YILYM S3ILNILN T0-M0909-T0
00'¥S8‘T 00'7S8'T 1d3Q 3YI4 - YIM3IS S3ILniLn T0-S0909-T0
00'8LS'V 00'8LS'v 1d3Q 3414 - INOHJ S3ILniLn T0-d0909-T0
00'£80v 00°£80'v 1d3Q 3YI4 - LINYLINISLAILN T0-10909-T0
00°£L0°€ 00°£L0°€ 1d3d 3414 - SVO S3iLniLn T0-50909-T0
00'T¥SCT 00'T¥SCT 1d3Q 3414 - 23713 S3iLniLn T0-30909-T0
00'¥¥T'TT 00'v¥T'TT 1d3Q 3¥I4 - 113D S3LniLn T0-20909-T0
00'£96'T 000 000 3414 - ANIFYL IOVINI
00°€29°C 000 000 SINT - AN3YL IOVINIL
00'vZ81S 000 000 S3ASNIDIT 8 S334 LNJIWNYIAOD
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

|ie1aq 198png
00'71¥'9S 00'71¥'9S 1d3A 3414 - 211 8 S334 LAOD T0-05S509-T0
00°L19'V 00°L19'v 1d3a 3Y14 - SaNd‘SINA HSYEIN T0-07S09-T0
00¢cetT 00°ZeT 1d30 344 - SIWNYO4/9NILNIYd T0-0€509-T0
000 000 1d30Q Y14 - SIDYVHD MNVE T0-0¢S09-T0
00'90¢C 00'90¢ 1430 3YI4 - dIHS 8 39V1SOd T0-0TS09-T0
00'TCC 00'TCC 1d30Q 3¥I4 - S31NddNS 321440 T0-00509-T0
00°000°C 000 000 INNOWY TYNNNY ISVIUINI - ALIAVS B ALIMND3IS
00'TLTC 000 000 AL34VS 8 ALIYND3S
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

|ie1aq 198png
00 TLT'Y 00'TLT'Y 1d3Q Y14 - AL4VS B ALYND3S T0-08709-T0
00°v¥E 00°v¥E 1d30Q 3YI4 - S1¥Vd8ddNS dINOD T0-05709-T0
00°000v 000 000 INNOINV TVNNNY 3SVIHYINI - SOAS-dINOD-4BIN
00°0£L°C 000 000 SOAS-dINOD-YBIN
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

|ie1aq 198png
00'0£L9 00'0£L9 1430 3414 - SOAS-SdINOD-48N T0-0V¥09-T0
00'066°€€ 00'066°€€ 1d3d 3414 - 1-STTDIHIA-UBIN TO-TI¥09-T0
00'¥T0C 00'710°C 1d3d 3414 - YOOAHO 3YI4 Y8 T0-07€09-T0
000 000 TZOZ AYVNNVI IDVINVA INHOLS 48BN T0-ZEE09-T0
00°LLT 00°LLT 1d3d 3414 - SANNOYD ¥BN T0-DEE09-T0
00°000°8 000 000 INNOWY TYNNNY ISVIHONI - SONIATING Y8
00'506°€ 000 000 SONIATING Y8
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

198png |e101
uaLIN)

198png |e101

leuiSo

|ie1aq 198png

11oday 193png



8 J0 { abed

WY Z¥:TE:0T €£202/¥/S

000001 LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/9/80 87100000V4
uauwisnipy uondusaqg a1eq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
00'000°S¢ 000 000 JONVYLNI [11 40 11 ISVHJ - 3AVYSdN INILSAS ALIYNDIS
00°000°0S 000 000 € 3dALMONYL 34I4 40 LNIW3IDV1d3Id
unowy ?d1d syuun uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% 99°L8 LEIEV'ILS 000 €9°E€TTI8 80'vET Ty 00°059°£S9 00°000°SLY 1d3Q 3¥Id - dX3 13SSV dVD T0-00ZT9-T0
% 00°0 02'081'6- 000 020816 000 000 000 6T QIAOD 494 VINI4-ddNS AIN ADNIDYIINIT T0-V6809-T0
AV1LNO TVLIdV) - 09 :A108318)
% €9°LE v8°658°0¢T TT°T0ST S0'818861 €1°692°LT 00'602TZE 00'60L°£8¢ :[e301 S3ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 7§ :Al081e)
% vL'TCT- 20'808°G- 000 2064501 000 00°TLLY 00°TLLY 1433 3414 - LINYD3Y AO1dINT T0-0GCT9-T0
% 9T'vL €8'VVE 000 LT°0CT 000 00°'S9t 00°'S9t 1d30 3¥I4 - D0D3Y IFA01dING T0-07CT9-T0
%TL9T-  SO'C8S'C- 000 S0'ZE08T ¥9°£59°C 00'0S¥'ST 00'0S¥'ST 1d30 344 - dINF-INTS'NYLTAL T0-30C19-T0
% C9°L9 79°0Tv'T 000 8€°089 000 00'TOT‘C 00'T0T‘C 1430 3¥I4 - 12 STV 3FA0TdNI T0-VOZI9-TO
% LT°ST ST'8Y 000 SL°69¢C 000 00°'8TE 00°'8TE 1d3d 3414 - ISNIdX3 ONILIIN T0-0STT9-T0
% 88'€C 1S°0TS9 000 6v°LSL0C LL°0T8°C 00'89Z°LT 00'89Z°LT 1430 3¥14 -73n4 T0-09609-T0
% €6'Ly-  T6'8LY'V- 000 6'€T8ET LO'TET'T 00'S¥E'6 00'S¥E‘6 1d3A 3414 - INYO4INN/HLOTD T0-0¥609-T0
00°000°CC rav 5angd € Y10 - ¥v3ID INISIY ¥YILVM €202/62/€0 S800000Vd
00'00S‘TT v 50dN49 € Y10 - dIND3 ANV ¥VID NYOLS €202/62/€0 9900000vd
uauwiasnipy uondusaqg a1eq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
00°000'T 000 000 139dN49 IYNNNY 3SYIYINI - dDI/STO00L TIVINS
0079 000 000 dD3/S100L TMIVINS
00'000°0€ 000 000 S3ISOH 3414 3DV1d3Y - dDI/STO0L TNVS
unowy ?d1d syuun uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% CS'96 66'STEC9 000 T0°9%C'C S6°0vY 00'79579 00'790°1€ 1d3d 34 - J0I/S100L TTIVINS T0-0€609-T0
%9¢'9T-  ¥6'088'T- 000 v6'SY'ET 60'€6S‘T 00'99S°TT 00'99S‘TT 1430 3¥14 - A1ddNS 4O 1d3a T0-00609-T0
000006 000 000 1395dN4g TVNNNV 3SVYIYONI - ddNS AIN DHIINT
00°LE€'S 000 000 ddNS A3 DYIN3T
unowy ?d1d syuun uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% 6798 98'0LECT 000 ¥1°996'T 08'200°T 00'LEEVT 00'LEE VT 1d3Q 3Y14 - ddNS I HIN3T T0-06809-T0
00'0S4°C 000 000 484/M FUVHS) SAVIA LINFINILYEY AIIM 3LVAdN - IAS 404d
00'80T‘€ 000 000 JAS 40Yd
unowy ?d1d syuun uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
juaddd a|qesoney |easi4 pouad juauin) leuiSQ
duelepn

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

11oday 193png



8 4o G obed

WY Z¥:TE:0T €£202/¥/S

% CET8 STYET'8Y9 000 SL'002‘6€ET Sv'862ey 00°SEE‘L8L 00°S8t‘2vS :[e30L AVILNO V.LIdV)D - 09 :A10833e)
% 18'C8 6870 000 T1°8€9 000 00°€TLE 00°€TLE 1432-NOILYONA3 d1ngnd T0-0TCC9-T0
% CEV8 79'62ST 000 8€'178¢C 000 00'¥18T 00'¥18T 1430 3¥I4 - INDS3FY 449NS-ad T0-S0¢¢9-T0
% 6¥'6€-  00°60LCT- 000 00'S68vv 000 00'98T°CE 00'98T°cE 1430 3¥I4 - LOVHLINOD dHH4 T0-¥0¢C9-T0
00°00Z°29 rav 5ang € Y10 - ¥v3ID LNONYNL €202/62/€0 ¥900000v4
uauwisnipy uonduasag aleq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% 00'00T  00°LLLTL 000 000 000 00°LLLTL 00°LLS'0T 1430 3¥i4 - dIND3 LO¥d SH3d T0-d0CC9-T0
% 00'00T  00°CCT'C 000 000 000 00'zTT'e 00'zTT'e 1430 3¥14 - 213 ZVH 3¥I4-ad T0-40¢¢9-T0
00000 000 000 135dN4g TYNNNV ISYIYINI - 3aVd5OdN 203
00'S0€‘S 000 000 3avyodn 003
unowy ?d1d syuun uonduasaqg
I'e3aq 123png
% 00'00T  00°SOE’L 000 000 000 00'S0€°L 00'S0€°L 1430 3¥I4 - 3avy5dNn D03-a4 T0-30C¢9-T0
% 01°88 00'666‘T 000 00°0LC 000 00'692°C 00'692°C 1430 Y14 - d3¥d ¥1SvSIa-ad T0-A0CC9-T0
00'zTT'e 000 000 Vg2S-DH1v3Iyg
00°00S‘C 000 000 135dN49 TYNNNV ISVYIYONI - V4IS DHLV3IHE
unowy ?d1d syuun uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% VT EY 99'866°T 000 YE€T9C 000 00729y 00729y 1430 Y14 - v82S-OH1v3Yg-ad T0-90¢¢9-T0
% 99'96 16'08L°C 000 6096 LEV9 00°£L8°C 00°£48°C 1d3d 3¥I4 - NLONA3/IYVMY-ad T0-V0CZ9-T0
00'00T‘v rav 5ang € ¥Y.10 - D)3 S31Y3S X 110z €202/62/€0 Z900000va
00°00Z‘ty € 410 - 1001 NOILYDIYLX3/3417 40 SMVT €202/62/€0 €900000v4d
00°000°0% D)3 S3IY3S X 1102 2202/L2/80 €€00000v4d
00'0S€‘C N3 | ISVHd - 3AVYDdN IWILSAS ALIYND3S e0t/LT/80 ¢e0000ove
00'000°0S NYL ALITILN 0S€4 €00C 40 LNINIOVIdIY e0t/LT/80 T€00000V4
00'000°0€ 11 ISYHd - 3aV45dN INILSAS OIavy 2e0t/LT/80 0€00000ve
000001 LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 2e0t/LT/80 6200000V4
00°000°01 LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 87100000V4
000000~ LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/9/80 8¢00000v4
00'0S€C- LN3IINIDVIdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 8¢00000v4
00'0S€‘C LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/9/80 8700000V4
00'000°0S LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 220¢/92/80 8700000V4
00°000°05- LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 8¢00000v4
00'000°0€ LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/9/80 8700000V4
00°000°0€- LN3IINIDVIdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 8¢00000v4
00'000vT- LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 8¢00000v4
% Sululeway (3|qesoneyun) sasueiquinduy Aunnoy Aunnoy 138png |e10L 138png |e10L
Jua3d a|qesoney |easty pouiad uaLIN) leuiSuQ
duelepn
€202/1€/€0 :8ulpu3l polidd £20Z-2Z0T :|eds!d Jod Moday 193png




LN
o)}

8 40 9 abed WY Z¥:TE:0T €202/%/S
% S0°'vL v0'9TS‘€0S T1°T0ST- S8'€86'VLI- 95 €€ 00100089~ 00°'TSY‘T9- ‘(312y90) snjduns pioday
% S0°'vL v0°9TS‘€0S 11°T0ST- S8'€86'VLI- 9IS ees 00100089~ 00°'TSY‘T9- :(woyaq) sniding aNN4 TYHINID - 1O :pund
% v9'ty ¥0°'700€2S‘T TT°T0ST S8'TV6'9v0°C 9L’LTO'0TY 00°LYY'TLSE 00°L60°€62°E :[e10) dsuadx3
% 00°S¢ 0S°0ZL€TT 000 0S'T9T‘TLE 0S°0ZL€TT 00°288'v6Y 00°Z88‘v6Y :[e10L HO @3LVIO0T1V - 08 :A10831€)
% 00°S¢C 0S°0TL'€TT 000 0S'T9T'TLE 0S°0TL'€TT 00°'Z88v61 00°'Z88v61 1430 3414 - QVIHYIA0 D01V T0-000¢9-T0
HO Q3LVI01V - 08 :A10333e)
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s9dueiqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad LAIN) lewiSuo
?douelep

€202/T€/€0 :3uipu3 poliad €202Z-2Z0T :|eds!d 404

11oday 193png



O
(o)}

8 Jo £ abed

WY Z¥:TE:0T €£202/¥/S

:(adyaq) snjdins yoday

:(uayaq) snidans aNN4 TYYIN3ID - TO :pung

:Jero] asuadxy

:(1d1ya@) snjdins anuanay

% SO0VL v0'9TS‘€0S 11°T0ST- S8'€86'VL1- Tr'v9S'EES 00°T00°089- 00'TSP'T9-
% S0°VL v0°9TS‘€0S 11°T0ST- S8'€86'VLI- Tr'v9S'EES 00°T00°089- 00'TSY'T9-
% ¥9°tv v0'v00°€2S‘T TT°T0ST S8'TV6'9v0°C 9L’LTO'0TY 00°LYY'TLSE 00°L60°€6Z'€E
% 00°S¢ 0S°0TL€TT 000 0S'T9TTLE 0S°0TL€TT 00°'Z88v61 00°'Z88'v61
% CET8 STYET'8Y9 000 SL'00T6€T St'86Tty 00°'SEE'L8L 00°'S8YTrS
% €9°LE ¥8'658°0CT TT'T0ST S0°'878°86T €1°697L1 00'60T°TZE 00°60£L8T
% L9°EE 0T°00L°L¥T 000 06'788°L8Y TTve6’sL 00°'S8SSEL 00°'S8SSEL
% v0'1€ SE'685°78€ 000 S9'9786¥8 95°5080ST 00'9€V CETT 00'9€V'CETT
%9T'SE  00'88¢'610°T-  00°0 00°856'TL8'T 8TZ8S'EVT'T 00°9vv'168' 00°9v9'TET'E
% 00°00T  00°008'6.- 000 000 000 00°008°6L 0000005t
% V1L 0€LLL'E6T- 000 0L'69SLL 000 00°LYETLT 00°LYETLT
% S€°0€ LTIV LSL- 000 8T LEE'SELT €9°L17'V0T'T 00°'66L'S6Y°C 00°'66L'S6Y°C
%9799- TO'LL8'6T 000 T0°'LL8'6Y SS'VT0'6€ 00°000°0€ 000
% Cv'LS 00°9Z€‘8- 000 00'vLT9 00°0S€ 00°00SvT 00°00SvT
Sululeway (3|qesonejun) saoueiquinoul  Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| 3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Atewwng dnoug

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

HO @3Llvd011v - 08
AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09
S311ddNS B SIDIAY3IS - ¢S
S114IN3g - 1S
S3IYVIVS - 0S

asuadx3

$d33004¥d NVO1- 9%
31v1S/a3d - st
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - v¥
INNIAIY HIHIO - €F
S334-Tv
9NUBIAJY
aNN4 TvY3INIo - T0 :pund

~*108318)

11oday 193png



8 Jo g abed WY Z¥:TE:0T €202/%/S

¥0°915°€0S TT°10ST- S8'€86'VLI- r'r9S‘ees 00100089~ 00°'TSY‘T9- ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday
¥0°91S'€0S 1T°T0ST- S8'€86'VLT- Tr'v9S'€€8 00°T00°089- 00°'TSY'T9- ANN4 TYYINID - T0
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

o~
(o)}
Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4 1oday 193png



98

GENERAL FUND
FACILITES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT - 02



G Jo T obed

WY SE:¥E:0T £202/¥/S

%TT1E 67785y 000 TS€ST'OT 6€86S'T 00°8ELVT 00°8ELVT

% LT°0S SL9TC 000 ST'STC [44°14 0o'zey 0o'zey

% 0%'ST 65°706'6 000 T°080°67 ¥9°TTE’E 00°€86'8€ 00°€86'8€

% G8'8¢ Sv'960°T 000 SS€0L'T 9L'9T€ 00°008°€ 00°008°€

% 08'60T- ¥SLIET- 000 ¥SLTS'T 000 000027 0000Z°T

% €6°6C 0v'8ZTvL 00°0 09'T8SELT £0°098°9C 00°0TL‘LYT 00°0TL‘LYT

% 00°0 vv'687'6- 000 v7'687'6 05'T186 000 000

% 00°0 ¥0'9€T'St- 000 ¥0'9€T'ST T1°989- 000 000

%80'8C-  6L'SOT'C- 000 6£°509'6 00°S¥T'C 000052 000052

% 61°9% £9°656°01T 000 €€°0SC'6CT 89°6TV' VT 00°0TZ'0vT 00°0TZ'0vT

% S6°ST 1S°SOT‘L6T- 00°0 6t°LOE‘T9S 16°EV6'EVY 00"€TY'6SL 00"€TY'6SL

% 00°0 02°006'v€E 00°0 02°006‘v€E 00°0 00°0 00°0

% 00°0 0T'006V€ 000 0T'0067€ 000 000 000

% 19°0€ €8'€96'€CT- 00°0 LT'6VL'LOS 16°S80°ThY 00'€TLTEL 00°€TLTEL

% 00°0 00°€ETY 000 000 000 00°€€T Y- 00°€€T Y-

% T0°T€E €8'961'87C- 000 LT'6YL'L0S 16'S80THY 00°'976'SEL 00'976'SEL

% 90°TY 8€'9ve- 00°0 C9'€SE 00°0 00°009 00°009

% ET'TY 08'9¥C- 000 0T €se 000 00°009 00°009

% 00°0 w0 000 w0 000 000 000

% LL8T 0S'S6L'L- 00°0 0S'V0E‘6T 00°858°C 00°00T‘L2 00°00T‘L2

% 00°00T  00°00¢- 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T

% 00°00T  00°00¢- 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00C

% 00°00T  00°00¢- 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T

%009S. 00°08T°€ 000 00°08L°€ 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 6707 0S°'SLY0T- 000 0S'vTS'sT 00'8S8'C 0000097 0000097

Sululeway (9|qesonejun) s3adueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L

FUCLIEN| a|qesoney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Q €202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o
AJewwng 1UunNOJJYy

Moday 198png

1d3d LINSW 1dd - VOId4

14 2¥S3d B JVd4 - IDNVINSNI 3411
1d3d LINOSW 1dd - 34VI-Sd43d-Ad3N
1d30 LWSWN 1dd - TVdIONIYd-A3N
1d30 LWSIN 1dd - DNMOTTV INYO4INN

:[e30L SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A108a3e)
1430 LINDI 1dd - AVAITOH
1d30 LINDSI 1dd - AVd DVA/MDIS
1d3a LINOI 1dd - JINILYINO
1430 LINDIN 1dd - SIOVM 18 AYVTVS

:|ej0] 2nuaAnly

:[e301 31V15/Q34 - v :A103a1e)
1d3d LINSIN Ldd - 3SYNGINITY INYOLS

:|e30L SIXVL ALYIdOYUd - vt :A10821e)
1434 LIDIA 1dd - XV1 £55249S
1430 LINDIN 1dd - XVL AL43IdOYd

70-090T5-T0
70-050TST0
T0-0€0TST0
70-0¢0TST0
70-0T0TSTO
S1143IN39 - TG :A108818)

70-00505-T0
70-00705-T0
70-00T0S-TO
70-00005-T0
S3IYVIVS - 05 :A108a1e)
asuadx3

¢0-0009%-10

11v1S/Q3d - Sy :A108a1e)

¢0-0TTEV-T0
¢0-00TEV-T10

SIXVL ALY3IdOYd - ¥ :A103238)

:[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)
1430 LINDIN 1dd - INNIAIYH “DSIN
1434 LINDIA 1dd - INOINI LSFHILNI

¢0-006€7-10
¢0-000¢v-10

3INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)

:|e3o) $334 - ¢ :A103a3e)
1dd D4S3Y '8 DV - 334 NVITO HA
1dd D4S3Y 18 DV - HONVY-LN3IY
1d@ D4S3Y '8 DV - SYINNVE-1INIY
1d@ 24S3YH '8 DV4 - 1IAIYD-SINIY HA
1434 LIADIA 1dd - IN3d TIVH S.L3A

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)

70-006S7-T0
T0-00ZS¥-T10
70-009S¥-T0
T0-05¢SP-10
70-000S7-T0
$334 - zv :AoSa3e)
9NUBAIY
aNN4 TvY3INao - 10 :pund




100

G Jo Z obed

WY SE:¥E:0T £202/¥/S

M JYVHS) SdVIN LNJNILYEY AIM 3LVAdN - ISIA-IAS 404d

JSIN-DAS OYd
uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png

T0-IN0809-T0
70-00£09-T0
T0-M0909-T0
0-S0909-T0
0-d0909-T0
T0-10909-T0
70-50909-T0
0-30909-T0
70-20909-T0
70-0S509-T0
0-00509-T0
70-0S%09-T0
T0-NT¥09-T0
0-1T¥09-T0
0-00%09-T0

INIWLVIYL JLIANYIL - TIVH SLIA BN

TIVH SLIA YBIN
uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png

T0-AEE09-T0
T0-YEED9-TO
T0-1€€09-T0
T0-5€€09-T0
0-3€€09-T0
T0-9€€09-T0

$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A10831e)

00°0SLT 000 000

00°'SLE'TT 000 000

unowy ?dld suun
% vL9T- 00 TY6'E- 000 00'68%LT 002TTT 00°'8¥S€C 00°'STTVT 1430 LINSIN 1dd - JSIIN -DAS 04d
% 8S'T0T-  SS'Tev- 000 959¢€8 959¢€8 00°STY 00°STY 1d30 LNDIN 1dd - TVIN3IY dIND3
% 6€°6L €8'9189 000 LT'69LT 000 00'985'8 00'985‘8 1430 LWSIN 1dd - Y3LVM S3LLITILN
% 818 87'9SC’E 000 CLETL 000 00°086°€ 00°086°€ 1d3d LINDIN Ldd - YIM3S SIILAILN
% 09°CS- S8°007- 000 S8'79T'T Ev'LL 00¢9L 00¢9L 1d30 LWSW 1dd - INOHd S3LLIILN
% 1907 ¥8'CIEC 000 9T'96€°€ 6C°SEY 00'60L°S 00'60L'S 1d30 LWOSW 1dd - LINYLNI SLITILN
% L6'0CT-  €6'79S'T- 000 €6'758°C 67°799 0026T°T 0026T°T 1d3d LINSIN Ldd - S¥9 S3ILILN
% €0'9¢ S0°08S°S 000 S6'€S98°ST 08'6TLT 00'vEV‘TT 00'vEVTT 1d3d LWOSW 1dd - 2313 S3LLAILN
% 16’V S€C0T 00°00¢ §9'78LT 000 00'580°C 00'580°C 1d3d LWSW 1dd - 1730 S3ILNILN
% 0€'9€T-  7S'89¢C- 000 75997 000 00°L6T 00°L6T 1d3a LNDW 1dd - 211 8 S334 LAOD
% 98°TL 0€'0S 000 0,61 000 00°0L 00°0L 1da 24S3Y B IV - S31NddNS 321440
% C9°9- 88'LT- 000 88'/8C 88°L8C 00°0Lt 00°0Lt 1d30 LINDW 1dd - SL4Vd8ddNS dINOD
% 9878 1S°L18Y 000 67658 000 00°£L9°S 00°£L9°S 1d3d LINSIN Ldd - N-SITOIHIA-UBIN
% 01°68T- 60°86€'E- 000 60'S6T'S YT'8EV'E 00'L6LT 00'L6LT 1d3d LINSIN Ldd - 1-SFTIIHIA-UBN
% 00°00T  00°60T 000 000 000 00°60T 00°60T 1d30 LNDIN Ldd - LN3INDINDI - BN

00°000°SE 000 000

00'¥TSLT 000 000

unowy ?dld suun
% S9°9 v8'E6V'E 000 91°020'6Y 008791 00'¥1SCS 00'¥1SCS 1dd 2¥S3Y B IV4 - 1MVH S.LIA-UBIN
% S9'€8 08'0v6'9Y 000 0T'SLT'6 98°08 0091195 0091195 1d@ 2YS3Y 8 IV4 - HONVY-4BIN
% ¥0'SS6-  00'EET'OT- 000 00'¥6TTT 000 00'T90T 00'T90T 1d@ 2Y¥S3Y 8 IV4 - LHOITLITHLS-UBIN
% 60'17S Ov'6LY'CT 000 09°€6S°0T 09°€6S 00'€L0€ET 00'€L0€ET 1d30 LNDW 1dd - SANNOYD 48N
% 6617 9t'96v'CT 000 ¥S'€0SL 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 1d@ 2YS3Y 8 IV4 - SLNINWCINVINIT 48N
% 16°LS 06'0S59 000 0T'T9LY 91°8176 00°CTETT 00°CZTETT 1d30 LWSIN 1dd - SONIATING 48N
% €1°9¢ L9VEV'IY 000 €E'0LT'TET L6°€8S'9T 00°SOL‘LLT 00°SOL‘LLT :[e101 S1143IN3g - 1§ :A1o8a1e)
% S9°9C 0098€T 000 00'vT8'E 00°009 0000Z‘s 0000Z‘s 1d30 LINDIN Ldd - SHEINIFY TV¥IIA3IN
% LEVT 90°808°S 000 ¥6'S20'8T 19°610C 00'7€8'ET 00'7€8'ET 1d30 LD Ldd - HLTV3H S33yI13Y
% 0T'vE STT60T 000 SL'80T°C 00°sze 00°00Z‘€ 00°00Z‘€ 1d30 LINDIN Ldd - IN3€ dINT HIHLO
% 91°8C 68TTE0C 000 11°9Z€°0S 99'6059 00'6€9°0L 00'6€9°0L 1d30 LINDIN Ldd - S43d-LNINIHILIY
% 9€'1C VE'E0L'T 000 99'0566 £8°20ST 00'7S9°CT 00'7S9°CT 1d30 LINSIN Ldd - dINOD SHINYOM
% 0S'TC 6€°059 000 T9vLET 78'ELE 00°'S20°E 00°'S20°E 1d30 LINDIN Ldd - J4VIIAIN
Sululeway (9|qesonejun) s3adueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [el0L
FUCLIEN| a|qeioney leasi4 pouiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

T0-0¢CTST0
T0-0TCTST0
0-00¢TST0
T0-060TS-T0
0-080TS-T0
T0-0L0TS-T0

11oday 193png



101

G Jo ¢ obed

WY SE:¥E:0T £202/¥/S

0-000¢9-T0

HO Q3LVIOTIV - 08 :A108318)

T0-108T9-T0
C0-HOST9-TO
0-008T9-T0

3DIAY3S 1930 - 0£ :A10893e

¢zooooovd

Tz0oo0o0vd

8T00000Vd

JaquinN

syuawisnipy 198png
70-00£T9-T0

AV1LNO TVLIdVYD - 09 :A108331e)

%VT'€9  00°6E6°€8 00°002- 00°€08'8v- 8L'0SY'9vE 00°ZV6'TET- 00°LSE'0CT- :(wyaq) snjding Loday

%VT'€9  00°6E6°€8 00°002- 00°€088Y- 8L'0Sb'9vE 00°ZV6'TET- 00°LSE'0CT- :(1oyaq) snjdins ANN4 TVYINID - TO :pung

%6V'TE  T1S'br0‘18C 00002 6v°0TT‘TI9 ET'E6V'L6 00°SSE‘T68 00°0LL'6L8 :|ejo) dsuadx3

%00°'ST  0S°'6€6°8E 000 0S'8T8'9TT 0S'6€6'S€E 00'8SL‘SST 00'8SL'SST :[e30L HO @3LVI011V - 08 :A10833e)

% 00°'ST 05°'6£68€ 000 05°'818°9TT 05°'6£68€ 00°85.'SST 00°'8S.'SST 1430 LNDIN 1dd - AVIHYIAO D01V

% LS0T-  SS'L8T‘T- 000 SS'8IV'CT v8'SLT'T 00'TET'TT 00'TET'TT :[e30L IDIAY3S 1934 - 0L :A10833e)

% CTLT w1891 000 857808 L€'978 00'%9L‘6 00'%9L‘6 dN-d/1vdIDNIYd

% L6V v6'C7L 000 90'v6€‘T €€°8TT 00°L9%'T 00°£9Y'T 1d@ D9S3 '8 DV4 - ¥DNYL 1STHILNI

%000 16'TY6C- 000 16'TY6C YT'TEE 000 000 1d@ 2¥S3Y '8 DV4 - IVdIDNIYd

% 00°00T 00°Z9T‘E 000 000 000 00°29T‘€E 000 :[e30L AVILNO V.LIdV)D - 09 :A10833e)
00°29T‘s NOILV1IVLSNI NOILVLS A3 2202/L2/80
00°¢9T‘e- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 2202/92/80
00°29T‘s LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 2202/92/80
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq

%00°00T 00°79T‘E 000 000 000 00'29T‘s 000 1d@ 2¥S3Y '8 DV4 - dX3 1ISSV dVD

%620V  6V°L9S6TT 00002 1S'T20'LLT SL'EEV'ET 00°68L'96¢ 00'99€°£8¢ :[e301 S3ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - Z§ :Al08a1e)
00°000C2 dv 139aN4d € ¥1S - ¥v1D INISIY YILVM €202/62/€0
00°000CC- dv 139aN4d € ¥1S - ¥v1D INISIY YILVM €202/62/€0
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq

% S€9T 65°L£6C 000 T'€E0'ST YT LY8 00°TL6'LT 00°'TL6'LT 1d@ D4s3Y '8 Ov4 - 13n4

%00°00T 00°LSET 000 000 000 00°LS€ET 00°LS€ET 1d3a LIADIA 1dd - INYO4INN/HLOTD
00°000CC- fav 9ang € Y10 - 4¥3ID INISIY HILYM €202/62/€0
00°000C2 fav 95ang € Y10 - 4¥3I9 INISIY YILYM €202/62/€0
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq

%00°00T 00 TLEY 000 000 000 00'TLEY 00'TLEY 1d3d LINOI 1dd - dD3/S1001 TIVINS

% CI'6Y 9T°'66L9 000 Y8'EV0’L 15°9%T 00'EV8'ET 00'€¥8€T 1430 LD 1dd - A1ddNS dO Ld3a

%00°00T 00°0vC'8 000 000 000 00°0vT‘8 00°0vC'8 1d@ 2¥S3Y 8 DV4 - dINIL-AY3IS 40Yd
00°€TY'6 Ad T1VH S13A V91 39d €202/62/€0
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101

Juddidd w_nm._o>m“_ _Num_n_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_m_._o

aoueuen

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

€800000Vd
7800000vd
JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
70-09609-T0
70-0v609-T0

¥800000V4d
§900000v4d
JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
70-0€609-T0
70-00609-T0
70-10809-T0

8/00000vd
JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png

Moday 123png



N

10

G 4O t obed

WY SE:¥E:0T £202/¥/S

:(adyaq) snjdins yoday

:(uayaq) snidans aNN4 TYYIN3ID - TO :pung

:Jero] asuadxy

:(ad1yaQ) snjding anuanay

% v1°€9 00'6£6°€8 00°00¢- 00°€08‘8v- 8L°0SY9VE 00°Zy6°TET- 00°LSE‘0CT-
% v1°€9 00°6£6°€8 00°00¢- 00°€08‘8v- 8L°0SY'9VE 00°ZY6°TET- 00°LS€E‘0CT-
% 6Y°'TE 1S°7v0‘18T 00°00¢ 6v°0TT'TT9 ET°E6V'L6 00°SSE‘Z68 00°0LL'6L8
% 00°SC 0S'6€6'8€ 000 0S'8T89TT 0S'6€6'8€ 00'8S.°SST 00'8S.°SST
% LS0T-  SS°/8T'T- 000 SS'8IYCT 8'SLTT 00°TETTT 00°TETTT
% 00°00T 00°79T'E 000 000 000 0079T'E 000
% 6707 6795611 00°00¢ 1S°T20°LLT SLEEV'ET 00'68£96T 00'99€°£8T
% €1°9C LIVEV'IY 000 €E0LTTET L6'€8S9T 00'S0L’LLT 00'S0L’LLT
% €6'6C ov'8ZT'VL 000 09°'T8SELT £0°098°9¢ 00°0TL L¥T 00°0TL L¥T
% S6°ST 1S°SOT‘L6T- 00°0 6t°LOE‘T9S 16°EV6'EVY 00"€TY'6SL 00"€TY'6SL
% 00°0 0T'006V€ 000 0T'0067€ 000 000 000
% 19°0€ €8'€96'€TT- 000 LT'6¥L'L0S 16'S80THY 00'€TLTEL 00'€TLTEL
% 90°11 8€°9VC- 000 C9'€ESE 000 00°009 00°009
% LL'8C 0S°'S6L°L- 000 0S'70E‘6T 00'8S8°C 00°00T°LT 00°00T°LT
Sululeway (3|qesonejun) saoueiquinoul  Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| 3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Atewwng dnoug

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

HO @3Llvd011v - 08
JDIAY3S 1930 -0L
AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09
S311ddNS B SIDIAY3IS - ¢S
S114IN3g - TS
S3AIYVIVS - 0S

asuadx3

31v1S/a3d - st
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - v¥
INNIAIY HIHIO - €F
S334-Tv
9NUBIAJY
aNN4 TvY3INIo - T0 :pund

~*108318)

11oday 193png



103

G Jo g abed WV SE:%E:0T €202//S

00°6£6°€8 00°00¢- 00°€08‘8v- 8L°0SY'9VE 00°Zr6°TET- 00°LSE°0CT- ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday
00'6€6°€8 00°00C- 00°€08'8- 8L°0SY'9VE 00°TV6'CET- 00°LSE'0TT- ANN4 TYYINID - T0
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4 1oday 193png



104

GENERAL FUND

PARKS, RECREATION & OPEN SPACE
DEPARTMENT — 16



105

10 T abed Wd €¥:9b:v £202/LT/¥
% 00°'00T 00°€E6L‘S8T 000 000 000 00°€6L°8T 00°€6L'ST :[e301 S3ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 7§ :Al081e)
00°€6L°ST 000 000 NV1d X4Vd ALINNIAINOD 6002 3LVAdN - IAS 404d
00°000°€ 000 000 HILIYM INVYHD - DAS 404d
junowy 201d syun uonduasaqg
|ie1aq 198png
%00°00T 00°€6.L'ST 000 000 000 00°€6L8T 00°€6L8T 1d30 SOYd-SAS OYdd 97-00809-T0
$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A108a1e)
asuadx3
%TL08  OV'110°60T- 000 09°€96'6% 60°'808€E 00°SL6'8S¢ 00°LT6'CS :|e30L dnudA3Y
% 00°00T 00°2S6°LLT- 000 000 000 00°2S6°LLT 000 :[e3ol 31V1S/a3d - St :AloSare)
00'TS6'LLT- INOOY1S3Y HONVY 1SV3 2202/L2/80 £700000V4
00'TS6'LLT- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 2202/92/80 8100000V4
00°7S6°LLT LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 2202/92/80 9700000v4
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
%00°00T 00°7S6°LLT- 000 000 000 00°2S6°LLT 000 1d3d SO¥d - A3H DSIN/SINVYD 9T-00T9%-T0
31V1S/Q3d - st :A103a1e)
%6V'0E  8Y'TET'9T- 000 TS'v8L'9E 10°SS6'TE 00°L16°CS 00°LT6'CS :[e30L SIXVL ALYIdOYUd - vt :A1081e)
%000 00°00% 000 000 000 00°00%- 00°00%- 1430 SOY¥d - XV1 £5529S 9T-0TTEV-TO
% T0'TE 81'CES9T- 000 7S'78L'9€ 10°'SS6'TE 00°LTE'ES 00°LTE'ES 1d30 SOYd - XVL ALYIdOY¥d 9T-00TEV-T0
SIXVL ALY3IdOYd - b :A103238)
%TIT'ES  T6'9¢6'VI- 000 80'6LT'ET 80°621'9 00°901°8¢ 000 :[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)
00°901°8¢- NOILNEIYLINOD 1D3r0¥d 222 €202/0€/€0 0800000v4
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
%TT°€S 76'926'V1- 000 80'6LTET 80'6¢T°9 009018 000 NYVd ILVYS NOILNGYLNOD 123r0dd 9T-09¢9%-T0
INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A10321e)
9NUBAIY
aNN4 TvY3INao - 10 :pund
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Ainndy Ainndy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juddidd w_nm._o>m“_ _Num_u_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_m_._o
duelep

€202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o

>;mEE:m JUNOo2dYy
Moday 198png

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)




¥ 40 Z abed

Wd €¥:9%:¥ €£202/LT/v

%€E'86  bh'v65‘T8T 000 95'L8L'Y- S0°LOT'TE 00°Z8€'L8T- 00"€EE'6S- :(wyaq) snjding Loday
%€E'86  bh'v6S‘T8T 000 95'L8L'Y- S0°LOT'TE 00°Z8€'L8T- 00°€EE‘6S- :(uayaq) snidans aNN4 TYYIN3ID - TO :pung
%8668  18'S09‘T6V 000 9T TISLVS ¥0°LL69 00°LSE‘9YS 00°0S2'TTT :|ejo) dsuadx3
%00°SC  00°'TESS 000 00°€65'S¢C 00'TES'S 00°'vCTvE sk 74 % £3 :[e301 HO @3LVD011V - 08 :A10821e)
% 00°'ST 00°'TESS 000 00°€65°ST 00°TES'8 00'vZT'vE 00'vZT'vE 1430 SO¥d - AVIHYIAO D011V 91-00029-T0
HO @3LVIOTV - 08 :A10323e)
%60v6  ¥8'18T‘VIV 000 91'8ST'6¢ 96'€SS'T- 00°0vb €6V 00°€EE‘6S :[e30L AVILNO V.LIdV)D - 09 :A10833e)
0090182 1LNFIYLINOD 22D NUVdILYHS - 1ISSV dVD €202/0€/€0 1800000V4
00°L6%'€ES NUVAILYNS 2202/L2/80 S200000Vd
00'70S'CS€ INOOY1S3Y HONVY 1SV3 2202/L2/80 ¥200000v4
00°L6¥'€S- LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80 €200000V49
00°L6%'€ES LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80 8100000V4
00't0SCS€E- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80 €200000V49
00'70S'CSE LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80 8100000V4
uawisnlpy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
00°€€€6S 000 000 ONIANNA JAYISTY € 40 T YA WUV FLVHS - S1ISSY dVD
junowy 2d1d syun uonduasaqg
|ie1aq 198png
%6076  ¥8'T8T'VIY 000 91'8ST'6¢ 96°€55T- 00°0v¥ €61 00°€EE'6S 1430 SOYd - dX3 13SSV dVD 9T-00Z19-T0
AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A108331e)
O
m M:_:_mswz Aw_nmhn;mw:q: sajueiquindul >u_>_uu< >u_>_uu< awm_o:m |ejol awm_o:m |elol
Juad4dd a|qeJoney |easiy pouad juan) leuiSQ
Qduelep

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

11oday 193png



o~

10

¥ J0 € abed

Wd €¥:9%:¥ €£202/LT/v

:(adyaq) snjdins yoday

:(1oyaq) snjdins ANN4 TVYINID - TO :pung

:Jero] asuadxy

HO @3Lvd011v - 08

AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09

S311ddNS B SIDIAY3IS - ¢S
asuadx3

:(ad1yaQ) snjdins anuanay

% €€°86 vv'v65°28¢ 00°0 9S°L8LY- S0°LOT‘TE 00°Z8€°L8T- 00°E€EE‘6S-
% €€°86 vv'v65°28¢ 00°0 95°L8LY- S0°LOT‘TE 00°Z8€°L8T- 00°€EE‘6S-
% 86°68 ¥8°509°T6Y 00°0 9T'TSLVS v0°LL6'9 00°LSE‘9VS 00'0SZ‘CTT
% 00°SC 00°TES'S 000 00°€65'ST 00°TES'S 00'vZTvE 00'vZTvE
% 6076 8 18T VoY 000 918516 96'€SS°T- 00°0vY €6V 00°€€E'6S
% 00°00T 00°€6L'ST 000 000 000 00°€6.'8T 00°€6L'8T
% TL°08 0'T10°602- 00°0 09°€96°61 60°780°8€ 00°S£68ST 00°LT6°CS
% 00°00T  00°TS6'LLI- 000 000 000 007S6°LLT 000
% 6¥°0€ 8" TET'9T- 000 TSV8L'9€ 10°'SS6'TE 00°'£16°CS 00°'£16°CS
%TT'ES 7692671~ 000 80'6LT'ET 806219 0090187 000
Sululeway (3|qesonejun) saoueiquinoul  Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| 3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Atewwng dnoug

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

31v1S/Q3d - sv
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - v¥
3INNIAIY HIHIO - €F
9NUBIAJY
aNN4 TvY3INIo - T0 :pund

~*108318)

11oday 193png



108

 JO 1 9bed Wd €¥:9%:¥ €£202/LT/v

vv'v65°28¢ 00°0 95°L8LY- S0°LOT‘TE 00°Z8€°L8T- 00°€EE‘6S- ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday
Y7'v6578¢C 000 95°L8LY- SO°LOT'TE 00'78€L8T- 00"€€€'65- ANN4 TYYINID - T0
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

Arewwng pun4

€202/T€/€0 :8ulpu3 poliad €£202-220T ‘|eds!d 104 1oday 128png



109

GENERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT - 09



110

9 jo T abed

WY £E:%S:0T €202/¥/S

% 00°0 00'89¢- 000 00'89C 000 000 000

% 68°€E LL'86E'ES 000 €7°699'C9T S9€0V'6T 00'890°9¥C 008909
% STE- 96'TLT- 000 96'99%'S Ly'¥9S 00°S6T's 00°S6T's

% T16'7€ 19°Lv0Y 000 6€°8YS'L TTLEST 0096S'TT 0096S'TT
% VL'€ES 90°CTLtE 000 76'691°8¢C £8'TLS"9 00'768°09 00'768°09
% Tv'67 9,119 000 7979 7°0S 00'8€CT 00'8€CT

% 06°C9 11°£20°69 000 68'S0L'0F S9TYe'T 00°€€L'60T 00°€€L'60T
% 88'17S TL8TY'8 000 87°0€69 vL8TY 00'6S€ST 00'6S€ST
% CT'EY L£:999'86€ 00°0 €2°0£8'STS TT1ZE'90T 00°LES'VC6 00°LES'VC6
% 00°0 16°8€E'LT- 000 16°8€€'LT 61°586'€ 000 000

% 00°0 Y TLLSL- 000 YTLLSL €5°681VE 000 000

% 00°0 00°L¥¥'9T- 000 00°L¥¥'9T 000007 000 000

% 6€'176 TTSTYL 000 8L°0¥8 LT'LEE 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% T¥'SS 06790705 000 0T'zLy'Sor €7°608°€9 00°LES'606 00°LES'606
% €0°0T 98TV VT- 00°0 vTzsv'eet TE€0T'8TST- 00°'TT6EVT 00°'TT6EVT
% 00°00T  00°99€’ST- 00°0 00°0 08°0Z2‘TLST- 00°99€°ST 00°99€°ST
% 00°00T  00°99€'ST- 000 000 000 00'99¢'ST 00'99€'ST
% 00°0 000 000 000 08'0TC'TLST- 000 000

% VE'V8 60°88€'8 00°0 60°€EEE‘ST 66°L6S'ST 00°SY6'6 00°SY6'6

% SS°L6 60°L0S‘T- 000 16°LE L6'T9LT- 00°'SYS‘T 00°'SYS‘T

% 00°0S 00°002'T- 000 000027 000 00°00%'C 00°00%'C

% LTT6T ST'OLV'TT 000 8T0LV LT 96'6SE'LT 000009 000009

% 00°0 00°SL€- 000 00°SL€- 000 000 000

% 8T°9 S8°0Sv'L- 000 ST6VT'TIT 0S°615°LC 00°009°8TT 00°009‘8TT
% €E€08T  00°C8Y 000 007807 00°'L¢ 00°009 00°009
%TL9 S8'CE6'L- 000 ST°£90°0TT 0s'T6Y'LT 00°000°8TT 00°000°8TT
Sululeway (9|qesonejun) s3adueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| a|qesoney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

aoueuen

€202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o
AJewwng 1UunNOJJYy

Moday 198png

1d3d NINQV - 11I4IN3g WI3YH IN
1d3d NINQYV - S43d-LNJNIHILTY
1430 NIANQV - dINOD SHINYOM
1d3d NIAQV - 34VIIdIN

1d3d NINQV - VYOI

1d3Q NIIANQV - 3DNVYNSNI 3411
1d3d NINQY - 34VI-S¥3d-Aan
1430 NINQY - TVdIDNIYd-aan

:[e30L SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A108a3e)
1d3a NINQY - AVAINOH
1d3a NINQY - AVd DVA/NDIS
1d3a NIAQY - JNIL-14Vd
1d3a NIAQY - INILYIA0
1430 NIAQY - SIOVM 8 AYVIVS

:|el0] 2nuUaAly

:[e30L SIXVL ALYIdOYUd - v :A1081e)
1d3d NINQY - XV.LdOYd-060T4S
1d3a NINQY - XYL ALYIdOYd

60-0CTTST0
60-060TS-T0
60-080TS-T0
60-0£0TS-T0
60-090TS-T0
60-0S0TS-T0
60-0€0TS-T0
60-0C0TS-T0
S1143IN39 - TG :A108818)

60-00505-T0
60-00705-T0
60-00€05-T0
60-00T0S-T0
60-00005-T0
S3IYVIVS - 05 :A108a1e)
asuadx3

60-0¢TEV-10
60-00TEV-10

SIXVL ALY3IdOYd - b :A103238)

:[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)
1d3a NIAQY - INNIATY DSIN
1434 NIAQY - INY LINVA OIavy
1d3a NIIAIQY - IWODNI 1STYILNI
1d3a NIAQY - SLNFNISHNEGINITY

60-006€7-T0
60-0S8€V-T0
60-000¢7-T0
60-0£CTV-T0

3INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)

:|e3o) $334 - ¢ :A103a3e)
1430 NIAQY - 534 TVINIH DVA
1430 NIAIQY - $334 3SIHONVY4

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)

60-0€TOV-T0
60-0T007-T0
$334 - zv :AoSa3e)
9NUBAIY

aNN4 TVH¥3IN3IO - T0 -puny




111

9 Jo ¢ abed WY £E£:¥S:0T £202/v/S
%9€'TC-  99°0T8- 00°00%‘T 99'90T‘c 000 0096L°€ 0096L°€ 1d3a NIAIQY - 713D S3ILNILN 60-20909-T0
00°92t‘€T 000 000 024V1- SISNIDIT 8 $334 LNFWNYIAOD
00°000‘TT 000 000 $334 NOILD313 - SISN3IDIT 8 $334 LNFWNYIAOD
00°0LEST 000 000 SISNIDIT 78 S334 ININNYIAOD
junowy 201d syun uonduasag
|ie1aq 198png
% LT1'6Y 9T°20v‘6¢ 000 ¥8'€6€'0€ 000 00'96.6S 00'96.6S 1434 NIAIQY - 211 '8 $334 1A0D 60-05509-T0
%90°€C-  00°8TS'T- 000 00°'SEV'ET 000 00°L16°0T 00°L16°0T 1430 NIAIQY - S8Nd‘SINA HSYaN 60-07S09-T0
%00°00T 00°T0S‘C 000 000 000 00°'T0SC 00°'T0SC 1430 NIAQY - SINYO4/9NILNIYd 60-0€509-T0
% 78'6- TL96Y- 000 TLTSS'S TT€L8 00950°S 00950°S 1d3a NIAQY - SIDYVHD MNVE 60-0¢509-T0
%0LCC-  00°S9SS- 000 00°000°€ 00°000°T 00°StY'T 00°StY'T 1430 NIAQY - dIHS 8 39V1S0d 60-0TS09-T0
% TL'8¢E TTY8LT 000 88'€78'C o'oY 00809 00809 1430 NIAQY - $311ddNS 321440 60-00509-T0
%00°00T 00'T¥ 000 000 000 00°TY 00°TY 1430 NINQY - Q3N - AL3AVYS 60-38V09-T0
% 1678 00'60L 000 00921 000 00°'s€8 00°'s€8 1430 NIAQY - AL4VS '8 ALYND3S 60-08709-T0
00°000°0T 000 000 44V1S FDNVNI4 8 IND HO4 dOLdV1 - SLYVd8ddNS dINOD
009YT‘T 000 000 LINNOWY TVNNNY 3SYIHINI - S1HVdRddNS dINOD
00°90T‘8 000 000 S14Vd™8ddNS dINOD
junowy 201d syun uonduasag
|ie1aq 198png
% 20°9Y L€'658'8 000 €9°76€°0T S8°LL6T 0025761 0025761 1d3a NINQY - SLYVd8ddNS dINOD 60-05709-T0
00°005°C 000 000 ISNIDIT YAE IHIM INVHIN - SOAS-dINOD-4BIN
00°€96 000 000 ISN3IDIT LAOSOUDIN 8 ALIYNDISHIFAD - SOAS-dINOD-4BIN
00°'8/8C0T 000 000 SOAS-dINOD-¥BIN
junowy 2ld syun :0_«0__._Umwn_
|1e3aq 198png
% 58’8 LOCTIY'6 ¥0'8L0'V 68°058°C6 21906 00°'T¥€°90T 00°'T¥€°90T 1d3a NIIAQY - SOAS-SdNOD-H8IN 60-0v709-T0
%YvT8S  ¥6'7T90'T 000 90°79L 000 00°'5Z8‘T 00°528‘T 1d3a NINQY - T-STIDIHIA-UBIN 60-1T709-T0
% L9°0C-  LL'6ES- 000 LL0ST'E 000 00°'TT9C 00°'TT9C 1d3a NINQY - SANNOYD Y8 60-DEE09-T0
% LE'ES 0T'8¥9‘s 000 08'v€6'Y 00°'18¢ 00°€85°0T 00°€85°0T 1d3a NIAIQY - SONIATING 48N 60-9€€09-T0
%1IT'S- SLTY6'ET- 000 §/°985°98C 000 00°S¥92LT 00'S¥92LT 1430 NIAIQY - IDNVYNSNI 60-00£09-T0
% €€08 00°'S¥T 000 0009 000 00°'s0€ 00°'s0€ 1430 NIAAY - SLN3AT Dnand 60-07T09-T0
% T6'C 00'¥6 00°08L 00°0YE‘T 00092 00'v1Z'E 00'v1IZ'E 1d3a NIIAIQY - 31I1S9IM-4NI and 60-MTT09-T0
% CT9Y S6°065°T 000 SO°'TS8T 000 00°¢vy'e 00°ZrY's 1d3a NIIAQY - IND O4NI D1and 60-1TT09-T0
% 00°00T  00°0S¢ 000 000 000 00°05¢ 00052 1430 NIAQY - 43H10/1vD3T1-Sav 60-00T09-T0
$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A108a1e)
%8E9  LS'I86°LLT 000 EV'TTE'TCE 62°S89'6€ 00°€62'66S 00°€62'66S :|e3oL S1I43IN3Q - TS :A103a3e)
% L6'CE 00°'STLY 000 005856 00°00€‘C 00°00€‘VT 00°00€‘VT 1430 NIAQY - SHGNIFY TvOIa3nN 60-0¢¢15-T0
% 95°TY §7°€99°8¢ 000 SL'89€VS STSYT9 00°2€0'€6 00°2€0'€6 1d3d NINQY - HLTV3IH S334113Y 60-0TC15-T0
% 01°88 S7°L08°9¢ 000 SLTL6'Y 00059 00°08LTY 00°08LTY 1434 NINQY - IN39 dINT YIHLO 60-00¢15-T0
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juad4dd a|qeJoney |easiy pouad juan) leuiSQ
Qduelep
€202/T€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad €20Z-220T :|eds!d 104 Moday 193png



112

9 jo ¢ abed WV £E:%5:0T £202/¥/S
% 60"t 00'52T 000 00'SLT'S 000 00°00S‘S 00°00S‘S 1d3a NIAQY - MDT-ONINIVYL 60-50¢19-T0
00°000°S 000 000 DNVNI4 404 ONINIVYL 3A0INI ¥ITAL - dINF-INIS'NYLTIAL
00'T8Z°0T 000 000 dINT-INIS'NYLIAL
junowy 201d syun uonduasag
llezaq 198png
% 61°C8 09'655°CT 000 or'TeLe 000 00°'T8T'ST 00'T8Z'ST 1d3d NIAQY - dINF-INFS'NYLIAL 60-30¢T9-T0
00'T¥S'L 000 000 d M3N HO4 INNOWY TYNNNY 3SYIUINI - HIA-IWIS'NYLIAL
00'65¥°C 000 000 dIQ-W3IS'NYLIAL
junowy 2ld syun :O_«n_._Umwh_
|ie1aq 198png
% ¢8'0S ¥S°180°S 000 9v'8T6'Y 00°0LT- 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 1d3d NIAQY - ¥13-INIS'NYLTAL 60-00CT9-T0
% 9€'S STY9T 000 SL'L99Y LO'TT 00°2E6'Y 00'Z€6'Y 1d3d NIAQY - 3ISN3dX3 ONILIIN 60-0GTT9-T0
% 00°00T  00°'80T 000 000 000 00'80T 00'80T 1d3a NInav - 1an4 60-09609-T0
% 00'00T  00°€98'8 000 000 000 00'€98'8 00'€98'8 1d3d NIV - d03/NYN4 321440 60-05609-T0
% 00'00T  00°TCS 000 000 000 00'TZS 00'TZS 1d3d NIAQY - WYO4INN/HLO1D 60-0v609-T0
% ¢9'9T C¢S'TLE 000 8¥'798'T 000 00'9€T'C 00°9€T'C 1d3d NIANQV - A1ddNS dO 1d3a 60-00609-T0
00'T89°Ct 000 000 IAY3S O3AIA AIY9AH Y04 ISYIYINI - SIDIAY3S 3AISLNO
00'6/8°€ 000 000 $3DIAY3S 3AISLNO
junowy 2ld syun :O_«n_._Umwh_
llezaq 398png
% L¥'8T-  76°009'8- 00°€6£°8C 76'£92°9C 0S'£99°LT 00'095°9% 00°0959% 1d3a NINQAY - SDIAY3S 3AIS1NO 60-09809-T0
% C9'8€ ¥ST6TcT 000 9r'vES6T YT LYT'E 00'£T8°TE 00'£28°1€ 1d3d NINQV - dINJL-AY3S 404d 60-10809-T0
00°000°0¢ AQNLS S334 SOAS 404d 2202/L2/80 0z0o0000ve
00°000°0¢- LN3N3DV1dIY ¥3LNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80 6100000Ve
00°000°0¢ LN3N3DV1dIY ¥3LNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 2202/92/80 8100000vVe
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% 8TVL 98'0L0°6Y STBLTT 68°L08VT T1°L099 00°850°99 00°'850°9% 1d3d NIAQY - ISIN -DAS O¥d 60-N0809-T0
% 88'9C ST'088°61 000 S8°LL0VS 000 00°'8S6°€L 00°'8S6°€L 1d3d NIAQY - 1¥D31 -DAS 0¥d 60-10809-T0
% 6T°CY TS'9€¥06 000 67" ¥T6°€CT 00'950'CT 00°'TSEVTIT 00°'TSEVTIT 1d3a NINAY - 13SNNODJ-DAS OYd 60-M0809-T0
% T¥'LE 00°L6¥'8 000 00'STCVT 000 00°CTL T 00°CTL T 1d3d NIAQY - LIdNY -DAS OYdd 60-V0809-T0
% 88'8 S£'988°C ¥0'68%°S T1T'9TT've 69'089°C 00'20S‘ce 00'20S‘ce 1d3a NINQY - 301440 IN3Y 60-0GZ09-T0
% Sv'Ly 09292 0T'8yI- 09'v¥v 07'8¥T 00795 0095 1d3d NIV - TVLN3Y dIND3 60-00Z09-T0
% SP'S8 0T'vEE 000 06'9S 000 00°'T6€ 00'T6E 1d3d NIAQY - Y31VYM S3ILIILN 60-M0909-T0
% CC'S8 ¥6°0€S 000 90'26 000 00'€29 00'€29 1d3d NIAQY - Y3IM3S SALLAILN 60-S0909-T0
% 9T'0€ LT0€8C 000 €L'¥559 1T'L2 00°'S8€‘6 00°'S8€‘6 1d3d NIAQVY - INOHd S31LNILN 60-d0909-T0
% 6L°SL 89'886°6 000 CE06TE 6L'86€ 00'6LTET 00'6LT'€ET 1d3d NIAQV - LINYINI SLITILN 60-10909-T0
% 10°0T w6l 000 8S'VLT r4%C14 00'v6T 00'v6T 1d3d NIAQY - SYO SAILIILN 60-50909-T0
% S9'ST LSYTTT 000 €7°0099 ¥8'TS9 00'528°L 00'528°L 1d3a NIV - 2313 S31LNILN 60-30909-T0
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juddidd w_nm._o>mm _Num_n_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_m_._o
duelep
€202/T€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad €20Z-220T :|eds!d 104 yoday 128png




113

9 jo { abed

WY £E:%S:0T €202/¥/S

:(adyaq) snjdins Joday

% S9°'vTT-  TI'89E8LT ET'TLT T ST 0SY vy €T°S8T'T60'T- 00'TT6€2T 00'TT6EVT

% S9°'vTT-  TI'89€8LT ET'TLT T STOSY'voy €T°S8T'T60T- 00°'TT6€CT 00°'TT6EVT

% 86°€9V‘T 88'96LT6€ ET'TLT T 10°896'VTE- 80°816°9EP- 00°000°0C 000

% 00°S¢ SL'SE0'9Y9- 000 STYOT'8E6T- SL'YE0'9Y9- 00°0vVT‘v8S‘C- 00°0VT‘v8S‘C-
% 00°S¢C SL°SE0'9Y9- 000 STYOT'8€6'T- SLYE0'9Y9- 00°0vT'¥8SC- 00°0vT'¥8SC-
% LT'VT 67781292 ET'TLT T 85°'VS6°SLL 9Z°0TT‘€9 00°0TE080°T 00°0TE090°T
%6TLL 00'7v9'T 000 00°€8Y 000 00°£TTC 00°£TTC

% 00°00T  00°0ST 000 000 000 00°0ST 00°0ST
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s9dueiqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad LAIN) lewiSuo

aoueuen

€202/T€/€0 :3uipu3 poliad €202Z-2Z0T :|eds!d 404

:(uayaq) snidans aNN4 TYYIN3ID - TO :pung
:Jero] asuadxy

:[e301 HO @3LVD011V - 08 :A10821e)
1d3a NIINQY - AVIHYIA0 D011V §0-00029-T0
HO Q3LVIOTIV - 08 :A108318)

:[e101 SAITddNS B SIDIAYIS - 2§ :A1081e)

1430 NIIAQY - LINYD3Y AOTdINI 60-0SCT9-T0
1430 NINQY - 50234 33A0TdINI 60-0vCT9-T0
11oday 193png



114

9 jo g abed

WY £E:%S:0T €202/¥/S

% S9'vee- TI'89€'8LT €T TLTCY- ST 0SY'vvy €2°S8T‘T60'T- 00°'TT6ECT 00°TT6'EVT :(udyaq) snjduans poday

% S9'vee- TI'89€'8LT €T TLTCY- ST 0SY'vvy €2°S8T‘T60°T- 00°'TT6€CT 00°TT6'EVT :(woyaq) snjdins ANN4 TVHINID - TO :pung

% 86'€9V'T 88°96L°76C €T TLTCY T0'896'VTE- 80°'8T6°9EY- 0000002 00°0 :|ejo) dsuadx3

% 00°S¢ S/'SE0'919- 000 ST'Y0T'8€6'T- SL'¥€0'919- 00°0vT'¥85C- 00°0vT'¥8SC- HO d3Lvd0T1v - 08

% LT'VT 6C'781°79¢ ETTLTTY 8S'¥S6'SLL 9Z'0TT'€9 00°0TE080°T 00°0TE090°T S317ddNS 8 SIDIAY3S - ¢S

% 8€'91 LS'186°LLT 000 EVITETTLE 62°G89'6€ 00°€67'665 00°€67'665 S114IN34 - TS

% C1'EY £1'999'86€ 000 €2°0L8'STS CT'TZE'90T 00°LES' VL6 00°LES' VL6 S3AYVIVS - 0S
asuadx3

% €0°0T 9L'8TY'vT- 00°0 veesr'eet TEE0T‘8CS'T- 00°'TT6EVT 00°TT6'EVT :(u2yaq) snjdans anuanay

% 00'00T  00°99€'ST- 000 000 08'0CC'TLST- 00'99€'ST 00'99€'ST SIXVL ALY3IdOYd - ¥

% VEV8- 60'88€'8 000 60°€€€'8T 66°L6S'ST 00'S76'6 00'S76'6 INNIATY ¥YIHLO - €V

% 8C'9 S8'0SY'L- 000 ST'6YT'TIT 0S'61S°LT 00°009'8TT 00°009'8TT S33d-ev
9NUBIAJY

AaNN4 TVY3IN3ID - TO :pung
Sululeway (s|qesoneyun) sdouesqunouz  Auanoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101 108918
juaddd a|qesoney |easi4 pouad juauin) leuiSQ
duelep
Atewwng dnoug
€202/T€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad €20Z-220T :|eds!d 104 11oday 193png



115

9 jo 9 abed

WY £E:%S:0T €202/¥/S

T1°89€'8LT ET'TLT T STOSY'voy €T°S8T'T60T- 00°'TT6€CT 00°'TT6EVT
T1°89€'8LT ETTLI T STOSY' vy €7°S8T'T60T- 00°TT6'ECT 00'TT6'EVT
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

aoueuen

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

:(adyaq) snjdins Joday
aNN4 TVY3INID - TO

puny

11oday 193png



116

ENTERPRISE FUND SUMMARY

e \Water Department — 11
e Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) Operations
Department — 39
e WRF Capital Department — 40
e \Wastewater Department - 12



117

T 40 T obed

INd €€:£2:2T €202/¥/S

:(adyaq) snjdins Joday

€101 TV1IdVI JH4M - OF :puni

:(1oyaq) snjding SNOILYYIMO JUM - 6€ :pung

:(1oyaq) snjding ANNA YILYMILSVYM - ZT :pund

:(uayaq) snjdans ANN4 YILVM - TT :puny

% ¥9°€6 98°60v'v28‘T S6°TLY'E- 6T°L6€'0CT- 99°7LSVTOT- 00°08Z'8V6'T- 00"€2S‘vvL
% LS'¥6 YE'vL0'8CE 00°0 99°678°ST 8S'T6EL 00°'706°9v€ 00°000°0S

% LS'V6 YEVL0'8CE 000 99'678'8T 8S°T6E'L 00'706'97€ 00°000°0S

% C6°56 v0'6VE vy 00°'TLE- 96°£05'8T- 87'656'6TC- 00822 €9P- 00°ZLL69

% 1T'6Y TT°LTT'6L8 00°TLE 88'608'016 00°0£0°T€T 00'80%'06L'T 00'80%'£ST'T
% LLTE 80'8/8'VEV- 000 76°'T0E'T68 TLO0TTTT 00°08T'LTET 00°08T'LTET
% ¥6°59 0€°S8L°06T SOE9V'T- S9"€0L'8YT- €8°TOV'TTE- 00°ZS6°0vP- 00°'T6vS0T
% 99°€L YL vv6'906'TT SO'€E9Y‘T TTovy'LLT'Y SE96Y TVE 00'7S8'S8T9T 00'607'6€SE
% 8LEL Y¥'6ST'9T9'TT- 000 95°0vL'8TTY 7S°€60°TE 00°006¥¥L‘ST 00°0067¥9°€
% 81°60T 8T'TOZ'TIL 06'8€9°T- 80°'v9°s9 L6°8T8'SLY- 00°96T°L69- 00°092°6T9
% €E'1S 88°L68°08Y'C 06'8€9°'T TT'606'0SET 0£°S¥8'T0S 00'9VV'€€8Y 00°066'9TS‘E
% 8S'TY 0£969°6TL T- 000 0€'€SS9TY'T €£°920°9¢ 00°0ST'9ETY 00°0ST'9ETY
Sululeway (9|qesonejun) saoueiquinoul  Auanoy Auanoy 198png [el0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| a|qesoney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

aoueuen

£202/1€/€0 :Bulpug poliad £202-220T :[edsld 104
Adewwng dnouo

Moday 198png

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)

asuadxy
TV1IdVYI 44M - OF :pund

asuadxy
anuandy
SNOILVYH3dO 44M - 6€ :pund

asuadxy
anuandy
ANNd YILYMILSVYM - ZT :pung

asuadxy
anuandy
ANN4 ¥Y3LVM - TT :pung

*+dA] Junodoy




118

Z Jo z abed

INd €€:£2:2T €202/¥/S

98°60v'vZ8'T S6°TLY'E- 6T°L6€E'0CT- 99°7LSVTOT- 00°08Z‘8v6'T- 00°€2SvYL
Y€'7L0'8CE 000 99'678'8T- 89°T6EL- 00'069t7€- 00°000°0S-
v0'6VEvIY 00'TLE- 96°£0S'8T- 87'656'61C- 00°8TZ'€9v- 00T£L'69
0€°S8£'06T S0€9VT- S9°€0L'8YT- €8°TOV'TTE- 00°7S6'0t7Y- 00°T6%'S0T
8T°T0C'T9L 06'8€9'T- 80'7v9'S9 L6°8T8'SLY- 00'96T°L69- 00°09Z°619
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

:(112y3q) sn|dins 1ioday
TVLIdVD 44M - Ot
SNOILVY3dO 49M - 6€
aNN4 YILYMILSYM - TT
aNN4 ¥3ILVM - TT

puny

11oday 193png



119

WATER FUND
WATER DEPARTMENT - 11



120

6 40 T obed

Nd 0F:ZT:T €202/¥/S

% 00°0 00°00S'8 000 000 000 00°005°8- 00°005°8-

% 66°'TC 01°88T‘E 00°0 01°889°LT TS'SYE'LT 00°00S‘vT 00°00S‘vT

% 10°€6 90°0€6- 000 ¥6'69 000 000007 000007

% 00°00T  00°00S'Z- 000 000 000 00°00S°L 000052

% 00°0 §9'2LT 000 §9'zLT 000 000 000

% 60687 TS'SYETT 000 TS'SYELT 1S°SYELT 000009 000009

% 9Y°'TT 19 TELVT- 00°0 6€°815°06 86°605°C 00°0SZ‘STT 00°0SZ‘STT
% 1T'S8 00°vSL L- 000 009vE'T 0S'¥ST 00°00T‘6 00°00T‘6

% 00°0 89°T8€T 000 89°I8€'T 89°I8€T 000 000
%6€T°0T 1766 000 16V 08'€9¥ 00°0STY 00°0STY

% 00°0 00°SS 000 00°SS 000 000 000

% 00°0 00°002°€ 000 00°002°€ 000 000 000

% €E°LS 00°002°LT- 000 00°008°CT 00°00% 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% €S'T 00'9%6- 000 00'7S0'T9 000 0000029 0000029

% 00°00T  00°000°0T- 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

% 00°0 00 TTTT 000 00 TTTT 000 000 000

% 00°0 0026TC 000 0026TC 000TT 000 000

% 00°0 00°0SS 000 00°0SS 000 000 000

% 00°0 0S'6/5C 000 0S'6£5°C 000 000 000

% 69°'T9 9" €8T EVv- 00°0 ¥5°918°9¢ 9T°S0P- 00°000°0L 00°000°0L

% 00°00T  00°000°0L- 000 000 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0L

% 00°0 YSTISP'EC 000 YSTISP'EC 9T'0EY- 000 000

% 00°0 00'559°C 000 00'559°C 000 000 000

% 00°0 00°0TL 000 00'0TL 00°'S¢ 000 000

% 9€°9€ 88y EET T- 00°0 8S'TTS8ST'C 78'8€L- 00°000°Z6€‘E 00°000°Z6€‘E
% 9€'9€ 88y EET - 000 89 TTS'8STC 78'8¢L- 00°000°C6€°E 00°000°C6€°E
Sululeway (9|qesonejun) s3adueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| a|qesoney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

aoueuen

€202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o
AJewwng 1UunNOJJYy

Moday 198png

1d30 Y3LVM - XV1 £S524S

TT-0TTEV-TT

SIXVL ALY3IdOYd - b :A103238)

:[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)
1d30a ¥3LYM - INNIAIYH “DSIN
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - INNIAIY DSIN
1430 YILYM - 9IN134-IDNVHNSNI
1d30Q YILYM - INOINI LSTHILNI

TT-006EV-TT
0T-006EV-TT
TT-009Ev-TT
TT-000¢v-TT

INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)

:|e3o) $334 - ¢ :A103a3e)
1d30Q Y3LYM - 334 NOILDIdSNI
1430 YILYM - $334 INFAINDISSY
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - $334 LNINDISSY
334 N3NNI 134
1430 YILYM - 1OVdIAI T3AONTY
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - 1IVdIAI TIA0NITY
NAYSND 3D4N0SIY - 334 TVNNNY /M
1430 YILYM - 44S-A3H 1DINNOD
1430 ¥31VM - A3Y 334 NINQY
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - AFH 334 NINAY
1430 YILYM - $334 AY3IS HILVM
1430 ¥ILYM - 3512/dNL3S 100V

:[e30L SIILTVN3d - T :A108a3e)
HILVM - S334 NINAY
1d3Q ¥3LVM - ALTYN3Id YILVM
ALTVN3d ¥431VM
1d30a ¥3LYM - 334 XD @INYNL3IY

:[e30L SITVS - Ot :A10833e)
1430 YILYM - STTVS IDINY3S

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)

TT-0ELEV-TT
TT-OVCTV-IT
OT-OvCTV1IT
00-0CCTV-1IT
TT-00TTV-IT
OT-00TTV-TIT
OT-0TOTV-IT
TT-000TV-TIT
TT-00S0%-TT
0T-00S0%-TT
TT-OVTOV-TT
TT-0800%-TT
$334 - zv :AoSa3e)

TT-08CTV-TT
TT-00TOV-TT
00-00TOV-TT
TT-0Z007-TT
SIILTYNId - T *AloSare)

TT-00007-TT
$31VS - O :A10323e)
9NUBAIY

AaNN4 ¥43LVM - TT :pung




121

6 40 7 obed Wd 0%:2T:T £202/¥/S
% €L°TC €E9ET'T 000 L9°€98'€E €9°996'T 00°000°S 00°000°S 1430 YILYM - LHINITT HIM 48N TT-1T€09-TT
% 07TSY- TL9TT'L- 000 TL°T0L'8 TL'8EET 00'95°T 00°945°T 1430 YILYM - SYLUNIO YIM HBIN TT-OT€09-TT
% S9'T- 61°8- 000 61°50S 000 00°L6Y 00°L6Y 1430 YILYM - AAH HI4-4LM Y8 TT-4T€09-1T
% LE9T 81°9v6'T 000 8'TEY'S 0L°€TT 00'6LE'L 00'6LEL 1d30a YILYM - NGY1SIA HIM 48N TT-dT€09-TT
% 0S°€ S8°0T 000 ST'66¢ 000 00°0TE 00°0TE 1430 ¥Y3LYM - IND O4NI DI1aNnd TT-ITT09-TT
00°000'S 000 000 43TVIA - IND O4NI D1and
00°S¥S'T 000 000 IND O4NIDNand
junowy 201d syun uonduasaqg
|1e3aq 198png
% 80°€6 €€760'9 000 L9°TSY 000 00°5¥5'9 00°5¥5'9 NAYSND 324N0S3Y - IND 04Nl 2I19Nd 0T-ITT09-1T
$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A108a1e)
%01'8¢  T¥'695°60T 000 85°162°087 9T°6Y8'SE 00°T98'68€ 00°T98'68€ :|e3oL S1I43IN39 - TS :Ao3a3e)
% 9€'¥C €0°9TY'E 000 L6'6€9°0T 00TLS'T 00990'%T 00990'%T 1430 YILYM - SHEINITY TV¥DIQIN TT-0¢CISTT
% 6T'TT €9°90L'S 000 LETBL'SY 8€'S6C'S 00'686'0S 00'686°0S 1430 ¥3ILYM - HLTV3H $334113d TT-0TCISTT
% €1°8¢C 0€'€ES'T 000 0L'9T6'E 00'695 00°0S¥'S 00°0St'S 1430 YILVYM - IN3E dINT 4IHIO TT-00¢15TT
% S6'9¢C YrTLETY 000 95°098'71T L TOV' YT 00'€€T'LST 00'€€T'LST 1430 YILYM - S¥Id-LNINIYILIY TT-06015-TT
% 0€°9% 15°969°CT 000 6°92L'VT 0L°L6E'T 00°€T¥'LT 00°€T¥'LT 1430 YILYM - dINOD SHINYOM TT-08015TT
% 6T°8T PTETY'T 000 98'GGE'9 98°066 0069LL 00°69L°L 1430 YILYM - 3VIIaIN TT-0015TT
% vvLT 9T°68T°0T 000 ¥8'6€6'9C L8'9ETY 00'6ZTLE 00'6ZTLE 1430 ¥3ILYM - VOI4 TT-09015TT
% T1S'TS 78'50S 000 8T°9LY 9€'€S 00786 00786 1430 YILYM - IDNVENSNI 3411 TT-05015-TT
% 98°9€ €5°620'6C 000 Ly'TTL'6Y L6'LEL'S 00°7SL'8L 00°2SL‘8L 1d30 ¥YILYM - 3HVYDI-SHId-AIN TT-05015TT
% ET'VE 98'9T9°C 000 $T°'1S0°S 8T’ 765 00'899°L 00'899°L 1430 YILYM - TVdIDNIYd-aIN TT-0¢01STT
% €€°E 0008 000 00°0Z€C 000 00°00%'C 00°00%C 1430 YILYM - DNMOTIV INHO4HINN TT-0T0TSTT
S1I143IN3g - TS :A103a3e)
%08'6C  LS'S09°06T 000 €°596'8VY S0'SLT'69 00°'TLS'6€9 00°'TLS'6€9 :[e30L SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A108a3e)
%000 €6'TECVT- 000 €6TEC VT 60'VLE'T 000 000 1d30 ¥31YM - AVAITOH TT-00505-TT
% 00°0 S6'VL0'SH- 000 S6'7L0'SY 167007 000 000 1430 YILYM - AVd IVA/NDIS TT-0070STT
% €0°9¢C 00°TSLY 000 00'66%'€T 00°0S2C 00°05¢'8T 00°05¢'8T 1d30 ¥Y3LYM - JINIL AGANVLS TT-00205TT
% T6'6Y STUY'LT 000 SLLTS'LT €€°06C'C 00°000°S€E 00°000°S€E 1430 YILYM - INILYIAO TT-00T0STT
% S0 0T'069°LET 000 08'0€9'87€ 99°G57'8S 00°TZE'98S 00°TZE'985 1430 YILYM - SIOVM 8 AYVIVS TT-00005TT
S3IYVIVS - 05 :A108a1e)
asuadx3
%8S'Tv  0L°969°6TL'T- 000 0€'€S59TH'T €£°920°9C 00°0SZ‘9ET'Y 00°0SZ‘9ET‘Y :|e30 dnudAY
% 00°00T  00°000°SLE- 000 000 000 00°000°SLE 00°000°SLE :[e3ol 31V1S/a3d - St :AloSare)
% 00°00T  00°000°SLE- 000 000 000 00°000'SLE 00°000'SLE fO4d VLIdV2-INNIAIY LNVYHD TT-00¢9V-TT
31V1S/Q3d - st :A103a1e)
%L TETI8YOV- 000 69'8T0°€ZT TTSTE'L 00°005°69T 00°00S'69T :[e30L SIXVL ALYIdOYUd - vt :A1081e)
% 68°0€ TET186'7S- 000 69'8T0'ECT TTSTEL 00°000'8.T 00°0008LT 1d3a YILYM - ALITIGVIIVAY TT-009€V-TT
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juddidd w_nm._o>mm _Num_n_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_w_._o
duelep
€202/T€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad €20Z-220T :|eds!d 104 Moday 193png



122

6 40 € obed

Nd 0F:ZT:T €202/¥/S

% 06'0%
% 00°00T
% 0L'0LET-
% SS'v0¢C-
% 68'65¢-
% 1T EC
% 00°00T
% V6’76
% CT'LE
% L9°ST
% €€°06

% 6V'SL

% v1°LS
% 0T'v9
% ¥8'66
% 00°00T

% Sv'v8
% 00°L€-
% 0t°0¢
% £9°995°9-
% T9°€L

Sujuleway
FUELIEY]

TL°SOS‘E
00’616
6L°768°¢-
98'8Y1'L-
vv'8T8€E-
85°€ST'6-
0022601
17'688
68°€9L°9¢
LEVTTT
91°285Ce

8L'188LT

ST'TZO'ET
0T’€0T'8
TSvLL0T
00'LgE

St'S80°€9
95°€8L'T-
€6'L6LT
00'79€C-
00'596'Y

(a1qesonejun)

a|qeioney
asuenep

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000

98'90C
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000

sajueiquindul

67°990's
000
6L9LTY
98'€¥9°0T
6.8V
8SVIT'6Y
000
65°09¢
TT'9€€E'sy
€9'8859
v8'LIY'T

TT’ES0’6

66'0956
08°'€65Y
8V'LT
000

SS'6T9'TT
957099
LO°LT0L
00°00¥‘C
00°08LT

Annnoy
[easty

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

85°£00T
000
000
€5°86C'T
000
107188
000
000
88°L€8
000
00°0€CC

000

LT°T8¢E
000
000
000

vLYYYL
0€'818Y
000
00°00¥‘C
000

Aoy
pouad

00'7LS'8 00'7LS'8 1d3d Y3LVM - S1HVd8ddNS dINOD TT-0S709-TT
00616 00616 1430 YILVM - SOAS-SAINOD-HBIN TT-0V709-TT
00'¥78¢C 00'¥78¢ 1d3A Y3LVM - N-STTOIHIA-YBIN TI-NTV09-TT
00°567'€ 00°567'€ 1d3Q Y3LVYM - T-STDIHIA-HBIN TT-1Iv09-TT
00°T90°T 00°T90°T 1430 ¥Y3LVM - LNIINDIND3 - YN TT-00709-TT
00'T98°6€ 00'T98°6€ 1d3d Y3LVM - YAVIS 43N TT-0£09-TT
00°£26°0T 00°£26°0T 1d3A Y3LVM - ADNIOYINI-UBIN TT-09€09-TT
00°0ST‘S 00°0ST‘S 1d3d Y3LVM - ONISIVY JATVA TT-ASE09TT
00°00T 2L 00°00T 2L 1d30 Y3LVM - d34 AVO0Y - 48N TT-YSE09-TT
00°€18'L 00°€18'L 1d3d Y3LVM - d34 NV3IT- 48BN TT-1GE09-TT
00°000°S¢ 00°000°S¢ TZ0T AYVNNVI IDVINVA INHOLS 8N TT-Z€EE09TT
00°000°0¢ 000 000 /M 34VHS %0S) dIMM® SHIVdIY AVMIAIYA - SANNOYD HBIN
00'S€69T 000 000 SANNOYD ¥BN
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

|ie1aq 198png
00'S€6°9€ 00'S€6°9€ 1d3Q ¥Y3LVYM - SANNOYD ¥BN TI-DEE09-TT
00°000°0¢ 000 000 SA3HS TVIINTHD 30V1d3Y - SONIAING 48N
00'68LC 000 000 SONIAING 48N
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

|ie1aq 198png
00'68LCt 00'68LCt 1d3A Y3LVM - SONIATING Y8 TT-9€E09-TT
00°L6L°TT 00°L6L°TT 1d3d Y3LVM - QYVA LM 48BN TT-ATEOSTT
00'26L°0T 00'26L°0T 1d3Q ¥ILYM - STTIM 41N 48BN TI-MT€09-TT
00°LEE 00°LEE 1d3d Y3LVM - LINLVIYL HIM 48BN TT-ITE09TT
00°S0€‘61 000 000 H3Y '8 IONVNILNIVIA TYNNNYV - SHINVL IDVHOLS YILVM 48N
00°00L°0T 000 000 M ANId NOILDIdSNI TVNNNY - SINVL IDOVHOLS HILVM 4BIN
00°000°0T 000 000 IVISI4 NOILDIdSNI TVNNNY - SHNVL IDVHOLS HILVM 48BN
00'00Lv 000 000 SANVL IDVYHOLS YILVM BN
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

|ie1aq 198png
00'S0L'vL 00'S0L'vL 1d30 Y3LVM - IDVHOLS 4IM 44BN TT-STE09-TT
00'TZ8Y 00°TZ8'V 1d30 Y3ILVM - 7-4S HLM 48N TT-UTE09-TT
00'S18'8 00'S18'8 1d30 ¥YILVM - 1TIM €4S TT-DTE09-TT
00'9¢€ 00'9¢€ 1d3Q ¥Y3LYM - SdINNd LM 48N TT-dTE€09-TT
00°S¥L‘9 00'S¥L‘9 1d3Q ¥YILYM - SHILIIN H1M-4BIN TT-INTEO9-TT
00'2ST'y 000 000 dINNd ¥Y31S009 V., HSI94N43Y - LHIINITT HLIM 48N
00°8%8 000 000 1HINITT UL HBIN
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg

198png |e101

uan)

198png |e101

leuiSo

|ie1aq 198png

11oday 193png



123

6 40 1 9bed Wd 0t:¢T:T €202/%/S
% 00°00T 00'86 000 000 000 00'86 00'86 1430 ¥Y3LVM - ddNS AIN HIINT TT-06809-TT
% 00°0 00'6£9- 000 00649 000 000 000 1d3Q ¥Y3LVYM - 4IDHIIN LOTT10A TT-A0809-TT
% vv'6¢ Y0'1¢TT 000 96'989°C 000 00'808°€ 00'808°€ NAYSND 304NO0SIY - YIDHIIN 10T TOA 0T-A0809-TT
% 00'00T  00°0ST'S 000 000 000 00°0ST'S 00°0ST‘S 1d3Q ¥YILVM - dINTL-AHIS J0Yd TT-10809-TT
00°€6£°88 ‘SNOILVLS 4315004 ‘S3LIS T13M VDI 39d €202/62/€0 6.,00000V4
uauwisnipy uondusaqg a1eq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
00'000°0€ 000 000 140d3Y AIHSYILVM - DAS 404d
00'000°S¢ 000 000 31vAdN NV1d ADN3ID1443 3SN YILVM - DAS 404d
00°000°0T 000 000 IVNANVIAN INBO LINSIN NISYE X334D SS 31VAdN - IAS 404d
00'62C'8T 000 000 YIHLO/JSIN - DAS 40dd
00°000°0T 000 000 YILIYM LNVYO - DAS 404d
00°000°0T 000 000 TIV4LNO YO4 SIDIAYIAS ONIYIINIONT - DAS 404d
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg
I'e3aq 3193png
% CL'SE 78'05¥°89 000 ST'TLTECT €v'oT 00'729'161 00'62Z’€0T 1d3d Y3LVM - ISIIN -DAS Odd TT-INO809-TT
% 00°0 TT°CISC- 000 TT'ZISC 000 000 000 NAYSND 324N0OS3Y - ISIN -DAS OYd OT-INO809-TT
% 9L'76 00'¥159 000 00°09€ 000 00'v.89 00'v.89 1430 ¥Y3LVM - AQ SID -DAS 0dd TT-50809-TT
% 00'00T  00°T0C'08 000 000 000 00'T0Z08 00'T0Z08 1d3d Y3ILVM - DNYON3 -DAS O¥d TT-30809-TT
% 00'00T  00'E€EE'SY 000 000 000 00°€€€’SY 00°€€E’SY 1d3Q ¥3LVM - 3SV3IT ANV TT-08Z09-TT
00°000°0T 000 000 IM SANIT L1V 3DV1d3Y - INIIANJINDI NOILYIINNININOD ¥BIN
00'S16'9 000 000 1N3INdIND3I NOILYIINNWINOD ¥BIN
unowy 2ud suun uonduasaqg
I'e3aq 3193png
% LO'T €L'6VE 000 LT'9959T 09'29% 00'ST69T 00'ST6'9T 1d30 ¥3LYM - dOT NNININOD ¥BIN TT-0€909-TT
% S1°98 ¥S'678°T 000 Iv’'L6C 000 00°LYT'C 00°LYT'C 1430 431VM - 43IM3S SAILNILN TT-S0909-TT
% SE'TCE LT°788T 000 €8'GE6'E L6°06 00'818‘S 00'818‘S 1d3Q ¥3ILVYM - INOHd S3ILiLN TT-d0909-TT
% 91°S€ 85°£90°C 000 reT8’e ST'TLY 00'188'S 00'188'S 1d30 Y31VM - LINYLNI SLITILN TT-10909-TT
% 00°0 9€'618- 000 9€'618 S8°L0C 000 000 1430 ¥3LVM - SYD S3LLITILN TT-50909-TT
% 88'CC ¥1°88€°9€ 000 98'T€9CCT 95'6TS°LT 00'020°6ST 00'020°6ST 1d3Q ¥3LVM - D373 SAILNILN TT-30909-TT
% 8T°€- SE€'68- 00°66% SE'00¥'C 000 00'0T8C 00'0T8C 143Q ¥3LVM - 113D SAlLniLn TT-20909-TT
% 976~ 9€'20C'¢- 000 9€'98L°LE 000 00'¥85vE 00'¥85vE 1d3d ¥3LVM - D11 8 S334 1A0D TT-06509-TT
% 00°00T 00°LT¥'S 000 000 000 00°L1I¥'S 00°L1I¥'S 1d3Q Y3LYM - SANd‘SINA HSYaN TT-0vS09-TT
% 00°0 §9'9CT'e- 000 §9'9ZT'E 000 000 000 NAYSND 304N0S3Y - SANd‘SINA HSYIN 0T-07S09-TT
% 00'00T 00'TCh'y 000 000 000 00TV 00TV 1d3Q ¥ILYM - SINHO4/ONILNIYd TT-0€S09-TT
% 000 el 000 weL SLYT 000 000 1430 431VM - SIDUVHD MNV4 TT-0¢S09-TT
% 9T LE €8'875°C 000 LT'T6CY o€'sy 00'T¥89 00'T¥89 1d3d Y3LVM - dIHS 8 39V1SOd TT-0TS09-TT
% 00°0 ¥/'0€0°T- 000 ¥/L°0€0T 000 000 000 NAYSND 304N0S3Y - dIHS 8 39V.1SOd 0T-0TS09-TT
% €T€9-  88'199- V0'€€6 v8'6vL 0409 00'TE0T 00'TE0T 1d3Q ¥3LVM - S3ITddNS 321440 TT-00509-TT
% 98'98 TS'€9ST 000 817'9€C 000 00°008‘T 00°008‘T 1d3d Y3LVM - AL4VS 8 ALYND3S TT-08709-TT
Sululeway (3|qesoneyun) sasueiquinduy Aunnoy Aunnoy 138png |e10L 138png |e10L
Jua3d a|qesoney |easty pouiad uaLIN) leuiSuQ
duelepn
€202/1€/€0 :8ulpu3l polidd £20Z-2Z0T :|eds!d Jod yoday 128png




124

6 40 G obed Wd 0%:2T:T €£202/%/S
% 80°€V 7S'59S°29v 06'8€9‘T 85°629'609 50'060°69 00°'VE8‘ELO‘T 00°'T¥Y'S86 :[e301 S31ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 7§ :Al081e)
00°00S°L 000 000 135440 INVYD - INVYD0Yd 31va3Y
00'00S°CT 000 000 SYIHSYM ‘SLITIOL ‘SNYILSID - INVYDO0Ud I1va3Y
00°000°0¢- 000 000 10 102V 19 - fAV NIWQAYV :3uswisnipy 128png payioduw)
junowy 2ld syun :O_«n_._Umwh_
|ie1aq 198png
% 00°0 0S'S¥0‘T- 000 0S'S¥0‘T 0S'S¥0‘T 000 000 1d3Q Y3LYM - INVYD0Yd 31va3Y TT-0TT99-TT
00°000°0T 000 000 SAVMV3IAID HSINITdIY - INVYDO0YUd 31vE3y
00°000°0T 000 000 NVY9Yd 31934 MIN 40 ININDO1IAIA - AVYOO0Yd I1vd3IY
00'00S°CT 000 000 SYIHSYM ANV SLITOL ‘SNYILSID - INVHYDOO0Ud ILva3Y
junowy 2ld syun :O_«n_._Umwh_
|ie1aq 198png
% C1'v6 65'065°0€ 000 T¥'606'T 00'S49 00'00S5°C€ 00'00S5°C€ NAYSND 3DHNOSIY - INVYDO0Ud 31vd3y OT-0TT99-TT
% 000 6v'te- 000 6v'CC 000 000 000 1d3d ¥Y3LVM - INODd 110413y TT-00T99-TT
% 000 LS'6€9- 000 £S°6€9 000 000 000 NAYSND 3IDHNOS3Y - INOd LI0Y13Y 0T-00T99-TT
% 00°00T 00°€EVT 000 000 000 00°EVT 00°EVT 1430 431VM - LINYD3Y AOTdINT TT-0SCT9-TT
% L9°0€ 8C°LTS'T 000 LTTL'S ST'99% 00°0vC'8 00°0vC'8 1d3Q Y3LYM - dINT-INIS'NYLTIAL TT-30CT9-1T
% 000 €5°00¢- 000 €59°00¢C 000 000 000 dINF-INIS'NYLIAL 00-30CT19-TT
% 000 00°'00T- 000 00°00T 000 000 000 1d3Q Y3LYM - ¥1Q-W3S'NYLTAL TT-A0CT9-TT
% 6L°96- 9L°LTT- 000 9L°6S¢C 000 00°CeT 00°CeT 1430 431VM - 3SNIdX3 ONILITN TT-0GTT9-TT
% SL'6 89'8TV'T 000 CE6CTET 09°€0€‘€ 008591 008591 1430 ¥31vYM - 13N4 TT-09609-TT
% 18°C8 79'8/8 000 8€'C8T 000 00°T90°T 00°T90°T 1d3Q ¥Y3LYM - dD3I/N¥N4 301440 TT-06609-TT
00°€68‘T 000 000 LNNOWY TVNNNY 3SYIUINI - WHO4INN/ONIHLOTD
00°£09 000 000 INYO4INN/ONIHLOTD
junowy 201d syun uonduasaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% €CTT- 9,°08¢- 000 9/'08L'C 000 00°00S‘C 00'005‘C 1430 ¥Y3LYM - INYO4INN/HLO1D TT-07609-TT
% 'S €0'IVT 000 L6'TSY'T S8'€9 00'v65°C 00'v65°C 1d3Q ¥3LYM - JDI/ST100L TTIVINS TT-0€609-TT
% 69°99 6'SY8‘T 000 9096 QS'8VL 00018 00'018°C 1430 431VYM - S311ddNS av1 TT-0¢609-TT
% 000 00°LLY- 000 00°LLY 000 000 000 1430 Y431VM - ONILSIL av1 TI-HI609-TT
% 06°L- 00'98Z- 000 009€£°0T 000 00'056'6 00'056'6 1d3d ¥Y31LVM - NOILVHEITVD TI-9T609-TT
% €5°61- 62°088'1- 000 6CVEL VT 000 007586 00'758'6 1430 ¥431VM - TVIIINIHI-dNS dO TT-DT609-TT
% 00°00T 0018 000 000 000 0018 00't8 1430 431VM - dNS ONILVYHIdO TT-9T609-TT
% TL'ET- 76'€9L'T- 000 76'0€9'vT 00'6vL 00°£98'CT 00°£98'CT 1430 ¥431VM - S1S3L av1 TT-0T609-TT
% 66°€t 95'81¥'6 000 '066TT 8’6y 00'60%'TC 00'60%'TC 1430 431VM - A1ddNS dO Ld3d TT-00609-TT
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juddidd w_nm._o>mm _Num_n_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_M_._O
duelep
€202/1€/€0 :8ulpu3l polidd £20Z-2Z0T :|eds!d Jod yoday 128png




6 40 9 obed

Nd 0F:ZT:T €202/¥/S

%200 ¥Z°0 000 9L°TSET 9L°TSET 00°€SE'T 00'€SE‘T 1d3a YILYM - XDNYL 1STHILNI TT-HOSTO-TT
IDIAY3S 1930 - 0L :A10833)
%EL'S6  T8TIE'LOV'T 000 61°T0L29 000 00°€90°0LY'T 00°000°2HC :[e30L AVILNO V.LIdV)D - 09 :A10833e)
0000002 0S€4 01 3AVYOdN MONYL ININIDVIdIY teoz/og/et 9500000v9
00°000°02- IL¥D011v3Y 5ANd - NOISOYI AVM AINId teoz/og/et £500000v4
0000562V LININIDIVIdIY HILIN YILYM 7e0z/Le/80 Tv00000ve
0000085V NOILVLIMIEVHIY JNVL 133HLS 1HVNLS 7e0z/Le/80 T00000V4
00°000°ST 3av49dN 1INVd TvII1410313 TSS 7e0z/Le/80 0¥00000vE
00°€95°8TT 123r104d LINFIWIAOYINI YAVIS 7e0z/Le/80 €/00000V4
00°00029 NOILY1S dINNd SONNOYD 03A0Y 7e0z/Le/80 ¥¥00000v4
00°000°S€ 0ST4 XDNYL ININIDV1dIY 7e0z/Le/80 S00000Vd
00°000°0T LNV1d 404 5NIA1iNg 321440 YY1INAOW 7e0z/Le/80 6£00000VE
00°000°ST LINJINdINDI ONIYILTIHS HO4 HIAOD 7e0z/Le/80 8€00000VE
00°00S'6Ct LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°00S ‘6T~ LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°000°85- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°000'8St LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°000'ST LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°000°ST- LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°€95'8CT LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°€958TT- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°00029- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°000'29 LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°000°S€- LNINIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°000°S€ LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°000°0T LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°000°0T-~ LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°000'ST LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 8100000VE
00°000°ST- LN3INIFOV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13N4 7202/92/80 ££00000VE
00°000'SL J4d ININIIVIdIY v# T1IM VSOY VINVS Teoz/vT/Lo £100000V4
u:wEqu_ﬁ< :O_un_‘_Umwn_ aleq JoquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
00°000L6 000 000 3AV49dN/ININITIVIdIY YILIN HILVM
00°000°ST 000 000 ST13IM Y334 SS LNINJINDI ONIYOLINOW ILONIY
00°0000€ 000 000 1OYINOD NOISIOHT AVM AINId
00°000°00T 000 000 SANVTLIM MdVd 1S @ NIVIA NVY1L 4MSS LINYId '8 NDISIA
junowy 20lid syun :O_un_‘_Umwn_
|ie1aq 198png
% €L°'S6 T8'T9E°L0V'T 000 61°T0LC9 000 00°€90°0LY'T 00°000°2¥C 1d3Q YILYM - dX3 13SSV dVD TT-00£19-TT
i AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A108331e)
ﬂ Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juadiad 9|qeJone4 |easty poued juaain) _N:_M_._O
duelep

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

11oday 193png



6 Jo £ obed

Nd 0F:ZT:T €202/¥/S

O

uondusaqg
llezaq 398png
TT-000C9-TT

HO Q3LVIOTIV - 08 :A108338)

TT-f08T9-TT

% 81°60T  8T'TOZ'T9L 06'8€9°T- 80°'v9°S9 L6°8T8'SLY- 00°96T°L69- 00°092°6T9 ‘(112y20) snjduns pioday

% 81°60T 8T'TOZ'TIL 06'8€9°T- 80°'v9°S9 L6°8T8'SLY- 00°96T°L69- 00°092°6T9 :(wonyaq) sniding aNNd ¥YILVYM - TT :pund

% €E'1S 88°,68°08V'C 06'8€9°T TT'606°0SET 0£°S¥8‘T0S 00'9VV'EE8'Y 00°0669TS‘E :[e10) dsuadx3

% 00°S¢ 00°S6L°0TE 000 00°S8E°ZE6 00°S6L°0TE 00°08T‘€VT'T 00°08T‘€VT'T :[e10L HO @3LVIOT1V - 08 :A10831€)
00'6¥8°LSL 000 000 ININLYVHIA Y3LVM - NOILVYIOTIV 1SOI FAILVYLSNINQY
00°€EETTT 000 000 AaNN4 2-44M - NOILVO 0TV LSOD JAILVYHISININGY
00'866'€9€ 000 000 ANN4d 49M - NOILVYOOT1V 1SOJ FAILVYLSININGY
unowy ?dld sHun

% 00°S¢ 00'S6L0T€ 000 00°S8€'CE6 00'S6L0T€ 00°08T'€¥T'T 00°08T'EVT'T 1430 ¥Y31VM - AVIHY3IAO D011V

% 00°0 950 000 Pr'9€6°9T Pr'9€6°9T 00°L£6°9T 00°L£6°9T :[e10L IDINYIS 1930 - 0L :A10391e)

% 000 €0 000 89°€85'ST 89°€85'ST 00't8S'ST 00°'78S’ST 1d3Q ¥3LYM - dN-d/1VdIONIYd

H Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s9dueiqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad LAIN) lewiSuo

aoueuen

€202/1€/€0 :8uipu3 poliad £202-220T :|edsld 104

Moday 123png



127

6 40 8 obed

Nd 0F:ZT:T €202/¥/S

% 81°60T  8T'TOZ'T9L 06'8€9°T- 80°'v9°S9 L6'818'SLY- 00'96T‘£L69- 00°09Z°6T9 ‘(112y20) snjduns pioday
% 81°60T 8T'TOZ'TIL 06'8€9°T- 80°'v9°s9 L6°818'SLY- 00'96T‘£L69- 00°09Z°6T9 :(woyaq) sniding ANN4 ¥YILVYM - TT :pund
% €E'TS 88°,68°08V'C 06'8€9°T TT'606°0SET 0£'SY8‘T0S 00'9VV'EE8Y 00°0669TS‘E :[e10) dsuadx3
% 00°SC 00'S6L0T€ 000 00°S8€'CE6 00'S6L°0T€E 00°08TEVT’T 00°08TEVT’T
% 00°0 950 000 ¥7'9€6'9T Y¥'9€6'9T 00°LE6°9T 00°LE6°9T
% €L°S6 T8'T9E'L0V'T 000 61°T0LC9 000 00°€90°0LY'T 000002
% 80°EY 75°595°79Y 06'8€9°'T 85°679'609 S0°060°69 00'7€8'ELOT 00°T¥¥'S86
% 01°8¢ T'695°60T 000 85°167°08C 9T'6v8'SE 00°'T98'68€ 00°'T98'68€
% 08°'6¢C £5°S0906T 000 €¥°596'8tY S0'SL1'69 00°'TLS'6€9 00°'TLS'6€9
% 8S'TV 0£'969°6TL'T- 00°0 0E'€SS9TYC €£°920°9C 00°0SZ'9ET‘Y 00°0SZ‘9ETY ‘(1122q) sn|dans anuanay
% 00°00T  00°000°SLE- 000 000 000 00°000°SLE 00°000°SLE
% Ty'LT TET8Y'9Y- 000 69'8T0€CT TTSIEL 00°00569T 00°005'69T
%66 TC-  01'88T'E 000 01°'889L1 TS'SYELT 00°00SvT 00°00SvT
% 9Y'1¢C T19'TEL VT 000 6€'815°06 86'60SC 00°0ST'STT 00°0ST'STT
% 6919 9" €8T EY- 000 ¥5°918°9¢ 9T'S0%- 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% 9€°9¢ 88y EET'T- 000 89 TTS'8STC 78'8¢L- 00°000°C6€°E 00°000°C6€°E
Sululeway (3|qesonejun) saoueiquinoul  Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| 3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Atewwng dnoug

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

HO @3Llvd011v - 08
JDIAY3S 1930 -0L
AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09
S311ddNS B SIDIAY3IS - ¢S
S114IN3g - TS
S3AIYVIVS - 0S

asuadx3

31v1S/a3d - st
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - v¥
INNIAIY HIHIO - €F
S334 -2
S3ILIYNId - T
SIIVS - OF

9NUBIAJY

AaNN4 ¥Y31LVM - TT :pung

~*108318)

11oday 193png



128

6 J0 6 abed Wd 0t:¢T:T €202/%/S

8T°T0Z‘T9L 06'8€9°T- 80°'v9°s9 L6°8T8'SLY- 00°96T°L69- 00°09Z°6T9 ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday
8T°T0C'T9L 06'8€9'T- 80'7v9'S9 L6°8T8'SLY- 00'96T°L69- 00°09Z°619 ANN4 Y3LYM - TT
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4 1oday 193png



129

WATER FUND
WRF OPERATIONS -39
WRF CAPITAL - 40



130

G Jo T obed

INd 20:60:2T €202/¥/S

% 00°00T 00'SYT'T 000 000 000 00°SYT'T 00°'SYT'T

% 80'689- 8T'C66" 000 8T9ETT 000 00'v¥T 00'v¥T

% 00°00T 00'SESY 000 000 000 00°'SESY 00°'SESY

% 00°00T  00°'STY'Y 000 000 000 00°'SZY'y 00°'SZY'Yy

% 00°00T  00°9€¥'9 000 000 000 00'9€¥'9 00'9€%'9

% 96°9C TS°6EL'ST 00°0 8°79L°0S 00°SSE‘9 0020569 0020569

% 0L°8 T6'LET 000 60°8YY'T 0'6CT 0098ST 0098ST

% 19T 06'TT9 000 0T'€TLT 00'85C 00'SEE'C 00'SEE'T

% €T LT 8€°LT9'6 000 79°969°'ST vT'TEO'E 00'VTE'SE 00'VTE'SE

% €T°00C- SS'806°€- 000 S5°098°S L6'S€6 007S6'T 007S6'T
%Y1l ¥6°'88T 000 90°L9%T 76'88T 00959°T 00959°T

% VL LT S0'0CZET 000 S6'€V0'9 08°£08 00'79€'8 00'79€'8

% 1S 8768 000 C°L18 8T'L 00°TLT 00°TLT

% 0T'SS 956’6 000 ¥¥'S0S'L Y768 00°SSL9T 00°SSL9T

% 8Y'LE SO'ETS 000 §6'958 €9°70T 00'69€'T 00'69€'T

% 00°0 00°08- 000 0008 000 000 000

% 90°ST 88°/86°€E 00°0 Z1°059°T0T 20°680°€T 00°8€9°SET 00°8€9°SET
% 00°0 L0°'S66'S- 000 L0°S66'S S8'E9Y 000 000

% 00°0 €T'658V1- 000 €T°658VT €7°059 000 000

% 00°00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 000007 000007

% 66'6€ 8T°Tv8'es 000 78'S6.°08 VL YL6TT 00°8€9VET 00°8€9'VET
% LL'TE 80°'8/8VED- 00°0 76°T0€°268 L0TT'TT 00°08T‘LZET 00°08T‘LZET
% 80°68 L8°'V0S’S 00°0 L8'V89°TT L8'V89°TT 00°08T‘9 00°08T‘9
%80°68T  L8'V0S'S 000 L8V89'TT L8'V89'TT 000819 000819

% VE'EE S6°28€‘OvY- 00°0 S0°L19°088 ST'vLS- 00°000°TZET 00°000°TZE'T
% VE€E S6'C8EOVY- 000 S0°LT9'088 STvLS- 00°000'TZET 00°000'TZET
Sululeway (9|qesonejun) s3adueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| a|qesoney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

aoueuen

€202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o
AJewwng 1UunNOJJYy

Moday 198png

"dO’NIVLSNS LM - SOAS-SAINOD-H4BIN SC-0v709-6€
"dO’NIVLSNS™ELIM - T-STTIIHIN-4BIN ST 1TY09-6€
"dO’NIVLSNS™ILIM - ADNIDHINI-UBIN GC-09€09-6€
'dO’NIVLSNS™ELM - SONNOYD UBIN GC-OEE09-6€
"dO’NIVLSNS™LIM - SONIATING 48N GC-9€€09-6€

$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A108a1e)
:|e3oL S1I43IN3Q - TS :Ao3a3e)

"dO’NIVISNS™Y1IM - SHANITY TVIIdIN GC-0CCTS6E
'dO’NIVISNS™YIM - IN3d dINT 4IHLO GC-00CTS6€
"dO’NIVISNS™Y1IM - S43d-INIINFHILIY GC-060TS-6€
'dO’NIVISNS™YIM - dINOD SHINYOM GC-080TS-6€
'dO’NIVISNS™YIM - F4VIIAIN GC-0/0TS6€
"dO’NIVLSNS™{IM - VI GC-090TS-6€
'dO’NIVLSNS™LIM - IDONVINSNI 3411 GC-0S0TS-6€
"dO’NIVLISNSYIM - 34VI-S43d-AIN GC-0€0TS6€
'dO’NIVLSNS™IM - 4NSNI TVLIN3A GC-0C0TS6€
"dO’NIVLSNS™LIM - INMOTIV NYOLINN GC-0TOTS6€

SLI43IN39 - TS :A108a18)
:[e101 SIIYVIVS - 05 :A103a1e)

"dO’NIVLSNS YLM - AVAITOH GZ-00505-6€
"dO'NIVISNSYIM - AVd IVA/NDIS GZ-00705-6€
"dO'NIVISNSYIM - INILYIAO GZ-00T0S56€
"dO’NIVLSNS 4LM - SIOVM 8 AUVTVS GZ-00005-6€
S3IYVIVS - 05 :A108a1e)
asuadx3y
:|el0] 2nuUaAly
:[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)
"dO’NIVISNSYLM - INOINI LSTHILNI GZ-000CY-6€

INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A10321e)

:[e30L SITVS - Ot :A10833e)
"dO’NIVISNSYIM - d1INOD 3SVd SM3 SZ-0Ev0v-6€
$31VS - O :A10323e)
9NUBAIY

SNOILVYH3dO 44M - 6€ :pund

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)




131

G Jo ¢ obed Wd 20:60:2T £202/¥/S
% 000 o 000 CT'T6L'8ST 000 00'T6L'85C 00'T6L8SC "dO’NIVLSNSYLM - NVO1SM3 LNI GC-108T9-6€
IDIAY3IS 1930 - 0L :A10821e)
% LT'68 v8'661'928 00'TLE 91'2L6'86 86'TLZ'6 00'€¥8'SZ6 00"€¥8°Z6€ :[e301 S3ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 7§ :Al081e)
00°000°€€S C'02/6T A4 @ISNNN - SNOILYYIdO O ¢ 2202/L2/80 €500000vd
00°000°€€S LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/9/80 87100000V4
00'000°€€S- LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 ¢s00000ve
wawisnipy uonduasag aleq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% 00'00T  00°000°€TL 000 000 000 00'000°€TL 00°000°08T SdO Y04 IAYISIY HLNOW T - 84M GC-00299-6€
% 00°00T 00°C8 000 000 000 00Z8 00Z8 "dO’NIVLSNSHLM - LINYD3Y AOTdING GC-0GCT9-6€
% 886 8£°20C 000 V8T 00°TEY 00'250°C 00'250°C "dO’NIVLSNS¥IM -13Nd GC-09609-6€
% C6'76 T9'€T9T 000 6€°98 000 00'00L‘T 00'00L‘T "dO’NIVLSNS LM - S317ddNS av1 GC-0¢609-6€
% 00'00T  00°08T‘9 000 000 000 00'08T9 00'08T9 "dO’NIVLSNS LM - [HOLINOW ILOINTY G¢-4T609-6€
% 80°LL 00'569°6€ 000 00'S08‘TT 00'S¥6°L 00°00S‘1S 00°00S‘1S "dO’NIVLSNS ¥LM - NOW 3INI13ISVE G¢-3T609-6€
000009 000 000 OILVAY3S3Yd VIAIIA - STVYIIWIHD - S3ITddNS DNILVYHYIdO
00°2LY'T 000 000 STVIIWIHD - S3ITddNS DNILVYY3IdO
unowy ?d1d syuun uonduasag
|ie1aq 198png
% LL'EY €1°0LT'E 000 L8'T0C'Y 000 00'eLY'L 00'eLY'L "dO’NIVLSNS ¥LM - TVDINIHD-dNS dO §C-0T609-6€
% 00°00T 00'tC 000 000 000 00°%C 00°%C "dO’NIVLSNS HLM - dNS DNILYYILO GZ-9T609-6€
% 0L°86 00'S8L°0T 000 00ZvT 000 00°£26°0T 00°£26°0T "dO’NIVLSNS LM - S1S3L av1 GC-01609-6€
00'000°ZT 000 000 TIVLSNI VIA3IN O/Y - S311ddNS ONILVYYIdO ININ1YYdIa
00'885'ST 000 000 S317ddNS ONILVY3dO LNINLYVd3a
unowy ?d1d syuun uonduasag
|ie1aq 198png
% €0°89 L0'TLS'ST 000 €6'STOCT 000 00'885°LE 00'885°LE "dO’NIVLSNS H1M - A1ddNS dO 1d3d GZ-00609-6€
% 00'00T 00°CIE'S 000 000 000 00°zTE'S 00°zTE'S 1d3Q ¥YILVM - dINTL-AYIS J0Yd TT-10809-6€
00°000'ST 000 000 1 VIA3IN ONINIVYL 3LISNO SNOILVAONNI OCH - JAS 404d
00°000°L 000 000 NOILVTIVLSNI 3LISNO AN NVIOYL - OAS Odd
00°€L0°L 000 000 Y3IHLO/ISIW - DAS OYd
unowy ?d1d syuun uonduasag
|ie1aq 198png
% 18°0T-  VO'EVT'E- 000 ¥091¢CE 000 00°€L0°6C 00°€L0°6C "dO’NIVLSNS HLM - DSIIN DAS Odd GC-IN0809-6€
% Y1'vE VASRATAS 000 E€V'E6C9 86568 00'955°6 00'955°6 *dO’NIVLSNSHLIM - 2313 SAILILN G7-30909-6€
% 66°C- 00°€€- 00°'TLE 00°'59L 000 00°€0T‘T 00°€0T‘T *dO’NIVLSNSHLIM - 1730 S3ILILN §C-20909-6€
% LT'ST 00'8ZT's 000 00'T9¥'8¢ 000 00'685°€€ 00'685°€€ 'dO’NIVLSNS HLM - D178 S334 LAOD GC-09509-6€
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
juaddd a|qesoney |easi4 pouad juauin) leuiSQ
duelepn
€202/1€/€0 :8ulpu3l polidd £20Z-2Z0T :|eds!d Jod yoday 128png




G Jo ¢ obed

INd 20:60:2T €202/¥/S

:(adyaq) snjdins Joday

N

% €6°56 v0'6vEviY 00°'TLE- 96°£05‘8T- 87°6566TC- 00822 €9P- 00°ZLL'69

% 76°56 Y0 6vEviY 00°'TLE- 96°£05'8T- 87°656'6TC- 00°8ZZ‘€9P- 00°ZLL69

% 1T°6V TT°LTT'6L8 00°'TLE 88°608°0T6 00°0£0°TET 00°80v°06L'T 00°80v°LST'T

% 00°0 To- 000 TT°STY'659 00°'vSE20T 00°SZY‘659 00°SZ1‘659

% 000 000 000 00'7€9°00% 00'S€20T 00'7€9°00% 00'7€9°00%
B Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s9dueiqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101

FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad LAIN) lewiSuo

aoueuen

€202/T€/€0 :3uipu3 poliad €202Z-2Z0T :|eds!d 404

:(1oyaq) snjding SNOILYYIMO J4M - 6€ :pung
:Jero] asuadxy

:[e3oL IDIAY3S 1934 - 0L :A10833e)
"'dO’'NIVLSNS 4LM - NVO1 SM3 NIdd

§¢-d08T19-6€

11oday 193png



133

G 4O t obed

INd 20:60:2T €202/¥/S

% €6°S6 v0'6VE‘viv 00°TLE- 96°L0S'ST- 82°656'6TC- 00'82Z'€9V- 00'2LL'69 :(wyaq) snjding Loday

% €6°S6 v0'6VE‘viv 00°TLE- 96°L0S‘ST- 82°656'6TC- 00'82Z'€9V- 00'2LL'69 :(1oaq) snjding SNOILYYIMO JUM - 6€ :pung

% 1T°6V TTLTT'6L8 00°TLE 88'608°0T6 00'0£0‘T€ET 00'80°06L‘T 00'80v°LST‘T :|ejo) dsuadx3

% 00°0 10 000 CT'STY'659 00'¥S€20T 00'SZ¥'659 00'SZ¥'659 JDIAY3S 1930 -0L

% LT'68 ¥8'661°978 00'TLE 91'2.6'86 86'TLT'6 00°€¥8'ST6 00°€¥8°T6€ S311ddNS B SIDIAY3IS - ¢S

% 96'9¢ CS'6EL8T 000 8¥°79L°0S 00'SS€9 00'205°69 00'205°69 S114IN3g - 1S

% 90°S¢ 88'/86°€E 000 ¢1°0S9°T0T 20'680°€T 00'8€9°SET 00'8€9°SET S3AIYVIVS - 0S
asuadx3

% LLTE 80'8L8'VEY- 000 Z6'T0E268 ZLoTTTT 00'08T°L2E‘T 00'08T°L2E‘T :(w1yaq) snjdins anuanay

%80'68-  L8'¥0S'S 000 L8'V89TT L8'V89TT 000819 000819 INNIATFY HIHLO - €V

% VEEE S6'78€ Ov- 000 S0°£T9°088 STvLS- 00'000°TCET 00'000°TCET S3VS - o7
anuanay

SNOILVYH3dO 44M - 6€ :pund
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sadueiquinduy  AuAndy Aunnoy 138png |e10L 138png |e10L **108918)
FUELIEY| a|qesoney |easty pouiad uaLIN) leuiSuQ
duelepn

Atewwng dnoug

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

11oday 193png



134

G Jo g abed Wd 20:60:2T £202/¥/S

v0'6VE vy 00°TLE- 96°£05'8T- 87°656'6TC- 00822 €9P- 00°2LL69 ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday
v0'6VEvrY 00'TLE- 96°£0S'8T- 87'656'61C- 00°8TZ'€9v- 00TLL'69 SNOILVY3IdO 44M - 6€
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4 1oday 193png



¢ Jo T abed WV 8T:65:6 £20¢/8T/+

% LS'V6 YE'vL0'8CE 000 99'628ST 8S'T6E'L 00'706'9V€E 00°000°0S :|ejo) yoday
% LS'V6 YE'vL0'8CE 000 99'628ST 8S'T6E'L 00'706'9V€E 00°000°0S :|e30l TV1IdVD 44M - OF :pund
% LS'V6 VE'vL0'8CE 000 99'628ST 8S'T6E'L 00'706'9V€E 00°000°0S :|ejo) dsuadx3
% LS'V6 YE'vL0'8CE 000 99'628ST 8S'T6E'L 00'706'9V€E 00°000°0S :[e30L AVILNO VLIdVD - 09 :A10833e)
0070696 SINVLINSNOD VS3 £ NOILD3S 2202/L2/80 §S00000vd
00'706'96- LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 ¢s00000ve
00'706'96 LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/9/80 8700000V4
uauwiasnipy uondusaqg a1eq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% 00'00T 0070696 000 000 000 0070696 000 'T0Yd’dVD - 44M - VS3 £ NOILD3S 0€-00T69-0t
00°000°00T NOILVLS 1714 ¥37IVHL 2202/L2/80 ¥500000v4
00"000°00¢- LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 ¢s00000ve
00°000°00C LN3IINIDVTdIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS T13Nd 220¢/92/80 8700000V4
uauwiasnipy uondusaqg a1eq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
00'000°0S 000 000 YOddNS ONIYIINIONI ANV NOISIA ‘ONITIAOW LINYId daD
unowy 2ud suun uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% LYV'T6 YE0LTTEL 000 99'678'8T 8S'T6EL 00°000°0SC 00°000°0S T0Yd’dVD - 44M - dX3 L3SSV dVD 0€-00LT9-0t
AV1LNO TVL1IdVD - 09 :A10831e)
asuadx3y
IVLIdVYI 44M - OF :pund
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s9dueiquindul Ainndy Ainndy 198png |e101 198png |e101
FUELIEY| a|qesoney |easty pouiad uaIN) leuiSuQ
duelepn

roloo €202/1€/€0 :buipuz polad £202-220¢ :1edsid 104
>._mEE_Jm JUNOo2dYy VD ! puISIg S92IAIRS AjJlunwiwo) elquie)

Moday 198png




136

€ Jo g obed

WV 8T:65:6 £202/8T/¥

% LS'V6 YE'vL08ZE 000 99°678°ST 8S'T6EL 00°'706°9v€ 00°000°0S :[e30) 1oday
% LS'V6 vevLO8TE 000 99°678°ST 8S'T6EL 00°'706°9v€ 00°000°0S ‘12301 TV1IdVDI UM - O :pund
% LS'V6 vevLO8TE 000 99°678°ST 8S'T6EL 00°'706°9v€ 00°000°0S :[e10) dsuadx3
% LS'V6 Y€'7L0°8CE 000 99°678'8T 8S°T6E'L 00'706'97€ 00°000°0S
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sdouesqunouz  Auanoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad FUCTS]) o) lewiSuo
souelep

Atewwng dnoug

€202/T€/€0 :3uipu3 poliad €202Z-2Z0T :|eds!d 404

AV1LNO 1VLIdVD - 09
asuadx3y

TVLIdVI 34M - OF -puny

~*108318)

11oday 193png



€ Jo ¢ obed WV 8T:65:6 £202/8T/¥
% LS'V6  VE'VLO'8TE 000 99'628'8T 8S'T6E'L 00'06°9v€ 00°000°0S :|e3o) Hoday
% LS'V6 YE'VL0'8CE 000 99'678°8T 85°'T6€L 00'706°9t€ 0000005 IVLIdVYD 44M - OF
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101 pung
~ juaddd a|qesoney |easi4 pouad juauin) leuiSQ

13

aoueuen

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

11oday 193png



138

WASTEWATER FUND
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT — 12



6 40 T obed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

% 00°0 16°LET V9~ 000 16°LET'Y9 ST'L¥8'0T 000 000 1d3a YILYMILSYM - AVd DVA/NDIS TT-00705CT
% C0'€T 00’10V 000 00°6¥0'7T 00°0S€C 00°05¢'8T 00°05¢'8T 1430 YILYMILSYM - INIL AGANVLS 71-00205-CT
%9597  T¥'6E9'TT- 000 Tv'6€9°9€ $1°£98'8 00°000'5C 00°000'5C 1430 YILYMILSYM - INILYIAO 7T-00T0S-CT
% 96°CY 19°LTC'S6C 000 6€'G68'T6E 7' 759°€9 00°€TT'L89 00'€TT'L89 1d30 YILYMILSYM - STOVM 8 AYVIVS 7T-00005-CT
SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A103a3e)
asuadx3
%8L'EL  YP'6ST9T9TT- 000 95°0vL‘8TTY TS°€60'TE 00°006‘vYL‘ST 00°006'v¥9'E :|e30L dnudA3Y
%TL98  00'V8LT6V'OT- 000 00'9TZ°L09°T 000 00°000°00T ‘2T 000 :|e30 $Sa33D0Ud NVO1 - 9t :A10833e)
00°000°00T‘CT- (d02) NVO1 INOY4 a33D04d €202/62/€0 £900000v4
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% TL98 00'¥8L°C6¥'0T- 000 00°9TC'£09'T 000 00°000°00T‘CT 000 SANOE VZZ0Z d0J MM - Sa33D0¥d NVO1 TT-086EV-CT
$A33004d NVO1 - 9t :A103a1e)
%TT'9C  E€T6IL'VE- 000 LL°08T‘86 LS'ETT0T 00°006'TET 00°006'TET :[e30L SIXVL ALYIdOYUd - v :A1081e)
% vL°0€ G8°£59SE- 000 ST Tve'08 ST90LY 00°000°9TT 00°000°9TT 1d3a YILYMILSYM - ALTIGVTIVAY TT-009sv-CT
%000 00°00T‘8 000 000 000 00°00T'8- 00°00T'8- 1430 YILYMILSYM - XVL £55249S TT-0tTEv-Ct
% S9°'8C 8€'T9T'L- 000 79°8€8LT TE'LOS'ST 00°000'5C 00°000'5C 1d30 YILYMILSYM - XV1 ALY3IdOYd TT-00TSV-CT
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - ¥ :A103238)
%68'TL  TTYIL'TS- 000 8L°SET0T L8'V89'TT 00°000°2L 00°000°2L :[e30L INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10323e)
% LY'66 90°'629'69- 000 ¥6°0LE 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 1430 YILYMILSYM - INNIATY DSIN TT-0065V-CT
%000 L6'6LT'8 000 L6'6LT'8 000 000 000 HYILVM JLSYM-9INI1FY-IDONVHNSNI TT-029sv-CT
% vTv8S L8896 000 L8'789'TT L8'789'TT 00°000C 00°000C 1430 YILYMILSYM - INODNI LSTHILNI 7T-000¢v-CT
3INN3AIY YIHLO - € :A103238)
% 00°0 0E'TEETUT 000 0E'TEETUT 000 000 000 :|e3o) $334 - ¢ :A103a3e)
%000 0566 000 05'66 000 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - 123dSNI TVHILY] 7T-050Tv-CT
%000 08'TETTUT 000 08'TECTLT 000 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - H4S-A3H 1DINNOD TT-000TV-CT
$334 - zv :AoSa3e)
%ST'SE  6C°€TT'60T'T- 000 TL9LLOET'T 26'108- 00°000°0bb'E 00°000°0v¥'E :[e30L SITVS - Ot :A10833e)
% ST°SE 67°€CT'60T'T- 000 TL9LL'0ET'T 6'108- 00°000°0%t'€ 00°000°0%t'€ 1430 YILYMILSYM - STTVS IDINYIS 7T-0000V-CT
S31VS - O :A10Sa1e)
9NUBAIY
ANN4 YILYMILSYM - ZT :pung
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
JuadIdd a|qeJoney |easiy pouad juan) leuiSQ

aoueuen

m €202/1€/€0 :bulpul poliad £20Z-720¢ :1edsld 1o
AJewwng 1UunNOJJYy

Moday 198png

VD ! 1D1ISIg S9JIAISS AJlunwiwo)) elquied)




140

6 40 7 obed Wd TP:T2:2T £202/¥/S
0000005 000 000 ANVH INIVd '8 1V0D - INV1d LINFWLVIYL 4ILVMILSYM U8
00°0T56€ 000 000 INV1d INJNLYIHL HILVMILSYM Y4B
junowy 2ld syun :0_«0__._Umwn_

|ie1aq 198png

% ¥1°29 0L'6L5°€8 000 0€°0€6'0S 08'86% 00°0TS'VET 00°0TSVET 1d30 YILYMILSYM - INNLYIHL MM Y8 TT-12€09-¢T

%000 €6'85- 000 €6'8S 000 000 000 INLYIYL MM HBIN 00-1¢€09-¢T

% €9°0C €TY8Y LT 000 LLEST'LY I8'EEY'S 00'8EL'¥8 00'8EL'¥8 1430 YILYMILSYM - dSIA 915 MM Y8 TT-SCe09-¢T

% 7989 05'2€9°0¢ 000 05°£00'VT 000 00°0¥9'v¥ 00°0¥9'v¥ 1430 YILYMILSYM - ITOHNVIN MM YN TT-INTE09-CT

%0T'CE-  €8'6601- 000 €8'T/8'9T 80°LS 00°TLLTT 00°2LLTT 1d30 YILYMILSYM - NLS 1417 MM H8IN TT-1¢€09-CT

% 0€'v8 6T°L6%'9T 000 18°2L0'€ SLYET 00°0L56T 00°0L56T 1430 YILYMILSYM - 4LVHINID MM Y8 TT-5¢£09-CT

%L1'ST-  TULTV'E- 000 TTv70'LT 000 00'LT9€T 00'LT9€T 1430 YILYMILSYM - 443 dSIA MM ¥BIA TT-a¢e09-¢T
00°000°0% 000 000 SYIVdIY INIT IWILSAS NOI1DITI0D - NOILDITIOD MM d8IA
00°€96°LT 000 000 NOI1D3TI0D MM 48N
junowy 201d syun uonduasag

|ie1aq 198png

% 9L°SE 0€'82L0C 000 0L'VET'LE 8L°STY'S 00°€96°LS 00°€96°LS 1d30 ¥YILYMILSYM - NLOITI0D MM Y8 TT-ICE09-¢T

%000 6€°LE- 000 6€°LE 000 000 000 14 DYS3Y '8 DV4 - N1D3IT10D MM 8N 70-0C€09-¢T

%000 $0'9S¥T- 000 ¥0°954'T 000 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - NGY1SIA LM ¥BIN TT-aT1£09-¢T
00°000'S 000 000 HOV34.1NO 2I19Nd - NOILYINYO4NI D11aNnd
00°0€0°T 000 000 NOILYINYO4NI 2I19Nnd
junowy 2ld syun :0_«0__._Umwn_

|1e3aq 198png

% 00°00T  00°0€0°9 000 000 000 00°0€09 00°0€09 1430 YILYMILSYM - IND 04NI JI19Nd TTITT09-¢T

$311ddNS '8 SIDINY3S - T§ :A108a1e)

%SS'8C  6V'0TZLTET 000 1S°219°62€ [14:1%:837 00°€EEE‘TIV 00°EEE‘TIV :|e3oL S1I43IN3Q - TS :A103a3e)

% 87°SC 90'T¥6'E 000 ¥6'SY9'TT 86'8YL'T 00°£85°ST 00°£85°ST 1d30 YILYMILSYM - SHEINITY TVIIQIN 71015t

%1781 59°C€6'L 000 GETEY'SE 0£°066'€ 00795V 00°'795€Y 1430 YILYMILSYM - HLTV3IH S33Y113Y TT-0TCISCt

% 06°'T€ 55786°T 000 SYTEy 00°€79 00°STC'9 00°'STZ9 1430 ¥YILYMILSYM - IN3E dINT H3HLO0 7T-00C15-CT

% 8€°0€ 87°0CY8S 000 TS 798'EET 16°'GE8'9T 00°S8¢'C6T 00°582°T6T 1d30 YILYMILSYM - S¥Id-LNINIYILIY 7T-06015-CT

% 85°0€ 9,'768TT 000 Y2'€00°LT 6€°099 00°968'8€ 00°968'8€ 1d30 YILYMILSYM - dINOD SHINYOM 7T-08015-CT

% vEVT UL 000 89°009°L 0r'S9C'T 00°€/8'8 00°€/8'8 1d30 YILYMILSYM - 34VIIaIN TT-0L015CT

% 16°9C 00'Z88‘TT 000 00'89¢C€ SS0TP'S 00°0ST'¥¥ 00°0ST V¥ 1430 YILYMILSYM - YOI TT-09015-CT

% v9°6¥ 0€'TLS 000 0L'6LS 9559 00°'TST'T 00°'TST'T 1d30a YILYMILSYM - IDNVYNSNI 341 TT-05015-CT

% Tr'TE wITL'6T 000 857879 LELST'8 00'65576 00'65576 1430 YILYMILSYM - 34VI-SH3d-aIN TT-05015-CT

% Y0'TE S6'ETTY 000 SO'6ET'6 6€°090'T 00°€ST'ET 00'€ST'ET 1d30 YILYMILSYM - TVdIDNIYd-aIN 7T-02015CT

%000 000 000 00°008‘C 000 00°008‘C 00°008C 1d3a YILYMILSYM - DNMOTIV INYO4INN 7T-0T01SCT

S1I143IN3g - TS :A103a3e)

%VS'9C  6T'¥98°€6T 000 TL'86V'9€ES €7°686'88 00°€9€'0€L 00°€9€'0€L :[e30L SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A103a3e)

%000 00°'LLL'6T- 000 00°LLL'6T 05°0LT€ 000 000 1430 YILYMILSYM - AVAINOH 7T-00505-CT

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101

Juad4dd a|qeJoney |easiy pouad juan) leuiSQ

Qduelep
€202/T€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad €20Z-220T :|eds!d 104 Moday 193png



141

6 40 € obed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

% 00°00T
% 06°€8
% ¢T0T
% €SVY
% C8'9%
% L8°0C
% €€°6

% 19'T-
%9L'TL
% 00°00T
% 000
% 00°00T
% 1y

% €8°06
% S8'VL
% 00°00T
% 6T °EVT-
% 98'86
% v9'ty
% 000

% 00°00T
% TV'vLT-
% 80°SS
% TT10¢-

% ¥T'09
% VEEL

Sujuleway
FUELIEY]

00°€60°T
75°€98°L
€908
VYS'6EL'E
88’156
18'905°09
TTe6e

09°086'T-
00°'T6T°T
00°'STT’E
(AR 74: 85
00°v6¥9
LEVTST

€6'£9T9
08'€SL’8
00689
TLvey'y-
91°160°S
16’122’
00°0¢-
00’0
LL6EED-
8T'LEO'VE
T¥'60T°L-

00°0ST’ST
¥T'6L0'SE

(a1qesonejun)
a|qesone4
ajuenep

000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0€s

000
000
000
000
000
SO'Ee6

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000

sajueiquindul

000
87°60ST
89'980°L
9¥'LS9Y
TT180T
6T €TV'6CT
6L'8T€C

09'868vCT
00'80S
000
[4%74:53
000
85CTT'T

LO'€C9
0T'IY6T
000
TLYISL
8'8S
60'686'C
00°0€
000
LLYL66
78'79L'LT
Tv'9vY'e

00°000°0T
98'8vLC1T

Annnoy
[easty

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

000

000
96'LEE
1185
S8°L0¢C
06'v1Z've
000

000
000
000
0€'sy
000
0409

000
85°£00T
000
9’0
000
€9°9v¢
000
000
000
000
0t'998°C

000
00°50¢

Aoy
pouad

00°€60°T 00°€60°T 1d30 ¥ILYMILSYM - TVLIN3IYH dIND3I 7T-00£09-CT
00°€LE6 00°'€LE6 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - HILYM SAILITILN TT-M0909-CT
00°€68°L 00°€68°L 1d30 ¥ILYMILSYM - INOHd S3ILNILN 71-d0909-CT
00°L6€°8 00°L6€°8 1d30 ¥ILYMILSYM - LINYLNI SLITILN TT-10909-¢T
00°€€0°C 00°€€0°C 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - SYD SALLITILN 71-50909-CT
00°0£668C 00°0£668C 1d3Q ¥ILYMILSYM - 2313 SAILNILN TT-30909-¢T
00'ZYT'e 00°ZYT'e 1d3d ¥ILYMILSYM - 113D SAILIILN TT-20909-CT
00°LEL'8 000 000 3Sv4 INNOINY TYNNNY 3SYIUINI - SISNIDIT 8 S334 LAOD
00°'T8TVIT 000 000 S3ISN3DIT 78 334 1IAOD
junowy 201d syun uonduasaqg

|1e3aq 198png
00°'816CCT 00°'816CCT 1d3Q ¥ILYMILSYM - 21178 $334 LAOD TT-0S509-CT
00'66LT 00'66LT 1d30 Y3LYMILSYM - S8Nd‘SINA HSHEIN TT-0vS09-CT
00°STT‘E 00'STT'E 1d30 ¥Y3ILYMILSYM - SIWHO4/ONILNIYd TT-0€509-CT
000 000 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - dIHS '8 3DV1SOd TT-0TS09-CT
00'v6%9 00'¥6%9 1d3Q Y3LYM - dIHS 8 39V1SO0d TT-0TS09-CT
00°089‘c 00°089‘c 1d3d ¥ILYMILSYM - S3I1ddNS 321440 7T-00509-CT
00°000'S 000 000 SIVIYILYIN ONINIVYL ALTHVS - ALIAVS 8 ALIYNDIS
00°'T6LT 000 000 AL34VS '8 ALIMND3S
junowy 2ld syun :O_un_._Umwn_

|1e3aq 198png
00'T6L9 00'T6L9 1d30 YILYMILSYM - ALAVS B ALYNDIS TT-08709-CT
00'S69°TT 00'S69°TT 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - S1¥Vd8ddNS dINOD TT-0S709-CT
00689 00689 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - SOAS-SAINOD-48IN TT-0vv09-CT
00°060°€ 00°060°€ 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - A-STTIDIHIA-UBIN TT-ATV09-CT
00°0ST‘S 00'0ST‘S 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - N-STTDIHIA-USIN TI-NTv09-CT
00'TTC'S 00'TTC'S 1d30 YILYMILSYM - 1-STTDIHIA-USIN TT-1Tv09-CT
000 000 1d3Q YILYMILSYM - STDIHIA ¥BIN 410 TT-0Tv09-CT
00°0% 00°0% 1d30 YILYMILSYM - INIIAIND3I - Y8 TT-00709-CT
00°'5€9°c 00°'5€9°c 1d3Q Y3LYMILSYM - YAVIS ¥BIN TT-0£€09-CT
00°008T9 00°008T9 1d30 YILYMILSYM - "INIVIA YOIV TT-05€09-CT
00°LEET 00°LEET TZ0Z AYVNNVI IDVIAVA INYOLS Y8 TT-Z€€09-CT
0000002 000 000 M JYVHS %0S) dLMM ®@ SHIVdId AVMIAINA - SANNOYD BN
00°0ST‘S 000 000 SANNOYD YBIN
junowy 20lid syun :O_un_._Umwn_

|ie1aq 198png
00°0ST'SC 00°0ST'SC 1d30 YILYMILSYM - SONNOYD ¥BIN TT-D€€09-CT
00°'8¢8°LY 00°'8¢8°LY 1d3Q Y3LYMILSYM - SONIATING Y8 TT-9€€09-¢T
00°000°SY 000 000 d34 YOLOW '8 dIND3 - INV1d INIANLYIHL HILVMILSYM Y8

198png |e101
uaLIN)

198png |e101
leuiSo

11oday 193png



6 40  obed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

aoueuen

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

TT-0SC19-CT
TT-30¢T9-CT
T1-a0cTo-¢t
TT-0ST19CT
T1-09609-CT
TT-0v609-CT
TT-0£609-CT
T1-02609-CT
CT-HT609-CT
TT-21609-CT
TT-0T609-CT
TT-00609-CT
TT-10809-CT

d1MM 404 dWIWO 40 31vddN - DAS 404d

YILI-M INVYEDO - DAS 408d

JAS 404d
uondusaqg
|ie1aq 198png

CT-INO809-CT
C1-50809-¢T

% €€°6€ 08°0ZL'6SP SO'E9V'T ST'66L°L0L TTov9‘sy 00°€8689T'T 00°€8689T'T :[e101 SAITddNS B SIDIAYIS - 2§ :A1081e)
% 00°00T 00'9%T 000 000 000 00917 00911 1d3d Y3LVMILSYM - 11NYD3d AOTdING
% ¢0'0v €T°€TSC 000 L8°08L'E STV 00'70€9 00'70€9 1d3Q ¥3LYMILSYM - dINF-INIS'NYLTIAL
% 00°0 00°S0T- 000 00°S0T 000 000 000 1d3Q ¥ILYMILSYM - HIA-INIS'NYLIAL
% 00'00T 00'9¢T 000 000 000 00'9¢T 009¢T 1d3d Y3LVMILSYM - ISNIdX3 ONILIIN
% STSY 200058 000 86'787°0T 09°'S0T‘C 00'S8L°8T 00'S8L‘8T 1430 ¥Y3LVM3ILSVM - 13Nd
%99°CT-  S9°9/C- 000 S9T9v'C veove 00981°C 00981°C 1d3Q ¥ILYMILSYM - WHO4INN/HLOTD
% 18609~ €L'€S8- 000 €L°€66 ¥9°8L1 00°0¥T 00°0vT 1430 ¥3LYMILSYM - JOI/S1001 TIVINS
% CT'9Y TE96TE 000 89°€EL'E 000 00°0€6'9 00°0€69 1d3Q Y3LYMILSYM - S31TddNS av1
% 00°0 00°'TLT'T- 000 00°'TLT'T 000 000 000 1d30 Y3LVMILSVYM - ONILSIL gV
% €9°66 007869 000 00'€e 000 00°£10L 00°£LT0L 1d3d Y3LVMILSYM - T¥IINTHI-dNS dO
% 0£°69 00°0T0VE 000 00°S8LVT 00°0¥S‘T 00'S6L°8Y 00'S6L°8Y 1430 Y3LVMILSVYM - S1S31L av1
% 00°00T 00°SLS 000 000 000 00°SLS 00°SLS 1d30 Y3LVM3ILSVM - A1ddNS dO 1d3d
%00°00T 00°CTE'S 000 000 000 00°CIE’S 00°zTE'S 1d30 ¥YILVMILSVM - dINFL-AY3S 404d
00°000°ST 000 000
00°000°0T 000 000 NV1d INJWIOVNVIAN LNIFIHLNAN 8 LTVS - DAS 404d
00°000°0T 000 000 vY¥90Yd (904) 3SVIYD 10 ‘SLY4 LNIWIATdINI - DAS 40¥4d
00°000°0T 000 000
00'SL'E 000 000
unowy ?oud suun
%0L'L6 €6'TOVLS 000 LO'TSET 144" 00'¥SL8S 00'¥SL8S 1d3d Y3LVMILSYM - OSIIN -DAS Odd
% 0L'176 00°0€¥'9 000 00°09€ 000 00069 00°06L9 1d3Q Y3LVMILSYM - AQ SID -DAS Odd
H Sululeway (9|qesonejun) s3adueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [el0L
FUCLIEN| a|qeioney leasi4 pouiad BNy leuiSuo

11oday 193png



6 40 G 9bed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

% 81'98

% S1'98

% ¥1'98

% 0198

% €T'L8

% V8'LL

on

H Suluieway (ajqesonejun)

Juadiad

69°€ESTITT

9€'6vL'61S

96'6/8°€80°C

99'/¥0'0Y

€0°LET'E0E’E

LL'0€8°9ST

a|qeioney
asuenep

000

000

000

000

000

000

sajueiquindul

TE8EY'SLT

¥9'6LS'€8

YO'ETT'SEE

YEYIY'9

L6'986°L8Y

€TLOT'EL

Annnoy
|easiy

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

000

000

000

000

000

000

Aoy
pouad

00'2L6°06T°T

00'6Z€'€09

00°€60°6T1°C

0021597

00'v2T'16L'E

00'8€6'67€

198png |e101
LAIN)

000

000

000

000

000

000

AdIAI SYM 8 SYY S INDF MM - 13SSV dVD T1-S0LT9CT
00'6Z€'€09 (¥ ND3) INIWIDV1d3Y ¥IMO1d €207/617/€0 1,00000V4
wawisnipy uonduasaqg ?leq JaquinN

syuawisnipy 198png

1N3NIIVIdIY HIMO19 ¥ INDT MM - LSSV dVD TT-v0LT9CT
00°€60°611'C NOILVY3V ¥IDNILLT - XVZANT A3IdIA0N €202/62/€0 0,00000va
wawisnipy uonduasaqg ?leq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png

ayodn NISYE NOILYHIV M € INDT MM - LSSV dVD TT-€0LT9CT
00'ZTS9v SININIAOYAINII NOILVLS 1417 LNINT4NI €202/62/€0 6900000V4
wawisnipy uonduasaqg ?leq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png

AdIAINLS 1417 LININTINI Z D3 MM - L3SSV dVD TT-¢0LT9CT
00'vzT'16L'E 3) SININIAOYAINI NOILYZITYNDI MOT4 €202/62/€0 8900000V4
wawisnipy uondusaqg ?leq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png

AdNITIVND3 MOTH T INDI MM - 13SSV dVD TT-T0LT9CT
00°000°ST SLNIWNIAOYAINI ALIYND3S 7e0z/Le/80 8700000V
00°000°SS VD O3dIA 40 LHOdSNVYYHL - NVA 30V1d3d 7e0z/Le/80 TS00000ve
00°000°0L YOL1OVYl 30V1d3d 7e0z/Le/80 0500000ve
00'8€6°6YT SININIAOYAINI NOILVLS L1411 7e0z/Le/80 £¥700000V4
00°000°0% VHD JAINA IDVId3IY - 43118V NYILSY3 7e0z/Le/80 6700000V
00°000°ST- LN3INIDIV1dId YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 9700000V
00°000°ST LN3INIDIV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 8100000V4
00°000°SS- LN3INIDIV1dId Y3LNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 9700000V
00°000°SS LN3INIDIV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 8100000V4
00°000°0L- LN3NIDIV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 9700000V
00°000°0L LN3NIDIV1dId YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 8100000V4
00'3€6°6171- LN3INIDIV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 9700000V
00'8€6°6YT LN3INIDIV1dId YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 8100000V4
00°000°0t- LN3INIDIV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 9700000V
00°000°0% LN3INIDIV1dIY YILNdINOD NOILVLS 13Nd 7202/92/80 8100000V4
wawisnipy uondusaqg ?leq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png

1d3d Y3LVMILSYM - dX3 13SSV dVD TT-00LT9CT

198png |e101
leuiSQ

AV1LNO TV1IdVD - 09 :A10821e)

11oday 193png



6 40 9 obed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

<

00°220‘T 000 000 MONYL ANVYD FIDNVNI INNIA - 1STHILNI
junowy 201d syun uonduasaqg
|ie1aq 198png
% 979" T1°S05- 000 TT'TLSS 000 009908 009908 1d3d YILYMILSYM - XONYL 1SFYILNI ZT-HO8T9-CT
%0T°1S 00°LTIV'L 000 00°'860°L 000 00°'STS‘VT 00'STS'¥T 1d3d Y3LYMILSYM - NI434 66 NO LNI ZT-00819-CT
00°'505°9TT AINO LSFHILINI - IDIAY3S 1930 €202/62/€0 ££00000VE
uawisnlpy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
%000 120 000 6L'705°91C 000 00°'505°9TT 000 aNO9 VY2207 dOD MM - 1STYILNI CT-T08T9-CT
00°'82.°00T 000 000 NVO1 aNN4Y¥3LNI - TVdIDNIYd
00°000CTE 000 000 NI434 66 NO TvdIDIHd
00°'ST0C 000 000 NVO1 aNN4Y¥3ILNI - 1STHILNI
junowy 2ld syun :0_«n_._0mwh_
llezaq 398png
% LLYVT 00°€¥L 20T 000 00°000CTE 000 00 VL VIV 00 EVL VIV 1d3d YILYMILSYM - TVdIDNIYd Z1-00819-CT
IDIAY3S 1930 - 0L :A10833)
% LTL8  LLOEY'LV8OT 000 €2°L05'78S'T 000 00'8€6'62V'TT 000 :[e30L AVILNO VLIdVD - 09 :A10833e)
00°22T'0TET 417 IN3LSAS NOILDITI0D MM OL AOHdAI €202/62/€0 9,00000VE
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% L8'S6 00°'TTL'S9T'T 000 00°'TISVS 000 00'22T'0TET 000 SNOILYLS 1417 MM OL AdIAII ZT IND3 MM - 13SSV dVD ZT-60Z19-CT
00°£SS‘8YT‘T (6 IND3) 3aVYDdN INFLSAS YAVIS €202/62/€0 5£00000V9
uauwisnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
%1798 95°527066 000 Yy TEE'SST 000 00°£SS‘8YT‘T 000 3aVY9dN INILSAS YAVIS 6 DI MM - LISSY dVD ZT1-80/19-CT
00'¥0Y'SZ6 LININIDV1dIY HOLYYINID ADNIDHING €202/62/€0 ¥£00000VE
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% L1°98 SY'ESYL6L 000 §5°056°LTT 000 00'¥0v'SZ6 000 LININIOV1dIY YOLVYINID 8 INDI MM - LISSY dVD TT-L019-CT
00°£89'%SS IVd 3DIAY3S - INIWIAOYHCINI TVIIHLD3T €202/62/€0 €£00000V49
uauwiasnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JaquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
% €198 6C°C9L LLY 000 TL'v26°9L 000 00°£897SS 000 13INVd 3DIAYIS ADINI TVYIIYLDTTI £ INDT MM - LISSY dVD 71-90/19-CT
00'27L6°06T°T (S IND3) LNINIAOYDINI SYM 8 SVY €202/62/€0 7,00000VE
a:w..:am:_ﬁ< :0_«n_._0mwh_ aleq JoquinN
syuawisnipy 198png
H Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saJueiquindul Ainndy Ainndy 198png |e101 198png |e101
Juddidd w_nm._o>mm _Num_n_ ﬁO_._wn_ uaain) _N:_m_._o
duelep
€202/T€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad €20Z-220T :|eds!d 104 11oday 193png




145

6 40 £ obed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

% 16°99 0€'S8L'06¢ S0"€9Y'T- S9°€0L‘8Y1- €8°Z0V'TTE- 00°2S6°'0vv- 00°'T6vS0T ‘(112y90) snjduns pioday
% 16°99 0€'S8L'06¢ SO0"€9V'T- S9°€0L‘8Y1- €8°TOV'TTE- 00°2S6°'0vY- 00°'T6vS0T :(wyaq) snjding ANN4 YILYMILSYM - 2T :puny
% 95°€L YL'vv6'906'TT SO'€9V'T TTYor'LLT'y SE'96V TVE 00°2S8'S8T'9T 00°60v‘6€S‘E :[e10) dsuadx3
% 00°ST SL'8v0'V9T 00°0 ST'IVIT6Y SL'8v0'V9T 00°S6T‘9S9 00°S6T°959 :[e10L HO @3LVIOT1V - 08 :A10831€)
% 00°S¢ SL'8¥0'v9T 000 STovITey SL'8¥0'v9T 00°S61°959 00°S61°959 1430 ¥3LVMILSYM - QVIHYIAO D01V ¢T1-000¢9-¢CT
HO Q@3LVI01V - 08 :A10393e)
% 16'vT ¥9°6ST0TT 000 9€£°088‘829 000 00°0v0‘6€L 00°S€S‘TTS :[e10L IDINYIS 1930 - 0L :A10391e)
00 EVY'EL 000 000 MINYL OVA IDNVNIL INNIA - TVdIDNIEd
00'89LTT 000 000 AINYL ANVYI FIDNVNIL INNIA - TVdIDNIEd
unowy ?dld syun uondudsaq
|ie1aq 198png
% 650 SSv0S 000 St'90Lv8 000 00°'TTZ'S8 00°'TTZ'S8 1d3a YILYMILSYM - ¥ONYL/TVdIONINd ¢T-108T9-CT
00'v¥0°L 000 000 AINYL OVA FIDNVNIL INNIA - L1SFHILNI
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s9dueiqundul Aunnoy Aunnoy 198png |e101 198png |e101
FUCRICY] 9|qeJoney |easiy pouad LAIN) lewiSuo
?douelep
£€202/1€/€0 :8ulpu3 polad £202-2Z0T :[evsHd Jod Hoday 128png



O

14

6 40 8 obed

Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

:(312y3q) snjdins 1oday

:(1oyaq) snjding ANN4 YILYMILSVYM - ZT :pund

:Jero] asuadx3

:(1d1ya@) snjdins anuanay

% ¥6°59 0€'S8L'06¢ S0"€9Y'T- S9°€0L‘8Y1- €8°C0V'TTE- 00°2S6'0vv- 00°'T6vS0T
% ¥6°59 0€'S8L'06¢ SO0"€9V'T- S9°€0L‘8Y1- €8°C0V'TTE- 00°2S6°'0vv- 00°'T6vS0T
% 9S'€EL YL'vv6'906'TT SO'€E9V'T TTYor'LLT'y SE'96V TVE 00°2S8'S8T‘9T 00°60v°6€S‘E
% 00°SC SL'8¥0'v9T 000 STovITey SL'8¥0'v9T 00°S61°959 00°S61°959
%1671 ¥9'6ST'0TT 000 9€'088'879 000 00°0v0°6€L 00'S€S'CTS
% LT L8 LLOEY LY80T 000 €7°L0ST8ST 000 00'8€6'6TY'CT 000
% €€°6€ 08'02L6SY SO'€E9Y‘T ST'66L°L0L [AN0 7 00°€86'89T°T 00°€86'89T°T
% S5°8¢ 67°0CLTET 000 15°C19°6C€ ST8I8EY 00 €EETIV 00'€EETIY
% ¥5°9¢C 67'798°€6T 000 TL°867'9€S €7'686'88 00°€9€'0€L 00°€9€'0€L
% 8L'EL YP'6ST'9T9'TT-  00°0 95'0vL'8ZT'Y TS'E€60°'TE 00°006'vYL'ST 00°006'v¥9°E
% TL'98 00'¥8LC6v0T- 000 009TZ'£09°T 000 00°000°00T‘CT 000
% TT°9¢ €T6TLVE- 000 LL°08186 LSETT'0C 00°006°CET 00°006CET
% 68'TL TTY9L TS 000 8L'S€ET'0C L8'¥89'TT 00°000°CL 00°000°CL
% 00°0 0E'TEETLT 000 0E'TEETLT 000 000 000
% ST'S€E 67°€CT'60T'T- 000 TL9LL'0ET'T 6'708- 00°000°0Y¥‘€ 00°000°0¥¥‘€
Sululeway (3|qesonejun) saoueiquinoul  Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L
FUCLIEN| 3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo
asuenep

Atewwng dnoug

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4

HO d31vO0T1Vv - 08
3DIAY3S 1930 - 0L
AVILNO TVLIdVD - 09

$317ddNS B SIDINYIAS - ¢S

S114IN3g - 1S
S3IYVIVS - 0S
asuadx3

$d33004d NVO1- 9%
SAXVL ALY3dOYUd - v
JNNIATY 43IHLO - €V
S33d -
SIVS - oY

9NUDAYY

ANNd Y3LVMILSYM - CT -pung

~*108318)

11oday 193png



147

6 40 6 2bed Wd T¥:12:2T €202/¥/S

0€°S8L°06T SO'E9V'T- S9"€0L'8YT- €8°TOV'TTE- 00°ZS6°0vP- 00°'T6vS0T ‘(112y2q) snjduns pioday
0€°S8£°06T SO€E9V'T- S9°€0L'8YT- €8°TOV'TTE- 00°7S6'0t7Y- 00°'T6¥'S0T ANNd YILYMILSYM - CT
(3|qesoneyun) sadueIqUINOUT Auanoy Auanoy 198png [elo0L 198png [elo0L puny
3|qeioney |easi4 poLiad BNy leuiSuo

asuenep

Arewwng pun4

€202/1€/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad £202-220T :|edstd Jo4 1oday 193png



148

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS



149

B

| C

D

N

General Fund CIP (FY 22/23 Revised 04/17/2023)

2 |General Fund Projects | Ranking | FY Project Cost | 10-Yr Cost

3 |Administration Department Projects

4 |Tyler Incode 1 S - S 76,050

s [Replace District Car 3 S - S 30,000

6

7 Subtotal| $ - S 106,050
s |Facilities & Resources/PROS Projects

9 |Electric Vehicle Charging Station (East Village Parking Lot) 1 S - S 17,000
10|Skate Park Improvements 1 S 26,358 | § 661,000
11 |Restroom Facilities @ Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 1 S 2,800 | S 371,480
12 |Vets Hall Sewer Line 1 S - S 40,000
13 |Vets Hall Electrical Emergency (Generator & Equipment) 1 S - S 80,000
14 |Vets Hall Water Line 2 S - S 10,000
15 |Re-Roof - Entire Vets Hall Building 1 S - S 55,000
16 |Vets Hall Kitchen Improvements (Replace cabinets, countertops, sinks) 3 S - S 20,000
17 |Vets Hall Restroom Improvements (Replace particians, countertops, sinks & flooring) 3 S - S 17,500
18 Subtotal| $ 29,158 [ $ 1,271,980
19 |Fire Department Projects

20|Radio System Upgrade Phase 2 1 S 38,979 | S 40,729
21 |Fire Department Station Security 2 S - S 80,000
22|Zoll X Series EKG 2 S - S 40,000
23| Utility Truck F-350 2 S - S 50,000
24 |Extrication Tool 3 S 42,234 | S 60,000
25 |Fuel Station Computer Replacement 3 S - S 14,000
26 |Replace Fire Truck - Engine Type 1 3 S - S 700,000
27|Purchase New Fire Truck - Engine Type 3 3 S - S 450,000
28|Replace Water Tender 3 S - S 250,000
29 |Facility Training Center (Sea Train Container) 3 S - S 100,000
30 |Fire Station Expansion 3 S - S 3,000,000
S Subtotal| $ 38,979 | $ 4,784,729
32 GRAND TOTAL| $ 6,162,759
33 Priority 1 Total |$ 1,341,259
[34] Priority 2 Total | $ 180,000
55 Priority 3 Total |$ 4,641,500
[ 36| Priority 4 Total | $ -
El $ -

. . FY Project Cost 10-Yr Cost

38 |Completed Projects Ranking

39|F350 Truck - Replace 1999 F150 Truck 1 S - S 40,000
40 |Electric Vehicle Charging Station (Vets Hall) 1 S 11,267 | S 22,272
41|Re-Roof - Vets Hall American Legion Kitchen Area 1 S - S -




150

B

| C

| D

Wastewater CIP (FY 22/23 Revised 4/18/23)

> |Wastewater Projects | Ranking] FY Project Cost |  10-vr Cost

3 | Treatment Plant Projects in SST (All SST Cost Estimates Current as of IGA Final Report)

4 |Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) 1 $ - S 528,404
5 J(ECM 1) Influent Flow Equalization 1 S 487,987 | S 3,791,224
6 |(ECM 2) Influent Lift Station 1 $ 6,464 | $ 46,512
7 |(ECM 3) Modified Ludzak-Ettinger Process Upgrade 1 S 335,213 | $ 2,419,093
8 |(ECM 4) Blower Improvements 1 S 83,580 | $ 603,329
9 ](ECM 5) RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements 1 S 178,438 | $ 1,290,972
10| (ECM 7) Electrical Upgrades 1 S 76,925 | $ 554,687
11|(ECM 8) Backup Power 1 S 127,951 | S 925,404
12|(ECM 9) SCADA System 1 S 158,331 | $ 1,148,557
13| (ECM 10) Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements 1 S - S 318,202
14| Pads for electrical ECMs 1 S - S 313,893
15| Final Design 1 S - S 308,394
16| Project Duration/General Condition Costs 1 $ - $ 1,117,904
17| (ECM 11) Effluent Pump Station Improvements 2 S - S 374,580
18| (ECM 12) Sewer Lift Stations 1 S 54,511 | $ 1,320,222
19| (ECM 6) Sludge Thickening 2 S - S 1,393,341
20|(ECM 2) Influent Lift Station Modifications 2 $ - $ 2,110,000
21| Tertiary Treatment 4 $ - $ 889,436
22|Storm Drain 2 S - S 130,521
23|Demolish Old Tanks 2 S - S 567,815
24 Subtotal| $ 1,509,400 | $ 20,152,490
25| Treatment Plant Projects

26| PFAS Treatment (Design Phase) 2 S - S 50,000
27|Security Improvements 1 S - S 15,000
28|Van Gordon House Demolition (Split with Water) 2 S - S 50,000
29|Redundant Blower for Plant 3 S - S 400,000
30|New polymer skid for sludge press 1 S - S 85,000
31| Walkway Grating on Digester Tanks 3 S - S 20,000
32|Cargo Box for Storage 2 S - S 10,000
33| Clarifier Improvements

34| Eastern clarifier - Replace chain drive 1 S - S 40,000
35|  Eastern clarifier - Replace drive unit's metalic hubs with non-corrosive hubs 1 $ - $ 35,000
36 Eastern clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 S - S 40,000
37|  Western clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 $ - S 40,000
38| Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant ( 50%) 2 S - S 15,000
39|Secondary Water System 1 S 4,053 |$ 4,100
40|Blower Replacement 1 S - S 9,200
41 Subtotal | $ 4,053 | $ 813,300
42| Collection System Projects

43| Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill)

44 New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping, Control Panel at Grade Elevation ‘ 1 ‘ S - ‘ S 490,000
45 | Lift Station A-1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace)

46] New Submersible Pumps, Bypass Piping ‘ 1 ‘ S - ‘ S 265,000
47]Lift Station B - (SR Creek/Behind Park Hill)

48 New Control Panel, Generator, Wet Well, Submersible Pumps, and Valve Vault 3 ‘ S - ‘ S 435,000
49| Lift Station B-1 (Burton Dr at Tin City)

so]  Convert to gravity flow | 1 s - s 600,000
s1|Lift Station B-2 (Wood Dr./E. Lodge Hill)

52| New Control Panel at Grade Elevation | 1 s - s 425,000
s3 | Lift Station B-3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill)

s4]  New Control Panel [ 1 s - s 250,000
55 New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping ‘ 3 ‘ S - \ S 250,000
s6 | Lift Station 8

57| Replace Pumps 1 S - S 95,000
s8|Phased Manhole and Sewer Main Replacement 2 S - $ 1,000,000
s9|New generators at LS 4, 8 2 S - S 12,000
60| Push camera 2 S - S 10,000
61 |Portable Generator 2 $ - $ 65,000
62| Asset Management Software 2 S - S 10,000
63|Reroute effluent line around State Parks 2 S - $ 2,000,000
64 Subtotal| $ - $ 5,907,000
65 |Vehicles and Trailer M d Equip

66 | Replacement of 1999 John Deere Loader and Backhoe Tractor ‘ 1 ‘ S 69,054 | S 75,000
67 |Replace 2005 F250 | 3 [s - | 65,000
69 | '$ 27,012,790
| 71] Priority 1 Total | $ 2,313,300
| 72] Priority 2 Total | $ 3,302,000
| 73] Priority 3 Total | $ 1,170,000
| 74] Priority 4 Total

75 SST Total $ 20,152,490




151

Water CIP (FY 23/24 Revised 04/18/23)

2 Ranking | FY Project Cost 10-Yr Cost
3 | Water Distribution System Projects
4 |Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 1 S - S 2,220,000
5 |Meter install 1 S - S 500,000
6 | Design and Permitting for SSWF Transmission Main at State Park Wetlands 1 S - S 100,000
7 |San Simeon Well Field Transmission Main at State Park Wetlands 1 S - S 2,000,000
8 |SR4 Generator 1 S - S 80,000
9 |Piney Way Erosion Control - Design, Permitting and Relocation 1 S - S 30,000
Well site pump replacements
10 3 S - S 532,141
11|Vault upgrades (Rodeo Grounds, Charing, and Windsor) 1 S - S 60,000
District Metered Areas (Phased - Design and Permitting, Implementation cost TBD)
12 2 S - S 150,000
13| Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant (50%) 2 S - S 15,000
14| Modular Office Building @ Plant 2 S - S 10,000
15|Upgrading undersized water mains 3 S - S 130,000
16 |Pine Knolls - Iva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 $ - S 165,000
17|Demo Van Gordon House (Water Portion) 3 $ - S 50,000
18 Subtotal| $ - $ 6,042,141
19| Tank & Booster Pump Station Projects
20[Stuart Street Tank Rehabilitation 1 S - S 550,000
21|Santa Rosa Well #4 Replacement 1 S 48,792 | S 50,000
22|Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well SS-3 1 S - S 25,000
23| SCADA System - Phased Upgrades (Phase lll-Alarms, Flow Data, Monitoring Wells) 2 S - S 225,000
24|Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 2 S - S 2,200,000
25|Rodeo Grounds booster A pump 2 S - S 25,000
26 |Stuart Street and Leimert Booster Pump Replacement 3 S - S 500,000
27|Third Stuart Street Tank Installation 3 S - S 600,000
28 Subtotal| $ 48,792 | $ 4,175,000
29| Vehicles and Trailer-Mounted Equipment
30|Replacement 2005 F-150 Truck with F-250 (for towing Ditch Witch) 1 S - S 35,000
31| Truck Replacement Program (annual cost to build reserves) 3 S - S 55,000
32|Replacement of 1999 John Deere Loader and Backhoe Tractor 3 $ - S 75,000
33|Dump trailer for storing and hauling spoils from road repairs 3 $ - S 15,000
34 Subtotal| $ - S 180,000
35| Programs and Plans
36 |Hydraulic System Model Update 3 $ - S 75,000
37| Asset Management Plan 2 S - S 25,000
3g| Water Master Plan Amendment 3 S - S 35,000
39|Database for water conservation program/tracking with parcel links & APN file conversion 3 S - S 10,000
40 Subtotal| $ - S 145,000
41
2 GRAND TOTAL| $ 10,542,141

43

44
45
46

47

Priority 1 Total| $ 5,600,000
Priority 2 Total| $ 2,650,000
Priority 3 Total| S 2,002,141
Priority 4 Total| $ 165,000




152

SUSTAINABLE SOLUTION TURNKEY
PROJECTS (SST PROJECTS)



(00'918°26) $ 0091846 $ 00°000°00T‘TTS
00°'TTL'S9T'T 00°'TTSVS 00°22T'0CET
95572066 ¥¥'TEE'SST 00°£SS‘8YTT
SY'ESYL6L GS0S6°LTT 00'0v'ST6
6C°C9L'LLY TLYT6'9L 00°£89'7SS
69°€ESCITT TE8EV'SLT 00°7L6°067°T
9€'6YL'61G ¥9°'6/5'€8 00'6Z€€09
96'6/8°€80°C Y0'E€TT'SEE 00°€60°6TY'C
99'L¥0'0V YEYIv9 00'2T59%
€0°LET'E0E’E 16'986°L8Y 00'vCT'T16L'E
00°'¥8L‘C6¥0T 00°9TZ‘209°T 00°000°00TCT

Qduejeg

153

€202/T€/€0 - T20Z/10/L0 :9buey aeq
Alewwng JuNo22Yy

voday |ieleg

Ainnoy jexor

198png

s1800 Juswdojanaq [IeH SIOA Aq papuny sem 918°/6$ «

*aNNd Y3LVMILSVM - CT :pund |ejol
SNOILVLS 14T MM OL AdINI ZT INDF MM - 13SSV dVD
3AVYSdN INILSAS VAVIS 6 INDI MM - 13SSV dVD
1N3INIIVIdIY HOLVHINID 8 INDT MM - LISSV dVD
T3INVd 3DIAYIS AdNII TVOIELD3T3 £ INDF MM - 13SSV dVD
AdINIT SYM 8 SYY G IND3 MM - 13SSV dVD
1N3INIIVIdId 4IMO19 ¥ INOT MM - 13SSV dVD
a45dN NISVE NOILVYIV MTA € INDI MM - 1ISSV dVO
AdINLS 1417 ININTINI € INDF MM - 13SSV dVD
AdINITVND3I MOT4 T IND3I MM - 13SSV dVD

SANOY VZ¢0¢ d0J3 MM - SA3300¥d NVOT1

ANNd YILVMILSYM - CT :pung

awep

VD ‘ 1013SIQ S92IAISS AJlunwiwio) eliquie)

TT-60L19-CT
TT-80L19-CT
TT-L0L19-CT
TT-90L19-CT
TT-S0LT19-CT
TT-Y0L19-CT
TT-€0L19-CT
TT-C0LT19-CT
TT-T0LT19-CT
asuadx3y

C1-086¢€1-C1
anuanay

Junoddy




154

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. /.B.

FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager
Ray Dienzo, Utilities Department Manager/District Engineer

Meeting Date: May 18, 2023 Subject: Discussion and Consideration of
Adoption of Resolution 30-2023
Updating the Sanitary Sewer Master
Plan

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 30-2023, approving an update to the Sewer
System Management Plan (SSMP).

FISCAL IMPACT

The SSMP and past audits and assessments of the collection system identified several
needed improvements, which have been identified within a capital improvement program (CIP)
and are subject to further review and consideration by the Resources and Infrastructure
Committee. The fiscal impact of future CIP efforts is also subject to the Finance Committee’s
recommendation on how to finance such improvements.

DISCUSSION

On May 24, 2012, the Board of Directors adopted the Cambria Community Service District’s
(CCSD) Sanitary Sewer Management Program (SSMP) to comply with the State Water
Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) General Waste Discharge Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP). Since then, the SWRCB amended the MRP with
the issuance of Order No. 2013-0058-EXEC. The SSMP was updated in 2018 to include the
requirements of Order No. 2013-0058-EXEC. Both previous Orders are to be superseded by
the new General Order WQ 2022-0103 DWQ on June 5, 2023. In preparation for the new
General Order, the CCSD’s SSMP has been updated and is presented herein.

The goal of the SSMP is to provide an overall management plan and schedule to properly
manage, operate, and maintain all parts of the collection system to reduce and prevent the
occurrence of a sanitary sewer overflow (“spill’) and mitigate any spills that do occur. This is
critical to protecting public health and the environment. As per General Order WQ 2022-0103
DWQ an updated SSMP is to be completed every six years, with internal auditing of the follow-
up to the SSMP recommendations occurring every three years.

The CCSD 2023 SSMP document updates our 2018 SSMP based on the previous Order(s)
2006-0003-DWQ and 2013-0058-EXEC to the new General Order WQ 2022-0103 DWQ. This
includes changes to Spill Categories, Notification Requirements, Monitoring Requirements,
and Recordkeeping. It also defines our Asset Management Program, including system maps
and surveys, maintenance, testing, backup systems, and spare parts. The SSMP document



155

provides a reference for our Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Goals to efficiently design,
replace, and rebuild our Sanitary Sewer Infrastructure to prevent spills. This document
provides checklists and training guidelines to mitigate the impact of spills and investigative
reports and audits from spills to prevent future spills and/or mitigate the impacts.

Much work remains as the CCSD strives to upgrade, replace, and improve upon its sewer
collection system infrastructure and operations. The SSMP and the associated Water Board
Order WQ 2022-0103 DWQ form a mechanism to continuously improve upon the goal of
eliminating and minimizing spills. The District's Finance and Resource and Infrastructure
Committees will be instrumental in accomplishing this goal.

Attachments: Resolution 30-2023
Exhibit A - 2023 Updated Sewer System Management Plan



156

RESOLUTION 30-2023

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AN UPDATED SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN
AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
ORDER NO. 2006-0003 STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS FOR SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2006 the State Water Quality Control Board (“SWRCB”)
adopted Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ (the “Order”) requiring all public agencies to
develop and implement a Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (“SSMP”) that Board
adopted on May 24, 2012; and

WHEREAS, on July 30, 2013, Attachment A to the Order was promulgated and
became effective on September 9, 2013 and is known as Attachment A, SWRCB
Order No. WQO 2013-0058-EXEC, amending the Monitoring and Reporting
Program for Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary
Sewer Systems; and

WHEREAS, on December 6, 2022, SWRCB General Order WQ 2022-0103 DWQ
was promulgated and will become effective on June 5, 2023 becoming the sole
Monitoring and Reporting Program for Statewide General Waste Discharge
Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Order is to further develop a regulatory
mechanism to provide a consistent statewide approach for reducing sanitary
sewer spills.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria
Community Services District that the Updated Sewer System Management Plan
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference, is
hereby approved as required by State Water Resources Control Board General
Order No. 2006-0003 DWQ.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18™" day of May, 2023.

Karen Dean
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Haley Dodson Timothy J. Carmel
Administrative Analyst District Counsel



157 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LIST OF ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS .......oitiiititieiteeieeiie sttt st sttt st et st st e sbe et eseesneesbeenbeenneennens 4
INTRODUCTION ...ttt sttt ettt ettt ettt e at e s bt e bt e abeeaeesbeeabeeabesaeesheesbeeabeeabesaeesbeembeeabesaeenbeenbeenee eentenbaenbens 5
SECTION L. GOALS ...ttt sttt ettt et s sea e s a e e bt e aesanesaeesaeeneeanesaeesneen sreenneens 6
RO qU L =Y o] VA o | = g SRSt 6
Sewer System Management PLAN update SChedUle............ooieiiiiiciiee it 6
SEWET SYSTEM ASSET OVEIVIEW ..ceiiiiiiiiiiieieiee ettt e e e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e e anaaaes 7
SECTION 2. ORGANIZATION ... ettt ittt ettt ettt ettt et stt e bt e e eatesbeesbe e beeabesaeesbeesbeeabesabesaeesbeebeeabesseanbeenbeans 10
Legally ReSponshle OFfiCial ....cocueiieiieeee et sttt st e sae e e 10
[T o) YU d o Vo 1 YA SRS 11
Key Support Names and Telephone NUMDEIS .........uiieiiiiiieiie e eeeeeetee e s e et e e sree e ssareeeesnreeeennnes 12
SECTION 3. LEGAL AUTHORITY ..ttt ettt ettt et s sre et s sae e sreene s smeesne e st emeeeneenneenrens 17
Prevention of lIlicit DiSCRArZEs iN SEWEIS ......cc.uiiiiiiiee et e et e rtee e e et eeetre e e s tr e e e s tbeeeestaeesaseeessreeeennnns 17
Design and Construction of Sewers and CONNECLIONS ........ccccviiiiiiiieeiiiee e ree e e eaee e e re e e 18
ACCESS TO INFrASIIUCTUIE ..ottt st b ettt sat e s bt et e et e eat e s bt e be e beeabesasenaean 18
Limitations of Discharges of FOG and Other DEDIiS.........ciieciiiiiciieieciee e e e 18
Liability for Violation of Ordinances, Rules, and ReguIations. .........cceccveririiiieiiiiee e 18
(D11 ol aTaT=Totd o oI o Lol 1 F=Y =2 B0 £ SR 18
ViIOItIoN @N0 FINES ..ottt ettt sttt ettt b e b et s et s b e e b e e beesbesbeesbeenbeeneees sae 19
SECTION 4. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM ...c..coiiiiiiiniienieeie ettt sttt 20
COlIECTION SYSTEM IMIAPS ..ttt ettt ettt et et s h e b e et ea b e s bt e bt et e eabesbaesbeebeeabesaeesbeenbeeneesas 20
Fig. 2 — COllECtiON SYSTEM IMIAP ... .ei ittt ettt ettt sttt et b e b e et et sae e sbeesbeebesatesaeesbeeneeeaee 21
Preventive Operations and Maintenance ACHIVITIES .....cc.uviieciiee i e e 22
Rehabilitation and ReplacemeENnt Plan .........oocuiiriiiiie i eee et e e e st e e e eae e e eanes 25
a1 = o o= = o P SPPRSRTL 25
Equipment and ReplacemENnt Parts.......cccuiiiciiiieiiiiieceiiee ettt e e e stte e e ete e e estteeeesata e e sasaeeesabeeeeensaeesnnnens 25

1|Page



158 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SECTION 5. DESIGN AND PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS. ...ttt ettt ettt 26
SECTION 6. OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN ... ..ottt ettt ettt e e e eeee e e e e e e 27
SECTION 7. FATS, OILS AND GREASE (FOG) CONTROL PROGRAM ......ooiuiieiieeiieereecteecteesteesaeesaneesaveenee s 47
(0] o] [ ol =X [0 Tor=Yu o o W@ 1V 4 ¢ Y- Iol a T 2 o =~ o[PS 47
(D11 o Yo 131 I ol 1SS 47
Legal Authority to Prohibit Discharge of HliCit FOG.......c.uiiiiiiii ettt 47
[N L= ot o o d S AT=To (VT =To IO USSR 47
M AINTENANCE OF TrAPS . uiieiiiiieeeiiie ettt ee e et e e ettt e e eett e e e et e e e e etbeeeeesbaeeeessaaeeesbeeeeansseesansseaeensseaeansseeeaseeas 47
Best Management Practices (BMP) REQUIFEMENTS .....oovueriirierieeiieieneenie ettt st s sb e ee e e 48
Identification of Sewer Sections Subject to FOG BIOCKAZES ........eeeveerieeriiiriieeieeiieeee e 48
Authority of Implementation and INSPECLION .........eiicciie e 48
Development of SOUrce CONtrol IMEASUIES .........cccueeeeiiieeceiiee e cite e e ettt e eectte e e sstreeeestbeeeesataeeseabeeeesreeeennnns 48
SECTION 8. SYSTEM EVALUATION AND CAPACITY ASSURANCE PLAN .....cociiiiniinieenieeientenieenieereere s 49
INEFOTUCTION ...ttt sttt e s bt e e bt e s bt e et e s b e e e bt e sabeesabeesnte e eebaeeneenane 49
Regulatory Requirements for The System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan........ccccceevveeevcveenne 49
SECTION 9. MONITORING, MEASUREMENT, AND Program MODIFICATIONS .....ccccooiiiiiiiieieiinieieeee e 53
Maintaining Relevant INfOrmation .........ccvii i e et e e e et e e e neae e snnes 53
Monitoring and Measuring The Effectiveness Of Each Element .........cccoeeecieiiiiiie e 55
Accessing The Preventative Maintenance Program ..........ccveeecuieeieiiieeeciieeeeitieeeecireeestveeeesareeeeeaseeesensaeas 55
Updating Program EIEMENTS ......coeeiiiiiiee ettt e e ettt e e e e e e e at e e e e e e s e e anabeeeeeeeennsnnaeeeas 55
Identifying and HHustrating SPill TrENAS ......ooceiiiieeeeee e et e et e e e e are e e 55
SECTION 10. SANITARY SEWER MANGEMENT PROGRAM AUDITS ....uviiiiiiiiiiiiiteeeeeriiereee e ieeee e e s 56
(@oT T 1¥ ot T o= sd fo=q =T o d AN o L SRS 56
Y0 Fo L =T o o T 1 o 1 4 SRR 56
SECTION 11. COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM .....ocutiiuiitieitieientesiteste et st siee st e st e e saeesneesbeeseeneesseenbeenseeanens 67
CommMUNICALIONS TN BIllING ....evvviieeee et e e et e e e e et b e e e e e e e e antb e e e e e e eennnnaaeeeas 67

2|Page



159 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

DiIrECE IMAIIEIS ..ttt sttt e b bt e bt e e b e e s bt e s b e e e bt e s bt e e b e e sabeesare aeenee et 67
NEWSPAPET ANNOUNCEMENTS ...t bbb ab e beaebesesssesesesssssssessssssesesesesesesasesesesesesnsarnnnes 67
PUDIIC SErVICE ANNOUNCEMENTES .....tiiiiiiieiiee ettt ettt st sab e st e e bt e e sbe e s b e sbeesabeesareesnneesaneenneeas 67
Cambria CSD WEDSITE ... ceviieiieiiereeeet ettt ettt sneseeesreene e e 67

.................................................................................................................................................... 67
INteractions With the PUBIIC.........eii e et e e s bt e e e e e saaeas 68
Communication Within the AZENCY.......cei i e et e e e e e e s e e e e eareeessaeeeensreeeanns 68

3|Page



160

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

LIST OF ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

APCD
BMP
Cal OES
CCSD
CCTV
CDF
CDFW
CIP
CIwas
CRWA
CWEA
SLOEH
FOG
FSE
GWDR
HMA
1/l

LRO
MRP
mgd
NPDES
OERP
OES
O&M
PM
RWQCB
SCADA
SCSMP
SSMP
SSOR
SSO
SWMP
SWRCB
UPC
WDR
WWTP

4|Page

Air Pollution Control District

Best Management Practices

California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services
Cambria Community Services District

Closed Circuit Television

California Department of Forestry

California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Capital Improvement Plan

California Integrated Water Quality System
California Rural Water Association

California Water Environment Association
San Luis Obispo County Environmental Health Department
Fats, Oils and Grease

Food Services Establishment

General Waste Discharge Requirement

High Maintenance Area

Inflow & Infiltration

Legally Responsible Official

Monitoring and Reporting Plan

Million Gallons per Day

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
Overflow Emergency Response Plan

Office of Emergency Services (county)
Operations and Maintenance

Preventative Maintenance

Regional Water Quality Control Board
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
Sewer Collections System Management Plan
Sewer System Management Plan

Sewer System Overflow Report

Sanitary Sewer Spill

Storm Water Management Plan

State Water Resource Control Board
Uniform Plumbing Code

Waste Discharge Requirement

Wastewater Treatment Plant



161

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

INTRODUCTION

Cambria Community Services District (Cambria CSD) is an independent special district that
provides water, wastewater, fire protection, parks, and other community services to its
customers. The Cambria CSD’s Wastewater Department provides wastewater collection and
treatment to a community of approximately 6,200 residents as well as wastewater treatment for
the campground at San Simeon State Park. The sanitary sewer collection system includes ten (10)
lift stations, sixty (60) miles of gravity and approximately two (2) miles of force mains. The
collection system discharges to the Cambria CSD’s one-million gallon per day! (mgd) capacity
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP). The collection system uses Diamond Maps GIS and
database software to both provide collection system maps as well as to keep track of collection
system maintenance activities. The collection system has experienced a reduction in dry weather
flows as a result of water conservation measures implemented since the collection system was
constructed.

The Cambria CSD service area is about 3,200 acres, or approximately five square miles. The
unincorporated coastal community of Cambria is located along Highway 1 in the northwestern
portion of San Luis Obispo County, California, thirty-five (35) miles north of the City of San Luis
Obispo. See figure 1 for a map of the CCSD service area boundary.

The RWQCB, Central Coast Region 3, oversees the sanitary sewer system requirements as
defined in State Water Quality Order NO. 2022-0103-DWQ. The Cambria CSD 2023 SSMP
document updates our 2018 SSMP based on the previous Order 2006-0003-DWQ to the new
General Order WQ 2022-0103 DWAQ. This includes changes to Spill Categories, Notification
Requirements, Monitoring Requirements and Recordkeeping.

This 2023 update to the SSMP includes the following elements:

. Goals

. Organization

. Legal Authority

. Operation and Maintenance Program

. Design and Performance Provisions

. Spill Emergency Response Plan

. Sewer Pipe Blockage Control Program

. System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Management

O 00 N O U1 B WIN B

. Monitoring, Measurement and Program Modifications
10. Internal Audits
11. Communication Program

1 One mgd is the WWTP’s average flow capacity.

INTRODUCTION



162 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SECTION 1. GOALS

The goal of Cambria CSD Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) is to provide a plan and schedule
to:

(1) Properly manage, operate, and maintain all parts of the Cambra CSD sanitary sewer system
(2) Reduce and prevent spills
(3) Contain and mitigate spills that occur.

REGULATORY CONTEXT

The Cambria CCSD 2023 SSMP document updates our 2018 SSMP based on the previous Order 2006-
0003-DWQ to the new General Order WQ 2022-0103 DWQ. This includes changes to Spill Categories,
Notification Requirements, Monitoring Requirements and Recordkeeping. It also defines our asset
management program including survey, maintenance, testing, backup systems and spare parts. The
document provides reference for our Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Goals to efficiently design,
replace, rebuild our Sanitary Sewer Infrastructure to prevent spills and/or mitigate the impacts of
spills. This document provides check lists and training guidelines to mitigate the impact of spills and
investigative reports and audits from spills to prevent future spills and/or mitigate impact.

SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE SCHEDULE

The CCSD 2023 SSMP will go into effect June 5, 2023. Revision to the SSMP will be at a minimum,
every 6 years and audits to the plan shall occur every 3 years with adjustments to the training,
maintenance, testing, and spare parts based on capital improvements, and survey. Jetting
maintenance will include jetting 20% of the system annual with the jetting of hotspots biannually.
Survey and camera will also include 20% of the system completing a baseline of the system integrity
in the next 5 years. Weekly monitoring of all lift stations including fluid levels and run times will
occur. Monthly monitoring of backup emergency power and testing of all alarm systems at all lift
stations. Cleaning of lift station wet wells will happen biannually along with more frequent cleaning
of problem wet wells. Replacement of pump motor belts, in-depth pump inspection, replacement of
Sensophone batteries will occur annually. Cycling of lift station isolation valves and bypass valves will
also occur annually. Training and inspection of lift station bypass valves, operation of emergency
bypass pump, hoses, fittings, and system shall occur annually. Every three years, batteries on
generators and battery backup systems will be replaced. Every two years or 100 hours of run time,
Generators will be serviced. Inspection of manhole structure, frames, and collars with goal to replace
10 lids and collars annually with a sealed lid to reduce inflow.

6|Page GOALS



163 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SEWER SYSTEM ASSET OVERVIEW

CCSD Service Area

San Simeon
State Park

Fig. 1

7|Page GOALS



164 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Cambria CSD service area is about 3,200 acres, or approximately five square miles. The
unincorporated coastal community of Cambria is located along Highway 1 in the northwestern
portion of San Luis Obispo County, California, thirty-five (35) miles north of the City of San Luis
Obispo. See fig.2 for a map of the CCSD service area boundary. The Regional Water Quality Control
Board, Central Coast Region 3, Oversees the Sanitary Sewer System Requirements as defined in Stater
Water Quality Order No 2022-0103-DWQ. During May of 2023, The Cambria CSD Board of Directors
Adopted the Cambria CSD’s Sanitary Management Program to be compliant with the State Water
Resource Control Board’s General Waste Discharge Order No. 2006

Cambria Community Services District (Cambria CSD) is an independent special district that provides
water, wastewater, fire protection, parks, and other community services to its customers. The
Cambria CSD’s Wastewater Department provides wastewater collection and treatment to a
community of approximately 6,200 residents and San Simeon State Park Campground.

The number and breakdown of sewer connections provided are as follows:
1) 3572 single family residential services
) 112 multi-family residential services.
) 174 commercial services
4) 48 high-strength commercial services
) There are no industrial dischargers within the CCSD service area.

The installation and maintenance of private laterals in the CCSD service area are the responsibility of
the individual owner(s) from the property line up to and including the wye service connection at the
main.

Sanitary Sewer Collection System
1) ten (10) lift stations
2) sixty (60) miles of gravity sewers ranging in size from 8” to 30” in diameter
3) one (1) syphon consisting of two (2) pipes running parallel one 8” diam. and 10” diam.
4) two (2) miles of force mains ranging in size from 4” to 10” in diameter.
5) 1138 Manholes with 24” covers
6) 22 Manholes with 32” covers
7) 2 Manholes with 36” covers
8) 4 Manholes with 38” covers
9) 69 cleanouts

The collection system discharges to the Cambria CSD’s one-million gallon per day? (mgd) capacity
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP). The only legal structures diverting storm water to the
wastewater system are the area drains at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. We are currently
working to discover and remove any other structures that cross connect storm and wastewater.

The collection system uses Diamond Maps GIS and database software to provide collection system
maps and information of collection system components as well as to keep track of collection system

2 One mgd is the WWTP’s average flow capacity.

8|Page GOALS



165

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

maintenance activities. See figure XX in section 4.1 for a map of the sanitary sewer system. The
maintenance activities tracked are:

manhole inspection

line jetting, including hot spots.

line video inspection.

Lift station cleaning and inspection.

Pump hours and maintenance.

Lid and collar replacement

Continue with the proactive approach to minimize the likelihood of spills. In the event of a spill the

goal of the operations staff is to perform an analysis determining if any changes to the current

process/management of the collection system are warranted.

9|Page

10.

Convey wastewater to the WWTP with a minimum of Infiltration and Inflow in the
wastewater collection system.

Prevent public health hazards through proper regulatory notification, emergency response,
spill containment, and spill clean-up procedures.

Minimize inconveniences by responsibly and quickly handling interruptions in wastewater
collection service.

Protect large investments in collection system by maintaining adequate capacities and
extending useful life.

Use available funds for sewer operations in the most efficient manner. Identify, prioritize,
and continuously upgrade and replace sewer system facilities to maintain reliability and
adequacy of service to customers.

Provide adequate capacity to convey peak wastewater flows.
Perform all operations in a safe manner to avoid personal injury and/or property damage.

Be available and responsive to the needs of the public. Work cooperatively with local, state,
and federal agencies to reduce, mitigate, and properly report a spill.

Implement regular, practical maintenance of the sewer collection system to remove roots,
debris, sand, fats, oil, and grease (FOG) in areas prone to blockages that may cause SSO or
sewer backups.

Implement and maintain a FOG program to minimize and/or prevent fats, oils, and grease
from entering the collection system.

GOALS



166

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SECTION 2. ORGANIZATION

LEGALLY RESPONSBLE OFFICIAL

The Responsible Authorized Representative is assigned to ensure that all regulatory agencies are

notified and reported to. All sewer system overflow events as well as system activities are to be

reported to the Responsible Authorized Representative. The Responsible Authorized Representative

is determined by the Cambria CSD General Manager.

NAME

TITLE

CIWQS SSO DATABASE

Mathew McElhenie

General Manager

John Allchin

Wastewater Department
Supervisor

Legally Responsible Official

The CCSD has assigned the execution of the SSMP per the following summary:

District Engineer

documents; manages capital improvement
delivery system; documents new and
rehabilitated assets; and coordinates
development and implementation of SSMP.

NAME AND TITLE SSMP RESPONSIBILITIES CONTACT NUMBERS
Ray Dienzo, Coordinates with District Board on resource 805-927-6119
needs and policy direction, plans strategy, leads
Utilities Dept. staff, allocates resources, delegates Cell: 805-286-1618
Manager e - -
responS|b|I|ty., authorizes outside cor-1tractors to rdienzo@cambriacsd.org
perform services, and serves as public
information officer.
John Allchin, Manages field operations and maintenance 805-927-6221
activities, develops self-monitoring reports, and
Wastewater leads communications with regulatory agencies, Cell: 805-550-8428
Department imol ; |
Manager prepares and implements c?ntlng.ency plans, iallchin@cambriacsd.org
leads emergency response, investigates and
reports SSOs, and trains field crews.
Ray Dienzo, Prepares wastewater collection system planning | 805-927-6119

Cell: 805-286-1618

rdienzo@cambriacsd.org

Tristan Reaper,

Permit Compliance
Specialist

Supports CCSD staff in meeting regulatory and
permitting requirements. Assists with updating
the SSMP and tracking updating and its 3-year
audit. Coordinates with regulatory agency staff
on key submittals and deadlines.

805-927-6116

Cell: 805 319 2971

treaper@cambriacsd.org

10|Page

LEGAL AUTHORITY




167 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

LINES OF AUTHORITY

Figure 2.1 Chain of Communication for spill response

Call Receiver

Collect Caller Information

| |
Contact Supervisor Contact WWTP

General Manager Chief Plant Operator

Dispatch Responders
Confirm location

Contain area

Responsible Authorized
Representative

Report to State Agencies

Report to CCSD

M|Page LEGAL AUTHORITY



168 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

THE FIRST RESPONDER MUST MAKE SURE THAT CAL OES/RWQCB/SLO COUNTY
HEALTH SERVICES ARE CONTACTED WITHIN 2 HOURS OF CONFIRMATION OF A SPILL

KEY SUPPORT NAMES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Emergency Spill response plan and numbers to call in response to specific overflow categories. In
addition, the following list includes key contractors and communications contacts for additional
reference in completing specific follow-up emergency collection system repairs.

CONTACT TITLE PHONE NUMBER

24/7 EMERGENCY CALLS:
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CCSD)
805-927-6223

Matthew McElhenie General Manager Office: 805-927-6230
Cell: 805-503-0466

Email
mmcelhenie@cambriacsd.org

Wastewater Department Office: 805-927-6251
Supervisor/Chief Plant

John Allchin Operator/LRO legally Cell: 805-550-8428
Responsible Official Email jallchin@cambriacsd.org

Ray Dienzo District Engineer Office: 805-927-6119

Cell: 805-286-1618

Email rdienzo@cambriacsd.org
Toni Artho WW Ill Operator Office: 805-927-6250

Cell: 805-801-3933

Email tartho@cambriacsd.org
Delon Blackburn WW Il Operator Office: 805-927-6250

Cell: 805-703-3309

Email
dblackburn@cambriacsd.org

12|Page LEGAL AUTHORITY



169

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

Tim O’Marr WW Il Operator Office: 805-927-6250
Cell: 805-458-1353
Email tomarr@cambriacsd.org
Jim Fredle WW Il Operator Office: 805-927-6250
Cell: 559-676-0396
Email jfredle@cambriacsd.org
Ben Bivens WW Collection System Office: 805-927-6250
Maintenance Worker
Cell: 805-440-2405
Email bbivens@cambriacsd.org
Art Garney WW Collection System Office: 805-927-6250
Maintenance Worker
Cell: 805-801-8250
Email agarney@cambriacsd.org

13|Page

LEGAL AUTHORITY




170 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

EMERGENCY CONTRACTORS

G. F. Garcia and Sons

Emergency Contractor —
sewer and force main repairs

Alec Garcia (805) 441-1860

Beau Garcia (805) 423-8210

Fluid Resource Management

Emergency Contractor — Lift
Station Repairs, contracted
vacuum removal (Vactor) of
sewer obstructions

805-441-5318

Alpha Electrical Service:

Kevin Piper

Emergency Contractor -
power supply and electrical
controls

Cell: 805-235-4728

Tough Automation

Andy Thompson

Lift Station Controls, SCADA,
and programmable logic
controller (PLC) updating and
troubleshooting

Cell: 805-400-9015

Al’s Septic Pumping Service

Emergency Contractor

Sewer line pumping/SSO
cleanup responses

805-528-0432

West Coast Tree Services

Placement & filling of
sandbags, tree & brush
removal

805-550-5489

Professional Pipe Services (aka

Sewer Cleaning, Trenchless

909-598-9743

Pro Pipe) Repair, and CCTV Inspection

Contractor 800-784-7473
TRAFFIC CONTROL
Associated Traffic Safety Flagging & signage 805-250-8200

Traffic Management Inc.

Traffic control plans,
permitting

805-585-4986

14|Page

LEGAL AUTHORITY




Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING

Kevin Merk Associates

Biological monitoring services

805-748-5837

Cindy Cleveland Biological
Services

Biological monitoring services

Cindy 805-234-3759

Paul 805-748-5837

Fruit Growers Laboratory

Testing Lab

Work 805-783-2940

Jayna Cell 805-603-2171

REGULATORY AGENCIES (Potent

ial impacts on surface water, groundwater, fish or wild animals)

Cal OES Warning Center

Required of sewage spills of
1,000 gallons or more.

Notification required within
2 hours for any Class | that is
uncontained and enters a
waterway, storm drain or
ocean. (See Section 6 and
Appendix VIl further
information.)

Then call Cal OES at

800-852-7550, or

916-845-8911

Central Coast Regional Water
Quality Control Board

James Bishop —regulatory
representative for
compliance and notifications

Office: 805-542-4628

Division of Drinking Water
(District 6)

Jeff Densmore

805-566-1326

Monterey Bay National Marine
Sanctuary

SSOs that could impact the
ocean. Keegan Angerer,
Karen Grimer, Bridget
Hoover

24-hour emergency line

831-236-6797

California Department of Fish
and Wildlife - Central Region
(Region 4)

Julie Vance

559-243-4005 ex. 151

15|Page

LEGAL AUTHORITY




172

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

California Department of Fish
and Wildlife - Marine Region
(Region 7 whole CA Coastline)

Dr. Craig Shuman

(831) 649-2870

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Stephen P. Henry

805-644-1766

National Marine Fisheries

Dan Lawson

(206) 526-4740

California Coastal Commission

Dan Carl

(831) 427-4863

California State Parks

Hilltop Dispatch

Any Beach affected areas.

805-927-2068

805-927-2171

805-927-2069

County Environmental Health

Sheriff’'s Administration

Spill line

If after hours or on land

805-781-5544

Fax: 805-781-4211

805-781-4550

See Appendix Section 2 Organizational Chart

16|Page

LEGAL AUTHORITY




173 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SECTION 3. LEGAL AUTHORITY

Cambria CSD has the necessary legal authority within its Municipal Code Chapters 5.04.020
through 5.04.860, as set forth, below to prevent illicit discharges into its sewer system, require
proper design and construction of its sewers and sewer connections, ensure access, and limit the
discharge of fats, oil, and grease.

SEWER DISPOSAL
PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES IN SEWERS

Cambria CSD regulates and limits discharges of certain wastes into the Cambria CSD Sewers
through Municipal Code section 5.04.160 entitled, “Types of Wastes Prohibited” specifically,
section 5.04.160 states that:

No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any of the following described waters or
wastes to any public sewers.

A. Any gasoline, benzene, naphtha, fuel oil, or other flammable or explosive liquid, solid or gas;

Any waters or wastes containing toxic or poisonous solids, liquids, or gases in sufficient
guantity, either singly or by interaction with other wastes, to injure or interfere with any
wastewater treatment process, constitute a hazard to humans or animals, create a public
nuisance, or create any hazard in the receiving water of the wastewater treatment plant
including but not limited to cyanides in excess of two mg/l as CN in the wastes as discharges
to the public sewer;

C. Any waters or wastes having a pH lower than (6.5) or having any other corrosive property
capable of causing damage or hazard to structures, equipment, and personnel of the
wastewater works with a pH of 8.4 or greater.

D. Solid or viscous substances in quantities of such size capable of causing obstruction to the
flow in sewers, or other interference with the proper operation of the wastewater works
such as, but not limited to, ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, rags,
feathers, tar, plastics, wood, un-ground garbage, whole blood, paunch manure, hair and
flashings, entrails and paper dishes, cups, milk containers, etc. either whole or ground by
garbage grinders.

(Ord. S-82 §3-5)

Municipal code 5.04.170 entitled “other wastes prohibited,” gives additional authority to the
General Manager to prohibit certain discharges if other “such wastes can harm either the sewers
wastewater treatment process, or equipment, have an adverse effect on the receiving stream, or
can otherwise endanger life, limb, public property or constitute a nuisance.” (Ord. S-82 §3-6)

Municipal Code section 5.04.180 further provides the General Manager with the discretion to
limit certain discharges into the Cambria CSD’s sewer system which are determined to “contain
the substances or possess the characteristics...which in the judgment of the manager, may have a
deleterious effect upon the wastewater works, processes, equipment, or receiving waters, or

17|Page LEGAL AUTHORITY



174 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

which otherwise create a hazard to life or constitute a public nuisance, and/or may cause the
Cambria CSD to violate discharge requirements...” (Ord. S-82 § 3-7)

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS

Cambria CSD regulates the design and construction of sewers and sewer connections pursuant to
Municipal Code Section 5.04.480. Specifically, section 5.04.480 states the minimum standards for
design and construction of sewers within the Cambria CSD shall be in accordance with the plans,
standards, and specifications for Cambria Assessment No.1 (Update May 2023 to Cambria
Assessment No. 2 requirements), except where requirements of the State or County are more
restrictive, in which case the State or County requirements shall govern. The administration,
inspection, enforcement, and acceptance shall be by the Cambria CSD. The Cambria CSD may
permit modifications or may require higher standards. Before acceptance of any sewer by the
Cambria CSD, the sewer shall have been tested and all work shall have been completed in full
compliance with the standards and the satisfaction of the Cambria CSD’s Engineer.

(Ord. S-82 §5-9)
ACCESS TO INFRASTRUCTURE
Cambria CSD Municipal Code 5.04.090, “Power and Authorities of Inspectors” requires that:

“The Manager and any duly authorized employees of the Cambria CSD shall be permitted, upon
showing evidence of his or her position, to enter private property for the purpose of inspection,
re-inspection, observation, measurement, sampling, testing or otherwise performing such duties
as may be necessary in the enforcement of the provisions of the ordinances, rules and regulations
of the Cambria CSD.”

(Ord. S-82 §2-9)
LIMITATIONS OF DISCHARGES OF FOG AND OTHER DEBRIS

See Section 3.01 above

ENFORCEMENT, DAMAGES AND PENALTIES

LIABILITY FOR VIOLATION OF ORDINANCES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS.

Cambria CSD Municipal Codes 5.04.700 through 5.04.760 establishes general enforcement and
penalty provisions for violation of the Cambria CSD Municipal Codes and gives procedures for
stepped enforcement if violations occur.

DISCONNECTION FOR ILLEGAL USE.

Municipal code 5.04.720 states that the General Manager has authority to disconnect the user or
subdivision sewer system from the sewer mains of the Cambria CSD and the water service where the
violation is occurring.

18|Page LEGAL AUTHORITY



175 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

(Ord. S-82 §7-3)

Municipal code 5.04.730 further states that during a period of disconnection habitation of such
premises by human beings shall constitute a public nuisance.

“Whereupon the Cambria CSD shall cause proceedings to be brought for the abatement of the
occupancy of the premises by human beings during the period of such disconnection”.

(Ord. S-82 §7-4)
VIOLATION AND FINES
Municipal code 5.04.750, “Violation of ordinances, rules and regulations is a misdemeanor”,

“Pursuant to Section 6523 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California, the violation of any
of the provisions of an ordinance, rule, or regulation of the Cambria CSD by any person shall be
punishable by a fine not to exceed one thousand dollars (51,000.00), imprisonment not to exceed one
month or both. Each and every connection or occupancy in violation of any ordinance, rule and
regulation of the Cambria CSD shall be deemed a separate violation and each and every day or part of
a day a violation of the ordinance, rule or regulation continues shall be deemed a separate offense
hereunder and shall be punishable as such”.

(Ord. $-82 §7-6)
See Appendix Section 3 Definitions

See Appendix Section 3 Permit to Operate

19|Page LEGAL AUTHORITY



176 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SECTION 4. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

COLLECTION SYSTEM MAPS

As-Built Plans and Maps for the collection system are kept at the WWTP office and TIF along with
pdf files are kept on the district server and on the tablet used during maintenance. Diamond
maps are used as our GIS program. During maintenance the GIS map information is verified, and
maintenance is recorded and tracked along with problems discovered and resolved. A layer has
been added to diamond maps to record spill and pipe blockage locations so that we can focus on
problem areas. Condition of the infrastructure is graded and recorded and used to inform which
capitol improvement projects to pursue. The GIS maps also provide directions of flow and
housing units associated with each sewer main and which basin it flows to for determination of
affect and work required when dealing with blockages. It is the responsibility of all those involved
in the planning, engineering, construction, maintenance, and operation of the Cambria CSD to
keep mapping records current and as accurate as possible. All responsible office and field
personnel should work from the same current map version to avoid inaccurate information and
confusion. To ensure quick emergency response and to avoid serious damage and possible injury,
a system has been developed that track mapping updates and changes. Electronic forms are
utilized whenever possible; however, paper forms are always available when technology is
unavailable. An example of the form used to report changes can be found in Appendix IV.
Training of personnel on how to complete the appropriate forms, verify and make the mapping
changes, and inform the rest of staff of the changes will be enacted upon adoption of this
Program. To further augment and facilitate map updating, the Cambria CSD commissioned the
completion of a GIS viewer and acquired a more accurate hand-held GPS locater. This allows
operating staff to provide field coordinates on key facilities needing mapping or mapping
updates.

See Appendix Section 4 Lift Station Map

20|Page OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM



177 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

[——
000 Tt
Sewer Manholes

d <
Complete/Operationais|

Could Not Locate
Likely Does Not Exist
Needs Data

Needs GPS Update °|
Needs Inspection

Scheduled for Raising'
ut

Sewer Lines
Type

blank)
Abandoned

Effiuant Pipe

orced Main
Sewerline
Trunk

Seoverilp Sations

FIG. 2 — COLLECTION SYSTEM MAP

21|Page OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM



178

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

PREVENTIVE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

Cambria CSD has a preventative maintenance program which tracks all operations and

maintenance activities of the Cambria CSD’s Collection System. The Operator has developed a

program to plan and track maintenance using a computerized maintenance program and

reporting database “Diamond Maps”.

Year Footage Footage Total Percent Percent
Cleaned Camera Footage Cleaned Camera
Inspected in System (%) Inspected (%)
2020 66700 4847 316500 21.07 1.53
2021 112500 8650 316500 35.55 2.73
2022 81910 11517 316500 25.88 3.64
Sum of 2020-2022 261110 25014 316500 82.50 7.90
Unique 2020-2022 210300 22614 316500 66.45 7.15
Uncleaned 90720 316500 28.66

Re-Cleanings 20-22 50810 2400 316500 16.05 0.76
Re-Cleanings/Year 16937 800 316500 5.35 0.25

Enhanced Maintenance Areas Need

Fig 3

The areas of the Collection system identified as “Enhanced Maintenance Areas” due to high

solids loading, heavy root growth, or irregularities in the system are tracked using a

computerized maintenance program. “Enhanced Maintenance Areas” are categorized based on

need into Monthly, Quarterly, Semi-Annual, and Annual work orders that are printed out

monthly. Reports can be generated from the computer system to reflect what areas have been

cleaned and what areas are due for cleaning. As each “Enhanced Maintenance Area” work order

is completed, it is entered into the computer system and the time is reset automatically to the

appropriate number of days when it will be due for maintenance again, ranging from 30 to 365

days. There are currently seven (7) listed “Enhanced Maintenance Areas” that have been

identified in the Cambria CSD’s Collection System (Appendix V). These areas are cleaned and

maintained on a regular basis.

22|Page

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM




179 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

Appendix Section 4 Enhanced Maintenance Areas
Routine Sewer Cleaning

The Cambria CSD completed inspection and cleaning of twenty percent (20%) or approximately
62,304 feet of its collection system during 2013. This initial cleaning effort focused on the lower,
larger-diameter trunk sewers, which tend to be less steep and therefore have slower velocities.
Following this initial cleaning and CCTV success, CCSD resources were subsequently devoted to
responding to an emergency water shortage brought on by an extreme drought. The Cambria
CSD has subsequently updated its goal and is committed to completing twenty percent of the
collection system cleaning and three to eight percent inspection each year. The available
equipment and associated procedures for sewer cleaning and inspection can be found in section
4.5, Equipment and Replacement parts.

Collection System Inspection

Cambria and video tape ten percent (3 to 8%) or approximately 15,000 feet of the collection

system, either before or after being cleaned. At this rate the Cambria CSD’s Sewer Collection
System shall be 100% video-taped in eight (15) more years and will be re-inspected every ten
(10) years thereafter.

Manhole Inspections

The Cambria CSD GIS consultant has completed mapping 100% of its manholes. The Cambria CSD
plans to maintain an annual inspection of manholes during annual Collection System Cleaning.
The visual inspection will be performed from the street level. A form is filled out by the inspector
and entered into the Cambria CSD preventative maintenance program, “Diamond Maps”. That
form documents the conditions in the sewer system such as solids accumulation, infiltration
evidence, failed or compromise structural sections of the maintenance hole, etc. These
inspections include documentation that is entered into “Diamond Maps” and include a color
photo of each manhole. A sample hardcopy form can be found in Appendix VI. The current
emphasis of this work is focused on areas with high groundwater tables or may have a history of
storm drainage flooding.

See Appendix Section 4 Manhole Inspection Form

Lift Station and Wet Wells Inspection and Maintenance

Cambria CSD has ten (10) Lift Stations that are inspected weekly, and pump run times are
recorded. Currently, the Cambria CSD cleans the Lift Stations and Wet Wells bi-annually via
Hydrovac. The alarm system is tested monthly. Lift station generators are exercised monthly and
power transfer switch gear for switching to from grid to generator power is tested quarterly.
These inspections include documentation that is entered into “Diamond Maps”.

See Appendix Section 4 Lift Station Maintenance Form

23|Page OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM



180 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

See Appendix Section 4 Lift Station Map

See Appendix Section 4 Lift Station A1-B-8-9 Manual

Odor Complaint Response and Investigation

If an odor complaint is received by any Cambria CSD Staff, the lines of authority instruct that the
operator on staff shall respond. A Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) is followed, and an
“Incident Report Form” is filled out in the Cambria CSD’s “Diamond Maps” database.

See Appendix Section 4 odor

24|Page OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM



181 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

Service Connection Response
Cambria CSD Municipal Code 5.04.040, “Violation Unlawful” states that:

“Following the effective date of the Ordinance codified in this chapter it shall be unlawful for any
person to connect to, construct, install or provide, maintain and/or use any other means of
wastewater disposal from any building in the Cambria CSD except by connection to a public sewer
in the manner as in this chapter provided, when such public sewer has been constructed and
accepted for use and is within two hundred (200) feet of the property containing the building.”

(Ord. S-82 §2-4)

REHABILITATION AND REPLACEMENT PLAN

Cambria CSD is planning for a Wastewater Collection System Evaluation, which will include
smoke testing of the collection system to locate direct sources of inflow. This work, in addition to
annual collection system cleaning and TV inspection, will identify needed repairs and
replacements each year. The repairs will then be prioritized per an annual budgeting process.
Completion of system-wide smoke testing has a completion goal of 2024.

TRAINING PROGRAM

Those individuals who are involved in the planning, engineering, construction, maintenance, and
operation of the Cambria CSD Collection System are encouraged to communicate openly and
frequently with each other to maintain adequate performance. Although currently not required,
membership and certification in the operations and maintenance of collection systems provided
by the California Water Environment Association is available. Membership into such programs
allows access to information regarding regulations, training, and safety.

Updates to procedures or regulations will be conveyed to staff using tailgate training sessions
and formal reviews of updated material.

EQUIPMENT AND REPLACEMENT PARTS

Maintenance equipment for cleaning and inspection of the Cambria CSD Collection System is
owned and maintained by the Cambria CSD. It is also the responsibility of Cambria CSD to ensure
containment equipment is available. In the event of an emergency and none of the equipment
listed below can be utilized, there are several sub-contract agencies that can be contacted to
respond. These agencies are listed in Section 2.03 Names and Telephone Numbers under
“Emergency Contractor”.

Critical replacement parts are ordered and kept on hand by the departments in which the
equipment is housed. It is the responsibility of the departments to maintain the equipment so

25|Page DESIGN & PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS



182 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

that it is kept in good working condition, including California Department of Transportation
inspections of vehicles and power testing.

Cleaning Equipment

Vac-Con Combination Sewer Hydrojetter and Vacuum Truck
Portable generators

Inspection Equipment
Rausch L135 Camera Crawler equipped with a Rausch KS135 Camera and associated equipment.

Containment Equipment

Various picks and shovels 2” & 3" trash pumps Absorbent Material
Sandbags John Deer Tractor Signs and cones
Spill Response Kit 6-inch trash pump

SECTION 5. DESIGN AND PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS

San Luis Obispo County’s 2014 Public Improvement Standards is used by the Cambria CSD for
their “Design and Construction Standards.” This document establishes requirements, conditions
and regulations for construction of the Cambria CSD’s sewer based upon approval of
construction of sewer plans by the Cambria CSD Engineer, industry acceptable practice, and upon
the standards set forth therein.

It is in this policy that procedures for inspection and testing installation and repairs of sanitary
sewer system structures are also included. Public Improvement Standards, section 7.2.4
“Testing”, states that:

“Prior to final approval, all sewer lines a shall be cleaned and tested for leakage by standard
hydrostatic or low-pressure air test, for deflection by mandrel test, and for standing water/other
debris by TV inspection. All cleaning and testing shall take place after all utilities are installed, and
up to, but not including the final paving is completed.”

The referenced Cambria CSD Standards can be found at the following link:

San Luis Obispo County 2014 Public Improvement Standards

26|Page DESIGN & PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS



183 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

SECTION 6. OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

SANITARY SEWER SPILL

WDR REPORTING PACKET

UPDATED APRIL 2023

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



184 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

THIS PACKET CONTAINS:

1. RESPONSE TO SPILL CHECKLIST AND CONTACT LIST

2. COLLECTION SYSTEM EVENT CALLOUT DATA SHEET

3. SPILL CATEGORY DEFINITIONS GUIDE

4. NOTIFICATION, REPORTING, MONITORING, & RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS
5. FLOW ESTIMATION GUIDE

6. SANITARY SEWER SPILL SOP

7. SPILL FACTS AND GUIDELINES

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



185

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Response to Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) Checklist

Contact Utility Manager/Chief Plant Operator/General Manager to notify of Spill.

CONTACT TITLE PHONE NUMBER
Ray Dienzo Utilities Manager Office: 805-927-6119
Cell: 805-286-1618
John Allchin Chief Plant Operator Office: 805-927-6251
Cell: 805-550-8428
Matthew McElhenie General Manager Office: 805-927-6230
Cell: 805-503-0466

Call to dispatch equipment. If working with a contractor, verify that they are providing
assistance. REMEMBER CONTAINMENT IS THE KEY!

Warm up truck and equipment. Take with you, CAMERA, GPS, AND REPORTING PACKET.
Dispatch to overflow site safely and set up traffic control.
Remove blockage and restore flow. Determine cause of blockage.

Notify the following authorities within 2 HOURS of becoming aware of overflow:

CONTACT TITLE PHONE NUMBER

Cal OES Warning Center Required of sewage spills of 1,000 | 800-852-7550, or

gallons or more.
916-845-8911

Record Service Control Number in
Reporting Packet

California Regional Water James Bishop —regulatory Office: 805-549-3892
Quality Control Board representative for compliance and

notifications Cell: (805) 542-4628

James.Bishop@Waterboards.ca.gov

Clean up any contained portion. Determine the amount of the spill using the picture guide.
Determine the amount recovered by how much is in the Vacon tank.

If spill reached storm drain or receiving water location, sample for Ammonia and one or more
of following: Total Coliform Bacteria, Fecal Coliform Bacteria, E-coli, Enterococcus. Samples
should be taken downstream of the point of discharge DCS-001, Point where sewage initially
enters receiving water RSW-001, and point upstream of discharge RSW-001U. If the receiving

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



186 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

water has no flow during the duration of the spill Enrollee must report “No sampling
due to no flow” for receiving water sampling location.

O Fill out the Collection System Event Callout Data Sheet completely. All blanks must be filled in,
including the GPS location. Reports need to be sent in to all agencies within 24 hours. Give
report to supervisor.

I Fill out Prop 65 form and fax to CRWQCB and County Environmental Health.

O Fill out SSO on CIWQS

KEY CONTACTS

CONTACT TITLE PHONE NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 24/7 EMERGENCY CALLS: 805-927-6223

Office: 805-927-6230
Matthew McElhenie General Manager Cell: 805-503-0466

mmcelhenie@cambriacsd.org

John Allchin Wastewater Department Supervisor/ Office: 805-927-6251

Chief Plant Operator
Cell: 805-550-8428

jallchin@cambriacsd.org

Ray Dienzo District Engineer / Utilities Manager Office: 805-927-6119
Cell: 805-286-1618

rdienzo@cambriacsd.org

Toni Artho WW 1lI Operator Office: 805-927-6250
Cell: 805-801-3933

tartho@cambriacsd.org

Delon Blackburn WW |l Operator Office: 805-927-6250

Cell: 805-703-3309

Tim O’Marr WW |l Operator Office: 805-927-6250

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



187

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Cell: 805-458-1353

Art Garney

WW Collection System Worker

Office: 805-927-6250
Cell: 805-801-8250

Emergency Contractors

G.F. Garcia & sons

Alec Garcia

Beau Garcia

Emergency Contractor — sewer and force
main repairs

805-995-3548 Office

805-441-1860 Alec Garcia Cell

805-423-8210 Beau Garcia cell

Hartzell Construction

Emergency Contractor — sewer and force
main repairs

805-610-8113

FRM

Emergency Contractor — Lift Station
Repairs, contracted vacuum removal
(Vactor) of sewer obstructions

805-441-5318

Alpha Electrical Service:
Kevin Piper

Emergency Contractor - power supply and
electrical controls

Cell: 805-235-4728

Tough Automation

Andy Thompson

Lift Station Controls, SCADA, and
programmable logic controller (PLC)
updating and troubleshooting

Cell: 805-400-9015

Al’s Septic Pumping Service

Emergency Contractor Sewer line
pumping/SSO cleanup responses

805-528-0432

North Coast Tree Services

Placement & filling of sandbags, tree &
brush removal

805-927-8525

Professional Pipe Services (aka
Pro Pipe)

Sewer Cleaning, Trenchless Repair, and
CCTV Inspection Contractor

909-598-9743

800-784-7473

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Associated Traffic Safety

Flagging & signage

805-461-1600

Traffic Management Inc.

Traffic control plans, permitting

805-585-4986

EROSION CONTROL & SITE RESTORATION SUPPLIES

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14

SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023

DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




188

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Pacific Soil Stabilization

erosion control supplies, biodegradable
swaddles, de-chlorination tablets, etc.

(805) 925-7737

S & S Seed

Native grass mixes for hydro-seeding &
related restoration applications

(805) 684-0436

Dorman Hydroseeding

hydroseeding

(805) 466-2555

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING

Cindy Cleveland Biological
Services

Biological monitoring services

Cindy - 805-234-3759
Paul- 805-748-3371

Kevin Merk Associates

Biological monitoring services

805-748-5837

Fruit Growers Lab

Testing

REGULATORY AGENCIES (Potential impacts on surface water, groundwater, fish or wild animals)

Cal OES Warning Center

Required of sewage spills of 1,000 gallons
or more. (Notification required within 2
hours for any Class | SSO that is
uncontained and enters a waterway,
storm drain or ocean.)

800-852-7550, or
916-845-8911

Central Coast Regional Water
Quality Control Board

James Bishop — regulatory representative
for compliance and notifications
James.Bishop@Waterboards.ca.gov

Office: 805-549-3892
Cell: (805) 542-4628

Division of Drinking Water
(District 6)

Jeff Densmore

805-566-1326

Monterey Bay National Marine

SSOs that could impact the ocean

24 hour emergency line

Sanctuary Keegan Angerer, Karen Grimer, Bridget 831-236 6797
Hoover
California Department of Fish Julie Vance 559-243-4005 ex 151

and Wildlife - Central Region
(Region 4)

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Stephen P. Henry

805-644-1766

National Marine Fisheries

Dan Lawson

206-526-4740

California Coastal Commission

Dan Carl

831-427-4863

California State Parks
Hilltop Dispatch

Any Beach affected areas

805-927-2068
805-927-2171
805-927-2069

County Environmental Health

Sheriff’'s Administration

Spill line

If after hours or on land

805-781-5544
Fax: 805-781-4211
805-781-4550

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



189 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

NEWS AGENCIES

Cambrian Newspaper Kathe Tanner (North Coast Reporter) 805-781-7904
KTEA (Local Cambria Radio Office 805-924-0103
Station)

KSBY (Local SLO County TV Newsroom 805-597-8400
Station)

1. COLLECTION SYSTEM EVENT CALLOUT DATA SHEET
COLLECTION SYSTEM EVENT CALLOUT DATA SHEET
*ALL BLANKS MUST BE COMPLETED!*

Report prepared by:

Prepared Date:

Date call was received:

Time call was received:

Name of caller:

Phone number of caller:

Caller’s Association

(ex. CCSD, SPPD, Public Works)

Site Address:

Nearest Cross Street:

Call issued to:

Date and Time of Response:

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




190 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Name of Responder(s):

Brief explanation of callout:

1. Estimated spill volume:

1a. Category of spill (1, 2,3 or 4)

2. Did the spill discharge to a drainage channel
and/or ocean?

3. Did the spill discharge to a storm drainpipe that
was not fully captured and returned to the sanitary
sewer system?

4a. Was this a private lateral spill?

4b. If yes to 4, fill out the following information:
NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

5. Spill location name:

6. Latitude of spill location: Deg: Min: Sec: Decimal:

7. Longitude of spill location: Deg: Min: Sec: Decimal:

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




191 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

8. Street number:

9. Street direction:

10. Street name:

11. Street type:

12. Suite/Apt:

13. Cross street:

14. District

15. State

16. Zip Code:

17. County:

18. Spill location description:

19. Regional Water Quality Control Board Contact:

James Bishop  805-542-4628

20. Spill appearance point:

21. Spill appearance point explanation:

22. Did the Spill discharge to a drainage channel YES OR NO
and/or surface water?

23. Did the spill discharge to a storm drainpipe that

was not fully captured and returned to the sanitary YES OR NO
sewer system?

24a. Private lateral spill? YES OR NO

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023

DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




192 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

24b. If yes to 24a, name of responsible party.

25. Final spill destination: O Ocean
Check all that apply.
PP O Creek

O Building or Structure
O Other paved surfaces
O Storm drain
O Street Curb/gutter
O Surface Water
O Unpaved Surface
O Other- please explain:

26. Estimated volume of spill recovered:

*Refer to volume guide

27. Estimated volume of spill that reached surface

water, drainage channel, or not recovered from a

storm drain:

28. Estimated spill start date/time:

*Use Military time

29. Date and Time sanitary sewer agency was

notified of or discovered spill:

30. Estimated Operator arrival date/time:

*Use military time

31. Estimated spill end date/time:

*Use military time

32. Spill cause and description: O Debris
O Flow exceeded capacity
O Grease Deposition FOG
O Operator error
O Pipe Structural Problem/failure
O Pump Station Failure
O Rainfall exceeded design
O Root intrusion

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023

DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




193 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

O Vandalism

O Other- explain:

33. If spill caused by wet weather, choose size of
storm:

34. Diameter of sewer pipe at point of blockage or
spill cause: (in inches)

35. Material of sewer pipe in applicable:

36. Estimated age of sewer pipe is applicable:

37. Description of terrain surrounding point of blockage or spill cause if applicable:

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




194 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

38. Spill response activities. Describe how spill was stopped and cleaned up:

39. Spill response completion date:

40. Were health warnings posted? YES OR NO
41. Name of impacted rivers or streams if

applicable:

42. Name of impacted surface water if applicable:

43. Is there an ongoing investigation? YES OR NO

44. Water quality sample analyzed for:

45. Water quality sample results reported to:

County Health Agency
Regional Water Quality Control Board

No Water quality samples taken

o o o o

Not applicable to this spill

46. Spill corrective action taken:
Check all that apply.

Added sewer to preventive maintenance program
Adjusted schedule/method of preventative maintenance
Enforcement action against FOG source

Plan rehabilitation or replacement of sewer

Repaired sewer

O 0o0oaoad

Other- explain

47. OES Control Number #

800-852-7550

48. OES called date and time:

49. County Health Agency Notified:

YES OR NO Phone: 805-781-5544 Fax: 805-781-4211

After Hours Phone: 805-781-4550

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023

DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




195 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

50. County Health agency notified date/time:

51. Regional Water Quality Control Board notified
date/time:

52. Other Agency Notified:

53. Was any of this spill report information
submitted via fax to the Regional Water Control
Board?

54. Date and Time spill report was submitted via
email to the Regional Quality Control Board:

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




196

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

2. SPILL CATEGORY DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of reporting, SSOs fall into one of three categories. The definitions for each Category are listed in

the table below.

CATEGORIES

DEFINITIONS [see Section 5.13.1 Spill Categories of General Order 202-0103-DWQ]

CATEGORY 1 SPILL

/A Category 1 spill is a spill of any volume of sewage from or caused by a sanitary

sewer system regulated under General Order 2022-0103-DWQ that results in a

discharge to:

¢ A surface water, including a surface water body that contains no flow or
volume of water; or

e A drainage conveyance system that discharges to surface waters when
sewage is not fully captured or returned to the sanitary sewer system or
disposed of properly.
Any spill volume not recovered from a drainage conveyance system is
considered a discharge to surface water, unless the drainage
conveyance system discharges to a dedicated stormwater infiltration
basin or facility. A spill from an Enrollee-owned and/or operated lateral
that discharges to a surface water is a Category 1 spill; the Enrollee
shall report all Category 1 spill per section 3.1 of Attachment E1
(Notification, Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements)
of this General Order.

CATEGORY 2 SPILL

A Category 2 spill is a spill of 1,000 gallons or greater, from or caused by a
sanitary sewer system regulated under this General Order that does not
discharge to a surface water.

A spill of 1,000 gallons or greater that spills out of a lateral and is cause by a
failure or blockage in the sanitary sewer system, is a Category 2 spill.

CATEGORY 3 SPILL

A Category 3 spill is a spill of equal to or greater than 50 gallons and less than
1,000 gallons from or caused by a sanitary sewer system regulated under this
General Order that does not discharge to a surface water.

A spill of equal to or greater than 50 gallons and less than 1,000 gallons, that
spills out of a lateral and is caused by a failure or blockage in the sanitary sewer
system is a Category 3 spill.

CATEGORY 4 SPILL

A Category 4 spill is a spill of less than 50 gallons, from or caused by a sanitary
sewer system regulated under this General Order that does not discharge to a
surface water.

A spill of less than 50 gallons that spills out of a lateral and is caused by a
failure or blockage in the sanitary sewer system is a Category 4 spill




197

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

3. NOTIFICATION, REPORTING, MONITORING, & RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

Spill Category 1: Spills to Surface Waters (Attachment E2/ Table E2-1) ORDER WQ 2022-0103

Spill Requirement Due METHOD
NOTIFICATION Within 2 hour.s of the Enrollee’s knowledge of a Call Cal OES at:
Category 1 spill of 1,000 gallons or greater, (800) 852-7550
discharge to surface waters:
Notify the California Office of Emergency Services | (Section 1 of Attachment
and obtain a notification control number. E1)
MONITORING e Conduct spill-specific monitoring; EES1e)ction 2 of Attachment
e Conduct water quality sampling of the
receiving water within 18 hours of initial
knowledge of spill of 50,000 gallons or greater
to surface waters.
REPORTING e Submit Draft Spill Report within 3 business | (Section 3.1 of

days of the Enrollee’s knowledge of the spill;

Submit Certified Spill Report within 15
calendar days of the spill end date;

Submit Technical Report within 45 calendar
days after the spill end date for a Category 1
sill in which 50,000 gallons or greater
discharged to surface waters; and

Submit Amended Spill Report within 90
calendar days after the spill end date.

Attachment E1)




198 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Spill Category 2: Spills of 1,000 gallons or Greater That Do Not Discharge to Surface Waters
(Attachment E2/ Table E2-2) ORDER WQ 2022-0103

Spill Requirement Due METHOD
NOTIFICATION Within 2 hour.s of the Enrollee’s knowledge of a Call Cal OES at:
Category 2 spill of 1,000 gallons or greater, (800) 852-7550
discharging or threatening to discharge to waters of
the State:

(Section 1 of Attachment
Notify the California Office of Emergency Services | E1)
and obtain a notification control number.

MONITORING e  Conduct spill-specific monitoring; (ES19)ction 2 of Attachment

e  Submit Draft Spill Report within 3 business | (Section 3.2 of

REPORTING days of the Enrollee’s knowledge of the spill; | Attachment E1)

e  Submit Certified Spill Report within 15
calendar days of the spill end date;

e  Submit Amended Spill Report within 90
calendar days after the spill end date.

Spill Category 3: Spills of Equal or Greater than 50 gallons and Less than 1,000 gallons That Do
Not Discharge to Surface Waters (Attachment E2/ Table E2-3) ORDER WQ 2022-0103

Spill Requirement Due METHOD
NOTIFICATION Not Applicable Not Applicable
MONITORING e  Conduct spill-specific monitoring; (ES19)ction 2 of Attachment
REPORTING e Submit monthly Certified Spill Report to the | (Section 3.2 of

online CIWQS Sanitary Sewer System Attachment E1)

Database within 30 calendar days after the

end of the month which the spill occurred; and

e Submit Amended Spill Reports

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




199

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Spill Category 4: Spills Less Than 50 Gallons That Do Not Discharge to Surface Water
(Attachment E2/ Table E2-4) ORDER WQ 2022-0103

Spill Requirement

Due

METHOD

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

MONITORING e  Conduct spill-specific monitoring; (Section 2 of Attachment
E1)

REPORTING e If, during any calendar month, Category 4 (Section 3.4, 3.6, 3.7 and

spills occur, certify monthly, the estimated
total spill volume exiting the sanitary sewer
system, and the total number of all Category 4
spills into the online CIWQS Sanitary Sewer
System Database, within 30 days after the
end of the calendar month in which the spills
occur.

Uploaad and certify a report, in an acceptable
digital format, of all Category 4 spills to the
online CIWQS Sanitary Sewer System
Database, by February 1%t after the end of the
calendar year in which the spills occur.

4.4 of Attachment E1)

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023

DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc




200 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

4. FLOW ESTIMATION GUIDE

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



201 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

5. SANITARY SEWER SPILL SOP

1. RESPONDING TO A SEWER BACK-UP/OVERFLOW:

a) Once you receive a call or call-out for a sewer back-up/overflow, proceed immediately to the
reported location of the overflow.

b) Upon arriving at the location and determining that the report is, in fact, a sewer back-up/overflow
within your service area, contact the Chief or Senior Operator or another employee for assistance

with the Vactor Truck in order to clear the blockage.

2. SECURING THE AREA:

a) After contacting Cambria CSD Staff to respond to the Sewer Back-Up/Overflow, secure the area with
safety cones and wait until Staff arrives with Vactor Truck and/or all Spill Response Equipment to
clear and or clean the blockage or spill.

b) If the Sewer Back-Up/Overflow is in a high traffic area contact the Sheriff’s Administration and
request traffic control:

Sheriff’'s Administration: 805-781-4550

If after hours call: 911

c) Once Staff has cleared the Sewer Back-Up/Overflow, clean up and wash down the area affected by
the Sewer Back-Up/Overflow per Cambria CSD procedures.

d) You are to REMAIN AT THE SITE until Staff has completed clearing the Sewer Back-Up/Overflow and
has washed down, cleaned, and secured the area.

3. SAFETY VESTS AND LIGHT BARS:

a) You are to wear your safety vest at all times when working in the street or whenever and wherever
your safety is at the SLIGHTEST POSSIBLE RISK!

P:\Admin\0900 UTILITIES OPERATIONS & OPERATING PERMITS\903 WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS\903-14
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS PLAN (SSMP)\FINAL SSMP copy from WWDept\SSMP 2023 DRAFT\SSMP 2023
DRAFT - MASTER_rd.doc



202

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

SSO FACTS AND GUIDELINES

RESPOND SAFELY! Be aware of the dangers. Arrive on site wearing the proper personal
protective equipment (PPE), including a safety vest, rubber gloves, and steel-toed boots. Watch
for oncoming traffic.

ABSOLUTELY NO SMOKING! Sewer gases may be present creating an explosive environment.

CONTAINMENT IS THE KEY! We want to contain any overflow from reaching the storm drain and
direct the flow so that there is minimal public exposure.

WHERE IS THE OVERFLOW COMING FROM? Identify the source; is it coming from the street (i.e.
Manhole lids) or from private property (i.e. A cleanout)?

LATERAL LINES ARE PRIVATE PROPERTY: If an overflow is caused by a blockage on a private
property lateral line, it is the owner’s responsibility to remove the blockage and clean the area. If
the overflow has reached the street, we will clean only the area on public property.

ONLY HYDRANT FLUSH WHEN DIRECTED: Typically, the less water used the better. Only in cases
when there are no storm drains present, traffic is controlled, containment is set up, and vacuum
equipment is on site can flushing be used.

DISINFECTION: Apply environmental biodegradable cleaning and masking agent after cleanup.
Do not allow any disinfectant to go down a storm drain that cannot be removed.

LEAVE IT CLEAN! Do not leave the area without having the area properly disinfected and cleaned.
Leave no trash or debris where it could come in contact with the public. Do not dispose of
contaminated items down a storm drain. Do not leave any containment material in the street. If
a private property has become contaminated due to a collection system blockage, communicate
to them the disinfection method and clean up procedures. A professional restoration service may
need to be called out to perform further clean up.

See Appendix Section 6 — Sanitary Sewer Overflow Checklist

46|Page OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAM



203

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

SECTION 7. FATS, OILS AND GREASE (FOG) CONTROL PROGRAM

PUBLIC EDUCATION OUTREACH PROGRAM

Cambria CSD introduced a FOG program to the business community during the summer of 2012.
Currently, public outreach is achieved to the residential community via educational material
included in the bi-monthly billing for sewer fees.

DISPOSAL OF FOG

It is the responsibility of each sewer user to take precautions in preventing the disposal of FOG
into the sanitary sewer. It is recommended that all used cooking oil and grease be disposed in a
proper container, such as a rendering barrel in a restaurant. In a residence, oil can be collected in
a small container carefully sealed and disposed of in the garbage. Prior to washing cookware that
has a greasy residue; the item should be wiped out with a disposable wipe or cloth and disposed
of in the garbage.

LEGAL AUTHORITY TO PROHIBIT DISCHARGE OF ILLICIT FOG

Cambria CSD Wastewater Ordinance S-82, Articles 1 through 9, provides guidance and
requirements for FOG discharge in the Cambria CSD’s sanitary sewer system. This Ordinance
states that in pertinent part:

“No person shall discharge or cause to be discharge the following described substances,
material...or any water or waste containing fats, wax grease, or oils, whether emulsified or not, in
excess of one hundred (100) mg/I or containing substances which may solidify or become viscous
at temperatures between thirty-two (32) degrees Fahrenheit and one hundred fifty (150) degrees
Fahrenheit”.

INTERCEPTORS REQUIRED

Section 3.8 of Ordinance S-82, states that;

“Grease, oil, and sand interceptors shall be provided when, in the opinion of the Manager, they
are necessary for the proper handling of liquid wastes containing grease in excessive amounts, or
any flammable wastes, sand, or other harmful ingredients; except that such interceptors shall be
of a type and capacity approved by the Manager, and shall be located as to be readily and easily
accessible for cleaning and inspection”.

MAINTENANCE OF TRAPS

Per Section 3.9 of Ordinance S-82, interceptors “shall be maintained continuously in satisfactory
and effective operation by the owner at their expense.”

See Appendix Section 7 FOG inspection sheet

47|Page FOG CONTROL PROGRAM



204 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) REQUIREMENTS
Cambria CSD requires that any grease removal device must:

e Readily accessible for cleaning and inspection.
e Operated and maintained by the owner at the owner’s expense.

e Ensure contents of material do not exceed twenty-five (25) percent of the grease trap or
interceptor capacity.

e Documents of grease trap and/or interceptor activity must be maintained by the owner or
their representative and made available to Cambria CSD representatives upon request, at
the owner’s own expense.

IDENTIFICATION OF SEWER SECTIONS SUBJECT TO FOG BLOCKAGES

During routine annual line cleaning and regular enhanced maintenance areas, sewer line cleaning
staff will document in the Cambria CSD’s preventative maintenance program, “Diamond Maps”,
where the areas of heavy grease are located. The frequency of cleaning is evaluated at the time
of cleaning as to whether it is effective in preventing a sewer overflow.

AUTHORITY OF IMPLEMENTATION AND INSPECTION

Ordinance S-82, section 2-9, establishes requirements for implementation of “Source Control
Measures” and gives authority to any Cambria CSD’s Representatives to inspect and disconnect.

“The Manager and any duly authorized employees of the Cambria CSD shall be permitted, upon
showing evidence of his or her position, to enter private property for the purpose of inspection,
re-inspection, observation, measurement, sampling, testing or otherwise performing such duties
as may be necessary in the enforcement of the provisions of the ordinances, rules and regulations
of the Cambria CSD.”

DEVELOPMENT OF SOURCE CONTROL MEASURES

The Cambria CSD has determined that there is a need for a FOG Source Control Program.
Inspections are performed at minimum on an annual basis which will include the following
implementation:

e  Verify that an approved FOG device is present at the facility in accordance with the
Municipal Code.

e Verify that device is adequately sized for application.

e Evaluate the condition of the grease trap.

e Determine that the pumping frequency is sufficient.

e Review waste grease disposal practices with each user.

e Enforce non-complying users.

48|Page FOG CONTROL PROGRAM



205 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

SECTION 8. SYSTEM EVALUATION AND CAPACITY ASSURANCE PLAN

INTRODUCTION

This section describes the Cambria CSD programs that have been completed, are being
performed and are scheduled to be performed as part of the ongoing evaluation to provide
adequate hydraulic capacity in the wastewater collection system.

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SYSTEM EVALUATION AND CAPACITY ASSURANCE PLAN

The General Waste Discharge Requirements detail the guidelines necessary to document the
existing collection system evaluation to ensure that sufficient hydraulic capacity exists in the
system for dry and wet weather flows to prevent a sanitary sewer overflow (SSO). A summary of
the minimum requirements that must be addressed in this section according to the General
Waste Discharge Requirements (GWDR) guidelines are listed here for reference.

General Waste Discharge Requirements (GWDR) Element 8 — System Evaluation and Capacity
Assurance Plan:

The GWDR requirements for the System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan are: The
collection system agency shall prepare and implement a capital improvement plan that will
provide hydraulic capacity of key sanitary sewer system elements for dry weather peak flow
conditions, as well as the appropriate design storm or wet weather event. At a minimum, the
plan must include:

Evaluation: Actions needed to evaluate those portions of the sanitary sewer system that are
experiencing or contributing to a sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) discharge caused by hydraulic
deficiency. The evaluation must provide estimates of peak flows (including flows from SSOs that
escape the system) associated with conditions similar to those causing overflow events,
estimates of the capacity of key system components, hydraulic deficiencies (including
components of the system with limiting capacity) and the major sources that contribute to the
peak flows associated with overflow events.

Design Criteria: Where design criteria do not exist or are deficient, undertake the evaluation
identified in the Evaluation requirement above to establish appropriate design criteria.

Capacity Enhancement Measures: The steps needed to establish a short- and long-term Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) to address identified hydraulic deficiencies, including prioritization,
alternatives analysis, and schedules. The CIP may include increases in pipe size, I/I reduction,
increases and redundancy in pumping capacity, and storage facilities. The CIP shall include an
implementation schedule and shall identify sources of funding.

Schedule: The Agency shall develop a schedule of completion dates for all portions of the capital
improvement program developed above in Evaluation, Design Criteria, and Capacity
Enhancement Measures requirements. This schedule shall be reviewed and updated consistent
with the SSMP review and update requirements as described in Section D.14 (of the GWDR). The
criteria outlined are discussed in greater detail in the following sections.

49|Page SSMP AUDITS



206 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

System Evaluation

Actions needed to evaluate those portions of the sanitary sewer system that are experiencing
or contributing to a sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) discharge caused by hydraulic deficiency.
The evaluation must provide estimates of peak flows (including flows from SSOs that escape
the system) associated with conditions similar to those causing overflow events, estimates of
the capacity of key system components, hydraulic deficiencies (including components of the
system with limiting capacity) and the major sources that contribute to the peak flows
associated with overflow events.

Planning for the Cambria CSD collection system was commissioned by County Public Works
prior to the formation of the Cambria CSD. This leads to the completion of the two primary
sewer system assessment districts (AD-1 and AD-2) composing about 80 percent of the current
system. Since that original planning effort, the Cambria CSD has strongly encouraged water
conservation, which has substantially lowered the amount of baseline dry weather flow into
the collection system. The Cambria CSD has also been in a development moratorium for the
past 18 years. Therefore, very little development has been occurring and the collection system
has not been significantly expanded?.

Cambria CSD retained an engineering firm in 1992 to evaluate the collection system, which was
driven by concerns over too little flow being introduced into the system. The 1992 study
identified the following recommendations as an initial capital improvement program:

o |dentify existing manhole covers that have been paved over and bring them to grade.

Re-establish access to manhole structures that are within easements and expand
existing easements for accessibility. Perform an analysis of the manholes to ensure
their structural condition.

Establish a budgeted, scheduled system cleaning program to address root intrusion and
other potential maintenance issues.

Perform grease trap inspections as part of a system wide fats, oils, and grease program.

Perform a system wide CCTV inspection.

Adopt collection system design and inspection standards.

Perform an annual hydro-cleaning of the collection system trunk lines.

Protect identified trunk lines from inflow that are adjacent to a creek through manhole
lid liners or raising the manhole cone.

Decrease pump cycling at specific lift stations by adjusting the level switches.

3 Much of the work in Cambria is infill and does not require extending the sewer system. Exceptions have
included sewer service to Leffingwell Continuing Education High School as well as the Cambria Union
Grammar School.

50|Page SSMP AUDITS



207

51|Page

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

e Clean identified lift stations and force mains on a regular basis to reduce odor
complaints in the collection system.

e Inspect identified pipelines for misaligned joints in Gleason area.

e Repair/replace existing air release valves.

e Install wet well coating system on identified lift stations.

e Correct misaligned joints and gaps in collection system pipelines.

e Correct damaged/broken pipe joints that are experiencing infiltration.
e Repair misaligned/broken manhole rings.

e Purchase numerous equipment items for the proper maintenance of the collection
system.
Most of the repair recommendations above have since been completed, or else migrated
into a recommended annual budgeting process for completion based on available funding
resources. Most of the Cambria CSD collection system needs involve replacing and updating
very old lift stations. A majority of the stations were constructed with separate dry wells and
wet wells, which require confined space entry for close-up inspection of pumps. Long-term,
the Cambria CSD would eventually like to replace the older stations with new stations using
submersible pumps to avoid, or otherwise minimize confined space entry requirements. In
more recent times, a 2013 report by Phoenix Engineering assessed the condition of the
remote lift stations.

The Cambria CSD has a standing Infrastructure Committee and Finance Committee tasked
with oversight of the capital improvement program, including collection system needs, as
well as determining how to finance such project needs. This is an ongoing process, which
involves Board members as well as local citizens’ participation.

The following improvements have been made to the wastewater collection system since the
last 2012 SSMP was adopted:

To continue to confirm that there are no capacity-related issues or to correct any existing
restrictions in the existing collection system, the Cambria CSD shall develop funding to allow
completion of the following:

e Complete collection system cleaning and closed-circuit television (CCTV) inspection
on the remaining 80-percent of collection system over an 8-year period (10 percent
per year). Each year, identify and update any pipeline capacity issues and/or areas
needing repair. This includes all known enhanced maintenance areas in the
collection system or areas where previous SSOs have occurred.

e Continue to implement the existing Cambria CSD adopted fats, oils, and grease
(FOG) ordinance and develop/execute the annual inspection program.

e Prepare a wastewater collection system assessment plan that identifies and
prioritizes collection system areas where infiltration and inflow can be further
reduced.

e Compile and review pertinent flow data at the Cambria CSD lift stations to
determine the following flow parameters: average dry weather flow (ADWF), peak

SSMP AUDITS



208

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

dry weather flow (PDWF) and peak wet weather flow (PWWF). Compare to earlier
planning studies to assess whether maximum wet weather flow is within the
capacity of the existing system. Should projected flows be more than planned and
designed capacity, proceed to the next step below.

e To assess the potential impacts from future undeveloped tracts or annexations
being considered for sewer service, develop a hydraulic model of the Cambria CSD’s
collection system to compute flows at susceptible (hot spots) and representative
locations (critical collection system basin outlets, intermediate lift stations, and
major trunk lines) based on area and land use type.

e Conduct dry weather and wet weather flow monitoring at these same susceptible
or representative locations within the system to document d/D measurements
(flow depth/pipe diameter) during dry or wet weather conditions.

e (Calibrate the model using the data collected in steps 3 and 4 above.

e Identify and confirm hydraulic deficiencies within the system.

Design Criteria

See Section 5, “Design and Construction”.

Capacity Enhancement Measures

52|Page

Recognizing that the Cambria CSD collection system dates to the 1970s, it may be difficult to
assess the hydraulic/structural deficiencies that currently exist in the network. Therefore,
annual cleaning and associated CCTV inspections will be used to update and augment where
future improvements and replacements may be needed. Because of the level of conservation
occurring, the consequent lack of flow entering the collection system during dry weather, and
lack of any appreciable growth, the CCSD should focus on removing wet weather infiltration
and inflow sources as well as updating and/or replacing existing facilities. After the system-
wide smoke testing is completed, in parallel with CCTV inspections and operator knowledge
and inspections, the Cambria CSD will perform the following tasks:

e Review previous CCTV tapes, reports, studies, and physical properties of the existing
collection system, such as pipe size, pipe slope, and collection area and determine areas
most susceptible to hydraulic deficiencies and/or sources of infiltration and inflow.

o Annually prepare and update a prioritized short-term capital improvement program
based on the CCTV inspections, manhole inspections, and historical recommendations.
This list as well as its funding needs will be reviewed each year with the Cambria CSD’s
standing Infrastructure and Financing Committees as part of the annual budgeting
process.

e Develop improvement projects and commence implementing the short-term CIP
projects.

e Review the information collected in the 2013 lift stations assessment study, as well as
annual CCTV work performed, and any post 2013 study replacements and
improvements.

e Develop and update a prioritized listing of collection and lift station projects with
budgetary estimates for short-term and long-term CIP projects.

SSMP AUDITS



209 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

e  Should future development be proposed, such as allowing demands beyond existing
infill or service boundaries, or significant changes in use that may increase system
demand, the Cambria CSD will adopt a policy and/or project approval conditions
requiring that development and redevelopment project proponents evaluate the offsite
capacity impacts of their project through an engineering study and commit to providing
any necessary off-site improvements as part of the project approval process to
accommodate the potential flow increase and avoid hydraulic capacity issues.

See Appendix Section 8 CIP list

SECTION 9. MONITORING, MEASUREMENT, AND PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS

MAINTAINING RELEVANT INFORMATION
Annual Sewer Line Cleaning and Closed-Circuit Television Inspection

It is the responsibility of the Cambria CSD to clean and twenty percent (20%) or approximately
63,000 feet of the sixty (60) miles (316,490 feet) of the entire gravity system every year. CCSD
uses a camera to inspect trouble spots after being discovered during the cleaning process. All
findings will be reported to the Cambria CSD General Manager. Cleaning and video inspections
are tracked using a preventive maintenance program, “Diamond Maps”. Notes and
observations from each section are evaluated with Cambria CSD staff to determine areas that
need to be addressed and prioritized for maintenance or repair.

Annual, Semi-Annual, Quarterly, and Monthly Hot Spot Cleaning

There are currently seven (7) “Enhanced Maintenance Areas” in the Cambria CSD’s Collection
System that have been identified (See Appendix V). Upon determination of such areas, they
will be tracked using the computer-based maintenance program, “Diamond Maps”. This
system will be maintained by the Cambria CSD staff. “Enhanced Maintenance Areas” will be
categorized based on need into Monthly, Quarterly, Semi-Annual, and Annual work orders that
are printed out monthly. Reports can be generated from “Diamond Maps” to reflect what
areas have been cleaned and what areas are due for cleaning. As each “Enhanced Maintenance
Areas” work order is completed, it is entered into the computer system and the time is reset
automatically to the appropriate number of days when it will be due for maintenance again,
ranging from 30 to 365 days. This frequency can be adjusted based on operator observations,
staff evaluation and from information gathered after CCTV inspections.

Manbhole Inspections

The Cambria CSD will perform manhole inspections during both normal collection system

cleaning operations and spot inspections. Using the form in Appendix Vlinspectors can

rate the condition and inform the Cambria CSD of repair priority in a quarterly report. Manhole
inspections include documentation that is entered into the Cambria CSD preventative
maintenance program and will include a color photo of each manhole.

53|Page SSMP AUDITS



210

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

.1.1 Sanitary Sewer Overflows

54|Page

Sanitary Sewer Overflow events are reported to the California Integrated Water Quality System
(CIWQS) and tracked using the website. The Wastewater Chief Plant Operator reports to the
General Manager on a monthly and quarterly basis the amount of overflow events along with
the cause of each event. This information is used to determine the need and priority of repair
and maintenance.

SSMP AUDITS



211

1.2

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Odor Response

Cambria CSD Staff tracks odor complaints for the Cambria CSD and reports any findings on a
monthly and quarterly basis. A Standard Operating Procedure for responding to an odor
complaint is followed and complaints documented in “Diamond Maps”.

MONITORING AND MEASURING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF EACH ELEMENT

It is the responsibility of the Cambria CSD to evaluate the information provided by each of the
elements listed above and develop a system to measure the effectiveness of their procedures.
Data shall be configured into spreadsheets and charts to graphically map trends and alert staff to
deficiencies in the program. Trends should indicate areas that need improvement as well as show
progress in the areas of the program that have been most effective.

ACCESSING THE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

The preventative maintenance program “Diamond Maps” developed by the Cambria CSD
demonstrates a trend in reduced service callouts due to blockages and structural failures over a
specific period. Upon complete implementation of the preventative maintenance program
comparisons should be made on a month to month basis with a quarterly and annual trend to
indicate effectiveness.

UPDATING PROGRAM ELEMENTS

During the monitoring and assessment of the Cambria CSD’s Sanitary Sewer Management
Program, it may be determined that certain elements are not effective. If preventative
maintenance such as sewer line cleaning or “Enhanced Maintenance Areas” cleaning does not
result in a reduction in service callouts, the frequency of such cleaning may be increased. If an
increase in cleaning frequency does not decrease the amount of service callouts then an
implementation of an alternate program element shall be enacted, such as a spot repair or
depending on severity, complete sewer replacement.

It may also be determined that certain program elements are not monitoring the appropriate
data needed. Specifics in inspections may indicate that additional data should be tracked.
Trending may indicate other factors contributing to problems in the sewer system that have not
historically been tracked, causing modifications to the program. These modifications or updates
should be added to the program in an organized manner and documented within the Sanitary
Sewer Management Program.

IDENTIFYING AND ILLUSTRATING SPILL TRENDS

Sanitary Sewer Spills shall be tracked as frequently as monthly to collect and compare data. By
tracking the location of overflows, the frequency in which they occur, and the magnitude of each,
staff should be able to identify what areas are at most risk and plan for advanced action such as
repair or replacement. There are several causes of sanitary sewer overflows that are tracked
within the CWIQS system including grease, roots, sags, or line breaks. Each cause requires a
specific corrective action such as increased cleaning, application of root control, or pipe lining.

55|Page SSMP AUDITS



212 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

By illustrating sanitary sewer overflow trends, determinations can be made by staff of where the
more immediate needs are in the system. It could at any time be determined that current
maintenance practices are not proving to be effective enough and planned maintenance may be
modified.

SECTION 10. SANITARY SEWER MANGEMENT PROGRAM AUDITS

CONDUCTING PROGRAM AUDITS

To determine the effectiveness and compliance of the developed Sanitary Sewer Management
Program, periodic internal audits shall be performed at a minimum of every three years. The
audit shall be conducted using the form contained in this section and results kept on file for
review.

AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY

The audit shall be conducted by the Cambria CSD Chief/Senior Plant Operator. Audit findings
shall be addressed by staff and followed up by the General Manager. It is the responsibility of the
Cambria CSD’s Regulatory Official to provide staff with findings and the corrective actions needed
to develop a timeline for completion.

56|Page SSMP AUDITS



213

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTERNAL AUDIT

DATE OF INSPECTION:

NAME OF INSPECTOR:

ATTENDEES:

Section I. Assessment

YES NO

COMMENTS

1. Is there a current map of the collection
system?

2. Is there a copy of the master map on file?

3. Is there more than one version of the
collection system map being used in the
field?

4. Are map changes being reported
according to program policy?

5. Are there any known discrepancies with
the current master map?

6. How many SSO events have occurred in
the last 12 months?

7. Is there documentation confirming
reporting on CIWQS database?

8. Has the number of SSO events increased
or decreased in the past 12 months?

9. How many Category 1 spills were reported
in the last 12 months?

10. How many Category 2 spills were
reported in the last 12 months?

57|Page

SSMP AUDITS




214 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

11. How many Category 3 spills were
reported in the last 12 months?

How many category 4 spills were reported in
the last 12 months?

12. How many spills reported in the last 12
months were private lateral spills?

13. How many Spill events required sampling
for contaminates?

14. How many Spill events have been caused
by grease?

15. Have there been any problems noted in
response to Spill events?

16. Are there any critical areas where the
impact of an Spill event could be significant?

17. Are there any blind areas in the Cambria
CSD where an Spill could go unnoticed for a
period of time?

18. Have Spill events been documented on a
map with cause identified?

19. What areas of the system have
reoccurring Spill events?

20. Is there a plan to address these areas?

21. When is annual line cleaning performed?

22. Who is responsible for the collection
system cleaning?

23. Is the annual line cleaning program
written down?

58|Page SSMP AUDITS



215 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

24. What percentage or total footage is
cleaned annually?

25. How often does the entire system get
cleaned?

26. Is cleaning followed by closed circuit
television inspections?

27. Who reviews the closed-circuit television
inspection?

28. What issues were found during the last
closed-circuit television inspection?

29. Are manhole inspections being
performed?

30. Have any significant problems been
identified with manhole inspections?

31. Is there a CMMS database being used to
develop and track collection system work
orders?

32. Are Hot Spot areas documented and
tracked in a work order system?

33. Are there any other collection system
maintenance activities entered in a work
order system?

34. Have rehabilitation and replacement
projects been included in the capital
improvement plan?

35. What projects are planned for the
current year?

59|Page SSMP AUDITS



216 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

36. Have there been any projects planned
that have been postponed?

37. How are projects prioritized?

38. Is there adequate funding to address the
needs for rehabilitation and replacement?

39. What rehabilitation and replacement
projects have been completed in the past 12
months?

40. Have rehabilitation and replacement
projects that are not immediately required
been identified and budgeted for?

41. Do the CIP costs include all project costs
including planning, design, construction, and
inspection?

42. Is there technical and safety training
documented for collection system staff?

43. Have staff participated in CWEA
certification and training for collection
system maintenance?

44. Have staff obtained advanced
certification in the past 12 months?

45. Does staff have the appropriate licensing
and training for the needed equipment?

46. What equipment is available for
collection system maintenance and
response?

47. Are equipment maintenance and
upgrades budgeted for?

60|Page SSMP AUDITS



217 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

48. Is there a replacement plan for
equipment used in the collection system?

49. Have critical components of system been
identified?

50. Are adequate supplies on hand to allow
for two-point repairs in any part of the
system?

51. Is there a parts standardization policy in
place?

52. Does the utility have a centralized
location for storing spare parts?

53. Does the utility maintain a stock of spare
parts for maintenance vehicles and
equipment?

54. Does the utility have a system in place to
track and maintain an accurate inventory of
spare parts?

55. For those parts which are not kept in
inventory, does the utility have a readily
available source or supplier?

56. Does the utility have a back-up power
generator for lift stations?

57. Does the utility have by-pass capability
for lift station operation?

58. Does utility have standard design
criteria?

59. Have there been changes in the standard
specifications for new construction?

61|Page SSMP AUDITS



218 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

60. Has there been any new construction or
installation in the system within the last 12
months?

61. Who is responsible for reviewing
construction criteria and installations?

62. Has an I/l investigation been performed
within the Cambria CSD. When?

63. Is there a requirement within the
Cambria CSD to have lateral connections
inspected prior to the sale of property?

64. Is there periodic review of the design
standards used in the Cambria CSD and is it
updated as technology advances?

65. Does the Cambria CSD have a list of
approved contractors, developers, and
design engineers that can perform

construction on the collection system?

66. Is there a written program for design and
construction acceptance for the collection
system?

67. Are there standards within the program
for cleaning, CCTV, air and smoke testing,
and pressure testing?

68. Are costs for inspections and design
review for collection system construction
covered in fees or budget?

69. Are lift stations checked routinely?

70. Is capacity adequate in current lift
stations?

62|Page SSMP AUDITS



219 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

71. What methods are used to inform
Cambria CSD officials of issues concerning
the collection system?

72. Are there routine reports to Cambria CSD
Board informing the Public of activities and
needs in the collection system?

73. Is there a written procedure on
informing the Public of activity in the
collection system?

74. Does the Cambria CSD have an active
grease program informing the Public of
grease problems?

63|Page SSMP AUDITS



220

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTERNAL AUDIT

DATE OF INSPECTION:

NAME OF INSPECTOR:

ATTENDEES:

Section Il. Evaluation

COMMENTS

Population Served:

System Size:

Number of manholes:

Number of lift stations:

Percentage of Pipe:

a. 6"

b. 8"

c. 107
d. 12”7
e. 14”7
f. 16"
g. 18"
h. 24”7
i. 36"

j. 42" or greater

Percentage of Pipe:

64|Page

SSMP AUDITS




221 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

a. New, within one year
b. 2-5years

¢. 5-10vyears

d. 10-20years

e. 20-30years

f.  30-40years

g. 40-50years

h. 50 years or greater

Capacity of WWTP:

Age of WWTP:

Number of Collections Personnel:

Average amount of SSO’s in past
year:

Collection System Maintenance
Budget:

List of any Notices of Violation:

65|Page SSMP AUDITS



222

DATE OF INSPECTION:

NAME OF INSPECTOR:

ATTENDEES:

Section lll. Findings

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTERNAL AUDIT

FINDINGS

CORRECTIVE ACTION NEEDED

COMPLETION DUE
BY

See Appendix Section 10 — Sanitary Sewer
Management Program Internal Audit

66|Page

SSMP AUDITS




223 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

SECTION 11. COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM

COMMUNICATIONS IN BILLING

Cambria CSD can notify the community of Cambria on activities related to the Sanitary Sewer
Management Program in the monthly billing sent for Water, Sewer, and Solid Waste. Comments
can be added directly to the bill such as preventative measure reminders. If a greater amount of
information is to be relayed to the Public, a flyer could be sent in the mail either included in the
direct billing or individually.

DIRECT MAILERS

If a greater amount of information is to be relayed to the Public, a flyer could be sent in the mail
either included in the direct billing or separately. It is advisable that mailers go out before food
related holidays that reminds the Public of how to properly dispose of grease. Other mailers may
be sent only to specific neighborhoods to inform residents of maintenance activities that may
affect them.

NEWSPAPER ANNOUNCEMENTS

For large community sewer cleaning activities, the Public should be notified by publishing an
announcement in the local newspapers. The community of Cambria has the, “Telegram
Tribune”, and the “Cambrian Newspaper”. Any changes to the Sanitary Sewer Management
Program shall be published in the local newspapers as well.

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS

Public service announcements to notify the public of any Public Works activities or measures can
be broadcast on local radio stations. It is important to be able to reach the Public through all
demographics and these announcements should be broadcast in Spanish as well as English.

CAMBRIA CSD WEBSITE

Cambria CSD has developed a working website (cambriacsd.org) to inform the Public of the
activities going on within the Cambria CSD. It is updated regularly and can be used to inform the
Public of the progress on sewer management activities. There are tabs that can direct the public
to phone numbers and hotlines they can contact for further questions.

CAMBRIA CSD STANDING INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE, FINANCE COMMITTEE, AND BOARD OF
DIRECTOR MEETINGS

The Cambria CSD has two Board members and three appointed local citizen members on each of
its standing committees. The standing committees are subject to the same Brown Act
compliance notifications and rules as the regular Cambria CSD Board meetings. The committee’s
meeting days vary from month to month and are subject to the availability of committee
members. The Cambria CSD typically holds regular Board meetings on the fourth Thursday of
every month beginning at 2:00 p.m. at the Cambria Vets Hall. The meetings are videotaped, and
a DVD format is available for check out. Minutes are recorded at each meeting and can be made
available upon request. Most regular Board meetings are televised on the local public television



224 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

station as well as streamed on the local C-Span webcast service. Subject to the Brown Act and
the posted agenda, the public meetings provide an opportunity for Board Members and Staff, as
well as the Public, to address any concerns about the Sanitary Sewer System.

INTERACTIONS WITH THE PUBLIC

The Cambria CSD Facility Maintenance Crews will be routinely trained in how to deal with the
Public when working in the Collection System. Crews are instructed to secure public safety and
health. When the Collection System Crew is approached by the public they use that opportunity
to educate the Public on proper maintenance and preventative measures that everyone can take
to care for the system. During inspections of infrastructure such as Grease Traps, inspectors hand
out materials to inform the Public of proper sewer maintenance and explain why it is important
to prevent damage to the Collection System.

COMMUNICATION WITHIN THE AGENCY

It is important that all channels of communication between Cambria CSD Staff, Maintenance
Crews, and System Personnel are understood. By following the procedures set forth in this
program there should be a clear process in which communications are relayed and received.
Inspection Reports, evaluations, and reviews, change forms, and system updates should be
turned into the appropriate officials that can process these pieces of data and follow up with the
proper personnel. Cambria CSD Staff should be able to use the Sanitary Sewer Management
Program to address any system concerns, track changes, and standardize procedures.

See Appendix Section 11 — Typical collection system and lateral
connections



Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

225

(2) y3xom
FONVNIINIVN
W3LSAS NOLLDITIOD
YILYMILSVM

(v)s3nu3s3Y

(e)
SHALHOWIYIS ¥IIVS

YILHOII3Y1

-

(v)
SYOLVY3dO WILSAS
YILVMILSYM

(v 3dv)
HIILNIWaY

(s) syoLvudo
3LSAS ¥3LVM

(1) HOILNIWaY ANVISISSY TYII¥31) {oNmIBALILA) ASIvID3dS IINVNIE

HIILNIWAY

(€) sy33NIONT

(Z)SNVIINHOIL

L1783 YH = LSATYNY
IALLVYLSININGY

YIOVNVW
A¥V13¥03s quvoa AN3IALYVAIa
ALLVELSININGY

RN UIOVNVIN WVHOOUd vl HIDVNVIN 3INVNH

SWILSAS
YILYMILSYM

¥IINIONI

OIu1SIO/¥3DVNYIN
ANIWLYVAIQ

saunun

YIOVNYIN
5324N0S3Y
3 SILNDVA

(€) SNIVLAVD

EELLRELE

13SNNO3 LDLsIa YIOVNVN TVYINID

SYoLIMIa
30 Quvos
SHIWOLSND as2d

€20¢/Tt0¢ 41B3A |BISIS |eul

1IeyYD |euoneziuesio 1011s1q $221AJS Allunwiwio) elquie)



226 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

SECTION 10. SANITARY SEWER MANGEMENT PROGRAM AUDITS

CONDUCTING PROGRAM AUDITS

To determine the effectiveness and compliance of the developed Sanitary Sewer Management Program,

periodic internal audits shall be performed at a minimum of every three years. The audit shall be conducted
using the form contained in this section and results kept on file for review.

AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY

The audit shall be conducted by the Cambria CSD Chief/Senior Plant Operator. Audit findings shall be
addressed by staff and followed up by the General Manager. It is the responsibility of the Cambria CSD’s

Regulatory Official to provide staff with findings and the corrective actions needed to develop a timeline for
completion.



227 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTERNAL AUDIT

DATE OF INSPECTION:

NAME OF INSPECTOR:

ATTENDEES:

Section I. Assessment

YES

NO

COMMENTS

1. Is there a current map of the collection
system?

2. Is there a copy of the master map on file?

3. Is there more than one version of the
collection system map being used in the
field?

4. Are map changes being reported
according to program policy?

5. Are there any known discrepancies with
the current master map?

6. How many SSO events have occurred in
the last 12 months?

7. Is there documentation confirming
reporting on CIWQS database?

8. Has the number of SSO events increased
or decreased in the past 12 months?

9. How many Category 1 spills were reported
in the last 12 months?

10. How many Category 2 spills were
reported in the last 12 months?




228 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

11. How many Category 3 spills were
reported in the last 12 months?

How many category 4 spills were reported in
the last 12 months?

12. How many spills reported in the last 12
months were private lateral spills?

13. How many Spill events required sampling
for contaminates?

14. How many Spill events have been caused
by grease?

15. Have there been any problems noted in
response to Spill events?

16. Are there any critical areas where the
impact of an Spill event could be significant?

17. Are there any blind areas in the Cambria
CSD where an Spill could go unnoticed for a
period of time?

18. Have Spill events been documented on a
map with cause identified?

19. What areas of the system have
reoccurring Spill events?

20. Is there a plan to address these areas?

21. When is annual line cleaning performed?

22. Who is responsible for the collection
system cleaning?

23. Is the annual line cleaning program
written down?




229 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

24. What percentage or total footage is
cleaned annually?

25. How often does the entire system get
cleaned?

26. Is cleaning followed by closed circuit
television inspections?

27. Who reviews the closed-circuit television
inspection?

28. What issues were found during the last
closed-circuit television inspection?

29. Are manhole inspections being
performed?

30. Have any significant problems been
identified with manhole inspections?

31. Is there a CMMS database being used to
develop and track collection system work
orders?

32. Are Hot Spot areas documented and
tracked in a work order system?

33. Are there any other collection system
maintenance activities entered in a work
order system?

34. Have rehabilitation and replacement
projects been included in the capital
improvement plan?

35. What projects are planned for the
current year?




230 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

36. Have there been any projects planned
that have been postponed?

37. How are projects prioritized?

38. Is there adequate funding to address the
needs for rehabilitation and replacement?

39. What rehabilitation and replacement
projects have been completed in the past 12
months?

40. Have rehabilitation and replacement
projects that are not immediately required
been identified and budgeted for?

41. Do the CIP costs include all project costs
including planning, design, construction, and
inspection?

42. Is there technical and safety training
documented for collection system staff?

43. Have staff participated in CWEA
certification and training for collection
system maintenance?

44, Have staff obtained advanced
certification in the past 12 months?

45, Does staff have the appropriate licensing
and training for the needed equipment?

46. What equipment is available for
collection system maintenance and
response?

47. Are equipment maintenance and
upgrades budgeted for?

48. Is there a replacement plan for
equipment used in the collection system?




231 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

49. Have critical components of system been
identified?

50. Are adequate supplies on hand to allow
for two-point repairs in any part of the
system?

51. Is there a parts standardization policy in
place?

52. Does the utility have a centralized
location for storing spare parts?

53. Does the utility maintain a stock of spare
parts for maintenance vehicles and
equipment?

54. Does the utility have a system in place to
track and maintain an accurate inventory of
spare parts?

55. For those parts which are not kept in
inventory, does the utility have a readily
available source or supplier?

56. Does the utility have a back-up power
generator for lift stations?

57. Does the utility have by-pass capability
for lift station operation?

58. Does utility have standard design
criteria?

59. Have there been changes in the standard
specifications for new construction?




232 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

60. Has there been any new construction or
installation in the system within the last 12
months?

61. Who is responsible for reviewing
construction criteria and installations?

62. Has an |/l investigation been performed
within the Cambria CSD. When?

63. Is there a requirement within the
Cambria CSD to have lateral connections
inspected prior to the sale of property?

64. Is there periodic review of the design
standards used in the Cambria CSD and is it
updated as technology advances?

65. Does the Cambria CSD have a list of
approved contractors, developers, and
design engineers that can perform

construction on the collection system?

66. Is there a written program for design and
construction acceptance for the collection
system?

67. Are there standards within the program
for cleaning, CCTV, air and smoke testing,
and pressure testing?

68. Are costs for inspections and design
review for collection system construction
covered in fees or budget?

69. Are lift stations checked routinely?

70. Is capacity adequate in current lift
stations?

71. What methods are used to inform
Cambria CSD officials of issues concerning
the collection system?




233 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

72. Are there routine reports to Cambria CSD
Board informing the Public of activities and
needs in the collection system?

73. Is there a written procedure on
informing the Public of activity in the
collection system?

74. Does the Cambria CSD have an active
grease program informing the Public of
grease problems?




234 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTERNAL AUDIT

DATE OF INSPECTION:

NAME OF INSPECTOR:

ATTENDEES:

Section Il. Evaluation

COMMENTS

Population Served:

System Size:

Number of manholes:

Number of lift stations:

Percentage of Pipe:

a. 6”

b. 8

c. 10”7
d. 12”7
e. 14”7
f. 16”
g. 18"
h. 24”
i. 36"

j. 42" or greater

Percentage of Pipe:

a. New, within one year




235 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

b. 2-5years

c. 5-10vyears
d. 10-20years
e. 20-30years
f.  30-40years
g. 40-50years

h. 50 years or greater

Capacity of WWTP:

Age of WWTP:

Number of Collections Personnel:

Average amount of SSO’s in past
year:

Collection System Maintenance
Budget:

List of any Notices of Violation:




236 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTERNAL AUDIT

DATE OF INSPECTION:

NAME OF INSPECTOR:

ATTENDEES:

Section lll. Findings

FINDINGS CORRECTIVE ACTION NEEDED COMPLETION DUE
BY




237

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
CENTRAL COAST REGION
81 Higuera Street, Suite 200
San Luis Obispo, California 93401-5427

WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS ORDER NO. 01-100
Modified November 14, 2014

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT,
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region, (hereafter Board) finds that:

SITE OWNER AND LOCATION

1. The Cambria Community Service District,
(hereafter “Discharger”) owns and operates
a Wastewater Treatment Facility located at
5500 Heath Lane in Cambria, San Luis
Obispo County (see Attachment A).

PURPOSE OF ORDER

2. The primary objectives of this updated
Order are to: 1) regulate the discharge of
treated wastewater to land, 2) update the
Discharge Monitoring Program, and 3)
bring the site into compliance with the
Basin Plan and all applicable laws and
regulations pertaining to this discharge.

SITE/FACILITY DESCRIPTION

3.

'Design and Current Capacity: The treatment

system consists of flow equalization and grit
removal facilitics, two 0.5 MGD activated
sludge treatment units (1.0 total treatment
capacity), two 0.3 MG holding ponds and
disinfection facilities. The Discharger is in the
design phase of upgrading and expanding its
treatment plant capacity. A diagram of the
treatment facility processes is shown on
Attachment B, included as part of this order.

Discharge Type: Effluent is pumped to the
land disposal site and sludge is disposed at a
private land disposal facility. The effluent
land disposal site is located 2.5 miles north of
the treatment plant and consists of 22 acres of
spray disposal areas and an

evaporation/percolation  pond, shown on
Attachment A1, The disposal sife capacity is
currently 1.5 mgd,

Geology: The surface soils below the land
disposal site are gencrally sandy and silty
clays, underlain by clays and impermeable
bedrock of franciscan chert, volcanic rock and
sandstone. Permeabilities generally decrease
with depth and distance from surface waters.

Groundwater: Depth to ground water at the
land disposal site is approximately 17 feet at the
evaporation/percolation pond site and 9 feet at
the spray area. However, depth to ground water
is as little as 4 feet in low lying areas near San
Simeon Creek. Ground water movement within
the disposal area is generally towards San
Simeon Creek, to the south-southwest.
Cambria Community Services Districl's
primary source of water supply is the San
Simeon Creck well field, located approximately
2000 feet east {upgradient) of the disposal area.

Provision D.2 has been included requiring the
discharger to take steps to enpsure that
degradation of the water supply does not occur.
Maintenance of a minimum ground water level
differential is necessary to protect the water
supply well field from dissolved salts and
nitrates in the wastewater discharge. The
effluent limitation for total dissolved solids is
based on maintaining the prescribed
differential.

§. Surface water: Surface water in San Simeon




238 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Order No. 01-100

Creek flows to the west approximately one mile
to the Pacific Ocean. Van Gordon Creek flows
south to the confluence with San Simeon Cresk
in the southwest corner of the disposal area.

9, Storm water; Currently, all storm water is
directed away from the treatment facility.
Storm water that comes into contact with the
treatment process is collected and treated. The
site is protected from flooding or washout from
a 100-year flood event.

9a. In 2014, the CCSD added supplemental
treatment units including microfiltration and
reverse osmosis to produce water of suitable
quality for upstream groundwater recharge.
Microfiltration reject and backwash flows will
be discharged to the disposal area. (Added
November 14, 2014.)

MONITORING & REPORTING PROGRAM

10. The requirements for monitoring and reporting
are contained in the attached Monitoring and
Reporting Program No. 01-100. Minor changes
were made to the program from the previous
Order. The Discharger is now required to
monitor nitrogen and ammonia levels in
effluent as well as groundwater elevation in all
sampling wells.

BASIN PLAN

11. The Water Quality Control Plan, Central Coast
Basin (Basin Plan) was adopted by the Board
on November 19, 1989 and approved by the
State Board on August 16, 1990. The Board
approved amendments to the Basin Plan on
February 11, 1994 and September 8, 1994. The
Basin Plan incorporates statewide plans and
policies by reference and contains a strategy for
protecting beneficial uses of State waters.

12. Present and anticipated beneficial uses of
groundwater in the vieinity of the discharge
include:

a. Municipal and Domestic Supply, and
b. Agricultural Supply

13, Surface water quality objectives have not been
included, since surface water discharge is
prohibited by this Order.

-2-

Modified November 14, 2014

14. Median Groundwater objectives for this Sub-
basin are not specifically described in the
Basin Plan. However groundwater sampling
results indicate that salts and nitrates are
increasing partially as a result of this discharge
to land.

15. Historic values for the groundwater (as
measured in supply wells) in this area are as

follows:
Constituent Concentration (mg/1)
Total Dissolved
Solids 373
Sodium 21
Chloride 19
*New Santa Rosa supply well has much higher TDS
(~750mg/l)
Effluent values of the same constituents are as
follows:
Constituent Concentration (mg/l)
Total Dissolved "
Solids 860
Sodium 180
Chloride 253

*When using San Simeon supply water

Groundwater data also indicates a significant
increase in salts between upgradient and
downgradient® wells.

. Upgradient | Downgradient*
Constituent (mg/l) (m /1;
Total
Dissolved - 373 767
Solids
Sodium 22 120
Chloride 21 173

*Downgradient wells are under periodic tidal influence
and apparent increases are not sclely from effluent
discharge.

This order contains provisions to limit the

impacts of salt at the Cambria CSD disposal

field and plan for future salts management.
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

16. This action is intended to enforce the laws and
regulations administered by the Board. As



239

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Order No. 01-100

such, this action is categorically exempt from
the provisions of the California Environmental
Quality Act pursuant to Section 13389 of the
Water Code of the Resources Agency
Guidelines.

EXISTING ORDERS AND GENERAL
FINDINGS

17.

i8.

19.

20.

This discharge has been subject to Waste
Discharge Requirements contained in Order
No. 93-24 adopted May 14, 1993.

Discharge of waste is a privilege, not a right,
and authorization to discharge is conditional
upon the discharge complying with provisions
of Division 7 of the California Water Code
and any more- stringent effluent limitations
necessary to implement water quality control
plans, to protect beneficial uses, and to prevent
nuisance. Compliance with this Order should
assure this and mitigate any potential adverse
changes in water quality due to the discharge.

On July 25, 2001, the Board notified the
Discharger and interested agencies and persons
of its intent to issue waste discharge
requirements for the discharge and has provided
them with a copy of the proposed Order and an
opportunity to submit written views and
comments.

Afler considering all comments pertaining to
this discharge during a public hearing on
December 7, 2001, this Order was found
consistent with the above findings.

21. The amendment is exempt from CEQA for the

following reasons:

a. By proclamations dated January 17, 2014,
and April 25, 2014, the Governor declared
a state of emergency in California duve to
the ongoing extraordinary drought. Each
proclamation included a directive that
suspended the environmental —review
required by the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) to allow certain
directives from the Governor to take place
as quickly as possible. The project is
consistent with the following directive
from the April 25, 2014, proclamation:
Directive 12: The California Department of

-3-

Modified November 14, 2014

Public Health, the Office of Emergency
Services, and the Office of Planning and
Research will assist local agencies that the
Department of Public Health has identified
as vulnerable to acute drinking water
shortages in implementing solutions to
those water shortages.

Under Directive 19 of the April 25, 2014
Proclamation,  environmental  review
required by CEQA is suspended for actions
taken pursuant to Directive 12, and for all
necessary permits needed to implement
those actions, when the Office of Planning
and Research “concurs that local action is
required.” DDW has identified the Cambria
Community Services District (District) as
having critical drinking water shortages,
meaning that the District will deplete its
available supplies within 60 to 90 days.
The Office of Emergency Services has
indicated that the project described in the
attached Notices of Exermnption is necessary
to solve this critical drinking water
shortage. The Office of Planning and
Research concurred that local action is
required on September 12, 2014
Therefore, the project is exempt from
CEQA because the Governor suspended
CEQA for this project pursuant to
Directives 19 and 12 of the April 25, 2014
proclamation.

The project is also consistent with the
statutory exemption for an emergency
project. CEQA defines emergency as
follows: ““Emergency’ means a sudden,
unexpected occurrence, involving a clear
and  imminent danger, demanding
immediate action to prevent or mitigate
loss of, or damage to, life, health, property,
or essential public services. ‘Emergency’
includes such occurrences as fire, flood,
earthquake, or other soil or geologic
movements, as well as such occurrences as
riot, accident, or sabotage.” [Public
Resources Code Section 21060.3.] Specific
actions necessary to prevent or mitigate an
emergency are exempt from CEQA.
Emergency activities do not include long-
term projects undertaken for the purpose of
preventing or mitigating a situation that has
a low probability of occurrence in the



240

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Order No. 01-100

short-term. [Title 14 California Code of
Regulations, Section 15269(c).] The basis
for the exemption is that the Discharger’s
water situation is dire,  The District
currently has less than a six month drinking
water supply. The Emergency Water
Supply Project will avoid potentially
disastrous consequences from not having
adequate water for health, safety,
sanitation, and fire protection. These
impaets are likely to occur in the very near
future and continue as long as drought
conditions persist. The project is necessary
to prevent or mitigate a water shortage
emergency, prevent seawater intrusion that
could make current supplies unusable, and
will otherwise mitigate the effects of the
drought emergency declared by the
Governor and emergencies that resuft from
future critical water shortages.

c. This facility is an existing facility and the
amendment allows negligible or no
expansion of use. The amendment does
not change the effluent limitations, increase
the flow limit, or relax any other
restrictions of this  Order. The
microfiltration reject and backwash flows
consist of groundwater pumped from under
the facility and excess suspended solids
removed from microfiltration product
water. The primary filtration process is
precautionary because the suspended solids
content of pumped groundwater is already
very low. This increases the concentration
of suspended solids in the discharge as
compared to groundwater but does not
otherwise add or concentrate any waste
already present in the groundwater. The
percolation process removes the suspended
solids from the discharge before it reaches
groundwater, so  suspended solids
concentrations in groundwater will not
increase. The amendment is therefore
exempt from the provisions of the CEQA
in accordance with Section 15301, Title 14
of the California Code of Regulations,

72 The amendment is consistent with Resolution

68-16 {Antidegradation Policy). This Order
and Order No. R3-2014-0008 already require
the Discharger to address the Wastewater
Treatment Facility’s prior and ongoing impacts

-

Modified November 14, 2014

to groundwater. As stated in Finding 21, the
amendment does not increase the flow limits or
aliow reduced treatment of wastes discharged
from that facility. Rather, microfiltration reject
water and filter backwash will undergo
additional treatment through the percolation
process, which will remove suspended solids.
The additional discharge will treat or leave in
place waste that is already present and will not
produce a waste or increased volume or
concentration of waste. Therefore, the
Antidegradation Policy does not require the
board to make findings that the amendment
implements the best practicable treatment or
control of the discharge necessary to ensure that
(a) pollution or nuisance will not oceur and (b)
the highest water quality consistent with
maximum benefit to the people of the State will
be maintained. Nevertheless, the board has
considered the Antidegradation Policy as part
of its overall consideration of the Emergency
Water Treatment Facility. Discharge of the
reject/backwash  flows is necessary 1o
accommodate the Emergency Water Treatment
Facility, which is necessary to maintain existing
drinking water service. Groundwater recharged
with recycled water for Jater extraction and use
in accordance with the Recycled Water Policy
and state and federal water quality laws is to the
maximum benefit of the people of the State of
California. Discharge of this waste stream to
the percolation ponds represents the best
practicable treatment or control of this waste
stream because percolation provides additional
treatment that direct injection would not and
because it avoids moving waste that is already
present in groundwater at this facility to a
different location, where it could affect current
drinking water supplies that arc not already
impacted by the Wastewater Treatment Plant.
Thus, the amendment is consistent with
maximum benefit to the people of the State
because it will accommodate the Emergency
Water Treatment Facility, will not unreasonably
affect beneficial uses, and will not cause or
contribute to exceedances of applicable water
quality standards.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, pursuant to
authority in Sections 13263 and 13267 of the
California Water Code, the Cambria Community
Services District, its agents, successors, and
assigns, may discharge waste at the afore-



241

Order No. 01-100

described  facility providing compliance is
maintained with the following:

All technical and monitoring reports submitted
pursuant to this Order are required pursuant to
Section 13267 of the California Water Code.
Failure to submit reporis in accordance with
schedules established by this Order, attachments to
this Order, or failure to submit a report of
sufficient technical quality to be acceptable to the
Executive Officer, may subject the discharger to
enforcement action pursuant to Section 13268 of
the California Water Code. The Regional Board
will base all enforcement actions on the date of
Order adoption.

(Note: other prohibitions and conditions,
definitions, and tlie method of determining
compliance are contained in the attached
“Standard  Provisions and  Reporting
Requirements for Waste Discharge
Requirements” dated January 1984. Applicable
paragraphs are referenced in paragraph D.2. of
this Order.)

Throughout these requirements footnotes are listed
to indicate the source of requirements specified.
Requirements footnotes are as follows:

BP Basin Plan
Desicn  Design of Facility

Requirements not referenced are based on staff’s
best professional judgment.

PROHIBITIONS

1. Discharge to any areas other than the
evaporation/percolation pond and spray area
shown on Attachment B is prohibited.

2. Discharge of any wastes including overflow
bypass, and seepage from transport, treatment
or disposal system to adjacent drainageways or
properties is prohibited.

Effluent Limitations

-5~

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Modified November 14, 2014

A. DISCHARGE SPECIFICATIONS

General Specifications

1.

1. Effiuent discharged shall not exceed the following limits:

Neither the treatment nor the discharge
of waste shall create a condition of
pollution.

Contamination or nuisance, as defined by
Section 13050 of the California Water
Code (CWC). (H & S.C. Section 5411,
CWC Section 13263).

Waste shall not be disposed of in any
position where they can be carried from
the disposal site and discharged into
waters of the State or United States.

Discharge of uncontaminated storm
wafers to the treatment facilities is
prohibited unless adequate capacity is
available.

Bypass of the treatment facilities and
discharge of untreated or partially treated
waste to the disposal site is prohibited.
The discharge of up to 90,000 gallons per
day of microfiltration unit reject and
backwash may be discharged to the
disposal area. (Added November 14,
2014)

Discharge shall be confined to the
designated land discharge area as shown
on Attachment B without overflow or
bypass to adjacent properties or
drainageways.

Daily flow, averaged over each month,
shall not exceed 1.5 MGDU=#.

Suspended Solids mg/]

40

100




242

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Order No. 01-100 G- Modified November 14, 2014
BOD; Soluble mg/l 50 100
Total Dissolved
Solids mg/l 1000 1500
PH® pH units Between 6.5 and 8.4
Groundwater Limitations Solids Control
1. The discharge shall not cause nitrate 5. All accumulated studge, salts, or solid residues
concentrations in the groundwater shall be disposed of in a manner approved by

downgradient of the disposal area to exceed 10
mg/l (as N) %,

The discharge shall not cause a significant
increase of mineral constituent concentrations
in underlying groundwaters, as determined by
comparison samples collected from wells
located upgradient and downgradient of the
disposal area.

The discharge shall not cause concentrations
of chemicals and radionuclides in groundwater
to exceed limits set forth in Title 22, Chapter
15, Article 4 and 5 of the California Code of
Regulations®.

‘Wastewater Quality

1.

Effluent discharged to the percolation and
evaporation ponds shall have a dissolved
oxygen concentration greater than 2.0 mg/L.

System Operation

1.

At least two feet of fresboard shall be
maintained within the District controlled
disposal ponds.

Discharge shall not cause the formation of
vector habitat within treatment or disposal
areas,

The public shall not have contact with
inadequately treated wastewater as a result of
treatment or disposal

The discharge shall not contain substances in
concentrations, which are toxic to human,
animal, aquatic or plant life operations.

the Executive Officer.
Solids shall be tested as outlined in the
attached Discharge Monitoring Program.

PROVISIONS

The Discharger shall maintain an ongoing salts
management program with the intent of
reducing mass loading of salt in treated
effluent to a level that will ensure compliance
with Basin Plan Objectives and not negatively
impact beneficial uses of groundwater. Salt
reduction measures should focus on all
potential salt contributors to the collection
system, including residential, commercial, and
industrial dischargers. As part of the salts
management program, the Discharger shall
provide an annual evaluation of salt reduction
efforts. This evaluation shall include, but not
be limited to:

a. Calculations of annual salt mass (lbs)
discharged to the percolation ponds;

b. Analysis of ground water monitoring
results related to salt and nutrient (IN)
constituents;

c. A summary of existing salt reduction
measures;

d. Recommendations and time schedules for
implementation of any additional salt
reduction measures; and

¢. The establishment or identification of a
downgradient well which can reliably
meonitor influences from this discharge on
groundwater.

The first instaliment of this evaluation shall be
submitted to this office by January 2003 with
the annual report, The annual evaluation may
be included as part of the annual monitoring
report each year.




Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

Order No, 01-100

2. Static ground water levels at well No. 3

(9P2) shall be maintained at or below
those at production well No. 2 (S54) at all
times.  Specifics are detailed in the
Groundwater Monitoring  section  of
M&RP No. 01-100.

Order No. 9324, “Waste Discharge
Requirements for the Cambria Community
Services District”, adopted by the Board in
May 14, 1993, is hereby rescinded.

The Discharger shall comply with
“Monitoring and Reporting Program No.
01-100”, as specified by the Executive
Officer and incorporated as part of this
Order.

The Discharger shall comply with all items
of the attached "Standard Provisions and

.

Modified November 14, 2014

1984,

The Discharger shall submit a written
report by May 30, 2005, acceptable to the
Executive Officer, addressing:

a. Whether there will be changes in the
continuity, character, location, or
volume of the discharge; and,

b. Whether, in their opinion, there is any
portion of the Order that is incorrect,
obsolete, or otherwise in need of
revision,

¢. A summary of all violations of Waste
Discharge Requirements, Order No.
01-100, which occurred since adoption
of the order along with a description of
the cause(s) and corrective action

Reporting  Requirements for  Waste taken,
Discharge Requirements” dated January

I, Keuneth A. Harris Jr., Executive Officer, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, complete, and correct
copy of an Order adopted by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region on
November 14, 2014. P

it
Digitally signed by Kennalh AHarrls Jr.

o DN: cn=Kenneth A Harrs Jr., o=Central Coast

. : fiegional Water Quality Control Board,

3 “ou=Execulive Officer,

] M E riatl=Ken.Harr boards.ca.gov, ¢=U5

Date: 2074.11.24 17:32:06 -08'00"

Kenneth A. Harris Jr.
Executive Officer

SAWBY oastal Watershed\Stafi-Scott-\Cambria\cambriaWDR.doc



244 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD CENTRAL COAST REGION

MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM NO. 01-100
REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

For

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

OBJECTIVE AND PURPOSE OF MONITORING

This Monitoring and Reporting Program is designed to insure the compliance with the effluent
limits specified by Order No. 01-100.

WATER SUPPLY MONITORING

Representative samples of the municipal water supply shall be collected and analyzed for the
following:

Table A

Total Dissolved Solids mg/L Grab (Jan%ijgétﬁﬂ,yoct)
: Quarter]
Sodium mg/L Grab (JanéApr;’tJull},Oct)
) uarter
Chloride mg/L Grab (Jan/Apridulloct)

INFLUENT MQNITORING

Samples of the influent to the treatment plant shall be collected at the plant headworks and
analyzed for the following constituents:

_Table

and Analysis
-Frequency:

Daily Flow mgd Metered Daily
Maximum Flow mgd Metered Monthly
BOD, 5-Day mg/L 24-hr Composite Monthly

Suspended Solids mg/L 24-hr Compaosite Monthly




245 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

M&RP No. 01-100 2 Revised June 27, 2016

EFFLUENT MONITORING

Representative samples of the effluent discharged to the disposal field shall be collected
and analyzed for constituents in Table C below:

Table C

| - Minimum Sampling and
i Analysis Frequency..::
Dailv Flow MG Metered Dailv
pH pH Units Grab Dailv
Suspended Solids mg/L 24-hr composite S-daviweek
BOD 5-dav mg/L 24-hour Como. Monthly
Dissolved Oxygen mg/L Grab Weekly
Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 24-hr composite Quarterly
Sodium mg/L 24-hr composite Quarterly
Total Ammonia (as N) mg/L as N Grab Manthly
Organic Nitrogen (as N) mg/L Grab Monthly
Nitrate {as N) mg/L Grab Monthly
Total Nitrogen (as N) Mg/L Grab Monthly
Hardness mg/L 24-hr composite Quarterly

BIOSOLIDS MONITORING

The following information shall be submitted with the Annual Report as required by the
Standard Provisions:

1) Annual sludge production in dry tons and percent solids.

2} A schematic diagram showing sludge handling facilities {e.g., digesters, lagoons,
drying beds, and incinerators) and a solids flow diagram.

3) A narrative description of sludge dewatering and other treatment processes, including
process parameters. For example, if sludge is digested, report average temperature
and retenticn time of the digesters.

4) A description of disposal methods, including the following information related to the
disposal methods used at the facility. |f more than one method is used, include the
percentage of annual sludge production disposed by each method.

a. For landfill disposal include: I} the Regional Board's Waste Discharge
Requirements numbers that regulate the landfills used; 2) the present
classifications of the landfills used; and 3) the names and locations of the facilities
receiving sludge.

b. For land application, include: I) the location of the site(s); 2) the Regional Board's
WDR numbers that regulate the site(s); 3) the application rate in Ibs/acre/yr
(specify wet or dry); and 4) subsequent uses of the land.




246 Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2023

M&RP No. 01-100 3 Revised June 27, 2016

Minimum Sampling an
R e e P AnaEYSiSFrequency
Quantity Measured Measured during removal
Moisture Content % Grab Monthiy*
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen ma’/kg Grab Monthly®
Ammonia (as N) mg/kg Grab Monthly*
Nitrate (as N} mg/L Grab Monthly®
Total Phosphorous mg/L Grab Monthly*
Arsenic mg/kg Grab Annual
Anfimony ma/kg Grab Annual
Barium ma’k Grab Annual
Beryllium m Grab Annual
Boron mg/kg Grab Annual
Cadmium mg/kg Grab Annual
Cobalt my/kg Grab Annual
Copper mg/k Grab Annual
Chromium, VI & Total mg/kg Grab Annual
Lead malkg Grab : Annual
Mercury ma/kg Grab Annual
Molybdenum mg/k Grab Annual
Nickel ma/kg Grab Annual
Selenium ma/kg Grab Annual
Silver mg/Kg Grab Annual
Thallium mg/kg Grab Annuatl
Tin ma/kg Grab Annual
Vanadium ma/ka Grab Annual
Zing mg/kg Grab Annual

*Monthly Biosolids sampling to occur whenever the dewatering process is in operation.

**Total sample (including all solids and any liquid portion) to be analyzed an